FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
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An Arizona nonprofit corporation
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This Franchise Disclosure Document offers a membership in Best Western International, Inc.
and the right to construct, or convert an existing hotel to, a hotel that utilizes the “Best Western®”,
“Best Western Plus®”, “Best Western Premier®”, “@Home by Best Western®”, “Vib®”, “GL5"”,
“Aiden®”, or “Sadie™ name, as well as Best Western’s proprietary system.

The total investment necessary to begin operation of a 75-room Best Western hotel as one of
our members is $5,851,165 - $12,068,645 (for new construction) and $566,165- $2,448,645 (for a
conversion), which includes $59,570 - $116,050 that must be paid to us or our affiliate; the total
investment necessary to begin operation of a 90-room Best Western Plus hotel as one of our members
is $7,441,166 - $15,068,395 (for new construction) and $656,165 - $3,073,395 (for a conversion),
which includes $62,570 - $119,800 that must be paid to us or our affiliate; the total investment
necessary to begin operation of a 120-room Best Western Premier hotel as one of our members is
$16,219,565 - $30,842,295 (for new construction) and $944,565 - $7,127,295 (for a conversion), which
includes $68,570 - $127,300 that must be paid to us or our affiliate; the total investment necessary to
begin operation of a 100-room @Home by Best Western hotel as one of our members is $9,211,165 -
$18,260,895 (for new construction) and $696,165 - $4,955,895 (for a conversion), which includes
$64,570 - $122,300 that must be paid to us or our affiliate; the total investment necessary to begin
operation of a 100-room dual brand hotel as one of our members (e.g., Best Western Plus and @Home
by Best Western) is $8,577,765 - $17,601,245 (for new construction) and $752,765 - $4,196,245 (for
a conversion), which includes $99,570 - $166,050 that must be paid to us or our affiliate; the total
investment necessary to begin operation of a 100-room Vib hotel as one of our members is $16,056,365
- $23,950,595 (for new construction) and $1,606,365 - $4,635,595 (for a conversion), which includes
$66,570 - $124,800 that must be paid to us or our affiliate; the total investment necessary to begin
operation of an 80-room GLG hotel as one of our members is $7,181,365 - $12,879,095 (for new
construction) and $1,226,365- $3,414,095 (for a conversion), which includes $60,570 - $117,300 that
must be paid to us or our affiliate; the total investment necessary to begin operation of a 90-room Aiden
hotel as one of our members is $9,741,365 - $13,108,595 (for new construction) and $741,365-
$3,153,595 (for a conversion), which includes $62,570 - $119,800 that must be paid to us or our
affiliate; and, the total investment necessary to begin operation of a 120-room Sadie hotel as one of
our members is $18,768,365 - $30,146,095 (for new construction) and $1,018,365 - $6,981,095 (for a
conversion), which includes $68,570 - $127,300 that must be paid to us or our affiliate.

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of your Membership Agreement and
other information in plain English. Read this disclosure document and all accompanying agreements
carefully. You must receive this disclosure document at least fourteen (14) calendar days before you
sign a binding agreement with, or make any payment to, the licensor or an affiliate in connection with
the proposed franchise sale. Note, however, that no governmental agency has verified the
information contained in this document.

You may wish to receive your disclosure document in another format that is more convenient
for you. To discuss the availability of disclosures in different formats, contact Jay Pricher, General
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Counsel and Corporate Secretary of Best Western International, Inc. at 6201 N. 24" Parkway, Phoenix,
AZ 85016, and (602) 957-4200.

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Do not rely solely on the
disclosure document to understand your contract. Read your entire contract carefully. Show your
contract and this disclosure document to an advisor, like a lawyer or an accountant.

Buying a franchise is a complex decision. The information in this disclosure document can
help you make up your mind. More information on franchising, such as “A Consumer’s Guide to
Buying a Franchise,” which can help you understand how to use this Disclosure Document, is available
from the Federal Trade Commission. You can contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or by writing to
the FTC at 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20580. You can also visit the FTC’s
home page at www.ftc.gov for additional information. Call your state agency or visit your public
library for other sources of information on franchising.

There may also be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them.

Issuance date: March 11, 2024
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How to Use This Franchise Disclosure Document

Here are some questions you may be asking about buying a franchise and tips on how to

find more information:

QUESTION

WHERE TO FIND INFORMATION

How much can I earn?

Item 19 may give you information about
outlet sales, costs, profits or losses. You
should also try to obtain this information
from others, like current and former
franchisees. You can find their names
and contact information in Item 20 or
Exhibit G.

How much will I need to invest?

Items 5 and 6 list fees you will be paying
to the franchisor or at the franchisor’s
direction. Item 7 lists the initial
investment to open. Item 8 describes the
suppliers you must use.

Does the franchisor have the financial
ability to provide support to my
business?

Item 21 or Exhibit E includes financial
statements. Review these statements
carefully.

Is the franchise system stable,
growing, or shrinking?

[tem 20 summarizes the recent history of
the number of company-owned and
franchised outlets.

Will my business be the only Best
Western, Best Western Plus, Best
Western Premier, @Home by Best
Western, Vib, GL0, Aiden, or Sadie
hotel business in my area?

Item 12 and the “territory” provisions in
the membership agreement describe
whether the franchisor and other
franchisees can compete with you.

Does the franchisor have a troubled
legal history?

Items 3 and 4 tell you whether the
franchisor or its management have been
involved in material litigation or
bankruptcy proceedings.

What’s it like to be a Best Western,
Best Western Plus, Best Western
Premier, @Home by Best Western,
Vib, GLo0, Aiden or Sadie hotel
franchisee?

Item 20 or Exhibit G lists current and
former franchisees. You can contact
them to ask about their experiences.

What else should I know?

These questions are only a few things
you should look for. Review all 23 Items
and all Exhibits in this disclosure
document to better understand this
franchise opportunity. See the table of
contents.
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What You Need To Know About Franchising Generally

Continuing responsibility to pay fees. You may have to pay royalties and other fees even
if you are losing money.

Business model can change. The membership agreement may allow the franchisor to
change its manuals and business model without your consent. These changes may require
you to make additional investments in your franchise business or may harm your franchise
business.

Supplier restrictions. You may have to buy or lease items from the franchisor or a limited
group of suppliers the franchisor designates. These items may be more expensive than
similar items you could buy on your own.

Operating restrictions. The membership agreement may prohibit you from operating a
similar business during the term of the franchise. There are usually other restrictions. Some
examples may include controlling your location, your access to customers, what you sell,
how you market, and your hours of operation.

Competition from franchisor. Even if the membership agreement grants you a territory,
the franchisor may have the right to compete with you in your territory.

Renewal. Your membership agreement may not permit you to renew. Even if it does, you
may have to sign a new agreement with different terms and conditions in order to continue
to operate your franchise business.

When your franchise ends. The membership agreement may prohibit you from operating
a similar business after your franchise ends even if you still have obligations to your
landlord or other creditors.

Some States Require Registration

Your state may have a franchise law, or other law, that requires franchisors to register
before offering or selling franchises in the state. Registration does not mean that the state
recommends the franchise or has verified the information in this document. To find out if
your state has a registration requirement, or to contact your state, use the agency
information in Exhibit A.

Your state also may have laws that require special disclosures or amendments be made to
your membership agreement. If so, you should check the State Specific Addenda. See the
Table of Contents for the location of the State Specific Addenda.
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Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise
Certain states require that the following risk(s) be highlighted:

1. Out-of-State Dispute Resolution. The franchise agreement requires you to resolve
disputes with the franchisor by litigation only in Arizona. Out-of-state litigation may force
you to accept a less favorable settlement for disputes. It may also cost more to litigate with
franchisor in Arizona than in your own state.

2. Mandatory Minimum Payments. You must make minimum monthly room fees, dues,
and advertising payments, regardless of your sales levels. Your inability to make the
payments may result in termination of your franchise and loss of your investment.

Certain states may require other risks to be highlighted. Check the “State Specific
Addenda” (if any) to see whether your state requires other risks to be highlighted.
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ITEM 1
THE FRANCHISOR AND ANY PARENTS, PREDECESSORS, AND AFFILIATES

The Licensor

29 (13

The licensor is Best Western International, Inc. (“we”, “us”, or “our”). “You” means the
individual or entity that signs the Membership Agreement — the “Member”. If you are a business
entity, “you” means both the business entity and its owners. “System Hotels” refers to hotels operating
under the System (as defined below) using the Best Western Identifying Marks (defined below). The
“Property” refers to the hotel you will operate under a Membership Agreement. If we have an agent
in your state for service of process, we disclose that agent in Exhibit B.

We are an Arizona nonprofit corporation formed on December 13, 1957, with a principal
business address located at 6201 N. 24" Parkway, Phoenix, AZ 85016. We operate: (i) as a
membership association and licensor under Best Western Identifying Marks (defined below),
including, without limitation, the “Best Western®”, “Best Western Plus®”, “Best Western Premier®”,
“@Home by Best Western®”, “Vib®”, “GL5"”, “Aiden®”, and “Sadie® names; and (ii) as a licensor
under the “BW Premier Collection®” and “BW Signature Collection® names (the “Premier Marks”
and the “Signature Marks,” which are referred to collectively as the “Collection Marks”), and under

no other name.

We have never operated a System Hotel (although we do own one System Hotel and have a
majority ownership interest in another System Hotel, each of which is operated by a third-party
management company), a hotel using any of the Collection Marks or any other type of business. While
we began granting membership interests in our nonprofit corporation (“Memberships”) and offering
licenses for System Hotels under this franchise disclosure document (this “Disclosure Document”) for
the first time in March, 2019, our Members have operated System Hotels in the United States (to
include its territories and possessions) since on or about 1946, and in Canada since 1964. We
previously granted Memberships and offered licenses for “Executive Residency by Best Western”
hotels under this Disclosure Document from March, 2019 to February, 2023. We have licensed the
Best Western Identifying Marks to System Hotels outside North America since 1976. These non-North
American System Hotels are not Member hotels.

We began offering licenses for hotels using the Premier Marks and the Signature Marks under
a separate franchise disclosure document in April, 2020. Our hotel owners have operated (i) hotels
using the BW Premier Collection Mark in the United States and a number of other countries since 2015
and (i) hotels using the BW Signature Collection Mark in the United States and a number of other
countries since 2017. As of November 30, 2023, there were 255 hotels using the Collection Marks
operating in the United States and abroad.

Item 3 identifies certain state actions alleging that the Memberships we granted were in fact
franchises. We neither admit nor deny these allegations. We do not provide products or services to
our Members.
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Our Parent and Affiliates

Our direct subsidiary, SureStay, Inc., has offered hotel franchises using the marks “SureStay
Hotel by Best Western®” and “SureStay Plus Hotel by Best Western®” since 2016, and has offered
hotel franchises using the mark “SureStay Studio by Best WesternSM” since April, 2020. SureStay,
Inc. offered hotel franchises under franchise agreements using the “SureStay Collection by Best
Western®™” mark from 2016 until March, 2024, since which date it has been offering hotel licenses
under distribution agreements using the “SureStay Collection by Best Western” mark._SureStay, Inc.
offers franchises and licenses in the United States and Canada. Our indirect subsidiary, SureStay
International, Inc., has offered hotel licenses internationally using the marks “SureStay®”, “SureStay
Plus®’, and “SureStay Collection® since 2016, and has offered hotel licenses using the mark
“SureStay Studio®™” since April, 2020. SureStay International, Inc. offers license agreements
internationally except for in the countries in which our other indirect subsidiaries (see below) and
unaffiliated sublicensees offer licenses. SureStay, Inc. and SureStay International, Inc. each have a
principal business address located at 6201 N. 24" Parkway, Phoenix, AZ 85016. As of November 30,
2023, there were 431 SureStay hotels operating in the United States and abroad. Neither SureStay,
Inc. nor SureStay International, Inc. provide products or services to our Members.

Our indirect subsidiary, B-W International Licensing Mexico, S.A. de C.V., has offered hotel
licenses in the United Mexican States, Belize, Costa Rica, Guatemala, Nicaragua and El Salvador using
the marks “Best Western®”, “Best Western Plus®”, “Best Western Premier®”, “@Home by Best
Western®”, “GLd®”, “Vib®”, “Aiden®”, “Sadie®™’, “BW Premier Collection®”, “BW Signature
Collection™, “SureStay®”, “SureStay Plus®” and “SureStay Collection® since 2018. B-W
International Licensing Mexico, S.A. de C.V. has a principal business address located at Av. Xola No.
535 Int. 401, Col. Del Valle, Deleg, Benito Juarez, CDMX, México 03100. B-W International
Licensing Mexico, S.A. de C.V. does not provide products or services to our Members.

Our indirect subsidiary, B-W International Licensing Australia Pty Limited, has offered hotel
licenses in Australia, New Zealand and Fiji, using the marks “Best Western®”, “Best Western Plus®”,
“Best Western Premier®”, “@Home by Best Western™”, “GL5"”, “Aiden®”, “Sadie®”, “BW Premier
Collection®”, “BW Signature Collection®”, “SureStay®”, “SureStay Plus®’ and “SureStay
Collection™ since 2018. B-W International Licensing Australia Pty Limited has a principal business
address located at Level 11, 213 Miller Street, North Sydney, NSW 2060 Australia. B-W International
Licensing Australia Pty Limited does not provide products or services to our Members.

Our direct subsidiary, World Hotels GmbH (“WH”) licenses independent upscale, upper-
upscale and luxury hotels across the world under the WorldHotels™ Collection brand. Although WH
does not currently offer franchises for the WorldHotels Collection brand, WorldHotels Collection hotel
owners have been operating in the United States and a number of other countries since 2004. Currently,
there are 18 WorldHotels operating in the United States (to include its territories and possessions) and
129 WorldHotels operating outside of the United States. WH’s principal business address is
Unterschweinstiege 2-14, 60549 Frankfurt am Main, Germany. WH does not provide products or
services to our Members.

On or about July 31, 2019, we acquired all of the outstanding shares of AutoClerk Inc.
(“AutoClerk™). AutoClerk is now the sole approved supplier of the property management system
(“PMS”) for new System Hotels. AutoClerk has a principal business address of 1981 N. Broadway,
Suite 430, Walnut Creek, California 94596.
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We have no parents or other affiliates required to be disclosed in this Item. We have no
predecessors.

The License Offered

This Disclosure Document offers Memberships and the right to construct, or convert an
existing hotel to, a System Hotel that utilizes a hotel system consisting of the elements, standards,
specifications, requirements, criteria, and policies that we periodically designate to identify System
Hotels (the “System’) and the “Best Western” name and those Best Western trademarks, service marks,
domain names, and other identifying marks, words, letters, designs, names, or symbols as set forth
from time to time in our confidential North America Quality Assurance Manual and Rules &
Regulations (the “Manuals”) (collectively, the “Best Western Identifying Marks”). Members operating
System Hotels operate according to the Membership Agreement (Exhibit C), our Membership Fees
(Exhibit J-3), our Articles of Incorporation, our Bylaws (Exhibit J-1), our Members’ Rules and
Regulations (Exhibit J-2), the Application for Membership (Exhibit I), guidelines, standards,
resolutions and policies adopted by our Board of Directors (the “Board”) from time to time (including
brand identity, quality assurance, customer care, new construction, refurbishment and design manuals
and policies) and other documents defining terms or rights of Memberships (collectively, the
“Regulatory Documents”).

System Hotels operating under the “Best Western” name appeal to leisure and business
travelers and compete in the midscale market. “Best Western” System Hotels provide a welcoming
environment, clean and comfortable rooms, a free continental breakfast, free high-speed Internet access
and great service for a reasonable value.

System Hotels operating under the “Best Western Plus” name appeal to leisure and business
travelers looking for upgraded or “Plus” standards and amenities that provide guests enhanced style
and comfort. “Best Western Plus” System Hotels compete in the upper-midscale market. “Best
Western Plus” System Hotels and their rooms are stylish and well-appointed and provide upgraded
amenities that include a free hot breakfast, free high-speed internet access and exceptional service.

System Hotels operating under the “Best Western Premier” name appeal to leisure and business
travelers looking for upgraded or “Premier” standards and amenities. These hotels offer a truly refined
atmosphere and style, with deluxe amenities and features, along with superior comfort and service for
a truly memorable stay. “Best Western Premier” System Hotels compete in the upscale market. “Best
Western Premier” System Hotels and their rooms are stylish and well-appointed and provide upgraded
amenities that include a free hot breakfast, free high-speed internet access and exceptional service.

System Hotels operating under the “@Home by Best Western” name offer travelers the perfect
combination of hotel and home, with studios and suites thoughtfully designed to provide dedicated
spaces for sleeping, dining, work and relaxation. “@Home by Best Western” System Hotels often
offer moderate food and beverage services. Typical dual-branded hotels (e.g., “Best Western Plus”
and “@Home by Best Western” System Hotels) compete in the upper-midscale market.

System Hotels operating as a dual brand hotel (e.g., “Best Western Plus” and “@Home by Best
Western Brands™) appeal to leisure and business travelers looking for upgraded or “Plus” standards
and amenities that provide guests enhanced style and comfort in either a typical guest room or in an

“extended stay” guest room.
3

Best Western International, Inc.
2024 Membership FDD
ACTIVE 691926835v5



System Hotels operating under the “Vib” name appeal to leisure and business travelers looking
for an upscale brand with a vibrant and stylish boutique concept — a cost-efficient urban design with
hyper-connected public spaces intended for urban locations. “Vib” System Hotels offer social
engagement, technology integration and consistent service for guests. Hotel amenities include free Wi-
Fi in lobby and guest rooms, grab-n-go stations serving premium food and coffee, bar and cozy
fireplace, a Zen Zone, gaming pods, fitness center and more.

System Hotels operating under the “GL0” name appeal to leisure and business travelers looking
for a stylish boutique hotel intended for suburban, airport and highway locations. “GL5” System Hotels
compete in the upper-midscale market and offer travelers the best in value, design and comfort with a
focus on arrival experience, streamlined and contemporary guest rooms.

System Hotels operating under the “Aiden” name appeal to leisure and business travelers
looking for an upper-midscale and upscale brand with unique characteristics that reflect the locale in
which the hotel is situated. An Aiden System Hotel can be new construction or a conversion hotel or a
structure that had a prior life with a different purpose. Aiden System Hotels compete in the upper-
midscale and upscale markets in typically urban settings.

System Hotels operating under the “Sadie” name appeal to leisure and business travelers
looking for an upscale brand with unique characteristics that reflect the locale in which the hotel is
situated. A Sadie System Hotel can be new construction or a conversion structure that had a prior life
with a different purpose. Sadie System Hotels compete in upscale markets in typically urban settings.

The Market and Competition

The market for your services will depend on the Best Western Identifying Marks the Property
utilizes and the Property’s location and size, among other things. The customer of a “Best Western”
System Hotel is a leisure or business traveler looking for a midscale segment hotel stay. The customer
of a “Best Western Plus” System Hotel is a leisure or business traveler looking for upgraded standards
and amenities of an upper-midscale segment hotel. The customer of a “Best Western Premier” System
Hotel is a leisure or business traveler looking for an upscale segment hotel. The customer of a dual
brand System Hotel (e.g., “Best Western Plus” and “@Home by Best Western™) is a leisure or business
traveler looking for upgraded standards and amenities of an upper-midscale segment hotel in either a
single room or extended-stay room. The customer of a “Vib” System Hotel is a leisure or business
traveler looking for an upscale brand with a vibrant and stylish boutique concept. The customer of a
“GL0” System Hotel is a leisure or business traveler looking for a stylish boutique hotel in a suburban,
airport or highway location. The customer of an “Aiden” or a “Sadie” System Hotel is a leisure or
business traveler looking for a stylish boutique hotel typically in an urban setting.

In general, you will compete with national and international hotel and motel chains and
independently operated local hotels offering similar types of hotel rooms and food and beverage
services to the same clientele. Your convention and meeting facilities, if any, will also compete with
national, international and independent hotels and convention centers in other regions. We, our parents
and our affiliates engage in a wide range of business activities in lodging and related services, both
directly and through the activities of our and their parents and affiliates. Some of these activities may
be competitive with the Property.
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Applicable Laws

You must comply with innkeeper liability laws, laws and regulations regarding food handling
and preparation, truth in menu and labeling laws, alcoholic beverage control laws and dram shop acts,
license, certificate and permit requirements for hotel and restaurant operation and occupancy, laws
regulating the posting of hotel room rates, hotel room occupancy tax laws, and laws applicable to
public accommodations and services such as the Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”). In
addition, the laws, rules and regulations which apply to businesses in general will affect you. Consult
your lawyer about them. Discuss with your architect the ADA and its architectural guidelines, and state
and local accessible facilities requirements.

ITEM 2

BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

Chairman and District I Director: Phillip Payne

Mr. Payne has served as our Chairman since December, 2023 and our District I Director since
December, 2019, in each case in Phoenix, Arizona. He served as our Vice Chairman from December,
2022 to December, 2023 in Phoenix, Arizona. He served as our Secretary-Treasurer from December,
2021 to December, 2022 in Phoenix, Arizona. Mr. Payne has been an owner of the Best Western Plus
Rio Grande Inn in Albuquerque, New Mexico since 1995. Mr. Payne has also served as SureStay,
Inc.’s Director in Phoenix, Arizona since December, 2019.

Vice-Chairman and District II Director: Stephen Wahrlich

Mr. Wabhrlich has served as our Vice-Chairman since December, 2023 and our District 11
Director since December, 2020, in each case in Phoenix, Arizona. He served as our Secretary-Treasurer
from December, 2022 to December, 2023 in Phoenix, Arizona. Mr. Wabhrlich has been the owner of
the Best Western Plus Clocktower Inn hotel in Billings, Montana since 2005, and the Best Western
Plus Hilltop hotel in Redding, California since 1977. Mr. Wahrlich has also served as SureStay, Inc.’s
Director in Phoenix, Arizona since December, 2020.

Secretary-Treasurer and District III Director: Viral Patel

Mr. Patel has served as our Secretary-Treasurer since December 2023 and our District III
Director since December, 2021, in each case in Phoenix, Arizona. Mr. Patel has been an owner of the
Best Western Corbin Inn in Corbin, Kentucky since 2000. Mr. Patel has also served as SureStay, Inc.’s
Director in Phoenix, Arizona since December, 2021.

District VI Director: Mahmood Merchant

Mr. Merchant has served as our District VI Director since December, 2021, in Phoenix,
Arizona. Mr. Merchant has been the owner of the Best Western Big Country Inn in Coalinga,
California since 2000, the Best Western Apricot Inn in Firebaugh, California since 2003, the Best
Western Colonial Inn in Selma, California since 2017, and the Best Western Plus Inn in Coalinga,
California since 2018. Mr. Merchant has also served as SureStay, Inc.’s Director in Phoenix, Arizona
since December, 2021. He has also been the President and Chief Executive Officer of Merchant Valley
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Corporation in Roseville, California since March, 1997.

District IV Director: Rajesh Patel

Mr. Patel has served as our District IV Director since December, 2022, in Phoenix, Arizona.
Mr. Patel has been an owner of the Best Western Plus Fairburn in Fairburn, Georgia since June, 2015.
Mr. Patel was an owner of the Best Western Plus Atlanta Airport in Hapeville, Georgia from June 1994
to December 2021. Mr. Patel has also served as SureStay, Inc.’s Director in Phoenix, Arizona since
December, 2022.

District V Director: Santosh Khanjee

Mr. Khanjee has served as our District V Director since December, 2022, in Phoenix, Arizona.
Mr. Khanjee has been an owner of the Aiden by BW @Austin City Hotel in Austin, Texas since June
1993, the Best Western Airpark Hotel-Los Angeles LAX Airport in Inglewood, California since March
1987, the Best Western Airport Plaza Inn — Los Angeles LAX Hotel in Los Angeles, California since
October 1986, and the Best Western Courtesy Inn — Anaheim Park Hotel in Anaheim, California since
April 1988. Mr. Khanjee has also served as SureStay, Inc.’s Director in Phoenix, Arizona since
December, 2022.

District VII Director: John Daniel Lafayette 111

Mr. Lafayette has served as our District VII Director since December, 2018, in Phoenix,
Arizona. He served as our Chairman from December, 2022 to December, 2023, our Vice-Chairman
from December, 2021 to December, 2022 and our Secretary-Treasurer from December, 2020 to
December, 2021, in each case in Phoenix, Arizona. Mr. Lafayette has been an owner of the Best
Western White House Inn in Bangor, Maine since 1994, and the Best Western Merry Manor Inn in
South Portland, Maine, since 1994. Mr. Lafayette has also served as SureStay Inc.’s Director in
Phoenix, Arizona and has been in that role since December, 2018.

Managing Director, North American Development: Thomas Giuliano

Mr. Giuliano has served as our Managing/Regional Director, North American Development
since 2016, in Phoenix, Arizona. He currently serves in a similar role for SureStay, Inc.

President and Chief Executive Officer: Lawrence M. Cuculic

Mr. Cuculic has served as our President and Chief Executive Officer in Phoenix, Arizona since
December, 2021. Mr. Cuculic has also served as SureStay, Inc.’s President in Phoenix, Arizona since
December, 2021. Mr. Cuculic served as our Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Corporate
Secretary in Phoenix, Arizona from 2009 to December, 2021, and as SureStay, Inc.’s Secretary in
Phoenix, Arizona from its formation in August, 2016 to December, 2021.

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer: Mark Straszynski

Mr. Straszynski has served as our Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer in
Phoenix, Arizona since 2008. Mr. Straszynski has also served as SureStay, Inc.’s Treasurer in Phoenix,
Arizona since its formation in August, 2016.
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President of International Operations and WorldHotels: Ron Pohl

Mr. Pohl has served as our President of International Operations and WorldHotels in Phoenix,
Arizona since April, 2022. Mr. Pohl served as our Senior Vice President and Chief Operations Officer
in Phoenix, Arizona from 2007 to 2022.

Senior Vice President and Chief Digital Officer: Greg Adams

Mr. Adams has been employed by us in various capacities since January, 2013, and has served
as our Senior Vice President and Chief Digital Officer in Phoenix, Arizona since 2015.

Senior Vice President and Chief Development Officer: Brad LeBlanc

Mr. LeBlanc has served as our Senior Vice President and Chief Development Officer in
Phoenix, Arizona since April, 2019. From June, 2013 to April, 2019, Mr. LeBlanc served as Senior
Vice President of Development & Franchising at Serendipity Labs, Inc. in Rye, New York.

Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary: Jay Pricher

Mr. Pricher has served as our Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary
in Phoenix, Arizona since December, 2021. Mr. Pricher has also served as SureStay, Inc.’s Secretary
in Phoenix, Arizona since December, 2021. Mr. Pricher served as our Vice President of Legal in
Phoenix, Arizona from 2009 to December, 2021.

Senior Vice President, Chief Marketing Officer: Joelle Park

Ms. Park has served as our Senior Vice President, Chief Marketing Officer in Phoenix, Arizona
since July, 2023. From 2018 to March, 2023, Ms. Park served as Vice President and Senior Director
at Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. in McLean, Virginia.

ITEM 3
LITIGATION
A. PENDING ACTIONS INVOLVING US
None.

B. CONCLUDED ACTIONS INVOLVING US

Best Western International, Inc. v. 1025 Beach LLC, Joga Sing Hayre, et al., Arizona District Court
Case No. 2:22-cv-01696-CDB (Filed October 5, 2022; Counterclaim filed December 28, 2022).

The Membership for the Best Western Far Rockaway (“Former Member”) was terminated for
failure to pay its large, outstanding account; failure to pay its annual dues; and failure to satisfy the terms
of a payment plan. On October 5, 2022, we filed a complaint against the owner of the Former Member,
1025 Beach LLC, and its voting member, for their failure to pay the outstanding account and fees and dues
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owed following the termination. The Former Member filed a counterclaim against us for breach of the
implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing. The Former Member is seeking lost revenue proximately
caused by us in an amount to be proven at trial. We denied any wrongdoing and disputed the allegations
in the counterclaim. On April 19, 2023, the parties settled the case with mutual releases of all claims per a
confidential settlement agreement, the disclosure of which is only allowed if required by applicable law or
court order. The parties agreed that the Former Member would pay us $160,000 in installment payments
over 18 months.

Best Western International, Inc. v. Brookfield Ventures, LLC, et al., Arizona District Court Case
No. 2:22-cv-00037-JAT (Filed January 10, 2022; Counterclaim filed August 1, 2022).

The Member for the Best Western Premier Milwaukee-Brookfield Hotel & Suites (“Former
Member”) terminated its Membership with us by self-termination, effective December 2020. At the time
of the self-termination, the Former Member had a large, outstanding balance owed to us. On January 10,
2022, we filed a complaint against the owner of the Former Member, Brookfield Ventures, LLC, and its
voting member, for their failure to pay the outstanding account and fees and dues owed following the self-
termination. The Former Member filed a counterclaim against us for breach of contract, breach of the
implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing, fraud, and negligent misrepresentation. The Former
Member sought approximately $15.4 million in lost profits, reliance damages for renovations, punitive
damages, attorneys’ fees and extracontractual damages. We denied any wrongdoing and disputed the
allegations and damages sought in the counterclaim. On December 1, 2023, the parties settled the case with
mutual releases of all claims per a confidential settlement agreement, the disclosure of which is only
allowed if required by applicable law or court order. The parties agreed that the Former Member would
pay us $25,000.

Best Western International, Inc. v. 1Nonly Phi Mar, LLC, Philip Levine, et al., Arizona District
Court Case No. 2:22-cv-00440-MTL (Filed March 21, 2022; Counterclaim filed July 8, 2022).

The Member for the Best Western Plus Dallas Hotel & Conference Center (“Former Member™)
terminated its Membership with us by self-termination, effective September 21, 2021. At the time of the
self-termination, the Former Member had a large, outstanding balance owed to us. On March 21, 2022, we
filed a complaint against the owner of the Former Member, 1Nonly Phi Mar, LLC, and its voting member,
for their failure to pay the outstanding account and fees and dues owed following the self-termination. The
Former Member filed a counterclaim against us for breach of contract and breach of the implied covenant
of good faith and fair dealing. We denied any wrongdoing and disputed the allegations in the counterclaim.
On January 12, 2023, the parties settled the case with mutual releases of all claims per a confidential
settlement agreement, the disclosure of which is only allowed if required by applicable law or court order.
The parties agreed that the Former Member would pay us $223,000 in installment payments over 13
months.

Best Western International, Inc. v. 764 4th Avenue Associates, LLC, Arizona District Court Case
No. 2:20-cv-01760 (Filed September 8, 2020; Counterclaim filed January 29, 2021).

Defendant 764 4th Avenue Associates, LLC (“4th Avenue”) owns a hotel in Brooklyn, New York
known as the Brooklyn Way (the “Hotel”), which was a BW Signature Collection® hotel. We discovered
that the Hotel was operating primarily as a transitional housing/homeless shelter rather than an upper mid-
scale hotel, was underreporting its occupancy, and underpaying its monthly fees pursuant to the parties’
Distribution Agreement. We were forced to sue 4th Avenue for the outstanding fees owed. 4th Avenue
filed a counterclaim on January 8, 2021 asserting claims against us for breach of contract, breach of the
duty of good faith and fair dealing, unjust enrichment, and negligent misrepresentation. We disputed the
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allegations and damages in the counterclaim. On April 30, 2021, the parties settled the case with mutual
releases of all claims per a confidential settlement agreement, the disclosure of which is only allowed if
required by applicable law or court order. The parties agreed that the Hotel would pay us $250,000 in
installment payments over 24 months.

Best Western International, Inc. v. Twin City Lodging, LLC, et al., Arizona District Court Case
No. 18-cv-03374-SPL (Filed October 19, 2018).

The former Best Western Hotel & Restaurant in Mankato, Minnesota was terminated in June 2018
for failing to satisfy high speed internet and customer care ratio requirements and for having a large
outstanding, unpaid account. On October 19, 2018, we filed a complaint against a former Member, Twin
City Lodging, LLC (“Former Hotel”), and its voting members for the Former Hotel’s failure to pay its
outstanding account and fees and dues owed following termination. The Former Hotel filed a counterclaim
against us alleging wrongful termination. The counterclaim asserted causes of action for violations of the
Minnesota Franchise Act, breach of the implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing, and breach of
contract. We denied any wrongdoing and moved to dismiss the claims. On April 25, 2020, the parties settled
the case with mutual releases of all claims per a confidential settlement agreement, the disclosure of which
is only allowed if required by applicable law or court order. The parties agreed that the Former Hotel would
pay us $66,250.

Best Western International, Inc. v. Oakland Park, Inc., et al., Arizona State Court (Maricopa
County) Case No. CV 2015-000279 (Filed December 12, 2016, Appellate Ruling December 6, 2018).

The former Best Western Oakland Park Inn in Fort Lauderdale, Florida was terminated in 2014 for
refusing to pay its outstanding, unpaid account and breaching its payment plan obligations. In January
2015, we sued the former Member, Oakland Park, Inc. (the “Former Hotel”) and its voting member for
failure to pay its outstanding account, fees and dues owed following termination, and for trademark
infringement. The Former Hotel filed a counterclaim against us in December 2016 alleging wrongful
termination, asserting causes of action for breach of contract, breach of the duty of good faith and fair
dealing, and breach of the fiduciary duty, among others. We denied any wrongdoing. After a series of
motions, the court ruled that the Former Hotel could not assert any wrongful termination claims. Following
several hearings that the Former Hotel and its counsel failed to attend, the court granted us default judgment
and dismissed all of the Former Hotel’s remaining claims. The default judgment was reversed on appeal
on December 6, 2018, but the court of appeals found the termination was justified and that there is no
counterclaim for breach of fiduciary duty. The case was remanded to the trial court for resolution of any
remaining claims, but in the interim the Former Hotel filed for bankruptcy so the action was subject to the
bankruptcy court’s automatic stay. On July 6, 2020, the parties, with the consent of the bankruptcy trustee
and bankruptcy court, settled the case with mutual releases of all claims per a confidential settlement
agreement, the disclosure of which is only allowed if required by applicable law or court order. The parties
agreed that the Former Hotel would pay us $225,000.

Bright LLC v. Best Western International, Inc., Arizona District Court Case No. 17-cv-00463-
PHX-ROS (Filed July 8, 2016).

Bright LLC, a former conditionally-approved applicant for a Membership (“Former Applicant”),
sued us for terminating its conditional approval after having already received 18 months of extensions.
Former Applicant sought $1.5 million in damages and asserted causes of action for breach of contract,
breach of the implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing, promissory estoppel, unjust enrichment, and
declaratory judgment. We denied any wrongdoing. We counterclaimed for damages in the amount of
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$110,000 pursuant to the agreed contractual damages provision in the parties’ agreements. On March 1,
2019, the court granted summary judgment in our favor and dismissed all of the Former Applicant’s claims.
On April 19, 2019, the parties settled the case with mutual releases of all claims per a confidential settlement
agreement, the disclosure of which is only allowed if required by applicable law or court order. The parties
agreed that the Former Applicant would pay us $114,000.

State Bank of Texas, SBT 1-10 Service Rd., Ft. Worth Hotel South, LLC v. Best Western
International, Inc., Arizona State Court (Maricopa County) Case No. CV 2015-008670 (Filed November
20, 2015).

The former Best Western Plus Fort Worth South Hotel (the “Former Hotel””) was terminated in
May 2015 for failing to satisfy design requirements and for failing to meet quality assurance standards
established in applicable operations manuals after having been granted multiple extensions. The Former
Hotel sued us, seeking over $3.5 million in damages for costs spent on renovations, alleging improper
termination and asserting claims for fraud, constructive fraud, breach of contract, equitable estoppel, breach
of implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing, negligent misrepresentation, unjust
enrichment/disgorgement, declaratory relief of unconscionability, declaratory relief of non-infringement,
and recoupment. We counterclaimed for our contractual damages. We denied any wrongdoing. We moved
for summary judgment and all of the Former Hotel’s claims were dismissed. The court ruled, however, that
the Former Hotel could assert an affirmative defense for recoupment in response to our counterclaim. On
September 25, 2018, the parties settled the case with mutual releases of all claims per a confidential
settlement agreement, the disclosure of which is only allowed if required by applicable law or court order.
The parties agreed that the Former Hotel would pay us $25,000.

Best Western International, Inc. v. SDV Hospitality and Resources Corporation and Deepak Kant
Vyas, Arizona District Court Case No. 2:15-cv-02159 (Filed October 27, 2015).

The former Best Western Plus Timber Creek Inn & Suites in Sandwich, Illinois (the “Former
Hotel”) was terminated for failing quality assessments established in applicable operations manuals and
refusing to allow re-inspection. The contract provided that upon termination, the Former Hotel was required
to pay fees and dues for the remainder of the contract term, to timely de-brand, and to pay damages for
improper use of our trademarks. Following termination, demands were made to the Former Hotel for an
outstanding account balance and for liquidated damages relating to ongoing trademark infringement. We
sued the Former Hotel to recover the fees. The Former Hotel filed a counterclaim asserting violations of
the computer fraud and abuse act, the wire-tap act, the stored communication act, interference with business
expectancy, negligent misrepresentation, breach of the covenant of good faith and fair dealing, and breach
of fiduciary duty. We denied any wrongdoing. We successfully moved to dismiss the counterclaims for
breach of the covenant of good faith and fair dealing and breach of fiduciary duty. On July 26, 2017, the
parties settled the case with mutual releases of all claims per a confidential settlement agreement, the
disclosure of which is only allowed if required by applicable law or court order. The parties agreed to pay
their own attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in the action and to refrain from and correct any marketing,
social media, or misrepresentations regarding the Former Hotel or its status as a Best Western branded
hotel.

Best Western International, Inc. v. Upstate Host, LLC and Tarrunumn Murad, Arizona District
Court Case No. 2:16-cv-00885 (PGR) (Filed March 31, 2016).

The former Best Western Plus Carrier Circle in Syracuse, New York (the “Former Hotel””) was
terminated for failing quality assessments established in applicable operations manuals. The contract
provided that upon termination, the Former Hotel was required to pay fees and dues for the remainder of
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the contract term, to timely de-brand, and to pay damages for improper use of our trademarks. Following
termination, demands were made to the Former Hotel for an outstanding account balance and for liquidated
damages relating to trademark infringement. We were forced to sue the Former Hotel. The Former Hotel
filed a counterclaim against us and a third party complaint against various of our employees alleging
wrongful termination and asserting claims for violation of the New York Franchise Act, violation of the
Arizona Consumer Fraud Act, fraudulent concealment, intentional/negligent misrepresentation, breach of
contract, breach of the covenant of good faith and fair dealing, and unjust enrichment. We denied any
wrongdoing. On July 13, 2016, the parties settled the case with mutual releases of all claims per a
confidential settlement agreement, the disclosure of which is only allowed if required by applicable law or
court order. The parties agreed that the Former Hotel would pay us $78,000 in 24 equal monthly payments
of $3,250.

Best Western International, Inc. v. American Hospitality Solution, LLC and Deborah Speziale,
Arizona District Court Case No. 2:16-cv-03405 (Filed October 6, 2016).

The former Best Western Crossroads (the “Former Hotel”) was terminated for failing to meet
quality assurance standards established in applicable operations manuals. The contract provided that upon
termination, the Former Hotel was required to pay any outstanding account balances, fees and dues for the
remainder of the contract term, to timely de-brand, and to pay damages for improper use of our trademarks.
Following termination, demands were made to the Former Hotel for an outstanding account balance and
fees and dues for the remainder of the contract term. We sued the Former Hotel to recover the fees. The
Former Hotel asserted counterclaims for fraud, violation of the Illinois Franchise Act, Violation of the
Indiana Franchise Act, breach of contract, and declaratory relief that the liquidated damages provision in
the parties’ agreement is invalid. We denied any wrongdoing and moved to dismiss all of the counterclaims.
On April 24,2017, the parties settled the case with mutual releases of all claims per a confidential settlement
agreement, the disclosure of which is only allowed if required by applicable law or court order. The parties
agreed that the Former Hotel would pay us $35,000.

Quist v. Best Western International, Inc., Supreme Court of North Dakota, Civ. Case No. 10571
(Filed July 18, 1984).

On March 3, 1983, the North Dakota Securities Commissioner held that (i) the agreements between
us and our Members were “franchises” as defined in the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law (“FIL”);
(i1) we had offered or sold franchises in North Dakota in violation of the registration provisions of the FIL;
(iii) we did not qualify for the statutory exemptions from registration; (iv) we had not been exempted by
rule from registration; and, (v) the North Dakota Securities Commissioner had not applied the FIL in a
discriminatory manner, and ordered us to refrain and desist from offering Memberships in our organization
until the offers are registered with the North Dakota Securities Commissioner per the provisions of the FIL.
The District Court, Burleigh County, South Central Judicial District, affirmed the North Dakota Securities
Commissioner’s order, and we appealed. On July 19, 1984, the Supreme Court affirmed the District Court’s
decision, holding that: (i) the FIL contained no exception for cooperative marketing agreements; (ii) we
had waived constitutional challenges to the FIL itself; and, (iii) the record did not establish any
discriminatory enforcement policy of the North Dakota Securities Commissioner or prove any
discrimination against us.

Commissioner of Corporations v. Best Western International, Inc., Superior Court of the State of
California for the County of Los Angeles, Case No. 0693928 (Filed July 29, 1988).

In response to a complaint filed by the California Commissioner of Corporations (“Commissioner”)
asserting that we violated the registration and disclosure provisions of the California Franchise Investment
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Law (the “California Franchise Law”), and without admitting or denying any allegation of the complaint
or liabilities arising therefrom, we consented to the entry of a Final Judgment of Permanent Injunction
which ordered that: we (i) be permanently enjoined from offering to selling or otherwise in any way dealing
or participating in the offer or sale of any franchise which is not exempt from the registration requirements
under the California Franchise Law unless and until we are first registered under the California Franchise
Law to offer and sell franchises; (ii) be permanently enjoined from selling any franchise without first
submitting to the prospective Member at least 10 business days prior to the receipt of any consideration or
the execution of any binding franchise or other agreement, whichever occurs first, the prospectus and all
agreements; (iii) file a notice of exemption or register our franchise offer per the California Franchise Law
and prepare the applicable disclosure document(s) or file a letter that we have not filed a notice of exemption
or obtained franchise registration because we have ceased all franchise offers and will not recommence
until we have filed a notice of exemption or registered our franchise offer; and, (iv) pay the Commissioner
its costs of $3,080 (the “1988 Final Judgment of Permanent Injunction”).

In the Matter of Best Western International, Inc. Securities Division of the Office of the Attorney
General of Maryland, Case No. 2018-0237 (Effective August 24, 2018).

The Securities Division of the Office of the Attorney General of Maryland (“Securities Division”)
asserted that we violated the registration and disclosure provisions of the Maryland Franchise Registration
and Disclosure Law (the “Maryland Franchise Law”) by entering into Membership Agreements. Without
admitting or denying any violation of law, we voluntarily entered into a Consent Order with the Maryland
Securities Commissioner (the “Securities Commissioner) dated August 24, 2018. In the Consent Order, we
agreed to: (i) immediately and permanently cease and desist from the offer and sale of Best Western
Membership Agreements in Maryland unless and until we comply with the Maryland Franchise Law; (ii)
reimburse the Office of the Attorney General $16,500 in unpaid franchise filing fees; (iii) within 15 days
of our receipt of the fully executed Consent Order, send to seven current Best Western Maryland Members
a copy of the signed Consent Order and a rescission letter offering, for a period of 30 days, to immediately
rescind the Member’s Membership Agreement and refund the Best Western entrance fee that Member paid;
(iv) within 30 days of our receipt of the fully executed Consent Order, send to three Best Western Maryland
Members who canceled their Membership Agreements an unconditional refund of the Best Western
entrance fee that Member paid; (v) pay the Office of the Attorney General a civil monetary penalty in the
amount of $297,000 for the alleged violations described in the Consent Order, which amount would be
reduced to as low as $25,000 to account for rescission payments we offered to make to existing and former
Best Western Maryland Members; and, (vi) complete payments to those Best Western Maryland Members
who accepted our rescission offer within 30 days of our receipt of that written acceptance.

In the Matter of Best Western International, Inc. Securities Division of Department of Financial
Institutions of Washington, Order No. S-18-2510-19-CO01 (Effective February 7, 2019).

The Securities Division of Department of Financial Institutions of Washington (“Washington
Securities Division”) asserted that we violated the registration and disclosure provisions of the Washington
Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law (the “Washington Franchise Law”) by entering into
Membership Agreements. Without admitting or denying any violation of law, we voluntarily entered into
a Consent Order with Washington Chief of Enforcement, dated February 7, 2019. In the Consent Order,
we agreed to: (i) cease and desist from the offer and sale of Best Western Membership Agreements in
Washington unless and until we comply with the Washington Franchise Law; (ii) pay the Washington
Securities Division $3,000 for unpaid franchise filing fees for the period 2012 to 2015; (iii) pay investigative
costs of $5,600; and (iv) provide a copy of the Consent Order to all Members who were Washington
residents or operated a hotel located in Washington after January 1, 2015 within 60 days of the entry of the
Consent Order.
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In the Matter of Best Western International, Inc., Department of Business Oversight of the State of
California, FIL ORG ID.: 102063 (Effective April 9, 2019).

The Commissioner of California’s Department of Business Oversight (the “Commissioner”)
claimed that we violated the 1988 Final Judgment of Permanent Injunction described above by selling
franchises in California between 1988 and 2018 without being registered or filing for an exemption under
the California Franchise Investment Law (Corporations Code section 31000, et. Seq.) (“California
Franchise Law”). Without admitting or denying any violation of law, we voluntarily entered into a Consent
Order with the Commissioner effective April 9, 2019. In the Consent Order, we agreed to: (i) cease and
desist from the offer and sale of Best Western Membership Agreements in California unless and until we
comply with the California Franchise Law; (ii) pay California’s Department of Business Oversight
$500,000 in administrative penalties; and (iii) pay California’s Department of Business Oversight $10,000
in investigative costs.

In the Matter of Best Western International, Inc. Virginia Corporation Commission’s Division of
Securities and Retail Franchising, Case No. SEC-2019-00060 (Effective February 24, 2020).

The State Corporation Commission’s Division of Securities and Retail Franchising (the
“Commission”) asserted that we violated the registration and disclosure provisions of the Virginia Retail
Franchising Act (the “Virginia Franchise Law”) by entering into Membership Agreements. Without
admitting or denying any violation of law, we voluntarily entered into a Settlement Order with the
Commission, which was filed on February 24, 2020. In the Settlement Order, we agreed to: (i) pay to the
Treasurer of Virginia $12,000 in monetary penalties; (ii) pay to the Treasurer of Virginia $1,000 to defray
the costs of investigation; and (iii) not violate Virginia Franchise Law in the future.

Other than these actions, no litigation is required to be disclosed in this Item.

ITEM 4
BANKRUPTCY
No bankruptcy proceedings are required to be disclosed in this Item.
ITEM 5
INITIAL FEES

Impact Study Fee

New prospective Members may, by paying us an Impact Study Fee of $4,000, contribute funds
to our commissioning of an impact study. All new prospective Members must complete an Application
for Membership (the current form of which is attached as Exhibit I). Applications for Membership are
valid for six months from the Board meeting they are originally intended for (the “Application
Deadline™). If a new prospective Member’s Application for Membership is presented to the Board by
the Application Deadline and the Application for Membership is approved, the Impact Study Fee will
be credited toward the Affiliation Fee (see below). If a new prospective Member’s Application for
Membership is presented to the Board by the Application Deadline and the Application for
Membership is not approved, the entire Affiliation Fee (including the $4,000 Impact Study Fee) will
be refunded. If a new prospective Member’s Application for Membership is not presented to the Board
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by the Application Deadline due to the actions of the prospective Member or the Application for
Membership is approved by the Board but the prospective Member does not accept the conditions of
approval, the $4,000 Impact Study Fee will not be refunded.

Entrance Fee

All new prospective Members must pay an Entrance Fee, which is comprised of an evaluation
fee (the “Evaluation Fee”) and an affiliation fee (the “Affiliation Fee”).

As explained above, all new prospective Members must complete an Application for
Membership. When you submit the Application for Membership to us for processing, you must pay
an Evaluation Fee of $4,000. The Evaluation Fee is applied uniformly to all new prospective Members,
is not credited toward any other payment you must make, and is non-refundable.

All new prospective Members must pay the Affiliation Fee before the Board’s consideration
of the Application for Membership. The Affiliation Fee for a single brand System Hotel is $45,000,
plus an additional $200 per guest room over 50 guest rooms up to a maximum of 1,000 rooms, and the
Affiliation Fee for a dual brand System Hotel is $90,000, plus an additional $900 per guest room over
100 guest rooms. Therefore, the Affiliation Fee for a 75- room Best Western System Hotel is $50,000,
of a 90-room Best Western Plus System Hotel is $53,000, of a 120-room Best Western Premier System
Hotel is $59,000, of a 100-room @Home by Best Western System Hotel is $55,000, of a 100-room
dual brand System Hotel (e.g., Best Western Plus and @Home by Best Western) is $90,000, of a 100-
room Vib System Hotel is $57,000, of an 80-room GL6 System Hotel is $51,000, of a 90-room Aiden
System Hotel is $53,000, and of a 120-room Sadie System Hotel is $59,000.

If a new prospective Member’s Application for Membership is either (i) presented to the Board
by the Application Deadline and the Application for Membership is not approved or (ii) not presented
to the Board by the Application Deadline due to the actions of the prospective Member, the entire
Affiliation Fee will be refunded. The Affiliation Fee otherwise becomes non-refundable at the time of
signing the Membership Agreement.

Proposed Construction Extension Fee to Begin Construction

An applicant granted approval for a System Hotel proposed for construction must commence
construction within 12 months from the date of approval, or otherwise may apply for extensions of
time to begin construction. Extensions may be granted in 6-month increments. The total amount of
time that may be allowed to begin construction is 3 years from the date of approval. Requests for
extensions: must be submitted at least 30 days prior to the then expiring period allowed for
commencement of construction; include a progress report describing, at a minimum, the current status
of financing, architectural plans, specifications, satisfaction of zoning requirements, and plans for
commencement of construction; and payment of a non-waivable proposed construction extension fee
(“Proposed Construction Extension Fee”). In the event a request for extension is not timely submitted,
an extension shall not be granted and the applicant may not re-apply for membership at the same
location for 90 days following the end of the extension period. The Proposed Construction Extension
Fee is currently $5,000 for the first 6-month increment and $10,000 for each subsequent 6-month
increment. The Proposed Construction Extension Fee for the total amount of time that may be allowed
to begin construction (i.e., 3 years from the date of approval) is therefore $35,000.
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Opening Date Extension Fee

As described in Item 1, the license offered is for the construction of, or conversion of an
existing hotel to, a System Hotel. You must complete the construction of your Property, or renovations
to the existing hotel to bring it into conformity with System Hotels, and open your Property within an
agreed-to time frame (e.g., two years after signing the Membership Agreement for the construction of
a new System Hotel and nine months after signing the Membership Agreement for the conversion of
an existing hotel to a System Hotel). If you want to request an extension of the time in which you are
required to complete construction or renovations and open, you must submit a written request before
the required opening date describing the status of the project and the reason for the requested extension.
If we approve the extension, you must pay an extension fee (“Opening Date Extension Fee”) equal to
Y4 of the Entrance Fee for each 3-month increment, and we will set the new required opening date and
project milestone dates. Therefore, the Opening Date Extension Fee for a 3-month extension for a 75-
room Best Western System Hotel is $13,500, of a 90-room Best Western Plus System Hotel is $14,250,
of a 120-room Best Western Premier System Hotel is $15,750, of a 100-room @Home by Best Western
System Hotel is $14,750, of a 100-room dual brand System Hotel (e.g., Best Western Plus and @Home
by Best Western) is $23,500, of a 100-room Vib System Hotel is $15,250, of an 80-room GLo System
Hotel is $13,750, of a 90-room Aiden System Hotel is $14,250, and of a 120-room Sadie System Hotel
is $15,750.

If you do not request an extension, you will not be required to pay any Opening Date Extension
Fee. If your Property opens prior to the expiration of the extension, the applicable Opening Date
Extension Fee may be refunded. The Opening Date Extension Fee is otherwise nonrefundable. The
Opening Date Extension Fee was applied uniformly to all Members in our last fiscal year.

Distribution System Photographs and Virtual Tours Fee

In order to ensure System Hotels are professionally represented on our website and other
systems, Members will be required to pay us a fee ranging from $1,550 to $2,350 (“Distribution System
Photographs and Virtual Tours Fee”) plus one room night’s accommodation for the photographer (if
needed) prior to opening in exchange for having still photographs and virtual tour videos (e.g., walking
tours) of their System Hotels taken. The Distribution System Photographs and Virtual Tours Fee will
include development of, and three years of hosting, the virtual tour videos.

Initial Training Fees

The General Manager Training Fee and Voting Representative Training Fee are in
consideration of the initial training programs and brand orientation we provide to new General
Managers and Voting Representatives as more fully described in Item 11. We charge $320 to $1,700
for the General Manger Training Fee and $100 to $500 for the Voting Representative Fee, which is
dependent on our required coursework. Each fee is fully earned and non-refundable upon completing
the applicable training program. You are responsible for all related travel and living expenses and
wages incurred in connection with such training.
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Property Management System (“PMS”) Fees

New System Hotels are required to use either the AutoClerk Cloud PMS or the AutoClerk PMS
from our affiliate, AutoClerk. You will be required to pay AutoClerk an installation/implementation
fee of $995 for whichever PMS you choose to use.

BWH Two-Way System Installation Fee

You must pay us an installation fee of $1,500 to install our BWH Two-Way system, which
connects your PMS (as defined in Item 1) system with our hotel system. This fee is fully earned and
payable upon our installation of the necessary components and is non-refundable under any

circumstance.

Hotel Managed Security Service (“HMSS”) One-Time Installation Fee

All Members must obtain a HMSS through an endorsed vendor for sending and receiving
reservations. You will be required to pay us a one-time installation fee ranging from $2,100 to $3,500.

Range of Pre-Opening Amounts Received During Prior Fiscal Year

During our 2023 fiscal year, some new prospective Members received a reduction of up to
$30,000 in their Entrance Fees. We did not otherwise reduce any of the fees described above for any

Member.
ITEM 6
OTHER FEES
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Type of Fee Amount Due Date Remarks
General
Annual Dues $2,190 for 20 rooms plus: September 15 for Annual Dues are charged each
$73.61 per room for 21 to 50 the following fiscal | fiscal year, payable once per year,
o year. and become nonrefundable on
’ December 1. The Board of
$28.63 per room for 51 to 400 Directors may increase Annual
rooms; and

$2.86 per room for 401 rooms
or more.

Dues no more than once per fiscal
year. No such annual increase
shall exceed the lesser of (i) five
percent (5%), or (ii) the rate of
inflation of the previous year as
measured by the U.S. Bureau of
Labor Statistics Consumer Price
Index (all items for all urban
areas), unless a majority of all
System Hotels vote to approve a
greater increase.

Best Western International, Inc.
2024 Membership FDD
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Type of Fee Amount Due Date Remarks
Monthly Fees 3.5% or 5% of Property Room | Billed one month I g 5 Member that has an
Revenue (“PRR”) as set forth | i arrears, payable | wnership structure consisting of
in the Membership Agreement. by the 15th of each | gegt Western hotel owners who
See Remarks and Note 1 month. were Members as of July 1, 2016,
and who collectively have a
minimum of a 50% financial
ownership interest in the Member,
the Monthly Fees are 3.5% of
PRR.
Advertising $15.74 per room per month. Due and payable The Board has the authority to
Assessment upon statement increase the Advertising
receipt. Assessment once each fiscal year,
with no such increase exceeding
the greater of (i) 2% of the prior
year’s assessment, or (ii) the rate
of inflation for the previous year
as measured by the U.S. Bureau of
Labor Statistics Consumer Price
Index (all items for all urban
areas).
Marketing and 2.10% of PRR. Billed one month See Note 1 for details on what
Technology Fees See Note 1. in arrears, due and | components comprise the

payable upon
statement receipt.

Marketing and Technology Fees.

Distribution Service

Direct Connect

Varies by direct connect.

Due and payable

Payable as a pass-through

Commissions upon statement commission charge for direct
receipt. connect delivered reservations
through negotiated brand pricing
for Expedia, Booking.com, etc.
Global Distribution | $7.90 per booking. Due and payable Payable for reservations booked

Systems (“GDS”)
Fee

monthly upon
statement receipt.

through GDS and GDS internet
travel sites.

Best Western International, Inc.

2024 Membership FDD
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Type of Fee Amount Due Date Remarks
Third-Party Internet | $4.60 per booking. Due and payable Payable for reservations booked
Booking Fee monthly upon through third-party internet
statement receipt. booking sites.
Third-Party Partner | $2.00 per booking. Due and payable Payable for reservations booked
Booking Fee monthly upon through our third-party partner.
statement receipt.
Performance Based | 10% of PRR for each Due and payable Commission charge for

Marketing (“PBM”)

reservation received from a
digital opportunity.

See Note 1.

monthly upon
statement receipt.

reservations which result from
digital opportunity. Subject to
amendment by majority vote of
System Hotels.

Member Web 10% of PRR for reservations Billed one month Commission charge for
Booking from North American (N.A.) in arrears. Due and | reservations the Property
Commissions hotels. payable monthly receives from N.A. Best
5% of PRR for reservations upon statement Western hotels and/or
from international hotels. receipt. international hotels.
10% of PRR for reservations to | Credited one Commission credit for
N.A. hotels. month in arrears. reservations the Property sends to
5% of PRR for reservations to N.A. Best Western hotels and/or
international hotels. international hotels.
Travel Agent Varies by travel agent and Case by case basis. | Payable as a pass-through
Commissions agreement. Due and payable commission charge for travel
monthly upon agents that are passed on to
statement receipt. System Hotels without mark-up.
Best Western 5.5% of PRR (2.75% of PRR Billed one month Fee for BWR points or airline
Rewards® for Executive Residency by in arrears. Due and | program miles issued by the

(“BWR™) Fee

Best Western and @Home by
Best Western), with a BWR
cost per point issued of
$0.0055.

For newly enrolled Online
Travel Agent (“OTA”) guests,
the Property will be charged a
flat fee of $2.75 for the 500
points issued to the guest.

payable monthly
upon statement
receipt.

Property to BWR members based
on 10 points issued for each
revenue dollar (5 points issued for
each revenue dollar for Executive
Residency by Best Western and
@Home by Best Western).

BWR Enrollment
Fee Rebate

For all System Hotels except
for Executive Residency by
Best Western and @Home by
Best Western System Hotels:
5.5% of PRR for newly
enrolled BWR members with
valid email address, up to 5
nights stay, maximum $500;

Credited monthly.

Rebate of BWR fee imposed when
a new BWR member is enrolled.

Best Western International, Inc.
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Column 1
Type of Fee

Column 2
Amount

Column 3
Due Date

Column 4
Remarks

2.75% of PRR for newly
enrolled BWR members
without valid email address, up

to 5 nights stay, maximum
$500.

For all Executive Residency by
Best Western and @Home by
Best Western System Hotels:
2.75% of PRR for newly
enrolled BWR members with
valid email address, up to 5
nights stay, maximum $500;
1.37% of PRR for newly
enrolled BWR  members
without valid email address, up
to 5 nights stay, maximum
$500.

$2.75 rebate for newly enrolled
OTA guests with a valid email

address; $1.38 rebate for newly
enrolled OTA guests without a
valid email address.

Pay With Points

The credit portion for BWR®
points redeemed:

1£ 90% occupied or higher,
a credit equal to the number
of points times $0.005 times
90%.

If 70% or greater but less
than 90% occupied, a credit
equal to the number of
points times $0.005 times
70%.

If less than 70%

occupied, a credit equal to
the number of points times
$0.005 times 40%.

The cash paid (non-points)
portion of Pay with Points is
collected and retained by the

Credited two
months in arrears.

Credit for reservations booked
using a combination of BWR
points and an alternative payment
method. Property retains the non-
points portion of the stay, and
receives a credit for the points
portion.
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Type of Fee Amount Due Date Remarks
Property from the BWR®
member guest.
Free Night If the occupancy of the property | Reimbursed two Reimbursement for BWR free
Vouchers is: months in arrears. | night voucher redeemed at the
Property. Hotel must provide at
90% or higher, a credit of 90% least 10% of total rooms (a
of the Property’s Average Daily minimum of 3 rooms) and no
Rate (“ADR”); more than 50% of total rooms for
free night redemptions.
70% or greater but less than
90%, a credit of 70% of the
Property’s ADR.
Less than 70%, a credit of 40%
or $40 (whichever is greater).
Best Western Amount of travel card Credited monthly. | Credit for travel cards redeemed at
Travel Card redeemed less 10% the Property.
commission.
Amount of travel card sold or | Due and payable Charge for travel cards sold or

reloaded is charged; related
10% commission is credited.

monthly upon
statement receipt.

reloaded at the Property. Related
commission is credit to the
Property.

Cooperative (Co-
op) Membership
Fee

Fee per room per month varies
based on Co-op.

Due and payable
monthly upon
statement receipt.

Fee for regional Best Western
Member Co-op marketing efforts.
Subject to amendment by Co-op
members. Co-op fees are
established by majority vote of the
System Hotels that are in a Co-op
(which is not an entity affiliated
with us). Co-op fees are billed
monthly and have a fixed fee
component of approximately $100
per month and a variable fee
component calculated per System
Hotel of approximately $1.50 per
guest room, with many Co-ops
having a variable fee component
cap of 150 rooms. If a hotel is
currently a participant in a Co-op,
please refer to the fees currently
charged by a Co-op.

BestCheque $0.71 per commissionable

transaction.

Due and payable
monthly upon
statement receipt.

Fee for administering the
centralized travel agent
commissions program.
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Type of Fee Amount Due Date Remarks
BestCheque $3.00 per net room night Due and payable Per booking fee for reservations
Consortia reservation booked. monthly upon received from Consortia partners.
Marketing Program statement receipt.
Commission 10% of PRR for each Due and payable Commission charge for
Junction reservation associated with a monthly upon reservations which result from a
banner ad. statement receipt. banner ad placed on a publisher’s
network.
See Note 1.
AAA/CAA Official | Annual fee ranging from Due and payable Annual fee for licensing rights to
Appointment Fee $440 to $1,492, which includes | upon statement the AAA or CAA logo for use on
a 50% discount, based on room | receipt. promotional materials, websites
size of hotel. and signage.
Central Bill Central Bill reservation Credited one Credit for reservations revenue
Revenue revenue credited monthly to month in arrears. booked by tour operators and
your account. corporate accounts through the
Central Bill program.
Hotel Managed One-time fee for installation of | Pue and payable One-time installation fee and
Security Service HMSS ranging from $2,100 to monthly upon . monthly maintenance fee, both
(“HMSS”) $3,500 and a monthly statement receipt. payable to us, for HMSS, an
maintenance fee of $130 per internet based solution through a
month upon installation of Best Western endorsed vendor for
HMSS. sending and receiving
reservations. The HMSS provides
hotels with secure
communications to our data
centers and increased security
between hotels and approved PMS
providers.
BWH Two-Way One-time BWH Two-Way Due and payable One-time installation fee and
Interface system installation fee of monthly upon monthly interface maintenance fee

Maintenance Fee

$1,500 and a monthly BWH

Two-Way interface

maintenance fee that ranges

from $41 to $65.

statement receipt.

for technical and software license
support of Two-Way system,
which connects your PMS to our
hotel system.

Property
Management
System (“PMS”)
Support Fee

Currently, $3.97 per guest
room (billed monthly) for the
AutoClerk Cloud PMS and
$250 per month (billed
quarterly) for the AutoClerk

PMS.

Due and payable
monthly upon

statement receipt.

Payable as a support fee for the
PMS. Statements are sent monthly
for the AutoClerk Cloud PMS and
statements are sent quarterly (on
the 1st of January, April, July and
October) for the AutoClerk PMS.
You will be required to either
allow us/our affiliate to
automatically debit the Property’s
bank account in the amount

Best Western International, Inc.
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Type of Fee Amount Due Date Remarks
owing, or to set up automatic
payments on a credit card.
High-Speed $2,100 one-time program Due and payable Fee for hotels to participate in the
Internet Access participation fee. upon statement Advocacy Program to improve
(“HSIA”) receipt. HSIA guest satisfaction scores

Advocacy Program

(“GSS”) through system
improvements.

Required: If GSS scores are below
the threshold.

Optional: If GSS scores are above
the threshold.

Other Fees

Tools For Success

$28.59 per month.

Due and payable
monthly upon
statement receipt.

Fee for online and other education
and training resources provided to
the Property.

Quality Re-
Assessment Fee

$5,000 plus a free room night
for the inspector.

Due and payable
upon statement
receipt.

Payable following a failed post-
opening inspection (Quality
Assurance failure is score of 600-
799). Multiple failures within 18
months result in a hearing.

Online
Housekeeping
Supervisory
Training

Cost recovery fee billed
annually.

Due and payable
monthly upon
statement receipt.

Fee for online housekeeping and
supervisory training and
certification program. Only billed
to all Members as approved by the
Board on a cost-recovery basis if
the training program is updated.

Online Front Desk
Training

Cost recovery fee billed
annually.

Due and payable
monthly upon
statement receipt.

Fee for online front desk training
program. Only billed to all
Members as approved by the
Board on a cost-recovery basis if
the training program is updated.

On-Boarding
Program Service
and Support

$15,000 billed in 12 equal
monthly installments.

Due and payable
monthly upon
statement receipt.

Fee for training and other on-
boarding services and support
provided to new hotels.

Customer Care
Non-Response Fee

$75 per occurrence.

Billed one month
in arrears. Due and
payable monthly
upon statement
receipt.

Fee charged if a System Hotel
does not acknowledge a billing or
miscellaneous file with the guest
within 2 business days.

Customer Care —
Per Complaint Fee
Above .17

$50 per occurrence.

Billed one month
in arrears. Due and
payable monthly
upon statement
receipt.

Fee for complaints above the
permitted guest complaint ratio of
A7.

Best Western International, Inc.
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Type of Fee Amount Due Date Remarks
Customer 1 —100 Rooms Due and payable Fee for Customer Care agent to

Care/First Contact
Resolution (“FCR”)

First 4 Complaints: Free
Complaints 5-10: $100 Each
Complaints 11+: $250 Each

101-200 Rooms
First 5 Complaints: Free
Complaints 6-10: $100 Each
Complaints 11+: $250 Each

201+ Rooms
First 6 Complaints: Free
Complaints 7-10: $100 Each
Complaints 11+: $250 Each

monthly upon
statement receipt.

respond to and resolve customer
service and accommodation
complaints on first contact.
Subject to amendment by majority
vote of System Hotels.

Rate Shopping
Service

Pricing varies by level of
service: $32 per month and
$59 per month.

Due and payable
monthly upon
statement receipt.

Fee to provide competitor rate data
necessary to effectively use the
Revenue Management System we
offer.

Online Travel
Agency (“OTA”)

$250 annual fee per hotel.

Annual fee. Due
and payable upon

Annual marketing fee for costs of
OTA advertising and marketing.

Marketing Fund statement receipt.
Assessment
Hotel Property $1,650 to $2,270 per hotel plus | pye and payable Fee for online still photographs
Photographs the cost of any additional monthly upon and panoramic tours. Hotels are
photographs a hotel may - statement receipt. | required to renew their photos
choose to have taken outside every three (3) years.
the standard photography
package.
Room Addition Fee | $100 fee, plus $200 multiplied | pye if we grant If you wish to add additional guest

by the number of additional
guest rooms you request to
add.

consent for you to
add additional
guest rooms.

rooms after opening, you must
submit an application to obtain our
consent.

Annual Convention
Meeting
Attendance

Varies. Currently, $885.

Annual fee. Due
and payable upon
statement receipt.

Charge for one Annual
Convention registration per year,
whether or not attended. It shall
not increase annually more than
the lesser of: (1) five percent (5%)
or (2) the rate of inflation for the
previous year, as measured by the
United States Bureau of Labor
Statistics Consumer Price Index
(all items for all urban areas).

Best Western International, Inc.
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Column 1
Type of Fee

Column 2
Amount

Column 3
Due Date

Column 4
Remarks

District/Regional
Meeting
Attendance

Varies. Currently, $494 per
property.

Annual fee. Due
and payable upon
statement receipt.

Charge for one district/regional
meeting registration per year,
whether or not attended. It shall
not increase annually more than
the lesser of (1) five percent (5%)
or (2) the rate of inflation for the
previous year, as measured by the
United States Bureau of Labor
Statistics Consumer Price Index
(all items for all urban areas).

Member Market
Area (“MMA”)
Assessment

$150 annual fee per System
Hotel.

Annual fee. Due
and payable upon
statement receipt.

Annual fee to cover costs of the
MMA program.

Relocation Fee

$15,000 plus $200 per room

for any increase in room count.

Upon submission
of your request to
relocate. $4,000 of
the relocation fee is
non-refundable.
The remainder is
non-refundable
upon execution of
the Membership
Agreement you
must sign for the

Fee to cover relocation of the
Property to another designated
location in which you own an
interest.

Property at the new

designated

location.
Membership One-half (1/2) the then current | Within 20 days of | Once a member, Transfer Fee
Change of Entrance Fee. sale. payable upon Change of
Ownership Transfer Ownership Transfer (50% or more
Fee — (50% or more change in ownership).
change in
ownership)
Membership One-fourth (1/4) the then Within 20 days of | Once a member, Transfer Fee
Change of current Entrance Fee. sale. payable upon Change of
Ownership Transfer Ownership Transfer (50% or more
Fee — (50% or more buyout of existing partner(s)).
buyout of existing
partner (s))
Change of $6,500 Within 20 days of | Change of Ownership Fee
Ownership Fee — change of required when ownership changes
Prior to Activation ownership. prior to activation on reservations
(minimum 25% systems — noting at least 25% of
ownership remains) ownership remains.
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Type of Fee Amount Due Date Remarks
Change of Then current Entrance Fee. Within 20 days of | Change of Ownership Fee
Ownership Fee — change of required when ownership changes
Prior to Activation ownership. prior to activation on reservations

(less than 25%
ownership remains)

systems and less than 25% of
ownership remains.

Transfer of

$15,000 plus the difference in

At time of request

Fee when membership is

Membership to the then current Entrance Fee of transfer. transferred to another designated
Another Designated | if the designated property has property and ownership does not
Property more rooms. change more than 50%.
Because We Care® | $2,400 per day. Due and payable Fee for training to improve hotel
Training upon statement performance that we determine is
receipt. required or that you request.
Threshold/Non- $2,400 per day. Due and payable Fee for training to improve hotel
Compliance/Critical upon statement performance that we determine is
Care Visits receipt. required or that you request.
Voting $500 per course. To audit Due and payable Required new Voting
Representative only, $100. upon statement Representative brand orientation.

Brand Orientation
(2 days)

receipt.

You are responsible for all related
travel and living expenses and
wages incurred in connection with
such training.

General Manager
Professional
Development
Training or
Leadership
Training (5 days)

$1,700. To audit only, $320.

Due and payable
upon statement
receipt.

Required new General Manager
training. May also be required to
improve hotel performance. You
are responsible for all related
travel and living expenses and
wages incurred in connection with
such training.

Conditional $3,300 Due and payable Fee charged to poor performing

Extension Fee — upon statement hotels for extension of time to

Hotel Reviews receipt. improve performance (e.g., brand
standards, customer complaint
ratio, brand identity, and other
performance reviews).

90-Day Extension $3,300 Due and payable Fee charged to poor performing

Fee

upon statement
receipt.

hotels for extension of time to
improve performance as granted
by the Review Committee (e.g.,
brand standards, customer
complaint ratio, brand identity,
and other performance reviews).

Best Western International, Inc.
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Type of Fee Amount Due Date Remarks
Conditional $10,000 Due and payable Fee charged to poor performing
Extension Fee — upon statement hotels for extension of time to
Board of Directors receipt. improve performance as granted
Review by the Board (e.g., quality
assurance, design, guest surveys
(overall service, breakfast, HSIA,
BWR enrollments, etc.).
Regional Services $2,400 per day Due and payable Visit to property for training and
Visit to Property upon statement assistance that we determine is
receipt. required or that you request.
Specialized 2-Day $2,400 Due and payable Board mandated Regional
Property Visit upon statement Services (“RS”) assistance visit to
receipt. improve property performance. RS
visit is required for multiple low
scores (scores of 800-839) within
24 months.
Design Visit to $2,650 Due and payable Design visit to Property (e.g., to
Property upon statement create Property Improvement Plan
receipt. (“PIP”), compliance with PIP,
etc.).
Pre-Hearing $4,500 Payable prior to the | Fee if you request a Board
Administrative Fee hearing. hearing.
Membership/Status | $3,000 Payable prior to the | Fee if you request an
Review Board review. administrative review in lieu of a

Administrative Fee

Board review.

Default Remedies Reimbursement of all of our Case by case basis | Our expenses may include
expenses. as incurred. Due attorneys’ fees, court costs, and
and payable upon other CXpenses
statement receipt. reasonably incurred to protect us
or to remedy your default.
Indemnification Reimbursement for all Case by case basis | YOu must reimburse us for all

payments by us or our
affiliates due to any claim,
demand, tax, penalty, or
judicial or administrative
investigation or proceeding
arising from any claimed
occurrence at the Property.

as incurred. Due
and payable upon
statement receipt.

expenses including attorneys' fees
and court costs we reasonably
incur to protect us, our
subsidiaries or affiliates or to
remedy your defaults under the
Membership Agreement. You
must also defend us, our affiliates
and our and their predecessors,
successors, assigns, members,
officers, directors, employees,
managers, and agents.

Best Western International, Inc.
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Type of Fee Amount Due Date Remarks
Liquidated $1,000 per day that your On demand. Due | Payable if you open before we
Damages for Property is open without and payable upon give you written authorization to
Unauthorized authorization, plus our costs. statement receipt. open.
Opening
Liquidated $2,000 for each authorized On demand. Due | Payable if we terminate the

Damages for Pre-
Opening Premature

guest room.

and payable upon
statement receipt.

Membership Agreement before
you open because you default, or
because you terminate the

Termination
Membership Agreement without
cause; or we terminate the
Membership Agreement and you
enter into an agreement for or
begin construction of a competing
brand within 1 year after
termination.
Liquidated The lesser of: (x) 48 months of | On demand. Payable if you resign from the
Damages for Post- | Monthly Fees (calculated as Membership or we terminate the
Opening Premature | your average Monthly Fees Membership Agreement.
Termination during the previous 12 months
(but if Monthly Fees have been
owed to us for less than 12
months, the average of all prior
months) multiplied by 48); or
(y) Monthly Fees for the
remainder of the Extended-
Length Term or renewal term
(calculated as your average
Monthly Fees during the
previous 12 months multiplied
by the number of months
remaining in the Extended-
Length Term or renewal term).
Liquidated 15% of the average of the On demand. Payable for each day that any Best
Damages for Post- Property’s room rates per room Western Identifying Mark is used
Termination Use of | per day multiplied by the total in connection with the Property,
Best Western number of rooms. after 15 days following
Identifying Marks resignation, cancellation or
termination of the Membership
Agreement.
ACH Processing $50 per resubmission. Due and payable Payable if we have to resubmit an
Charge monthly upon ACH payment to the bank after an

statement receipt.

initial ACH payment is rejected
for insufficient funds.
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Column 1
Type of Fee

Column 2
Amount

Column 3
Due Date

Column 4
Remarks

Service Charge

18% Annual Percentage Rate
(G‘APR”).

Due and payable
monthly upon

statement receipt.

Service charge if you do not make
any payment to us or our affiliates
when due.

Statement Delivery | Cost recovery fee of $20 for Due and payable Statements are available
Fee mailed monthly statements and | monthly upon electronically at no cost. Monthly
support. statement receipt. fee if Property requests mailed
paper statements and support.
Rate Parity System Hotels that repeatedly | Due and payable Administrative fee charged to
violate rate parity are subject upon statement hotels for rate parity violations.
to administrative fees which receipt.
range from none (i.e., written
notification) to $4,000 per
violation depending on the
number of violations annually.
Taxes Actual amount. On demand. If any sales, use, gross receipts or

similar tax is imposed on us for
the receipt of any payments you
are required to make to us under
the Membership Agreement, then
you must reimburse us the actual
amount.

Optional Programs

Revenue for Hire
(“RFH”) Program

Per month fee based on size of
the hotel:

$995 for 1-120 rooms
$1,195 for 121-200 rooms
$1,395 for 201+ rooms

Due and payable
monthly upon

statement receipt.

Fee charged to hotels that
participate in the optional RFH
Program.

Essential Revenue
Management
Program

$595 per month

Due and payable
monthly upon

statement receipt.

Optional program fee for hotels
under 70 rooms. Fee charged to
hotels that participate in the
Essential Revenue Management
Program.

Best Western International, Inc.

2024 Membership FDD
ACTIVE 691926835v5

22




Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Type of Fee Amount Due Date Remarks
Supply and Studio | Varies depending on level and | Due and payable Access to supply procurement and
Design amount of services and upon statement negotiated brand pricing using the
support. receipt. Supply Endorsed Vendor program.
Interior design creation and
conceptual architectural service
(for exteriors) available through
the Studio Design team of interior
designers and architects on a
contract basis.
Reservation Participating System Hotel: Due and payable Optional program fee to have calls

Transfer Service
(“RTS”) Program

3% commission per
reservation booked with a cap
of 3 nights of a single
reservation.
Non-participating System
Hotel:

$5 for each call transferred.

monthly upon
statement receipt.

transferred from the hotel to
Central Reservations. Hotels not
participating are subject to a fee
per call transferred.

Revenue Services
Property Visits

Pricing varies by program
services.

Due and payable
upon statement
receipt.

Fee charged to hotels that
participate in the optional Revenue
Services Property Visit Program.

Regional Training

$399

Due and payable
upon statement
receipt.

Fee for attending one-day of
optional regional training.

Property Sales
Management
(“PSM”) Program

Monthly charge of $2,300 per
System Hotel (or discount rate
of $2,100 per System Hotel for
multi-property owners).

Due and payable
upon statement
receipt.

Payable for System Hotels that
participate in the optional local
sales program.

BWH MediaMax

Cost recovery of media
services costs and 10%
commission on net consumed
revenue through the

Due and payable
monthly upon

statement receipt.

Hotel-managed marketing
platform that empowers property
level marketing managers to
drive additional online visibility

MediaMax program. and room night production
across a variety of digital
channels.

Runtriz Fee $100 per month with the Due and payable A web-based mobile concierge

option to be billed monthly,
semi-annually, or annually.

upon statement
receipt.

service that provides
communications with a guest
pre-arrival, during stay and at
checkout utilizing messaging,
email and SMS Text.

Best Western International, Inc.
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NOTES

1. “Property Room Revenue” (“PRR”) means all revenues derived from the sale or rental of guest
rooms (both transient and permanent) of the Property, including revenue derived from the
redemption of points or rewards under the loyalty programs in which the Property participates,
amounts attributable to breakfast (where the guest room rate includes breakfast), and
guaranteed no-show revenue and credit transactions, whether or not collected, at the actual
rates charged, less allowances for any guest room rebates and overcharges, and will not include
taxes collected directly from patrons or guests. Group booking rebates, if any, paid by you or
on your behalf to third-party groups for group stays must be included in, and not deducted
from, the calculation of PRR.

If there is a fire or other insured casualty that results in a reduction of PRR, you will determine
and pay us, from the proceeds of any business interruption or other insurance applicable to loss
of revenues, an amount equal to the forecasted Monthly Fees, Advertising Assessment, and
Marketing and Technology Fees, based on the PRR amounts agreed on between you and your
insurance company that would have been paid to us in the absence of the insured casualty.

The Marketing and Technology Fees combine the prior Best Western Membership-approved:
(i) Sales and Marketing Assessment; and (ii) Technology Assessment; and a Marketing and
Technology Assessment. The following details the combination of all of these fees:

Tl\;[fl;l:slt:)zi ;Z(eis Effective Date Description
2.10% of PRR January 1, 2022 The sum of the Sales and Marketing
assessment of 0.6% of PRR, the
Technology Assessment of 0.5% of PRR
and the Technology and Marketing
Assessment of 1.00% of PRR
2. You must participate in all guest loyalty or frequency programs we require. You must also

honor the terms of any discount or promotional programs (including any frequent guest
program) that we or our affiliates offer to the public on your behalf, any room rate quoted to
any guest when the guest makes an advance reservation, and any award guest certificates issued
to hotel guests participating in these programs. We and our affiliates' other hotel brands may
also participate in these programs. These programs are subject to change. You pay your share
of the costs of the programs.

3. Unless otherwise indicated, all fees described in this Item 6 apply to Fiscal Year 2024, are
payable to, and imposed by, us or our affiliates and are non-refundable. You agree to allow us
to automatically debit your bank account each month in the amount owing us and you agree to
electronic monthly statements. The fees listed in this Item 6 are more fully described in the
Regulatory Documents.

4. All other fees, dues and assessments are subject to change by us without limitation except as
noted above.

24
Best Western International, Inc.
2024 Membership FDD
ACTIVE 691926835v5



ITEM 7

ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

NEW CONSTRUCTION - BEST WESTERN SYSTEM HOTEL (75-ROOM)

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made
Impact Study Fee (1) $0 - $4,000 Lump Sum Before Us
Commission of
Impact Study
Entrance Fee (2) $54,000 (comprised | Lump Sum Evaluation Fee | Us
of Evaluation Fee portion upon
of $4,000 plus Application of
Affiliation Fee of Membership and
$45,000 (50 rooms Affiliation Fee
or less) plus $200 portion  before
for each additional Board’s
room up to 1,000 consideration of
rooms) Application of
Membership
Proposed  Construction $0 - $35,000 Lump Sum When Requested | Us
Extension Fee (3)
Opening Date Extension $0 - $13,500 Lump Sum When Requested | Us
Fee (4)
Distribution System $1,550 - $2,350 Lump Sum As Required Us
Photographs and Virtual
Tours Fee (5)
Construction Work (6) $4,600,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Contractors
$10,000,000
Furniture, Fixtures and | $660,000 - $1,100 | As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (7) ,000
Inventory and Operating $100,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (8) $230,000
Signage (9) $20,000 - $45,000 | As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Computer System (10) $116,195-$117,595 | Cash, Check or | As Required Us and Suppliers
Wire Transfer
Insurance (11) $15,000 - $25,000 | As Required As Required Agent/Insurer
Organizational Expense $1,000 - $2,000 As Agreed As Agreed Accountant/Attorney
12)
Permits and Licenses (13) | $25,000 - $85,000 | As Required As Required Governmental
Agency
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made
Initial Training Fees $420- $2,200 As Required As Required Us or our affiliates
Miscellaneous $0 - $75,000 As Incurred As Agreed Suppliers
Preopening and Project
Management Expenses
d4)
Additional Funds $258,000 - As Incurred As Arranged Suppliers
(3 months) (15) $278,000
TOTAL (16)

$5,851,165 to $12,068,645

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT*

CONVERSION - BEST WESTERN SYSTEM HOTEL (75-ROOM)

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made
Impact Study Fee (1) $0 - $4,000 Lump Sum Before Us
Commission of
Impact Study
Entrance Fee (2) $54,000 Lump Sum Evaluation Fee | Us
(comprised of portion upon
Evaluation Fee of Application of
$4,000 plus Membership and
Affiliation Fee of Affiliation Fee
$45,000 (50 rooms portion  before
or less) plus $200 Board’s
for each additional consideration of
room up to 1,000 Application of
rooms) Membership
Proposed  Construction $0 - $35,000 Lump Sum When Requested | Us
Extension Fee (3)
Opening Date Extension $0 - $13,500 Lump Sum When Requested | Us
Fee (4)
Distribution System | $1,550 - $2,350 Lump Sum As Required Us
Photographs and Virtual
Tours Fee (5)
Renovation Work (6) $0 - $645,000 As Agreed As Agreed Contractors
Furniture, Fixtures and $0 - $890,000 As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (7)
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made
Inventory and Operating $100,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (8) $230,000
Signage (9) $20,000 - $45,000 | As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Computer System (10) $116,195- Cash, Check or | As Required Us and Suppliers
$117,595 Wire Transfer
Insurance (11) $15,000 - $25,000 | As Required As Required Agent/Insurer
Organizational Expense $1,000 - $2,000 As Agreed As Agreed Accountant/Attorney
(12)
Permits and Licenses (13) $0 - $30,000 As Required As Required Governmental
Agency
Initial Training Fees $420- $2,200 As Required As Required Us or our affiliates
Miscellaneous $0 - $75,000 As Incurred As Agreed Suppliers
Preopening and Project
Management Expenses
(14)
Additional Funds $258,000 - As Incurred As Arranged Suppliers
(3 months) (15) $278,000
TOTAL (16)

$566,165 to $2,448,645

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT*

NEW CONSTRUCTION - BEST WESTERN PLUS SYSTEM HOTEL (90-ROOM)

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made
Impact Study Fee (1) $0 - $4,000 Lump Sum Before Us
Commission of
Impact Study
Entrance Fee (2) $57,000 Lump Sum Evaluation Fee | Us
(comprised of portion upon
Evaluation Fee of Application of
$4,000 plus Membership and
Affiliation Fee of Affiliation Fee
$45,000 (50 rooms portion  before
or less) plus $200 Board’s
for each additional consideration of
room up to 1,000 Application of
rooms) Membership
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made
Proposed  Construction $0 - $35,000 Lump Sum When Requested | Us
Extension Fee (3)
Opening Date Extension $0 - $14,250 Lump Sum When Requested | Us
Fee (4)
Distribution System | $1,550 - $2,350 Lump Sum As Required Us
Photographs and Virtual
Tours Fee (5)
Construction Work (6) $5,800,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Contractors
$12,500,000
Furniture, Fixtures and $960,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (7) $1,500,000
Inventory and Operating $100,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (8) $230,000
Signage (9) $20,000 - $45,000 | As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Computer System (10) $116,195- Cash, Check or | As Required Us and Suppliers
$117,595 Wire Transfer
Insurance (11) $20,000 - $30,000 | Asrequired As Required Agent/Insurer
Organizational Expense $1,000 - $2,000 As Agreed As Agreed Accountant/Attorney
12)
Permits and Licenses (13) | $25,000 - $85,000 As Required As Required Governmental
Agency
Initial Training Fees $420- $2,200 As Required As Required Us or our affiliates
Miscellaneous $0 - $75,000 As Incurred As Agreed Suppliers
Preopening and Project
Management Expenses
a4
Additional Funds $340,000 - As Incurred As Arranged Suppliers
(3 months) (15) $369,000
TOTAL (16)
$7,441,166 to $15,068,395
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YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT*

CONVERSION - BEST WESTERN PLUS SYSTEM HOTEL (90-ROOM)

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made
Impact Study Fee (1) $0 - $4,000 Lump Sum Before Us
Commission of
Impact Study
Entrance Fee (2) $57,000 Lump Sum, if | Evaluation Fee | Us
(comprised of applicable portion upon
Evaluation Fee of Application of
$4,000 plus Membership and
Affiliation Fee of Affiliation Fee
$45,000 (50 rooms portion  before
or less) plus $200 Board’s
for each additional consideration of
room up to 1,000 Application  of
rooms) Membership
Proposed  Construction $0 - $35,000 Lump Sum When Requested | Us
Extension Fee (3)
Opening Date Extension $0 - $14,250 Lump Sum When Requested | Us
Fee (4)
Distribution System | $1,550 - $2,350 Lump Sum As Required Us
Photographs and Virtual
Tours Fee (5)
Renovation Work (6) $0 - $760,000 As Agreed As Agreed Contractors
Furniture, Fixtures and | $0 - $1,300,000 As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (7)
Inventory and Operating $100,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (8) $230,000
Signage (9) $20,000 - $45,000 | As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Computer System (10) $116,195- Cash, Check or | As Required Us and Suppliers
$117,595 Wire Transfer
Insurance (11) $20,000 - $30,000 As required As Required Agent/Insurer
Organizational Expense $1,000 - $2,000 As Agreed As Agreed Accountant/Attorney
(12)
Permits and Licenses (13) $0 - $30,000 As Required As Required Governmental
Agency
Initial Training Fees $420- $2,200 As Required As Required Us or our affiliates
Miscellaneous $0 - $75,000 As Incurred As Agreed Suppliers
Preopening and Project
Management Expenses
(14)
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made
Additional Funds $340,000 - As Incurred As Arranged Suppliers
(3 months) (15) $369,000
TOTAL (16)

$656,165 to $3,073,395

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT*

NEW CONSTRUCTION - BEST WESTERN PREMIER SYSTEM HOTEL (120-ROOM)

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made
Impact Study Fee (1) $0 - $4,000 Lump Sum Before Us
Commission of
Impact Study
Entrance Fee (2) $63,000 Lump Sum, if | Evaluation Fee | Us
(comprised of applicable portion upon
Evaluation Fee of Application  of
$4,000 plus Membership and
Affiliation Fee of Affiliation Fee
$45,000 (50 rooms portion  before
or less) plus $200 Board’s
for each additional consideration of
room up to 1,000 Application of
rooms) Membership
Proposed  Construction $0 - $35,000 Lump Sum When Us
Extension Fee (3) Requested
Opening Date Extension $0 - $15,750 Lump Sum When Us
Fee (4) Requested
Distribution System | $1,550 - $2,350 Lump Sum As Required Us
Photographs and Virtual
Tours Fee (5)
Construction Work (6) $12,900,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Contractors
$25,000,000
Furniture, Fixtures and $2,300,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (7) $4,350,000
Inventory and Operating $200,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (8) $350,000
Signage (9) $20,000 - $45,000 | As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Computer System (10) $152,595- Cash, Check or | As Required Us and Suppliers
$153,995 Wire Transfer
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4

Column 5

Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made
Insurance (11) $30,000 - $50,000 | As Required As Required Agent/Insurer
Organizational Expense $1,000 - $2,000 As Agreed As Agreed Accountant/Attorney
(12)
Permits and Licenses (13) $50,000 - As Required As Required Governmental
$175,000 Agency

Initial Training Fees $420- $2,200 As Required As Required Us or our affiliates
Miscellaneous $25,000 - $75,000 | As Incurred As Agreed Suppliers

Preopening and Project
Management Expenses

a4

Additional Funds $476,000 - As Incurred As Arranged Suppliers
(3 months) (15) $519,000

TOTAL (16)

$16,219,565 to $30,842,295

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT*

CONVERSION - BEST WESTERN PREMIER SYSTEM HOTEL (120-ROOM)

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made
Impact Study Fee (1) $0 - $4,000 Lump Sum Before Us
Commission of
Impact Study
Entrance Fee (2) $63,000 Lump Sum, if | Evaluation Fee | Us
(comprised of applicable portion upon
Evaluation Fee of Application of
$4,000 plus Membership and
Affiliation Fee of Affiliation Fee
$45,000 (50 rooms portion  before
or less) plus $200 Board’s
for each additional consideration of
room up to 1,000 Application of
rooms) Membership
Proposed  Construction $0 - $35,000 Lump Sum When Requested | Us
Extension Fee (3)
Opening Date Extension $0 - $15,750 Lump Sum When Requested | Us
Fee (4)
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column §
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made
Distribution System | $1,550 - $2,350 Lump Sum As Required Us
Photographs and Virtual
Tours Fee (5)
Renovation Work (6) $0 - $2,500,000 As Agreed As Agreed Contractors
Furniture, Fixtures and | $0 - $3,250,000 As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (7)
Inventory and Operating $200,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (8) $350,000
Signage (9) $20,000 - $45,000 | As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Computer System (10) $152,595- Cash, Check or | As Required Us and Suppliers
$153,995 Wire Transfer
Insurance (11) $30,000 - $50,000 | As Required As Required Agent/Insurer
Organizational Expense $1,000 - $2,000 As Agreed As Agreed Accountant/Attorney
(12)
Permits and Licenses (13) $0 - $60,000 As Required As Required Governmental
Agency
Initial Training Fees $420- $2,200 As Required As Required Us or our affiliates
Miscellaneous $0 - $75,000 As Incurred As Agreed Suppliers
Preopening and Project
Management Expenses
(14)
Additional Funds $476,000 - As Incurred As Arranged Suppliers
(3 months) (15) $519,000
TOTAL (16)

$944,565 to $7,127,295

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT
NEW CONSTRUCTION - @HOME BY BEST WESTERN SYSTEM HOTEL (100-ROOM)

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made
Impact Study Fee (1) $0 - $4,000 Lump Sum Before Us
Commission of
Impact Study
Entrance Fee (2) $59,000 Lump Sum, if | Evaluation Fee | Us
(comprised of applicable portion upon
Evaluation Fee of Application of
$4,000 plus Membership and
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column §
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made

Affiliation Fee of Affiliation Fee

$45,000 (50 rooms portion  before

or less) plus $200 Board’s

for each additional consideration of

room up to 1,000 Application of

rooms) Membership
Proposed  Construction $0 - $35,000 Lump Sum When Requested | Us
Extension Fee (3)
Opening Date Extension $0 - $14,750 Lump Sum When Requested | Us
Fee (4)
Distribution System | $1,550 - $2,350 Lump Sum As Required Us
Photographs and Virtual
Tours Fee (5)
Construction Work (6) $6,740,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Contractors
$13,900,000
Furniture, Fixtures and $1,750,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (7) $3,250,000
Inventory and Operating $100,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (8) $230,000
Signage (9) $20,000 - $45,000 | As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Computer System (10) $116,195- Cash, Check or | As Required Us and Suppliers
$117,595 Wire Transfer
Insurance (11) $20,000 - $30,000 | As Required As Required Agent/Insurer
Organizational Expense $1,000 - $2,000 As Agreed As Agreed Accountant/Attorney
(12)
Permits and Licenses (13) | $25,000 - $85,000 As Required As Required Governmental
Agency
Initial Training Fees $420- $2,200 As Required As Required Us or our affiliates
Miscellaneous $0 - $75,000 As Incurred As Agreed Suppliers
Preopening and Project
Management Expenses
(14)
Additional Funds $378,000 - As Incurred As Arranged Suppliers
(3 months) (15) $409,000
TOTAL (16)
$9,211,165 to $18,260,895
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YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT*

CONVERSION - @HOME BY BEST WESTERN SYSTEM HOTEL (100-ROOM)

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made
Impact Study Fee (1) $0 - $4,000 Lump Sum Before Us
Commission of
Impact Study
Entrance Fee (2) $59,000 (comprised | Lump Sum, if | Evaluation Fee | Us
of Evaluation Fee | applicable portion upon
of $4,000 plus Application  of
Affiliation Fee of Membership and
$45,000 (50 rooms Affiliation Fee
or less) plus $200 portion  before
for each additional Board’s
room up to 1,000 consideration of
rooms) Application  of
Membership
Proposed  Construction $0 - $35,000 Lump Sum When Requested | Us
Extension Fee (3)
Opening Date Extension $0 - $14,750 Lump Sum When Requested | Us
Fee (4)
Distribution System $1,550 - $2,350 Lump Sum As Required Us
Photographs and Virtual
Tours Fee (5)
Renovation Work (6) $0 - $1,300,000 As Agreed As Agreed Contractors
Furniture, Fixtures and $0 - $2,600,000 As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (7)
Inventory and Operating $100,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (8) $230,000
Signage (9) $20,000 - $45,000 | As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Computer System (10) $116,195-$117,595 | Cash, Check or | As required Us and Suppliers
Wire Transfer
Insurance (11) $20,000 - $30,000 | As Required As Required Agent/Insurer
Organizational Expense $1,000 - $2,000 As Agreed As Agreed Accountant/Attorney
(12)
Permits and Licenses (13) $0 - 30,000 As Required As Required Governmental
Agency
Initial Training Fees $420- $2,200 As Required As Required Us or our affiliates
Miscellaneous $0 - $75,000 As Incurred As Agreed Suppliers
Preopening and Project
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made
Management Expenses
(14)
Additional Funds $378,000 - As Incurred As Arranged Suppliers
(3 months) (15) $409,000
TOTAL (16)

$696,165 to $4,955,895

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT*

NEW CONSTRUCTION - BEST WESTERN DUAL BRAND SYSTEM HOTEL (100-ROOM)

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made
Impact Study Fee (1) $0 - $4,000 Lump Sum Before Us
Commission of
Impact Study
Entrance Fee (2) $94,000 (comprised | Lump Sum, if | Evaluation Fee | Us
of Evaluation Fee | applicable portion upon
of $4,000 plus Application  of
Affiliation Fee of Membership and
$90,000 (100 rooms Affiliation Fee
or less) plus $900 portion  before
for each additional Board’s
room) consideration of
Application of
Membership
Proposed  Construction $0 - $35,000 Lump Sum When Requested | Us
Extension Fee (3)
Opening Date Extension $0 - $23,500 Lump Sum When Requested | Us
Fee (4)
Distribution System $1,550 - $2,350 Lump Sum As Required Us
Photographs and Virtual
Tours Fee (5)
Construction Work (6) $6,400,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Contractors
$13,900,000
Furniture, Fixtures and $1,400,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (7) $2,500,000
Inventory and Operating $100,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (8) $230,000
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made
Signage (9) $40,000 - $90,000 | As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Computer System (10) $117,795-8119,195 | Cash, Check or | As Required Us and Suppliers
Wire Transfer
Insurance (11) $20,000 - $30,000 | As Required As Required Agent/Insurer
Organizational Expense $1,000 - $2,000 As Agreed As Agreed Accountant/Attorney
(12)
Permits and Licenses (13) | $25,000 - $85,000 | As Required As Required Governmental
Agency

Initial Training Fees $420- $2,200 As Required As Required Us or our affiliates
Miscellaneous $0 - $75,000 As Incurred As Agreed Suppliers
Preopening and Project
Management Expenses
(14)
Additional Funds $378,000 - As Incurred As Arranged Suppliers
(3 months) (15) $409,000
TOTAL (16)

$8,577,765 to $17,601,245

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT*

CONVERSION - BEST WESTERN DUAL BRAND SYSTEM HOTEL (100-ROOM)

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Type of Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment is
Expenditure Payment to be made
Impact Study Fee (1) $0 - $4,000 Lump Before Us
Sum Commission of
Impact Study
Entrance Fee (2) $94,000 Lump Evaluation Fee Us
(comprised of Sum, if portion  upon
Evaluation Fee of applicable Application of
$4,000 plus Membership and
Affiliation Fee of Affiliation Fee
$90,000 (100 portion  before
rooms or less) Board’s
plus $900 for consideration of
each additional Application of
room) Membership
Proposed $0 - $35,000 Lump When Us
Construction Sum Requested
Extension Fee (3)
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Type of Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment is
Expenditure Payment to be made
Opening Date $0 - $23,500 Lump When Us
Extension Fee (4) Sum Requested
Distribution System | $1,550 - $2,350 Lump As Required Us
Photographs and Sum
Virtual Tours Fee (5)
Renovation Work (6) | $0 - $1,200,000 As As Agreed Contractors
Agreed
Furniture, Fixtures $0 - $1,850,000 As As Agreed Suppliers
and Equipment (7) Agreed
Inventory and $100,000 - As As Agreed Suppliers
Operating Equipment $230,000 Agreed
®)
Signage (9) $40,000 - As As Agreed Suppliers
$90,000 Agreed
Computer System $117,795- Cash, As Required Us and Suppliers
(10) $119,195 Check or
Wire
Transfer
Insurance (11) $20,000 - As As Required Agent/Insurer
$30,000 Required
Organizational $1,000 - $2,000 As As Agreed Accountant/Attorney
Expense (12) Agreed
Permits and Licenses $0 - $30,000 As As Required Governmental
(13) Required Agency
Initial Training Fees $420- $2,200 As Required | As Required Us or our affiliates
Miscellaneous $0 - $75,000 As As Agreed Suppliers
Preopening and Incurred
Project Management
Expenses (14)
Additional Funds $378,000 - As As Arranged Suppliers
(3 months) (15) $409,000 Incurred
TOTAL (16)
§752,765 to $4,196,245
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YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

NEW CONSTRUCTION - Vib SYSTEM HOTEL (100-ROOM)

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made
Impact Study Fee (1) $0 - $4,000 Lump Sum Before Us
Commission of
Impact Study
Entrance Fee (2) $61,000 (comprised | Lump Sum, if | Evaluation Fee | Us
of Evaluation Fee | applicable portion upon
of $4,000 plus Application  of
Affiliation Fee of Membership and
$45,000 (50 rooms Affiliation Fee
or less) plus $200 portion  before
for each additional Board’s
room up to 1,000 consideration of
rooms) Application  of
Membership
Proposed  Construction $0 - $35,000 Lump Sum When Requested | Us
Extension Fee (3)
Opening Date Extension $0 - $15,250 Lump Sum When Requested | Us
Fee (4)
Distribution System $1,550 - $2,350 Lump Sum As Required Us
Photographs and Virtual
Tours Fee (5)
Construction Work (6) $13,300,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Contractors
$19,250,000
Furniture, Fixtures and $1,800,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (7) $3,250,000
Inventory and Operating $200,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (8) $350,000
Signage (9) $30,000 - $60,000 | As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Computer System (10) $151,395-$152,795 | Cash, Check or | As Required Us and Suppliers
Wire Transfer
Insurance (11) $25,000 - $40,000 | As Required As Required Agent/Insurer
Organizational Expense $1,000 - $2,000 As Agreed As Agreed Accountant/Attorney
d2)
Permits and Licenses (13) | $50,000 - $175,000 | As Required As Required Governmental
Agency
Initial Training Fees $420- $2,200 As Required As Required Us or our affiliates
Miscellaneous $0 - $75,000 As Incurred As Agreed Suppliers

Preopening and Project
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5

Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made
Management Expenses
(14)
Additional Funds $436,000 - As Incurred As Arranged Suppliers
(3 months) (15) $476,000
TOTAL (16)

$16,056,365 to $23,950,595

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT?*

CONVERSION - Vib SYSTEM HOTEL (100-ROOM)

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made
Impact Study Fee (1) $0 - $4,000 Lump Sum Before Us
Commission of
Impact Study
Entrance Fee (2) $61,000 Lump Sum, if | Evaluation Fee | Us
(comprised of applicable portion upon
Evaluation Fee of Application of
$4,000 plus Membership and
Affiliation Fee of Affiliation Fee
$45,000 (50 rooms portion  before
or less) plus $200 Board’s
for each additional consideration of
room up to 1,000 Application  of
rooms) Membership
Proposed  Construction $0 - $35,000 Lump Sum When Requested | Us
Extension Fee (3)
Opening Date Extension $0 - $15,250 Lump Sum When Requested | Us
Fee (4)
Distribution System | $1,550 - $2,350 Lump Sum As Required Us
Photographs and Virtual
Tours Fee (5)
Renovation Work (6) $100,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Contractors
$1,800,000
Furniture, Fixtures and $600,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (7) $1,500,000
Inventory and Operating $200,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (8) $350,000
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column §
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made
Signage (9) $30,000 - $60,000 | As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Computer System (10) $151,395- Cash, Check or | As required Us and Suppliers
$152,795 Wire Transfer
Insurance (11) $25,000 - $40,000 | As Required As Required Agent/Insurer
Organizational Expense $1,000 - $2,000 As Agreed As Agreed Accountant/Attorney
(12)
Permits and Licenses (13) $0 - $60,000 As Required As Required Governmental
Agency

Initial Training Fees $420- $2,200 As Required As Required Us or our affiliates
Miscellaneous $0 - $75,000 As Incurred As Agreed Suppliers
Preopening and Project
Management Expenses
(14)
Additional Funds $436,000 - As Incurred As Arranged Suppliers
(3 months) (15) $476,000
TOTAL (16)

$1,606,365 to $4,635,595

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

NEW CONSTRUCTION - GLo SYSTEM HOTEL (80-ROOM)

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column §
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made
Impact Study Fee (1) $0 - $4,000 Lump Sum Before Us
Commission of
Impact Study
Entrance Fee (2) $55,000 Lump Sum, if | Evaluation Fee | Us
(comprised of applicable portion upon
Evaluation Fee of Application of
$4,000 plus Membership and
Affiliation Fee of Affiliation Fee
$45,000 (50 rooms portion  before
or less) plus $200 Board’s
for each additional consideration of
room up to 1,000 Application of
rooms) Membership
Proposed  Construction $0 - $35,000 Lump Sum When Requested | Us
Extension Fee (3)
Opening Date Extension $0 - $13,750 Lump Sum When Requested | Us
40

Best Western International, Inc.

2024 Membership FDD
ACTIVE 691926835v5




Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment

Payment is to be made
Fee (4)
Distribution System | $1,550 - $2,350 Lump Sum As Required Us
Photographs and Virtual
Tours Fee (5)
Construction Work (6) $5,500,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Contractors

$10,650,000
Furniture, Fixtures and $1,000,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (7) $1,160 ,000
Inventory and Operating $100,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (8) $230,000
Signage (9) $30,000 - $60,000 | As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Computer System (10) $151,395- Cash, Check or | As Required Us and Suppliers
$152,795 Wire Transfer
Insurance (11) $15,000 - $25,000 | As Required As Required Agent/Insurer
Organizational Expense $1,000 - $2,000 As Agreed As Agreed Accountant/Attorney
12)
Permits and Licenses (13) | $25,000 - $85,000 As Required As Required Governmental
Agency
Initial Training Fees $420- $2,200 As Required As Required Us or our affiliates
Miscellaneous $0 - $75,000 As Incurred As Agreed Suppliers
Preopening and Project
Management Expenses
(14)
Additional Funds $302,000 - As Incurred As Arranged Suppliers
(3 months) (15) $327,000
TOTAL (16)
$7,181,365 to $12,879,095
YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT*
CONVERSION - GLo6 SYSTEM HOTEL (80-ROOM)
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment

Payment is to be made

Impact Study Fee (1) $0 - $4,000 Lump Sum Before Us
Commission of
Impact Study
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column §
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made
Entrance Fee (2) $55,000 Lump Sum, if | Evaluation Fee | Us
(comprised of applicable portion upon
Evaluation Fee of Application of
$4,000 plus Membership and
Affiliation Fee of Affiliation Fee
$45,000 (50 rooms portion  before
or less) plus $200 Board’s
for each additional consideration of
room up to 1,000 Application  of
rooms) Membership
Proposed  Construction $0 - $35,000 Lump Sum When Requested | Us
Extension Fee (3)
Opening Date Extension $0 - $13,750 Lump Sum When Requested | Us
Fee (4)
Distribution System | $1,550 - $2,350 Lump Sum As Required Us
Photographs and Virtual
Tours Fee (5)
Renovation Work (6) $100,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Contractors
$1,250,000
Furniture, Fixtures and $470,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (7) $1,150,000
Inventory and Operating $100,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (8) $230,000
Signage (9) $30,000 - $60,000 | As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Computer System (10) $151,395- Cash, Check or | As Required Us and Suppliers
$152,795 Wire Transfer
Insurance (11) $15,000 - $25,000 | As Required As Required Agent/Insurer
Organizational Expense $1,000 - $2,000 As Agreed As Agreed Accountant/Attorney
a2
Permits and Licenses (13) $0 - $30,000 As Required As Required Governmental
Agency
Initial Training Fees $420- $2,200 As Required As Required Us or our affiliates
Miscellaneous $0 - $75,000 As Incurred As Agreed Suppliers
Preopening and Project
Management Expenses
(14)
Additional Funds $302,000 - As Incurred As Arranged Suppliers
(3 months) (15) $327,000
TOTAL (16)
$1,226,365 to $3,414,095
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YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

NEW CONSTRUCTION - AIDEN SYSTEM HOTEL (90-ROOM)

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made
Impact Study Fee (1) $0 - $4,000 Lump Sum Before Us
Commission of
Impact Study
Entrance Fee (2) $57,000 Lump Sum Evaluation Fee | Us
(comprised of portion upon
Evaluation Fee of Application of
$4,000 plus Membership and
Affiliation Fee of Affiliation Fee
$45,000 (50 rooms portion  before
or less) plus $200 Board’s
for each additional consideration of
room up to 1,000 Application of
rooms) Membership
Proposed  Construction $0 - $35,000 Lump Sum When Requested | Us
Extension Fee (3)
Opening Date Extension $0 - $14,250 Lump Sum When Requested | Us
Fee (4)
Distribution System | $1,550 - $2,350 Lump Sum As Required Us
Photographs and Virtual
Tours Fee (5)
Construction Work (6) $8,00,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Contractors
$10,650,000
Furniture, Fixtures and $975,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (7) $1,300,000
Inventory and Operating $150,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (8) $280,000
Signage (9) $20,000 - $50,000 | As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Computer System (10) $151,395- Cash, Check or | As Required Us and Suppliers
$152,795 Wire Transfer
Insurance (11) $20,000 - $30,000 | As required As Required Agent/Insurer
Organizational Expense $1,000 - $2,000 As Agreed As Agreed Accountant/Attorney
d2)
Permits and Licenses (13) | $25,000-$85,000 As Required As Required Governmental
Agency
Initial Training Fees $420- $2,200 As Required As Required Us or our affiliates
Miscellaneous $0 - $75,000 As Incurred As Agreed Suppliers
Preopening and Project
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made
Management Expenses
(14)
Additional Funds $340,000 - As Incurred As Arranged Suppliers
(3 months) (15) $369,000
TOTAL (16)
$9,741,365 to $13,108,595
YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT*
CONVERSION - AIDEN SYSTEM HOTEL (90-ROOM)
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made
Impact Study Fee (1) $0 - $4,000 Lump Sum Before Us
Commission of
Impact Study
Entrance Fee (2) $57,000 Lump Sum, if | Evaluation Fee | Us
(comprised of applicable portion upon
Evaluation Fee of Application of
$4,000 plus Membership and
Affiliation Fee of Affiliation Fee
$45,000 (50 rooms portion  before
or less) plus $200 Board’s
for each additional consideration of
room up to 1,000 Application  of
rooms) Membership
Proposed  Construction $0 - $35,000 Lump Sum When Requested | Us
Extension Fee (3)
Opening Date Extension $0 - $14,250 Lump Sum When Requested | Us
Fee (4)
Distribution System | $1,550 - $2,350 Lump Sum As Required Us
Photographs and Virtual
Tours Fee (5)
Renovation Work (6) $0 - $800,000 As Agreed As Agreed Contractors
Furniture, Fixtures and | $0-$1,250,000 As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (7)
Inventory and Operating $150,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (8) $280,000
Signage (9) $20,000 - $50,000 | As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
44

Best Western International, Inc.

2024 Membership FDD
ACTIVE 691926835v5




Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column §
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made
Computer System (10) $151,395- Cash, Check or | As Required Us and Suppliers
$152,795 Wire Transfer
Insurance (11) $20,000 - $30,000 As required As Required Agent/Insurer
Organizational Expense $1,000 - $2,000 As Agreed As Agreed Accountant/Attorney
(12)
Permits and Licenses (13) $0 - $30,000 As Required As Required Governmental
Agency

Initial Training Fees $420- $2,200 As Required As Required Us or our affiliates
Miscellaneous $0 - $75,000 As Incurred As Agreed Suppliers
Preopening and Project
Management Expenses
a4
Additional Funds $340,000 - As Incurred As Arranged Suppliers
(3 months) (15) $369,000
TOTAL (16)

$741,365 to $3,153,595

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

NEW CONSTRUCTION - SADIE SYSTEM HOTEL (120-ROOM)

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made
Impact Study Fee (1) $0 - $4,000 Lump Sum Before Us
Commission of
Impact Study
Entrance Fee (2) $63,000 Lump Sum, if | Evaluation Fee | Us
(comprised of applicable portion upon
Evaluation Fee of Application  of
$4,000 plus Membership and
Affiliation Fee of Affiliation Fee
$45,000 (50 rooms portion  before
or less) plus $200 Board’s
for each additional consideration of
room up to 1,000 Application of
rooms) Membership
Proposed  Construction $0 - $35,000 Lump Sum When Us
Extension Fee (3) Requested
Opening Date Extension $0 - $15,750 Lump Sum When Us
Fee (4) Requested
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column §
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made
Distribution System | $1,550 - $2,350 Lump Sum As Required Us
Photographs and Virtual
Tours Fee (5)
Construction Work (6) $15,400,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Contractors
$24,300,000
Furniture, Fixtures and $2,300,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (7) $4,300,000
Inventory and Operating $250,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (8) $400,000
Signage (9) $20,000 - $50,000 | As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Computer System (10) $151,395- Cash, Check or | As Required Us and Suppliers
$152,795 Wire Transfer
Insurance (11) $30,000 - $50,000 | As Required As Required Agent/Insurer
Organizational Expense $1,000 - $2,000 As Agreed As Agreed Accountant/Attorney
12)
Permits and Licenses (13) $50,000 - As Required As Required Governmental
$175,000 Agency
Initial Training Fees $420- $2,200 As Required As Required Us or our affiliates
Miscellaneous $25,000 - $75,000 | As Incurred As Agreed Suppliers
Preopening and Project
Management Expenses
a4
Additional Funds $476,000 - As Incurred As Arranged Suppliers
(3 months) (15) $519,000
TOTAL (16)
$18,768,365 to $30,146,095
YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT*
CONVERSION - SADIE SYSTEM HOTEL (120-ROOM)
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made
Impact Study Fee (1) $0 - $4,000 Lump Sum Before Us
Commission of
Impact Study
Entrance Fee (2) $63,000 Lump Sum, if | Evaluation Fee | Us
(comprised of applicable portion upon
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column §
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom Payment
Payment is to be made
Evaluation Fee of Application of
$4,000 plus Membership and

Affiliation Fee of Affiliation Fee

$45,000 (50 rooms portion  before

or less) plus $200 Board’s

for each additional consideration of

room up to 1,000 Application of

rooms) Membership
Proposed  Construction $0 - $35,000 Lump Sum When Requested | Us
Extension Fee (3)
Opening Date Extension $0 - $15,750 Lump Sum When Requested | Us
Fee (4)
Distribution System | $1,550 - $2,350 Lump Sum As Required Us
Photographs and Virtual
Tours Fee (5)
Renovation Work (6) $0 - $2,450,000 As Agreed As Agreed Contractors
Furniture, Fixtures and | $0 - $3,100,000 As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (7)
Inventory and Operating $250,000 - As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Equipment (8) $400,000
Signage (9) $20,000 - $50,000 | As Agreed As Agreed Suppliers
Computer System (10) $151,395- Cash, Check or | As Required Us and Suppliers
$152,795 Wire Transfer
Insurance (11) $30,000 - $50,000 | As Required As Required Agent/Insurer
Organizational Expense $1,000 - $2,000 As Agreed As Agreed Accountant/Attorney
(12)
Permits and Licenses (13) $0 - $60,000 As Required As Required Governmental
Agency
Initial Training Fees $420- $2,200 As Required As Required Us or our affiliates
Miscellaneous $25,000 - $75,000 | As Incurred As Agreed Suppliers
Preopening and Project
Management Expenses
a4
Additional Funds $476,000 - As Incurred As Arranged Suppliers
(3 months) (15) $519,000
TOTAL (16)
$1,018,365 to $6,981,095
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Explanatory Notes

* All amounts listed in the above tables are non-refundable, unless stated otherwise below. All
estimates are based on our and our affiliates’ 70+ years of experience. The estimates in the above
tables are for the new construction of, and conversion of an existing hotel to, a Best Western, Best
Western Plus, Best Western Premier, @Home by Best Western, dual brand (e.g., Best Western Plus
and @Home by Best Western), Vib, GL0, Aiden and Sadie System Hotel, as applicable. The costs in
the above tables are only estimates, and the actual costs may vary substantially depending on the type,
condition, age, physical structure and quality of furnishing of the existing hotel and the building
construction, material and labor costs applicable to the geographic area in which the hotel is located.
You are encouraged to independently investigate, before executing the Membership Agreement, the
actual costs.

1. New prospective Members may, by paying us an Impact Study Fee of $4,000, contribute funds
for our commissioning an impact study. All new prospective Members must complete an
Application for Membership. If a new prospective Member’s Application for Membership is
presented to the Board by the Application Deadline and the Application for Membership is
approved, the Impact Study Fee will be credited toward the Affiliation Fee. If a new
prospective Member’s Application for Membership is presented to the Board by the
Application Deadline and the Application for Membership is not approved, the entire
Affiliation Fee (including the $4,000 Impact Study Fee) will be refunded. If a new prospective
Member’s Application for Membership is not presented to the Board by the Application
Deadline due to the actions of the prospective Member, or the Application for Membership is
approved by the Board but the prospective Member does not accept the conditions of approval,
the $4,000 Impact Study Fee will not be refunded.

2. All prospective Members must complete an Application for Membership for a hotel and pay a
$4,000 Evaluation Fee and an Affiliation Fee, the amount of which will depend on the number
of rooms at the Property and whether the property is a single or dual brand. Please note, if you
are a new Member purchasing your Membership from an existing Member, you will be charged
a transfer fee in lieu of an Entrance Fee, which will equal 50% of our then current Entrance
Fee. Ifa prospective Member’s Application for Membership is either (i) presented to the Board
by the Application Deadline and the Application for Membership is not approved or (ii) not
presented to the Board by the Application Deadline due to the actions of the prospective
Member, the entire Affiliation Fee will be refunded. The Affiliation Fee otherwise becomes
non-refundable at the time of signing the Membership Agreement. The Affiliation Fee is as
follows:

Single Brand: $45,000 (50 rooms or less), plus $200 for each additional room up to a maximum
of 1,000 rooms.

Dual Brand: $90,000 (100 rooms or less), plus $900 for each additional room.

3. An applicant granted approval for a System Hotel proposed for construction must begin
construction within 12 months from the date of approval, or may apply for extensions of time
to begin construction if the applicant makes a request for extension that satisfies certain
requirements and pays a Proposed Construction Extension Fee. Extensions may be granted in
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6-month increments and the total amount of time that may be allowed to begin construction is
3 years form the date of approval. The Proposed Construction Extension Fee is $5,000 for the
first 6-month increment and $10,000 for each subsequent 6-month increment. The Proposed
Construction Extension Fee represented in each of the tables above is for an extension of 2
years beyond the initial 12 months you have to begin construction (i.e., $35,000).

You must complete the construction of your Property, or renovations to the existing hotel to
bring it into conformity with System Hotels, and open your Property within an agreed-to time
frame (e.g., two years after signing the Membership Agreement for the construction of a new
System Hotel and nine months after signing the Membership Agreement for the conversion of
an existing hotel to a System Hotel). If you request and we approve an extension, you must pay
an Opening Date Extension Fee equal to %4 of the Entrance Fee for each 3-month increment.
If your Property opens prior to the expiration of the extension, the applicable Opening Date
Extension Fee will be refunded. The Opening Date Extension Fee is otherwise nonrefundable.
The Opening Date Extension Fee represented in each of the tables above is for an extension of
3 months.

In order to ensure System Hotels are professionally represented on our website and other
systems, Members will be required to pay us a Distribution System Photographs and Virtual
Tours Fee of $1,550 to $2,350 prior to opening in exchange for having still photographs and
virtual tour videos (e.g., walking tours) of their System Hotels taken. The Distribution System
Photographs and Virtual Tours Fee will include development of, and three years of hosting,
the virtual tour videos. You must also pay for one room night’s accommodation for the
photographer (if needed).

If your hotel will be new construction, you will have to incur construction work costs to build
the Property so that is in conformity with the requirements specified in the Regulatory
Documents. If your license is for the conversion of an existing hotel to a hotel, depending on
the type, condition, age and physical structure of the existing hotel, you may or may not have
to incur renovation work costs to bring the existing hotel into conformity with the requirements
specified in the Regulatory Documents. Construction or renovation costs, as applicable, will
vary significantly and the amounts in the above table are just estimates.

If your hotel will be new construction, you will have to incur costs to furnish and equip the
Property in conformity with the requirements specified in the Regulatory Documents. If your
hotel will be converted from an existing hotel to a hotel operating under the Best Western
Identifying Marks, depending on the type, condition, age and quality of furnishing of the
existing hotel, you may or may not have to incur costs to furnish and equip the existing property
in conformity with the requirements specified in the Regulatory Documents. These costs will
vary significantly and the amounts in the above table are just estimates.

“Inventory” includes food and beverages and other immediately consumable items such as
fuel, soap, cleansing material, and similar items. "Operating equipment" includes such items
as plates, cups, glasses, and uniforms. Although the estimated initial investment for inventory
and operating equipment may vary significantly depending upon the Best Western Identifying
Marks under which the Property operates, the number of rooms at the Property, occupancy and
other similar factors, we anticipate the initial investment for inventory and operating equipment
will equal roughly 8% to 10% of guest room revenue. The estimated ranges are for inventory
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and operating equipment for three months of operations. The below estimates are for
illustrative purposes only.

e The estimated range in the Best Western tables was calculated for a Best Western
System Hotel with 75 rooms and revenue per available room (“RevPAR”) of $64.

e The estimated range in the Best Western Plus tables was calculated for a Best Western
Plus System Hotel with 80 rooms and RevPAR of $75.

e The estimated range in the Best Western Premier tables was calculated for a Best
Western Premier System Hotel with 120 rooms and RevPAR of $85.

e The estimated range in the @Home by Best Western tables was calculated for an
@Home by Best Western System Hotel with 100 rooms and RevPAR of $75.

e The estimated range in the dual brand tables was calculated for a dual brand System
Hotel with 100 rooms and RevPAR of $75.

e The estimated range in Vib tables was calculated for a Vib System Hotel with 100
rooms and RevPAR of $85.

e The estimated range in GLO tables was calculated for a GLo System Hotel with 80
rooms and RevPAR of $75.

e The estimated range in Aiden tables was calculated for an Aiden System Hotel with 90
rooms and RevPAR of $80.

e The estimated range in Sadie tables was calculated for a Sadie System Hotel with 120
rooms and RevPAR of $85.

0. For a new construction System Hotel, you must obtain on-premises signage and off-premises
signage (e.g., highway billboards). For the conversion of an existing hotel to a System Hotel,
you must change the existing hotel’s on-premises signage, off-premises signage (e.g., highway
billboards) and alter operating supplies and equipment, including brochures and paper items,
to replace any existing brand names with the applicable Best Western Identifying Marks. Your
signs must be purchased from a supplier we approve (see Item 8).

Signs include freestanding signs and primary identification for the building. The cost of
signage for the Property depends on location, type, quantity and sizes of exterior signs. The
estimates include installation, freight, foundation and wiring. You must install, display, and
maintain signage displaying or containing the applicable Best Western Identifying Marks and
other distinguishing characteristics in accordance with plans, specifications and standards we
establish for existing hotels.

10. The “Computer System” and the cost breakdown for each component is more fully described
in Item 11.
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11. You must maintain the minimum levels and types of insurance specified in the Regulatory
Documents at your expense. This insurance must be with insurers having minimum ratings we
specify; name as additional insureds the parties we specify in the Regulatory Documents; and
carry the endorsements and notice requirements we specify in the Regulatory Documents.
Insurance premiums vary widely by reason of location, size of hotel and type of coverage

purchased.
12. Actual cost depends on work done by an accountant and attorney, and standard regional rates.
13. The licenses and permits you must obtain to operate the Property vary depending on the state,

county or other political subdivision in which the Property is located and the size of the
Property. The low end of the ranges in the tables for the conversion of an existing hotel to a
System Hotel presumes the hotel was open and operating as a hotel immediately prior to
converting to a System Hotel and will not have permit and license fees. This range includes
licensing or permits that will be necessary for the Property to offer food and alcoholic
beverages. The price and related costs of obtaining an alcohol permit may vary substantially
by jurisdiction, especially in those jurisdictions that consider a liquor license to be an asset.

14. You will incur pre-activation expenses for salaries and wages; personnel training; sales;
administrative and general expenses; project management; technical services; advertising; and,
opening festivities.

15. The additional funds estimated for operating the Property for the initial 3-month period (e.g.,
working capital for staff salaries and operating expenses) will vary materially by geographic
location, taxes (e.g., federal, state and local) size of your land and Property, age of the Property,
your Property room count, seasonality, number and size of your common areas, whether you
have meeting rooms and/or a conference center, food service offered (e.g., restaurant),
amenities offered, labor costs, health benefits costs, utility costs, insurance costs, and the
relative effectiveness of you and your staff. The estimates do not include debt service or lease
costs. The estimates are not a warranty as to your actual operating costs which you best can
determine.

16. You should review these estimated figures carefully with a business advisor before deciding to
acquire the license. We and our affiliates do not offer financing directly or indirectly for any
part of the initial investment. The availability and terms of financing depend on many factors,
including the availability of financing generally, your creditworthiness and collateral, and
lending policies of financial institutions from which you request a loan.

ITEM 8
RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

We issue standards, specifications, requirements, criteria, and policies for use by Members in
developing and operating System Hotels, and modifications of those standards and specifications, in
the Regulatory Documents. In order to maintain the integrity, image uniformity and public reputation
of System Hotels, you are required to comply with all of our standards and specifications. Among
other things, the standards and specifications in the Regulatory Documents may regulate the types,
models, and brands of products and services the Property uses; required and authorized products and
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services that the Property must offer to customers and quality standards for those products and services;
and designated and approved suppliers of these items and services. We may require you to purchase
products or services from us or another supplier we designate and/or with our prior approval and/or
according to our specifications. Unless otherwise noted below, neither we nor any affiliate is an
approved supplier or the sole supplier of any product or service.

You are currently required to purchase from approved suppliers initial and, from time to time,
additional and/or replacement: (i) signage from suppliers we designate and other signage from
approved suppliers who meet our criteria, (ii) linens, terry products, and bath amenities (e.g., soaps,
shampoos, conditioners and lotions) from designated or approved suppliers, and (iii) /Care® items
(e.g., UV wands and blacklights) from approved suppliers.

You are currently required to license the System’s PMS (currently AutoClerk Cloud PMS or
AutoClerk PMS) from our affiliate, AutoClerk. In order to license the PMS from AutoClerk, you will
be required to enter into a Software as a Service Agreement in the form attached as Exhibit K-1 (if you
choose to use the AutoClerk Cloud PMS) or an End User License in the form attached as Exhibit K-2
(if you choose to use the AutoClerk PMS). You are also currently required to purchase Lodging Link,
a product offered by Comtrol Corporation that provides connectivity and integration of the PMS into
other guest and hotel service systems (e.g. Call Accounting, PBX, in-room entertainment, Key Card,
etc.). We are the only approved supplier and licenser of the BWI Two-Way connect software, which
connects your PMS software system to our hotel software system. We are also the only approved
supplier of distribution system photographs and virtual tours that must be taken of the Property and
certain other distribution services disclosed in Item 6. We, AutoClerk and Comtrol Corporation are
the only approved suppliers of certain PMS-related installation, maintenance and licensing, and you
will be required to make payments to us/AutoClerk for those services.

Except as described above, you currently may purchase all other products and services from
any source of distribution as long as the product or service meets the requirements in the Regulatory
Documents. We may enter into exclusive purchasing arrangements for particular products or services
and to require that you purchase products or services from approved suppliers or distributors in the
future.

You must maintain, at your own expense, the insurance coverage that we periodically require.
You currently must have commercial general liability insurance, automobile liability insurance (for
owned, non-owned, and hired automobiles), cyber security insurance, and statutory workers’
compensation insurance, each in the amount set forth in the Regulatory Documents, currently as
follows:

e  Commercial General Liability: $11M General/Excess/Umbrella. Assault and battery,
abuse and molestation, and exposure to carbon monoxide may not be excluded and
may not be limited to amounts less than the $11M.

e Automobile Liability: $1M coverage for owned, hired and non-owned automobiles.

e  Cyber Security Liability: $1M

e  Worker’s Compensation: As required by law.

All required insurance must be with insurers having the minimum ratings we specify, name as
additional insureds the parties we specify in the Regulatory Documents (to include us), and carry the
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endorsements and notice requirements we specify in the Regulatory Documents. Upon request, you
shall provide us with certificates and such other documents that we request evidencing that you have
obtained insurance policies that comply with the then-current insurance requirements set forth in the
Regulatory Documents.

If you would like to purchase any items you are required to purchase from approved suppliers
from any supplier or distributor we have not yet approved, you must submit to us a written request for
approval of the proposed supplier or distributor. We have the right to inspect a proposed supplier’s or
distributor’s facilities, and to require product samples from the proposed supplier or distributor to be
delivered at our option either directly to us or to any independent, certified laboratory which we
designate for testing. We may charge you or the supplier a reasonable fee for the evaluation, or require
the supplier to participate in a brand marketing or rebate program, and will decide within a reasonable
time (no more than 120 days). We have no obligation to approve any new supplier you propose. We
may periodically re-inspect the facilities and products of any approved supplier or distributor and to
revoke our approval if the supplier or distributor does not continue to meet any of our criteria.

Approval of a supplier or distributor may be conditioned on requirements relating to product
quality and reviews, prices, consistency, reliability, financial capability, industry reviews, labor
relations, client relations, frequency of delivery, concentration of purchases, standards of service,
including prompt attention to complaints, willingness to participate in brand marketing or rebate
programs, or other criteria and may be temporary, pending our continued evaluation of the supplier or
distributor at any time and from time to time. We will make available our then current criteria to you,
as necessary, upon request if we are asked to evaluate and approve a new supplier, item, or service.

Advertising Materials. You must obtain our approval before conducting any significant
marketing and promotion activities, including before using any Internet sites or posting any content to
those Internet sites.

Property Development. The specifications and layout of the Property must conform to our
policies and the policies in the Regulatory Documents. You may not change the specifications and
layout of the Property without our prior written approval, except if changes are requested by a
competent federal or state authority.

There is currently no supplier in which one of our officers owns an interest.

Our affiliate, AutoClerk, received $633,479.75 in revenue during 2023 from selling what were
then optional items to Members. Neither we nor any other affiliates received any revenue or other
material consideration during 2023 from selling required items to Members, but we and they may do
so in the future. Designated suppliers did, however, make payments (i.e., commissions and rebates) to
us in 2023 in connection with required and discretionary purchases by Members and our and our
affiliates’ licensees and franchisees operating under other hotel brands (collectively referred to as “BW
Hotel Operators™). We generally receive a margin of approximately 8.7% from furniture, fixtures and
equipment suppliers and commissions of 2.9% from direct order suppliers (i.e., suppliers of hotel
operational items such as guest room amenities, linens, etc.) based on purchases made by BW Hotel
Operators. During fiscal year 2023, we received total revenue of $563 million and we received $5.8
million, or 1.0% of our total revenue, from vendors (i.e., rebates) in connection with purchases by BW
Hotel Operators. All such funds were used for the administration of the supply program.
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We or an affiliate provide access to a procurement service. There are not currently any other
purchasing or distribution cooperatives. We currently negotiate purchase arrangements with suppliers
(including price terms). We do not provide material benefits to Members based on their purchase of
particular products or services or use of particular suppliers.

Collectively, the purchases and leases described above are approximately 75% - 85% of your
overall purchases and leases in establishing a System Hotel and approximately 40% - 50% of your
overall purchases and leases in operating a hotel operating under the Best Western Identifying Marks.

ITEM 9
FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATIONS

This table lists your principal obligations under the Membership Agreement. It will help
you find more detailed information about your obligations in these agreements and in other items

of this Disclosure Document.

SECTION DISCLOSURE
IN MEMBERSHIP AGREEMENT AND DOCUMENT
OBLIGATION REGULATORY DOCUMENTS ITEM
a. Site selection and
acquisition/lease Not applicable Items 7, 8 and 12
b. Pre-opening G; Rules and Regulations Chapters III, IX
purchases/leases and X; the Manual; Design Guidelines for
New  Construction and Conversion | Items 5, 7, 8
Properties and 11
c. Site development and
other pre-opening Items 5, 7, 8 and
requirements Not applicable 11
d. Initial and ongoing Rules and Regulations 500.11, 500.12,
training 500.31, 500.55, 500.56, 500.58; Rules and
Regulations Section “Member Approved | Items 5, 6, 7, 11
Ballots” and 15
e. Opening G; Rules and Regulations Chapters 111, IX
and X; Brand Identity Manual; Design
Guidelines for New Construction and
Conversion Properties Items 7 and 11
f. Fees A(2), C, F(3), F(4), F(5) and F(6); Bylaws
Article 1 and Article II Section 5 and
Section 6; Rules and Regulations Section
“Member Approved Ballots” Items 5, 6, and 7
g. Compliance with Introductory paragraph, A(1), D, E, G, M(1)
standards and and P; Bylaws Article II Section 8; Rules
policies/operating manual | and Regulations Chapters 111, V, VI, VII,
VI, IX, X, XII and XIII Items 8 and 11
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OBLIGATION

SECTION
IN MEMBERSHIP AGREEMENT AND
REGULATORY DOCUMENTS

DISCLOSURE
DOCUMENT
ITEM

Trademarks and
proprietary information

D, F, G, and N; Rules and Regulations
Chapter 111

Items 13 and 14

Restrictions on
products/services offered

Rules and Regulations 400.4 and 500.29;
Rules and Regulations Chapter X; and
Rules and Regulations Section “Member
Approved Ballots”

Items 8, 11, 12,
and 16

Warranty and customer
service requirements

Rules and Regulations 500.24 - 500.27,
500.35, 500.43, 500.53 and 500.54; Rules

and Regulations Section “Member | Items 8, 12, and
Approved Ballots” 16

Territorial development

and sales quotas Not applicable Item 12

Ongoing product/service
purchases

G(1); Rules and Regulations Chapters I1X
and X; the Manual

Items 6 and 8

Maintenance, appearance,
and remodeling

Items 8§, 11, 16,

requirements Rules and Regulations Chapters V — X and 17
Insurance Rules and Regulations 500.14 Items 7 and 8
Advertising Rules and Regulations Chapters III and IV;

Rules and Regulations Section “Member

Approved Ballots” Items 6, 8 and 11
Indemnification N; Rules and Regulations 500.14 Item 6
Owner’s participation/ Rules and Regulations 500.11, 500.12,
management/staffing 500.31 and 500.58 Items 11 and 15

Records and reports

Rules and Regulations Section “Member
Approved Ballots”

Not Applicable

Inspections and audits

Rules and Regulations 500.15 — 500.20;
Rules and Regulations Chapter X1

Items 8 and 11

Transfer B (3); Bylaws Article II Sections 4 and 7

© Item 17
Renewal B (2); Bylaws Article II Sections 2 (B) and

5 Items 17
Post-termination
obligations F; Rules and Regulations 300.6 Item 17
Non-competition Bylaws Article II Sections 2 (C), 2(D) and
covenants 3 Items 15 and 17
Dispute resolution Q Item 17
Other. Guaranty of
Member’s obligations K Item 15
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ITEM 10

FINANCING

We and our affiliates do not offer direct or indirect financing. Neither we nor our affiliates will
guarantee your note, lease, or obligation.

ITEM 11

FRANCHISOR’S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS, AND
TRAINING

Except as listed below, we are not required to provide you with any assistance.
Before you begin operating the Property, we (or our parent, affiliate, or designee) will:

1. Issue to you or make available a copy of the Manuals. The Manuals are confidential.
References to the Manuals include the “Standards”, which include all standards, specifications,
requirements, criteria, and policies that have been and are in the future developed and compiled
by us in our sole business judgment for use by System Hotels in connection with the design,
construction, renovation, refurbishment, appearance, equipping, furnishing, supplying,
opening, operating, maintaining, marketing, services, service levels, quality, and quality
assurance of System Hotels, including the Property, and for Hotel advertising and accounting,
whether in the Manual or in the Membership Agreement or other written communication. The
Board may adopt and implement programs and requirements to (i) provide regular maintenance
of System Hotels, (ii) maintain a fresh and high quality appearance of System Hotels, (iii)
conform to design, appearance, or operating criteria for System Hotels, and (iv) refurbish and
renovate System Hotels, to help ensure that each System Hotel offers the public fresh and high
quality accommodations that are competitive with other lodging available to the public and are
current with lodging industry trends. For purposes of Best Western Rule 500.21, such programs
are individually and collectively referred to as “Refurbishment Programs.” Any Refurbishment
Program adopted by the Board or Best Western Members is applicable to all Members, and
shall include requirements for specific brands. Any Refurbishment Program adopted by the
Board shall, prior to implementation, be submitted to the Members for their vote and approval,
in accordance with the Bylaws, if (i) the cost of required item(s) is more than US$150 per
room, per Member Property if purchased through Best Western Supply (the “Expenditure
Limitation™), or (ii) the Board should reasonably expect that most Member Properties will need
to hire a “trade person” to install the item(s).With regard to any such System Hotel vote, an
affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast shall result in passage of the matter proposed,
provided at least 33 1/3% of all System Hotels vote in favor of the proposal. The current table
of contents of the Manuals is attached as Exhibit F. The Manuals contain 343 total pages.

2. Review designs and/or plans for constructing/renovating and furnishing the System Hotel, and
grant or deny approval, which may be conditioned on your architect or other certified
professional certifying to us that the designs and/or plans comply with all laws related to
accessibility/accommodations/facilities for those with disabilities. You may not start
construction/renovations until you receive our approval. Once we have issued our approval,
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you may not make any changes to the designs and/or plans without our advance consent (Rules
and Regulations 500.22).

Furnish you with a reservation service (Membership Agreement, Section G).

As discussed in Item 8, you are required to comply with the Standards and specifications as
detailed in the Manual. Among other things, the Standards may regulate the designated and
approved suppliers of equipment, signs, fixtures, inventory and supplies you are required to
use. While we do not currently provide, deliver or install any of these items directly, we may
do so in the future. We also make available to you for use in the Property various purchase,
lease, or other arrangements with respect to exterior signs, operating equipment, operating
supplies and furnishings, which we may have and which we make available to other System
Hotels (Membership Agreement, Section A).

Specify ongoing required and optional training programs on providing accommodations and
related services. You must pay a fee for these programs and the training materials. You must
also pay for all costs incurred in connection with training (Rules and Regulations 500.11,
500.12, 500.31, 500.55, 500.56, 500.58; Rules and Regulations Section “Member Approved
Ballots™).

During your operation of the Property, we (or our parent, affiliate, or designee) will:

1.

Use commercially reasonable efforts to market the Property on our reservation service and any
loyalty programs associated with the System Hotels. We will also include the Property, or
cause the Property to be included, when applicable, in advertising of System Hotels and in
marketing programs offered by us, subject to and in accordance with our general practice for
System Hotels.

Continue to furnish you access to the reservation service so long as you are in full compliance
with the material obligations set forth in the Regulatory Documents, including all standards set
forth in the Manual. (Member’s Bill of Rights Section 12).

Offer consultation services and advice in areas such as operations, facilities, and marketing.
We may establish fees in advance, or on a project-by-project basis, for any consultation service
or advice you request, such as revenue management and sales support. You will be entitled to
such services upon request and payment of any applicable fees.

Administer a quality assurance program for System Hotels that may include conducting
periodic inspections and audits (at least once every 12 months upon at least 24 hours’ notice)
of the Property to ensure compliance with our operating standards. (Rules and Regulations
500.15 — 500.20).

Marketing, Sales and Technology

Advertising Assessment. We will use your Advertising Assessment to pay for various

programs, including (i) advertising, promotions, publicity, public relations, market research, loyalty
programs and other marketing programs for the benefit of BW Hotel Operators (defined in Item 8),
and (i1) administrative costs and overhead related to the administration or direction of these projects
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and programs and other such services as we may determine from time to time. Currently, the
Advertising Assessment is $15.74 per room per month.

Marketing and Technology Fees. We will use your Marketing and Technology Fees to pay for
various programs, including (i) advertising, promotions, publicity, public relations, market research,
loyalty programs and other marketing programs for the benefit of BW Hotel Operators, (ii)
administrative costs and overhead related to the administration or direction of these projects and
programs, (iii) investments in Best Western’s internal technology platform and assets; and (iv) other
such services as we may determine from time to time related to sales and marketing. The Marketing
and Technology Fees are payable monthly at 2.10% of PRR.

We will have the sole right to determine how and when we spend these funds, including sole
control over the creative concepts, materials and media used in the programs, the placement and
allocation of advertising, the selection of promotional programs, and the development of reservations
systems. We may enter into, modify or terminate arrangements for development, marketing,
operations, administrative, technical and support functions, facilities, programs, services and/or
personnel with any other entity, including any of our affiliates or a third party. We will not use the
Monthly Advertising Assessment or the Marketing and Technology Fees to solicit new Memberships
(other than the development and maintenance of our website and its developers’ pages).

The Advertising Assessment and the Marketing and Technology Fees may be, together with
marketing fees paid by other BW Hotel Operators, spent for the benefit of System Hotels and other
BW Hotel Operators, and they will not be used to exclusively promote or benefit the Best Western
Identifying Marks or any one System Hotel or market. We will have no obligation in administering
any activities paid for with the Monthly Advertising Assessment and the Monthly Sales and Marketing
Fees to make expenditures for you that are equivalent or proportionate to your payments or to ensure
that the Property benefits directly or proportionately from such expenditures.

We may create any programs and allocate monies derived from the Advertising Assessment
and the Marketing and Technology Fees to any regions or localities, as we consider appropriate in our
sole business judgment. The aggregate of the Advertising Assessment and the Marketing and
Technology Fees paid to us by System Hotels does not constitute a trust and we are not a fiduciary
with respect to the Advertising Assessments and the Marketing and Technology Fees paid by you and
other System Hotels.

We are not obligated to expend funds in excess of the amounts received from System Hotels.
If any interest is earned on unused Advertising Assessments and Marketing and Technology Fees, we
will use the interest before using the principal. The Advertising Assessment and the Marketing and
Technology Fees do not cover your costs of participating in any optional marketing programs and
promotions offered by us in which you voluntarily choose to participate. The Advertising Assessment
and the Marketing and Technology Fees also do not cover the cost of operating the Property in
accordance with the Standards. There are no reimbursements or other funds to which you are entitled
from unused Advertising Assessments or Marketing and Technology Fees.

The amount of Advertising Assessment and the Marketing and Technology Fees collected and
spent currently is not audited. Members may obtain an accounting of the collection and expenditure
of Advertising Assessment and the Marketing and Technology Fees by contacting us at Best Western
International, Inc., Attention: Treasurer, 6201 N. 24™ Parkway, Phoenix, AZ 85016. During the 2023
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fiscal year, Advertising Assessments, Marketing and Technology Fees collected from System Hotels
and the marketing fees collected from other BW Hotel Operators were collectively spent in the
following approximate amounts: 51% on advertising and media placement, production and other
associated expenses, 9% on promotions for seasonal marketing, trade shows and other associated
expenses and 40% on internal technology platforms, assets, disaster recovery and security.

There is currently a Sales Advisory Committee (SAC), a Marketing Advisory Committee
(MAC) and a Reservations Technology Advisory Committee (ResTech) composed of current Members
that provide advice on sales, marketing and technology matters. SAC and ResTech each have 7
participants. MAC has 14 participants. These committees serve in an advisory capacity and generally
meet twice per year.

There are regional advertising cooperatives defined by region in which you are required to
participate. Your advertising cooperative fees are established by majority vote of the System Hotels
that are in your advertising cooperative (which is not an entity that is affiliated with us). Advertising
cooperative fees are billed monthly. An example of a typical advertising cooperative fee structure
includes a fixed fee component of approximately $100 per month and a variable fee component
calculated per hotel of approximately $1.50 per guest room, with many cooperatives having a variable
fee component cap of 150 rooms. It is important to note that the fees vary among advertising
cooperatives. Each cooperative is administered by its members and according to operating guidelines,
which members have access to. The cooperatives are not required to prepare financial statements.

We are not required to engage in or maintain any particular advertising program, apart from
our general obligations to include the Property in group advertising of System Hotels, and to include
the Property in marketing programs in accordance with our general practice for System Hotels.
However, we will use commercially reasonable efforts to market the Property on our reservation
service and any loyalty programs associated with System Hotels. We may use print, radio, television,
magazines, direct mail and the internet to advertise System Hotels. Media coverage is national in
scope. The source of our advertising for System Hotels is a marketing department and a national
advertising agency. We are not required to spend any amount on advertising in your Market Area
(defined in Item 12 below) or your geographic area.

You must advertise and promote the Property and related facilities and services on a local and
regional basis in a first-class, dignified manner, using our identity and graphics Standards for all
System Hotels, at your cost and expense. You must submit to us for our approval samples of all
advertising and promotional materials that we have not previously approved (including any materials
in digital, electronic or computerized form or in any form of media that exists now or is developed in
the future) before you produce or distribute them. You will not begin using the materials until we
approve them. You must immediately discontinue your use of any advertising or promotional material
we disapprove, even if we previously approved the materials.

You may not engage, directly or indirectly, in any cross-marketing or cross-promotion of the
Property with any Other Hotel or related business, without our prior written consent. “Other Hotels”
means any hotel, motel, inn, lodging facility, conference center or other similar business, other than a
System Hotel. You agree to refer guests and customers, wherever reasonably possible, only to System
Hotels. We may require you to participate in programs designed to refer prospective customers to Other
Hotels. You must display all material, including brochures and promotional material we provide for
System Hotels, and allow advertising and promotion only of System Hotels on the Property site, unless
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we specifically direct you to include advertising or promotion of Other Hotels. You may only accept
reservations through the approved reservation service we furnish to you. You may not use an
individual hotel website, booking engine, extranet, channel manager or any other channel of
distribution to accept reservations.

Computer System

The hardware, software, cabling and related equipment comprising the computer system (the
“Computer System”) you are required to obtain and maintain throughout the term of the Membership
Agreement varies depending on the type of Property you develop. The tables below detail the
components of the Computer System by Property-type, including the estimated initial purchase price
of the Computer System and certain related ongoing fees. All payments are made to third-parties
except for the HMSS One-Time Installation Fee, HMSS Monthly Maintenance Fee, the BWH Two-
Way System Installation Fee, the AutoClerk PMS Software Fee, and the BWI Two-Way Interface
Maintenance Fee, which are payable to us or our affiliate, AutoClerk.

Best Western, Best Western Plus and Cost Estimate

@Home by Best Western

Initial Purchase Price:

PMS Hardware (2 Workstations) $6,600
Point of Sale Hardware (2 EMV Devices, | $4,000
Installation, PMS Interface)

Telephone System $35,000
Secure Printing (Public Space) $6,000
Guest Wireless Solution (WIFIT) (Gateway, | $23,000
Switches, UPS, Cabling, etc.)

Electronic Door Locking System (Onity | $30,000
preferred)

Televisions (Public Space) $7,000

Hotel Managed Security Service (HMSS) One-
Time Installation Fee

$2,100 - $3,500

BWH Two-Way System Installation Fee

$1,500

PMS System Installation Fee

$995

Ongoing Fees:
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PMS Support Fee $3.97 per room,
per month (for the
AutoClerk Cloud
PMS) and $250
per month (billed
quarterly) (for the
AutoClerk PMS)

BWI Two-Way Interface Maintenance Fee $41 to $65 per

month
HMSS Monthly Maintenance Fee $130 per month
Best Western Premier Cost Estimate
Initial Purchase Price:
PMS Hardware (4 Workstations) $20,000

Point of Sale Hardware (4 EMV Devices, | $10,000
Installation, PMS Interface)

Telephone System $35,000

Secure Printing (Public Space) $6,000

Guest Wireless Solution (WIFI) (Gateway, | $40,000
Switches, UPS, Cabling, etc.)

Electronic Door Locking System (Onity | $30,000
preferred)

Televisions (Public Space) $7,000

Hotel Managed Security Service (HMSS) One- | $2,100 - $3,500
Time Installation Fee

BWH Two-Way System Installation Fee $1,500
PMS System Installation Fee $995
Ongoing Fees:
PMS Support Fee $3.97 per room,
per month (for the
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Best Western Premier Cost Estimate

AutoClerk Cloud
PMS) and $250
per month (billed
quarterly) (for the
AutoClerk PMS)

BWI Two-Way Interface Maintenance Fee $41 to $65 per

month
HMSS Monthly Maintenance Fee $130 per month
Dual Brand Cost Estimate
Initial Purchase Price:
PMS Hardware (2 Workstations) $13,200

Point of Sale Hardware (4 EMV Devices, | $4,000
Installation, PMS Interface)

Telephone System $35,000

Secure Printing (Public Space) $6,000

Guest Wireless Solution (WIFI) (Gateway, | $23,000
Switches, UPS, Cabling, etc.)

Electronic Door Locking System (Onity | $25,000
preferred)

Televisions (Public Space) $7,000

Hotel Managed Security Service (HMSS) One- | $2,100 - $3,500
Time Installation Fee

BWH Two-Way System Installation Fee $1,500
PMS System Installation Fee $995
Ongoing Fees:
PMS Support Fee $3.97 per room,
per month (for the
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AutoClerk Cloud
PMS) and $250
per month (billed
quarterly) (for the

AutoClerk PMS)
BWI Two-Way Interface Maintenance Fee $41 to $65 per
month
HMSS Monthly Maintenance Fee $130 per month
Vib, GLo, Sadie, Aiden Cost Estimate
Initial Purchase Price:
PMS Hardware (2 Workstations) $13,200

Point of Sale Hardware (4 EMV Devices, | $4,000
Installation, PMS Interface)

Telephone System $35,600

Secure Printing (Public Space) $6,000

Guest Wireless Solution (WIFI) (Gateway, | $23,000
Switches, UPS, Cabling, etc.)

Electronic Door Locking System (Onity | $30,000

preferred)
Televisions (Public Space) $7,000
eConcierge System $28,000

Hotel Managed Security Service (HMSS) One- | $2,100 - $3,500
Time Installation Fee

BWH Two-Way System Installation Fee $1,500
PMS System Installation Fee $995
Ongoing Fees:
PMS Support Fee $3.97 per room,
per month (for the
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AutoClerk Cloud
PMS) and $250
per month (billed
quarterly) (for the

AutoClerk PMS)
BWI Two-Way Interface Maintenance Fee $41 to $65 per
month
HMSS Monthly Maintenance Fee $130 per month

HMSS provides PMS network segment patching and assists in the securing of devices in the
reservations system, helping protect the hotel environment. Other than the monthly maintenance costs
listed above, we estimate the annual costs to maintain the necessary upgrades of the Computer System
to be $2,500.

Other than the ongoing maintenance costs described above, no party has an obligation to
provide ongoing maintenance, repairs, upgrades or updates to the Computer System. The cost of other
optional maintenance, updating, upgrading and support contracts varies widely depending on the
market and the level of support you need. We may periodically require changes, upgrades, or updates
to the Computer System. Any changes to equipment requirements will be in accordance with the
Manual. No contract limits the frequency or cost of changes, upgrades or updates. We or our affiliates
may charge you reasonable fees for software or other technology that we license to the Property and
for other Computer System maintenance and support services that we or they periodically provide to
the Property. We will have independent access to the information that will be generated by or stored
in the Computer System. There are no contractual rights on our ability to access this information.
Additionally, we may use information regarding brand-generated System Hotel revenue, in aggregate
form, for the purpose of development of our Membership network.

Site Selection and Commencement of Operations

We do not select the site for the Property. You select the site for the Property. You must
propose a site when you submit the Application for Membership and include information that the Board
requires to evaluate the proposed site. The Application for Membership must include proof of land
ownership, lease agreement, or contingent right to purchase. The Board considers several factors when
evaluating an Application for Membership and a proposed site, including but not limited to: location,
presence in the market, applicant brand, number of guest rooms, operational experience of applicant,
funding ability of the applicant to complete the project, potential impact on existing Members (if any)
in the market, demand generators and projected market growth, market competition, and, if a
conversion, the extent of the required renovation. The Board will approve or reject the Application for
Membership, which includes the proposed site, within approximately 60 days of receiving the
Application for Membership. If the Board rejects the Application for Membership, we will not enter
into a Membership Agreement with you and we will refund the Impact Study Fee, if applicable, and
Affiliation Fee.

The typical length of time between signing a Membership Agreement and commencing
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operations of a System Hotel is two years for a newly constructed System Hotel and nine months for
the conversion of an existing hotel to a System Hotel. The specific timetable for opening the Property
and becoming active on the reservations system depends on various factors, including the time to
complete the construction work or renovation work, as applicable, and anything specified in a property
improvement plan (“PIP”), putting a preventative maintenance program and a “deep clean” program
in place, deep cleaning the Property, successful completion of our pre-activation inspection,
compliance with all branding requirements (e.g., signage and collateral material requirements), having
professional photographs and virtual tours taken of the Property and successful completion of required
training. You must commence operations of the Property no later than two years after signing the
Membership Agreement for a newly constructed System Hotel and no later than nine months after
signing the Membership Agreement for the conversion of an existing hotel to a System Hotel. You will
give us at least 10 days advance notice that you have complied with all the terms and conditions of the
Membership Agreement and the Property is ready to open. We will use reasonable efforts within 10
days after we receive your notice to visit the Property and to conduct inspections as we deem necessary
to determine whether to authorize the opening of the Property, but we will not be liable for delays or
loss occasioned by our inability to complete our inspection and to make this determination within the
10 day period. You will not open the Property unless and until you receive our written consent to do
SO.

Training

We provide between three to five days of initial training at the Property (or another location
we designate). Your General Manager (defined in Item 15), Voting Representative, the sales manager
(if applicable), and all front desk, housekeeping, and maintenance personnel must successfully
complete initial training to our satisfaction before you may open and begin operating the Property.
You must pay us a General Manager Training Fee in the amount of $320 to $1,700 and a Voting
Representative Training Fee in the amount of $100 to $500 in consideration of the initial training
programs and brand orientation we provide to new General Managers and Voting Representatives.
Y ou must provide accommodations for our trainers at no cost while they provide the initial training at
the Property. We will use the Manual and various instructional handouts and online materials as we
conduct the initial training program. We will generally schedule initial training after you finish
construction of the Property. If any of your required personnel do not successfully complete initial
training to our satisfaction, we may require you and/or your personnel to attend additional training
programs at the Property or another location we designate in order to achieve the sufficient level of
training we require. You also must pay for all travel and living expenses that you and your employees
incur and for your employees’ wages and workers’ compensation insurance while they attend initial or
additional training. (Membership Agreement Section A)

Additional people beyond the attendees we require may attend initial training, subject to our
ability and capacity to accommodate these extra persons in any training session.
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As of the date of this Disclosure Document, the initial training program includes the following:

TRAINING PROGRAM
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Subject Hours of Classroom | Hours of On-The- Location
Training Job Training
Customer Service 6 2 The Property or another
location we designate
Best Western Brand 4 2 The Property or another
Culture location we designate
Guest Satisfaction 4 1 The Property or another
Survey location we designate
Operations Training: 6 2 The Property or another
(i) Front Desk; (ii) location we designate
Maintenance; and (iii)
Housekeeping
General  Manager / 64 8 The Property or another
Leadership location we designate
TOTAL 84 15

We may require that your General Manager, Voting Representative or other employees
complete ongoing training programs or refresher training to our satisfaction. You must pay us $28.59
per month for the Tools For Success online training, $2,400 per day for Because We Care training (if
determined required by us), $500 per course (or $100 to audit only) for Voting Representative Brand
Orientation (if you change the voting member), $1,500 for new or replacement General Manger
training, $2,400 per day for a regional services visit to the Property for training that we determine is
required or that you request, and $399 for attendance at optional one-day regional training. We
currently provide certain other online refresher courses at no cost to you covering customer service,
housekeeping, maintenance, front desk services, regional services, and operational consultative
training. However, we may in the future designate other required ongoing training programs or
refresher training programs for your General Manager and/or other employees and may charge you a
fee for those programs.

You are responsible for all related travel and living expenses and wages incurred in
connection with employees attending any and all training, to include the General Manager,
Professional Development Training, Voting Representative Brand Orientation, regional training, and
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any additional training programs.

We require on-boarding training for all staff of new construction and converted System Hotels
beginning when the Property opens to help facilitate a smooth transition into the System. Training for
the line level staff of the Property introduces staff to our vision and mission statements, brand history,
service level expectations and core values of our brand and assists staff to deliver our brands’ service
promise. On-boarding training consists of both live and virtual training. The following on-boarding
training will be provided for the following time periods of service:

Revenue for Hire Program: This program offers a dedicated certified revenue manager that
provides Property-specific revenue management services in collaboration with the Property
team. Services will be provided for a 12 month period.

Property Sales Manager Program: This program provides System Hotels with dedicated sales
support to drive local sales and assist with request for proposals. Services will be provided for
an eight month period.

Other on-boarding services include assistance from a Brand Development Project Manager, as
well as training and support from various departments, including Worldwide Sales, Education
& Training, Marketing, Design and Public Relations.

You can also request on-site training and/or assistance at any time. We will provide it at our
option, but the Membership Agreement does not require us to provide it. We may impose a fee for
each day of on-site training or assistance we agree to provide and you must also pay all of the expenses
incurred by our personnel in connection with this on-site training or assistance. The current cost for
one day of training is $2,400 plus the cost to you of providing complimentary lodging. The timing of
all on-site and off-site advice, consultation and training will be subject to the availability of our
personnel.

Training is conducted by members of our staff who have been employed by us since our
inception in February, 2018; have between five and 20 years of experience with our affiliates; and have
between nine and more than 33 years of experience in the hotel industry.

ITEM 12
TERRITORY

Member Market Area (“MMA”)

We grant Members a license to operate the Property at a specified location (the “Site”) during
the term of the Membership Agreement. If your membership application relates to the right to convert
an existing hotel to a System Hotel, you will already have the location for your Property.

You will not receive an exclusive territory. You may face competition from other franchisees,
from outlets that we own, or from other channels of distribution or competitive brands that we control.
If you are a “Qualified Hotel,” you will receive an exclusive territory with respect to System Hotels.
This means that neither we nor any of our affiliates will open, or allow to open, a System Hotel within
a circular area around the Site, whose radius is measured from the center of the main entrance of the
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lobby and is of a length determined by the MMA Radius Chart below (the “MMA Area”).
A “Qualified Hotel” is a System Hotel that:

(1) Is current on all dues, fees and assessments and has not been 60 days past due
on any of its dues, fees, or assessments twice within the last 12 months;

(2) Its most recent three quality assurance scores, or such lesser number of scores
if the Property has not yet received three quality assurance scores, average at least 50 points
higher than the passing level as defined in the Regulatory Documents;

3) Is not past due in meeting any conditions or requirements which would
constitute grounds for cancelling the Membership Agreement; and

4) Is not a BW Signature Collection® hotel, a BW Premier Collection® hotel or a
SureStay Collection by Best Western® hotel.

MMA Radius Chart

MMA radius protections are as follows:

Primary Market Secondary Market Tertiary Market
.25 Miles 1.25 Miles 3 Miles

“Primary Markets” are markets with more than 80 hotels, 8,000 hotel rooms or a metropolitan statistical
area (“MSA”) with a population greater than 400,000.

“Secondary Markets” are markets with greater than 50 but less than 80 hotels or MSA population less
than 400,000 but greater than 100,000.

“Tertiary Markets” are all other markets, typically with a MSA population less than 100,000.

If a System Hotel applicant would be within the MMA radius protection of an existing System Hotel,
the Board may alter the MMA radius protection to equitably account for obstacles or barriers (e.g.,
mountains, lakes and major airports) that materially affect travel time or travel distance between a
System Hotel and a System Hotel applicant, although the existing System Hotel could request an
Impact Analysis as described below.

MMA Radius Rules 1 through 9

With regard to applying the above MMA radius protections to a Qualified Hotel, System Hotels are
divided into the following color-coded categories (“Category” or “Categories”) for purposes of
applying Rules 1 through 9:
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Upscale
Best Western Premier

BW Premier Collection

Rule I: System Hotels in the same Category will have full MMA radius protection with respect
to System Hotels in the same Category. For example, a Best Western System Hotel will have full
MMA radius protection from a Best Western or SureStay System Hotel as both are in the same “blue”
Category.

Rule 2: System Hotels in the blue and green Categories will have one-half of the MMA radius
protection with respect to System Hotels in the other color Category (i.e., blue or green, respectively).
For example, a Best Western Plus System Hotel (green Category) will have one half the MMA radius
protection from a Best Western System Hotel (blue Category) and vice versa.

Rule 3: System Hotels in the blue and green Categories will not have any MMA radius
protection from System Hotels in the orange and red Categories. For example, a Vib System Hotel
could be placed next to a Best Western System Hotel, although the Best Western System Hotel may
request an Impact Analysis as described in the section below.

Rule 4: System Hotels in the orange and red Categories do not have MMA radius protection
against any hotel in a different color Category, although they may request an Impact Analysis as
described in the section below.

Rule 5: Despite Rules 1, 2 and 3 above, if you operate a Best Western branded System Hotel:
(1) in a tertiary market; (i1) with a city population of less than 15,000; and (iii) fewer than 5 hotels that
are listed in Smith Travel Research in the city, you will have full MMA radius protection from all
System Hotels in every color Category.

Rule 6: 1f a Best Western branded System Hotel converts to a SureStay branded System Hotel,
the MMA radius protection will not apply to the SureStay branded System Hotel, which will instead
have any protections granted to it as a SureStay branded System Hotel.

Rule 7: BW Signature Collection, BW Premier Collection and SureStay System Hotels do not
have MMA radius protection or the right to request an Impact Analysis; but, Best Western hotels have
the protection as noted above (same color categories) and have full Impact Analysis rights.
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Rule 8: An Aiden Membership Application will only be approved by the Board if it meets the
following criteria:

1. A third-party designer has cultivated an imaginative and innovative hotel design;
2. The hotel will include a creative food and beverage element; and
3. The hotel is located within an Upscale or primarily urban area or competitive set.

In addition, if an application is in a Member’s impact radius, it requires a favorable vote of 6 Directors.

Rule 9: An @HOME by Best Western Membership Application will only be approved by the
Board if it meets the following criteria:

1. New construction or substantially similar design to the @HOME prototype;
2. 100% extended stay rooms with kitchens in every room; and
3. No complimentary or paid for breakfast.

In addition, if an application is in a Member’s impact radius, it requires a favorable vote of 6 Directors.

If we develop a new hotel brand after the Effective Date, such new hotel brand shall be added
to the Category containing hotels of the most similar chain segment as determined by STR, Inc. and
the MMA radius protection and Impact Analysis rights for such Category shall apply with respect to
such new hotel brand.

In certain instances as described in the Rules set forth above, you will not receive an exclusive
territory with respect to System Hotels of certain Best Western Identifying Marks. This means that we
and our affiliates may open, or allow another to open, a System Hotel designated under the heading
“MMA Radius Rules 1 through 9,” above, within your MMA. You may face competition from other
Members, from outlets that we own, or from other channels of distribution or competitive brands that
we control.

Impact Analysis Rights

Neither we nor any of our affiliates will open, or allow to open, a System Hotel within a circular
area around the Site, whose radius is measured from the center of the main entrance of the lobby and
is of a length determined by the Impact Analysis Radius Chart below without affording you the right
to request an impact analysis.

Primary Market Secondary Market Tertiary Market
.75 Miles 3.75 Miles 9 Miles

If the Property is within the applicable radius, you will have the right, within 15 days of the
mailing of the notice of the application, to request that an impact analysis be made concerning the
effect of the applicant’s operations on the relevant market (“Impact Analysis™).

The Impact Analysis will be conducted by an independent nationally recognized consulting
firm familiar with and knowledgeable about the hospitality business, which shall not be affiliated with,
in any respect, us or any of our Members. The Impact Analysis will analyze the applicant’s prospect
for success, the demand for the applicant’s services in the relevant market and the incremental impact
on existing Members within the relevant market, and provide such other information as we may request
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it include. For this purpose, incremental impact means the occupancy and revenue losses (expressed
as a percentage) projected to result from the operation of the applicant’s proposed System Hotel, less
any occupancy and revenue losses projected to result to existing System Hotels in the relevant market
from operation of the property covered by the application as a non- System Hotel.

To the extent an Impact Analysis is requested, we will consider the application upon the
completion of the Impact Analysis. We may not approve any application unless we have:

(a) Reviewed and analyzed any requested Impact Analysis; and

(b) Determined that granting the application will not materially impair the ability of
existing Members to compete with properties or other hospitality services operated by non-
Members in the relevant market.

New Member applications may only be approved upon the favorable vote of at least five
Directors of the Board. In the event that ambiguity, conflict, or inadequate data exists in the application
of the rules set forth above regarding an MMA radius protection and/or an Impact Analysis, the Board
shall have the right in its sole discretion to resolve the conflict or ambiguity or select appropriate data
on which to rely.

Except for our restrictions within the Property’s MMA and your right to request an Impact
Analysis as described above, we and our affiliates have the right to engage in any other businesses of
any nature, whether in the lodging or hospitality industry or not, and whether under the Best Western
Identifying Marks, a competing brand, or otherwise, even if they compete with the Property or the Best
Western Identifying Marks, and whether we or our affiliates start those businesses, or purchase, merge
with, acquire, are acquired by, come under common ownership with, or associate with, such other
businesses. We may also use or license to others all or part of the system for operating hotels under
the Best Western Identifying Marks; use the facilities, programs, services and/or personnel used in
connection with the system for operating hotels under the Best Western Identifying Marks in other
businesses; use the system for operating hotels under the Best Western Identifying Marks and the Best
Western Identifying Marks in other businesses; and add, alter, delete or otherwise modify elements of
the system for operating hotels under the Best Western Identifying Marks.

Agreed-upon MMA radius and Impact Analysis Rights radius are negotiated terms of the
Membership Agreement. They are agreed upon considering all relevant facts (e.g., location of the Site,
your Hotel room count, hotel density in the area, population, demand generators, etc.).

We are not restricted from soliciting or accepting reservations from customers located inside
your MMA. We and our affiliates may use other channels of distribution, such as the Internet, catalog
sales, telemarketing, or other direct marketing sales, to accept reservations under the Property’s Best
Western Identifying Marks and under other trademarks from customers located in your MMA. We do
not need to pay you any compensation for soliciting or accepting reservations from customers located
inside your MMA. You are not restricted from soliciting reservations from customers located outside
of your MMA, except that all of your advertising is subject to our advance written approval. While
you may accept reservations from customers located outside of your MMA, you may only do so
through the approved reservation service we furnish to you. You may not use an individual hotel
website, booking engine, extranet, channel manager or any other channel of distribution to accept
reservations.
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Upon a System Hotel providing notice of cancellation of its Membership Agreement, the
System Hotel forfeits its MMA and Impact Analysis rights such that we can begin efforts to replace
the System Hotel in the market.

We, SureStay, Inc. and certain of our and SureStay Inc.’s affiliates and subsidiaries operate
hotels under the BW Premier Collection®, BW Signature Collection®, SureStay Hotel by Best
Western®, SureStay Plus Hotel by Best Western®, SureStay Studio by Best Western®™, SureStay
Collection by Best Western® and WorldHotels® Collection names. (We share offices with SureStay,
Inc. and some of our and SureStay, Inc.’s affiliates and subsidiaries and we disclose the principal
business addresses for WH in Item 1.) We, SureStay, Inc. and our and SureStay, Inc.’s affiliates and
subsidiaries are engaged in a variety of business activities in the lodging and hospitality industry. Guest
lodging properties owned, managed or licensed to use marks by us, SureStay, Inc., or our and SureStay,
Inc.’s affiliates or subsidiaries may currently or in the future be located in or near your MMA. You
may compete with these guest lodging properties. There is no mechanism for resolving any conflicts
that may arise between your hotel and hotels which are owned, managed or licensed to use marks by
us, SureStay, Inc., or our or SureStay, Inc.’s affiliates or subsidiaries.

You have no options, rights of first refusal, or similar rights to acquire additional franchises.
Continuation of your territorial rights does not depend on your achieving a certain sales volume, market
penetration or other contingency. We may not alter your MMA or territorial rights during the term of
the Membership Agreement without your written consent excepted as noted herein.

Relocating The Property

You may request to relocate the Property from the Site to another designated property you own
an interest in (the “Designated Property”) if ownership does not change more than 50%. The criteria
that we will use to decide any such request include:

1. The Designated Property shall be within the same MMA as the Site, and the distance
between the Site and the Designated Property shall not exceed:

Property Type Primary Market Secondary Market Tertiary Market
Distance 2 Miles 3 Miles 5 Miles
2. The Designated Property shall not be in an MMA of any Member nor where any

Member has the right to request an Impact Analysis, unless any such Member waives any such right.

3. The Designated Property shall have an MMA consistent with the criteria as described
herein or as determined by the Board.

4. The Best Western Identifying Marks associated with the relocated Property at the
Designated Property shall be the same as or higher than the Best Western Identifying Marks associated
with the Property at the Site.
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5. The Designated Property must, in the opinion of the Board, provide improved
representation in the same relevant market. In evaluating this requirement, the Board in its sole
discretion may consider the Designated Property’s attributes, such as, but not limited to: superior
facilities, improved location, stronger access to demand generators and increased visibility.

6. The Property at the Designated Property shall meet or exceed our standards prior to
relocating and commencing operations as a System Hotel.

7. A relocation fee of $15,000 plus $200 per room for any increase in room count must
be submitted upon submission of your request to relocate. $4,000 of the relocation fee is non-
refundable immediately upon payment. The remainder is non-refundable upon execution of the
Membership Agreement you must sign for the Designated Property.

8. The Designated Property will be reviewed according to established policies and
procedures.
9. The request will be presented to the Board for approval or denial and reviewed in

conjunction with other relocation requests for the surrounding area or prospect property applications
for the same area.

10. The Property must remain operating as a System Hotel in good standing at the Site,
and continue to pay full fees and dues, until the relocation is completed. At that time, the Property at
the Site must discontinue operating as a System Hotel.

11. The transition from the Site to the Designated Property must be seamless (e.g.,
installation of new signage and removal of old signage being done as close to simultaneous as possible
to eliminate the perception that Best Western is not being represented in a given area).

12. You must consistently adhere to our policy of always referring guests to the nearest
Best Western.
ITEM 13
TRADEMARKS

You may use certain Best Western Identifying Marks in operating the Property. The current
principal Best Western Identifying Marks we have registered (or applied for registration) on the
Principal Register of the United States Patent and Trademark Office (“USPTO”) are:

REGISTRATION/
APPLICATION REGISTRATION/
TRADEMARK NUMBER APPLICATION DATE
Best Western® Reg. 1432431 Reg. 03/10/87
73

Best Western International, Inc.
2024 Membership FDD
ACTIVE 691926835v5



REGISTRATION/

Reg. 5079666

APPLICATION REGISTRATION/
TRADEMARK NUMBER APPLICATION DATE
@
Best
Western. Reg. 5079664 Reg. 11/08/16
Best Western Plus® Reg. 3839230 Reg. 08/24/10
Best
Western
PLUS.

Reg. 11/08/16

Best Western Premier®

Reg. 2826386

Reg. 03/23/04

@

PREMIER

BEST WESTERN.

Reg. 5079665

Reg. 11/08/16

Vib®

Reg. 4814637

Reg. 09/15/15

L]
BEST WISTIRK

Reg. 4792006

Reg. 08/11/15

GL3®

Reg. 5083442

Reg. 11/15/16

GIO

BEST WESTERN

Reg. 5073431

Reg. 11/01/16

Best Western Rewards®

Reg. 3636227

Reg. 06/09/09

Best Western
REWARDS.

Reg. 5209381

Reg. 05/23/17
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REGISTRATION/
APPLICATION REGISTRATION/
TRADEMARK NUMBER APPLICATION DATE
Aiden® Reg. 5753488 Reg. 05/14/19
by BEST WESTERN Reg. 5753489 Reg. 05/14/19
Sadie® Reg. 5753490 Reg. 05/14/19
BEST WESTERN‘D
Reg. 5753491 Reg. 05/14/19
@Home by Best Western App. 97761960 App. Submitted 11/3/22

There are no currently effective material determinations of the USPTO, the Trademark Trial
and Appeal Board, the trademark administrator of any state, or any court, and no pending infringement,
opposition, or cancellation proceedings or material litigation, involving the principal Best Western
Identifying Marks. We do not actually know of either superior prior rights or infringing uses that could
materially affect your use of the Best Western Identifying Marks in any state. There are no currently
effective agreements that significantly limit our rights to use or license the use of the principal Best
Western Identifying Marks in a manner material to the Membership. No affidavits or renewal filings
are yet due in connection with these registrations or applications. If your hotel will operate under the
“@Home by Best Western” name, then we do not have a federal registration for the principal
trademark. Therefore, the “@Home by Best Western” trademark does not have many legal benefits
and rights as a federally registered trademark. If our right to use the “@Home by Best Western”
trademark is challenged, you may have to change to an alternative trademark, which may increase your
expenses.

Y ou must notify us immediately of any apparent infringement or challenge to your use of any
Best Western Identifying Marks, or of any person’s claim of any rights in any Best Western Identifying
Marks, and you may not communicate with any person other than us, our attorneys, and your attorneys,
regarding any infringement, challenge, or claim. We may take the action we deem appropriate
(including no action) and control exclusively any litigation, USPTO proceeding, or other
administrative proceeding arising from any infringement, challenge, or claim. You must assist us in
protecting and maintaining our interests in any litigation or USPTO proceeding or other administrative
proceeding. We will reimburse you for expenses incurred by you as the direct result of activities
undertaken by you at our prior written request and specifically relating to the trademark dispute at
issue. We will not reimburse you for any other expenses incurred by you for cooperating with us or
our affiliates. You must timely notify us and comply with our directions in response to a trademark
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infringement proceeding that disputes your authorized use of the Best Western Identifying Marks and
we may, at our option, defend and/or control the defense of any proceeding arising from your use of
any Best Western Identifying Marks.

We may change any of the Best Western Identifying Marks, or the way in which any of them
are depicted, at any time at our sole option and at your expense.

ITEM 14

PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS, AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

No patents or pending patent applications are material to the Property. We claim copyrights
in the Regulatory Documents (which contain our trade secrets), advertising and marketing materials,
and similar items used in operating System Hotels. We have not registered these copyrights with the
United States Copyright Office, but we need not do so at this time to protect them. You may use these
items only as we specify while operating the Property (and must stop using them if we so direct you).

There currently are no effective adverse determinations of the USPTO, the United States
Copyright Office, or any court regarding the copyrighted materials. No agreement limits our right to
use or allow others to use the copyrighted materials. We do not actually know of any infringing uses
of our copyrights that could materially affect your use of the copyrighted materials in any state.

We need not protect or defend copyrights, although we intend to do so if in the best interests
of all or some of our Members, as we solely determine. We may control any action we choose to bring,
even if you voluntarily bring the matter to our attention. We need not participate in your defense and/or
indemnify you for damages or expenses in a proceeding involving a copyright.

The Regulatory Documents and other materials contain our confidential information (some of
which constitutes trade secrets under applicable law). The Regulatory Documents are the written
compilation of our standards and specifications for operating hotels.

ITEM 15

OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL OPERATION OF THE FRANCHISE
BUSINESS

Whether you are an individual, corporation, limited liability company, partnership or other
entity, you must at all times retain and exercise direct management control over the Property's business.
You are required to fulfill this responsibility only by providing qualified and experienced management,
which may be (i) a Management Company, or (ii) a full-time, dedicated, on-premises general manager
(“General Manager”). You are required at all times to provide to us up-to-date information regarding
the name and contact information of the Management Company (if applicable) and the General
Manager. Your General Manager does not need to have an equity interest in the Property or you.

You must comply with Standards for the training of persons involved in the operation of the
Property. You must at all times maintain a General Manager who has completed the initial and other
training we require in the Manuals or otherwise. Before the Property becomes operational, your
General Manager and other required employees are required to attend and successfully complete our
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required pre-opening training. If you hire a new or replacement General Manager in the future, you
must pay us a fee for the new or replacement General Manager to attend the General Manager
Professional Development Training or Leadership Training.

You must adopt and implement all procedures we periodically establish in our business
judgment to prevent unauthorized use or disclosure of our proprietary information, including
restrictions on disclosure to employees and the use of non-disclosure and non-competition clauses in
agreements with employees, agents and independent contractors who have access to the proprietary
information.

ITEM 16
RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL

We do not impose any restrictions as to the customers to whom you may sell goods or services.
In general, you must comply with our requirements as to the types and levels of services, amenities
and products that must or may be used, promoted or offered at or in connection with the Property. You
must comply with our requirements regarding supplies, including our specifications for all supplies
and our policies regarding suppliers from whom you purchase supplies.

There is no limit on our right to make changes to the system of operating hotels under the Best
Western Identifying Marks and you must comply with all changes we adopt. We may require that you
purchase a particular brand of product or service for resale to be sold from the Property from us or
from a source we designate.

You must participate in and use the required reservation service, including any additions,
enhancements, supplements or variants we develop or adopt, and honor and give first priority on
available rooms to all confirmed reservations referred to the Property through the required reservation
service. The only reservation service or system you may use for outgoing reservations referred by or
from the Property to other properties owned, licensed or franchised by us or one of our affiliates will
be the reservation service we designate and require.

[Remainder of page left blank intentionally]
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ITEM 17

RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER, AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION

THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP

This table lists certain important provisions of the Regulatory Documents. You should

read these provisions in the agreements attached to this Disclosure Document.

PROVISION

SECTION IN
REGULATORY
DOCUMENT

SUMMARY

a. Length of the
franchise term

Section B of
Membership
Agreement

The effective date of the Membership Agreement is the
date of execution; however, Membership rights shall
not be granted until the Property has been activated on
our reservations systems and the Extended-Length
Term of 15 years has begun (see below).

The initial term of the Membership Agreement, and
any and all Membership rights, begins on the first day
the Property is activated on our reservations system
and ends on the last day of our fiscal year during which
the last day of the 180™ month falls (“Extended-Length
Term”).

b. Renewal or
extension of the
term

Section B of
Membership
Agreement, Bylaws
Atrticle II, Section 5

The Membership Agreement may be renewed for
additional 180-month terms as provided in our Bylaws
& Articles.

¢. Requirements
for Member to
renew or extend

Section B of
Membership
Agreement, Bylaws
Article II, Section 2

If you are current with all Annual Dues, your
Membership Agreement shall renew, automatically for
an additional 180 month term. You are not required to
sign a new Membership Agreement upon renewal. If
you are not current with your Annual Dues, the
Membership Agreement may only be extended by a
majority vote of the Board.

d. Termination by
Member

Section E of
Membership
Agreement, Bylaws
Article II, Section 5
and Section 7

The Membership Agreement will terminate: (1) upon
sale or lease of the Property, or transfer of control of
the Property, as more fully set forth in the Bylaws &
Articles; or (2) upon your resignation from the
Membership. (Subject to state law).

e. Termination by | Not applicable Not applicable
licensor without
cause
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PROVISION

SECTION IN
REGULATORY
DOCUMENT

SUMMARY

f. Termination by

Section E of

The Membership Agreement will terminate: (1) upon

licensor with Membership sale or lease of the Property, or transfer of control of
cause Agreement the Property, as more fully set forth in the Bylaws &
Articles; or (2) upon your default of any obligation to
us, as more fully set forth in the Regulatory
Documents.
g. “Cause” defined | Bylaws Article 11, Prior to the termination of the Membership, a Member
- curable Section 8 may demand a hearing with the Board in an effort to
defaults cure a breach of the Membership Agreement.

h. “Cause” defined
- non-curable
defaults

Section E of
Membership
Agreement, Bylaws
Article 11, Section 7

Defaults include, for the avoidance of doubt and
without limitation, your failure to make timely
payment of any fees, dues, assessments, or charges
owed to us or your failure to comply with all applicable
laws.

1. Member’s
obligations on
termination/non-
renewal

Section F of
Membership
Agreement

Within 15 days the Property and you must cease use of
and remove from public view all Best Western
Identifying Marks (e.g., signs and logo’d items) and
transfer to us any domains containing any Best
Western Identifying Marks; actively take such steps as
may be necessary to cause the cessation of all
advertising and distribution of promotional material
containing any Best Western Identifying Marks and not
use anything consisting of or incorporating any part of
any Best Western Identifying Marks, or which are
similar in spelling, sound, appearance or otherwise to
any Best Western Identifying Mark; if we elect to claim
it, pay us, for each day that any Best Western
Identifying Mark is used in connection with the
Property after 15 days following resignation,
cancellation or termination of the Membership
Agreement, daily damages in an amount equal to 15%
of the average of the Property’s room rates per room
per day multiplied by the total number of rooms; pay
us the lesser of: (x) 48 months of Monthly Fees
(calculated as your average Monthly Fees during the
previous 12 months (but if Monthly Fees have been
owed to us for less than 12 months, the average of all
prior months) multiplied by 48); or (y) Monthly Fees
for the remainder of the Extended-Length Term or
renewal term (calculated as your average Monthly Fees
during the previous 12 months multiplied by the
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PROVISION SECTION IN SUMMARY
REGULATORY
DOCUMENT
number of months remaining in the Extended-Length
Term or renewal term); pay us the cost of all goods and
services provided by or ordered through us for which
payment has not yet been received; and, if the Property
continues to operate after resignation, cancellation or
termination, pay the full fees, dues, charges, and
assessments until the Property closes.
j. Assignment of Not applicable Not applicable
contract by
licensor
k. “Transfer” by Bylaws Article II, Transfer of Membership to a Designated Property
Member — Section 4 and (defined in Item 12), and transfer of Membership
defined Section 7(C) associated with a sale of the Property.
. Licensor Bylaws Article I, You may not transfer Membership without our prior
approval of Section 4 and approval.
transfer by Section 7(C)
Member
m. Conditions for Bylaws Article 11, To transfer Membership from the Site to a Designated
licensor Section 4 and Property: (i) ownership must not change more than
approval of Section 7(C) 50%, (ii) Designated Property must be within the same
transfer MMA as the Site, and distance between the Site and

the Designated Property cannot exceed a certain
designated distance, (iii) Designated Property not in an
MMA of any Member nor where any Member has right
to request an Impact Analysis, (iv) Designated
Property has an MMA consistent with the criteria as
described herein or determined by Board, (v) Best
Western Identifying Marks associated with the
relocated Property are same as or higher, (vi)
Designated Property provides improved representation
in the same relevant market, (vii) the Property at the
Designated Property meets or exceeds standards prior
to relocating and commencing operations as a System
Hotel, (viii) payment of relocation fee, (ix) the
Designated Property is reviewed according to
established policies and procedures, (x) request is
presented to Board, (xi) the Property remains operating
as a System Hotel in good standing at the Site until the
relocation is completed, (xii) transition from the Site to
the Designated Property is seamless, and (Xxiii)

Best Western International, Inc.
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PROVISION SECTION IN SUMMARY
REGULATORY
DOCUMENT
consistent adherence to our policy of always referring
guests to the nearest Best Western.
To transfer Membership associated with a sale of the
Property: (i) the Property must have passed the past 2
inspections, (ii) you must provide required documents
to the purchaser, (iii) the Property must be in
compliance with the current design program, (iv) you
must not be past due regarding conditions of
Membership, and (v) you must be current with regard
to all dues, fees and assessments.
. Licensor’s right | Not applicable Not applicable
of first refusal to
acquire
Member’s
business
. Licensor’s Not applicable Not applicable
option to
purchase
Member’s
business
. Death or Not applicable Not applicable
disability of
Member
. Non- Not applicable Not applicable
competition
covenants
during the term
of the franchise
. Non- Not applicable Not applicable
competition
covenants after
the franchise is
terminated or
expires
. Modification of | Not applicable Not applicable
the agreement
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PROVISION

SECTION IN
REGULATORY
DOCUMENT

SUMMARY

t. Integration/
merger clause

Section V of
Membership
Agreement

Only the terms of the Membership Agreement,
Application for Membership, our approval letter and
the Regulatory Documents (as each are amended from
time to time) are enforceable (subject to state law). Any
other promises may not be enforceable. However,
nothing in the Membership Agreement or any related
agreement is intended to disclaim our representations
made in this Disclosure Document.

u. Dispute
resolution by
arbitration or
mediation

Not applicable

Not applicable

v. Choice of forum

Section Q of
Membership
Agreement

The Membership Agreement will be deemed executed
in Phoenix, Arizona. We are headquartered in Phoenix,
Arizona, the majority of our records and employees are
in Phoenix, Arizona, and Phoenix, Arizona is the most
convenient forum for actions between us and you.
(Subject to state law).

w. Choice of law

Section Q of
Membership
Agreement

The Membership Agreement will be governed by the
laws of the State of Arizona without recourse to
Arizona conflicts of law principles. (Subject to state
law).

ITEM 18

PUBLIC FIGURES

We do not use any public figures to promote Memberships or licenses for System Hotels.

ITEM 19

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS

The FTC’s Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual or
potential financial performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned outlets, if there is a
reasonable basis for the information, and if the information is included in the disclosure document.
Financial performance information that differs from that included in Item 19 may be given only if: (1)
a franchisor provides the actual records of an existing outlet you are considering buying; or (2) a
franchisor supplements the information provided in this Item 19, for example, by providing
information about possible performance at a particular location or under particular circumstances.
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We do not make any representations about a Member’s future financial performance or the past
financial performance of company-owned or Member-owned outlets. We also do not authorize our
employees or representatives to make any such representations either orally or in writing. If you are
purchasing an existing outlet, however, we may provide you with the actual records of that outlet. If
you receive any other financial performance information or projections of your future income, you
should report it to the licensor’s management by contacting Jay Pricher, General Counsel and
Corporate Secretary of Best Western International, Inc., at 6201 N. 24™ Parkway, Phoenix, AZ 85016,
602-957-4200, the Federal Trade Commission, and the appropriate state regulatory agencies.

ITEM 20
OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION
Table 1

System-wide Outlet Summary
For years 2021 to 2023

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Outlets at the QOutlets at the
Outlet Type Year Start of Year End of Year Net Change

2021 1,857 1,878 +21

Licensed 2022 1,878 1,855 -23
2023 1,855 1,801 -54
2021 0 0 0

Company Owned 2022 0 2 2
2023 2 2 0
2021 1,857 1,878 +21

Total Outlets 2022 1,878 1,855 -22
2023 1,855 1,801 -54
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Table 2

Transfers of Outlets from Members to New Owners (other than the Licensor)

For years 2021 to 2023

Best Western International, Inc.
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3
State Year Number of Transfers
2021 3
Alabama 2022 2
2023 2
2021 1
Alaska 2022 0
2023 1
2021 1
Arizona 2022 7
2023 2
2021 0
Arkansas 2022 1
2023 2
2021 9
California 2022 8
2023 4
2021 4
Colorado 2022 5
2023 2
2021 0
Connecticut 2022 2
2023 0
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3

State Year Number of Transfers

2021 4

Florida 2022 6

2023 2

2021 2

Georgia 2022 3

2023 3

2021 1

Towa 2022 4

2023 0

2021 1

Idaho 2022 1

2023 1

2021 2

linois 2022 6

2023 6

2021 1

Indiana 2022 6

2023 3

2021 0

Kansas 2022 2

2023 2

2021 0

Kentucky
2022 3
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3
State Year Number of Transfers
2023 3
2021 1
Louisiana 2022 6
2023 1
2021 1
Maine 2022 0
2023 1
2021 0
Maryland 2022 0
2023 0
2021 1
Massachusetts 2022 0
2023 0
2021 4
Michigan 2022 1
2023 3
2021 1
Minnesota 2022 2
2023 0
2021 1
Missouri 2022 1
2023 4
Mississippi 2021 0
86




Best Western International, Inc.
2024 Membership FDD
ACTIVE 691926835v5

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3
State Year Number of Transfers
2022 3
2023 0
2021 1
Montana 2022 0
2023 2
2021 2
Nebraska 2022 0
2023 0
2021 0
New Hampshire 2022 0
2023 1
2021 0
New Jersey 2022 1
2023 0
2021 1
New Mexico 2022 0
2023 1
2021 1
New York 2022 1
2023 3
2021 0
Nevada 2022 1
2023 1
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3
State Year Number of Transfers

2021 4
North Carolina 2022 1
2023 2
2021 0
North Dakota 2022 1
2023 0
2021 0
Ohio 2022 2
2023 1
2021 1
Oklahoma 2022 4
2023 1
2021 1
Oregon 2022 4
2023 0
2021 2
Pennsylvania 2022 0
2023 0
2021 0
Rhode Island 2022 0
2023 0
2021 0

South Carolina
2022 2
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3
State Year Number of Transfers
2023 1
2021 0
South Dakota 2022 2
2023 1
2021 1
Tennessee 2022 2
2023 1
2021 13
Texas 2022 20
2023 15
2021 3
Utah 2022 3
2023 1
2021 2
Virginia 2022 3
2023 4
2021 0
Vermont 2022 0
2023 0
2021 2
Washington 2022 7
2023 0
West Virginia 2021 0
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3
State Year Number of Transfers
2022 0
2023 0
2021 1
Wisconsin 2022 8
2023 3
2021 0
Wyoming 2022 0
2023 0
2021 73
Totals 2022 130
2023 78
Table 3
Status of Licensed Outlets
For years 2021 to 2023
Col. 1 Col. 2 Col. 3 Col. 4 | Col. 5 Col. 6 Col. 7 Col. 8 Col. 9
State Year Outlets | Outlets | Terminations | Non- Reacquired | Ceased Outlets
at Start | Opened Renewals | By Operations | at End
of Year Licensor - of the
Other Year
Reasons
2021 32 0 0 0 0 0 32
Alabama 2022 32 0 0 0 0 0 32
2023 32 1 0 0 0 0 33
2021 11 0 1 0 0 0 10
Alaska 2022 10 0 1 0 0 0 9
2023 9 0 0 0 0 0 9
2021 52 3 2 0 0 0 53
Arizona 2022 53 2 0 1 0 0 54
2023 54 3 1 1 0 1 54
2021 24 0 0 0 0 0 24
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Col. 1 Col. 2 Col. 3 | Col. 4 | Col. 5 Col. 6 Col. 7 Col. 8 Col. 9
State Year QOutlets | Outlets | Terminations | Non- Reacquired | Ceased Outlets
at Start | Opened Renewals | By Operations | at End
of Year Licensor - of the
Other Year
Reasons
Arkansas 2022 24 0 2 1 0 0 21
2023 21 1 0 1 0 0 21
2021 253 2 4 0 0 0 251
California 2022 251 3 5 1 0 0 248
2023 248 3 0 1 0 1 249
2021 40 1 3 0 0 0 38
Colorado 2022 38 1 1 0 0 0 38
2023 38 0 2 1 0 0 35
2021 6 0 0 0 0 0 6
Connecticut 2022 6 0 0 0 0 0 6
2023 6 0 0 0 0 0 6
2021 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
Delaware 2022 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
2023 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
o 2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
gfﬁ;ﬁ;i"; 2002 |0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2021 90 2 1 0 0 0 91
Florida 2022 91 2 1 0 0 0 92
2023 92 1 1 5 0 0 87
2021 47 1 0 0 0 0 48
Georgia 2022 48 2 1 1 0 0 48
2023 48 2 0 3 0 0 47
2021 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
Hawaii 2022 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
2023 2 0 0 1 0 0 1
2021 22 0 0 0 0 0 22
Idaho 2022 22 0 0 0 0 0 22
2023 22 0 0 0 0 0 22
2021 57 1 0 1 0 0 57
Ilinois 2022 57 2 1 1 0 0 57
2023 57 2 0 3 0 0 56
2021 32 4 0 0 0 0 36
Indiana 2022 36 1 1 0 0 0 36
2023 36 1 0 3 0 0 34
lowa 2021 18 0 0 0 0 0 18
2022 18 1 0 0 0 0 19
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Col. 1 Col. 2 Col. 3 | Col. 4 | Col. 5 Col. 6 Col. 7 Col. 8 Col. 9
State Year QOutlets | Outlets | Terminations | Non- Reacquired | Ceased Outlets
at Start | Opened Renewals | By Operations | at End
of Year Licensor - of the
Other Year
Reasons
2023 19 0 0 2 0 0 17
2021 28 3 1 0 0 0 30
Kansas 2022 30 2 3 1 0 1 27
2023 27 0 0 1 0 1 25
2021 31 1 1 0 0 0 31
Kentucky 2022 31 0 0 0 0 0 31
2023 31 0 1 2 0 0 28
2021 42 1 1 1 0 0 41
Louisiana 2022 41 1 1 0 0 0 41
2023 41 2 2 1 0 1 39
2021 8 0 0 0 0 0 8
Maine 2022 8 1 0 0 0 0 9
2023 9 0 0 0 0 0 9
2021 17 0 0 0 0 0 17
Maryland 2022 17 0 0 0 0 0 17
2023 17 1 0 0 0 0 18
2021 21 1 0 0 0 0 22
Massachusetts | 2022 22 0 0 0 0 0 22
2023 22 0 0 2 0 0 20
2021 33 1 1 0 0 0 33
Michigan 2022 33 0 2 0 0 0 31
2023 31 0 1 0 0 0 30
2021 26 1 1 0 0 0 26
Minnesota 2022 26 2 1 1 0 0 26
2023 26 0 1 1 0 0 24
2021 22 0 1 0 0 0 21
Mississippi 2022 21 0 0 1 0 0 20
2023 20 0 1 0 0 0 19
2021 37 1 1 0 0 0 37
Missouri 2022 37 1 1 0 0 0 37
2023 37 0 2 0 0 0 35
2021 19 0 0 0 0 0 19
Montana 2022 19 0 0 0 0 0 19
2023 19 0 0 0 0 0 19
2021 11 0 0 0 0 0 11
Nebraska 2022 11 0 0 1 0 0 10
2023 10 0 0 0 0 0 10
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Col. 1 Col. 2 Col. 3 | Col. 4 | Col. 5 Col. 6 Col. 7 Col. 8 Col. 9
State Year QOutlets | Outlets | Terminations | Non- Reacquired | Ceased Outlets
at Start | Opened Renewals | By Operations | at End
of Year Licensor - of the
Other Year
Reasons
2021 16 0 0 0 0 0 16
Nevada 2022 16 1 0 0 0 0 17
2023 17 0 0 0 0 0 17
2021 9 1 0 0 0 0 10
New 2022 10 0 0 0 0 0 10
Hampshire 2023 10 0 0 0 0 0 10
2021 19 1 1 0 0 0 19
New Jersey 2022 19 0 2 0 0 3 14
2023 14 0 1 0 0 0 13
2021 25 0 0 0 0 0 25
New Mexico | 2022 25 1 0 0 0 0 26
2023 26 1 0 1 0 0 26
2021 55 4 0 0 0 0 59
New York 2022 59 3 1 1 0 0 60
2023 60 3 0 4 0 0 59
2021 38 1 0 0 0 0 39
ggg}fma 2022 |39 0 0 | 0 ] 37
2023 37 0 1 1 0 0 35
2021 4 0 0 0 0 0 4
North Dakota | 2022 4 0 0 0 0 0 4
2023 4 0 0 0 0 0 4
2021 44 1 0 0 0 0 45
Ohio 2022 45 0 1 2 0 0 42
2023 42 1 2 2 0 0 39
2021 40 1 0 0 0 0 41
Oklahoma 2022 41 1 1 0 0 0 41
2023 41 2 1 0 0 0 42
2021 58 2 3 1 0 0 56
Oregon 2022 56 2 1 0 0 0 57
2023 57 2 0 2 0 1 56
2021 44 2 0 0 0 1 45
Pennsylvania | 2022 45 0 0 0 0 0 45
2023 45 1 2 2 0 0 42
2021 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
Rhode Island | 2022 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
2023 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
2021 27 1 0 0 0 0 28
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Col. 1 Col. 2 Col. 3 | Col. 4 | Col. 5 Col. 6 Col. 7 Col. 8 Col. 9
State Year QOutlets | Outlets | Terminations | Non- Reacquired | Ceased Outlets
at Start | Opened Renewals | By Operations | at End
of Year Licensor - of the
Other Year
Reasons
South 2022 28 0 0 1 0 0 27
Carolina 2023 27 1 0 1 0 0 27
2021 17 0 1 0 0 0 16
South Dakota | 2022 16 1 0 0 0 0 17
2023 17 0 0 0 0 0 17
2021 37 4 0 0 0 0 41
Tennessee 2022 41 1 0 0 0 0 42
2023 42 0 0 1 0 0 41
2021 239 8 3 0 0 0 244
Texas 2022 244 3 10 1 0 0 236
2023 236 4 6 8 0 0 226
2021 38 1 0 0 0 0 39
Utah 2022 39 1 1 0 0 0 39
2023 39 0 0 1 0 0 38
2021 5 0 0 0 0 0 5
Vermont 2022 5 0 0 0 0 0 5
2023 5 0 0 0 0 0 5
2021 38 1 0 0 0 0 39
Virginia 2022 39 2 1 0 0 2 38
2023 38 0 0 1 0 0 37
2021 60 0 3 0 0 0 57
Washington 2022 57 2 1 1 0 1 56
2023 56 0 1 0 0 1 54
2021 4 0 0 0 0 0 4
West Virginia | 2022 4 2 0 0 0 0 6
2023 6 0 0 1 0 0 5
2021 39 4 1 0 0 0 42
Wisconsin 2022 42 0 1 0 0 0 41
2023 41 0 0 1 0 0 40
2021 16 0 0 0 0 0 16
Wyoming 2022 16 1 0 0 0 0 17
2023 17 0 0 0 0 0 17
2021 1,857 55 30 3 0 1 1,878
Totals 2022 1,878 42 41 16 0 8 1,855
2023 1,855 32 26 54 0 6 1,801
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Table 4
Status of Company-Owned Outlets
For years 2021 to 2023

Col. 1 Col. 2 Col. 3 Col. 4 Col. 5 Col. 6 Col. 7 Col. 8
State Year Outlets Outlets Outlets Outlets Outlets Outlets
at Start | Opened | Reacquired | Closed Sold to at End
of From Member of the
Year Member Year
2021 0 0 0 0 0 0
All States | 2022 0 2 0 0 0 2
2023 2 0 0 0 0 2
2021 0 0 0 0 0 0
Totals 2022 0 2 0 0 0 2
2023 2 0 0 0 0 2
Table 5
Projected Openings As of November 30, 2023
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
State Membership Projected New Projected New
Agreements Licensed Outlets | Company-Owned
Signed but In The New Fiscal Outlets In The
Outlets Not Year New Fiscal Year
Opened
Alabama 0 0 0
Arizona 0 1 0
Arkansas 0 0 0
California 3 1 0
Colorado 1 2 0
Connecticut 1 2 0
Florida 5 1 0
Georgia 3 0 0
Illinois 4 2 0
Indiana 0 1 0
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
State Membership Projected New Projected New
Agreements Licensed Outlets | Company-Owned
Signed but In The New Fiscal | Outlets In The
Outlets Not Year New Fiscal Year
Opened

Kansas 1 0 0

Kentucky 3 1 0

Louisiana 0 1 0

Maine 1 1 0

Maryland 0 1 0

Massachusetts 0 1 0

Minnesota 1 1 0

Michigan 1 0 0

Mississippi 2 2 0

Missouri 2 2 0

Montana 1 0 0

New Hampshire 0 0 0

New Jersey 1 1 0

New York 0 1 0

North Carolina 2 0 0

Ohio 0 0 0

Oklahoma 1 0 0

Oregon 1 0 0

Pennsylvania 3 1 0

Puerto Rico 0 0 0

South Carolina 1 0 0

Tennessee 3 2 0

Texas 7 2 0

Utah 1 0 0

Virginia 0 0 0

Washington 3 0 0

Wisconsin 0 0 0

Totals 52 27 0

Exhibit G lists the names of all Members operating a System Hotel as of the end of our last
fiscal year, along with each System Hotel’s address and telephone number. Exhibit G also lists the
names of the Members that signed Membership Agreements as of the end of our last fiscal year but
had not yet opened their System Hotels, along with the addresses and telephone numbers of the System
Hotels they will open, if available, or, if not available, the Members’ cities and states and business
telephone numbers or e-mail addresses.
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Exhibit G also includes the Members who had a System Hotel terminated, canceled,
transferred, or not renewed, or otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to do business under our
Membership Agreement during our last fiscal year or who have not communicated with us within 10
weeks of this Disclosure Document’s issuance date. If you buy this franchise, your contact information
may be disclosed to other buyers when you leave the System.

During the last 3 fiscal years, no current or former Members have signed confidentiality clauses
that restrict them from discussing with you their experiences as a Member.

There are currently no trademark-specific franchisee organizations.
ITEM 21
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Exhibit E contains our audited consolidated financial statements (and the related notes) for the
years ended November 30, 2023, November 30, 2022 and November 30, 2021.

ITEM 22
CONTRACTS
The following agreements are exhibits:

Exhibit C Membership Agreement

Exhibit H State Addenda to Membership Agreement

Exhibit J-1 2024 Bylaws and Articles

Exhibit J-2 2024 Rules and Regulations

Exhibit J-3 2024 Membership Fees

Exhibit K-1  AutoClerk Cloud PMS Software as a Service Agreement
Exhibit K-2  AutoClerk PMS End User License Agreement

ITEM 23

RECEIPTS

Our and your copies of the receipt to this Disclosure Document are located on Exhibit L, which
is the last two pages of this Disclosure Document.
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EXHIBIT A TO FDD

LIST OF STATE ADMINISTRATORS

Listed here is the contact information for each of the state agencies responsible for franchising
disclosure/registration laws. We may not yet be registered to sell franchises in any or all of these

states.

CALIFORNIA

Office of the Commissioner
California Department of Financial
Protection and Innovation

320 West 4th Street, Suite 750

Los Angeles, California 90013-2344
(866) 275-2677

HAWAII

Commissioner of Securities of the State of
Hawaii

Department of Commerce and Consumer
Affairs,

Business Registration Division,

Securities Compliance Branch

335 Merchant Street, Room 205

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

(808) 586-2722

ILLINOIS

Franchise Division

Office of Attorney General
State of Illinois

500 South Second Street
Springfield, Illinois 62706
(217) 782-4465

INDIANA

Franchise Section

Indiana Securities Commission

302 West Washington Street, Room E-111
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

(317) 232-6681

MARYLAND

Maryland Division of Securities
Office of the Attorney General
200 St. Paul Place

Baltimore, Maryland 21202-2020
(410) 576-6360

MICHIGAN

Corporate Oversight Division

Antitrust and Franchise Unit

Michigan Department of Attorney General
G. Mennen Williams Building, 1% Floor
525 W. Ottawa Street

Lansing, Michigan 48913

(517) 335-7599

MINNESOTA

Minnesota Department of Commerce
85 7th Place East, Suite 280

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101-2198
(651) 539-1600

NEW YORK

New York State Department of Law
Investor Protection Bureau

28 Liberty Street, 21 Floor

New York, New York 10005

(212) 416-8222

NORTH DAKOTA

North Dakota Securities Department
600 East Boulevard Avenue, 14" Floor
Bismarck, North Dakota 58505

(701) 328-2910

OREGON

Division of Financial Regulation
Corporate Securities Section
350 Winter St. NE, Rm. 410
Salem, OR 97301-3881

(503) 378-4140

RHODE ISLAND

Division of Securities

1511 Pontiac Avenue

John O. Pastore Complex — Building 68-2
Cranston, Rhode Island 02920

(401) 462-9527



SOUTH DAKOTA

Department of Labor and Regulation
Division of Insurance -Securities Regulation
124 S. Euclid Ave., 2™ Floor

Pierre, South Dakota 57501-3185

(605) 773-3563

VIRGINIA

State Corporation Commission
Division of Securities and Retail
Franchising

1300 East Main Street, 9th Floor
Richmond, Virginia 23219

(804) 371-9051

WASHINGTON

Securities Division

Department of Financial Institutions
150 Israel Rd. SW

Tumwater, WA 98501

(360) 902-8760

WISCONSIN

Division of Securities

Department of Financial Institutions
4822 Madison Yards Way, North Tower
Madison, Wisconsin 53705

(608) 266-0448



EXHIBIT B TO FDD

LIST OF STATE AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS

Listed here are the names, addresses and telephone numbers of the state agencies having
responsibility for franchising disclosure/registration laws. We may not yet be registered to sell
franchises in any or all of these states. If a state is not listed, we have not appointed an agent for
service of process in that state in connection with the requirements of the franchise laws. There may
be states in addition to those listed below in which we have appointed an agent for service of
process. There also may be additional agents appointed in some of the states listed.

CALIFORNIA

Commissioner of the Department of
Financial Protection and Innovation:
Toll Free: 1 (866) 275-2677

Suite 750

320 West 4th Street

Los Angeles, California 90013-2344
(213) 576-7500

(415) 972-8559

HAWAII

Commissioner of Securities
Business Registration Division
Department of Commerce

and Consumer Affairs

335 Merchant Street, Room 205
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

(808) 586-2722

ILLINOIS

Attorney General of the State of Illinois
500 South Second Street

Springfield, Illinois 62706

(217) 782-4465

INDIANA

Indiana Secretary of State
201 State House

200 West Washington Street
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204
(317) 232-6531

B-1

MARYLAND

Maryland Securities Commissioner
at the Office of Attorney General-
Securities Division

200 St. Paul Place

Baltimore, Maryland 21202-2021
(410) 576-6360

MICHIGAN

Office of the Attorney General - Consumer
Protection Division

Franchise Section

G. Mennen Williams Bldg., 1% Floor

525 West Ottawa Street

Lansing, Michigan 48913

(517) 335-7599

MINNESOTA

Commissioner of Commerce
Department of Commerce

85 7th Place East, Suite 280

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101-2198
(651) 539-1600

NEW YORK

Secretary of State of the State of New York
Division of Corporations, State Records &
Uniform Commercial Code

One Commerce Plaza

99 Washington Avenue, 6th Floor

Albany, New York 12231

(518) 473-2492



NORTH DAKOTA

Securities Commissioner, State of North
Dakota

600 East Boulevard Avenue, 14th Floor,
Bismarck, North Dakota 58505-0510

(701) 328-2910

OREGON

Oregon Division of Financial Regulation
Corporate Securities Section

350 Winter Street NE, Room 410

Salem, Oregon 97301-3881

(503) 378-4387

RHODE ISLAND

Director of Department of Business
Regulation

1511 Pontiac Avenue

John O. Pastore Complex — Building 68-2
Cranston, Rhode Island 02920

(401) 462-9527

SOUTH DAKOTA

Department of Labor and Regulation
Division of Insurance — Securities Regulation
124 S. Euclid Ave., 2™ Floor

Pierre, SD 57501

(605) 773-3563

VIRGINIA

Clerk, Virginia State Corporation Commission
1300 East Main Street, 9th Floor

Richmond, Virginia 23219

(804) 371-9733

WASHINGTON

Director, Department of Financial Institutions
Securities Division — 3" Floor

150 Israel Road Southwest

Tumwater, Washington 98501

(360) 902-8760

B-2

WISCONSIN

Administrator, Division of Securities
Department of Financial Institutions
4822 Madison Yards Way, North Tower
Madison, Wisconsin 53705

(608) 266-0448
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BEST WESTERN INTERNATIONAL, INC.
MEMBERSHIP AGREEMENT

THIS MEMBERSHIP AGREEMENT (“AGREEMENT”) SHALL BE BINDING AND EFFECTIVE AS BETWEEN THE
UNDERSIGNED PARTIES, TO INCLUDE BOTH THE OWNER/LESSEE AND THE VOTING MEMBER
(COLLECTIVELY, “MEMBER”), AND BEST WESTERN INTERNATIONAL, INC. (“BEST WESTERN"”), ONLY UPON
RECEIPT BY BEST WESTERN OF A FULLY-EXECUTED ORIGINAL OF THIS AGREEMENT, THE TERMS OF
APPROVAL LETTER (“APPROVAL LETTER”), AND THE PAYMENT OF ALL REQUIRED FEES.

THIS AGREEMENT INCORPORATES BY REFERENCE THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND ALL
INFORMATION PROVIDED IN THE APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP (“APPLICATION”) AS PREVIOUSLY
SUBMITTED TO BEST WESTERN, THE TERMS OF APPROVAL LETTER, BEST WESTERN’S BYLAWS, RULES
AND REGULATIONS, AND ALL OTHER REGULATORY DOCUMENTS. ALL CAPITALIZED TERMS HEREIN
NOT OTHERWISE DEFINED SHALL HAVE THE MEANING PROVIDED IN BEST WESTERN’S BYLAWS AND
RULES AND REGULATIONS.

A. Membership Rights and Obligations

1. Best Western is a Membership organization, organized as a non-profit corporation pursuant to Arizona Revised
Statutes § 10-3101, et seq., providing rights and obligations as set forth by the Membership in this Agreement, Best
Western's Bylaws, Rules and Regulations, and all other Regulatory Documents (as that term is defined in Best
Western's Bylaws). In connection only with the Property designated in this Agreement (“Property”), Best Western
agrees to provide to Member all rights, and Member agrees to abide by all obligations, as may be established from
time to time in Best Western’s Regulatory Documents, all of which are accessible to Member or available upon
request. This Agreement incorporates the rights and obligations of the Regulatory Documents, as amended from
time to time.

2. Member agrees to timely pay all fees, dues, charges, and assessments imposed generally on the Membership by the
Best Western Board of Directors (“Board”) or the Membership, and the cost of all goods or services provided by or
ordered through Best Western. Member agrees to allow Best Western to automatically debit Member’s bank
account each month in the amount owing Best Western. Member agrees to electronic monthly statements. Past
due amounts shall bear interest at the rate of one and one half percent (1.5%) per month from the due date until
paid, provided that such interest charge shall in no way authorize or excuse late payments or limit Best Western’s
rights and remedies against Member.

3. When grounds for cancellation or termination exist because of a Member default (as more fully set forth below),
the Board may, in lieu of cancellation or termination, impose additional conditions to Membership. These may
include, for example, higher quality assurance requirements, additional design requirements, or restriction of
rights or services.

B. Term

1. The Effective Date of this Agreement is the date of execution; however, Membership rights shall not be granted
until such time as the Property has been activated on Best Western’s reservations systems and the Extended-
Length Term of fifteen (15) years (one-hundred-and-eighty (180) months) has begun.

2. The initial term of this Agreement, and any and all Membership rights, shall begin on the first day the Member’s
Property is activated on Best Western’s reservations systems and will end on the last day of Best Western’s fiscal
year during which the last day of the one-hundred-and-eightieth (180t) month falls (“Extended-Length Term”).
Thereafter, this Agreement may be renewed for additional one-hundred-and-eighty (180) month terms as
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provided in Best Western’s Bylaws (each a “Renewal Term”). The Extended-Length Term and Renewal Term(s)
may be collectively referred to herein as the “Term.”

3. If a Membership is transferred during the Term pursuant to Article II, Section 7 (B) or (C) of Best Western's
Bylaws, the remainder of the Term will transfer with the transfer of the Membership.

C. Fees and Dues

All fees, dues, charges, and assessments shall be calculated, due, and owing as they apply to all other Best Western Members
with the exception of Monthly Fees, which shall be equal to percent (__%) of the Property’s room revenue unless and
until otherwise determined by the Membership in accordance with Best Western’s Regulatory Documents. Upon
resignation, termination, or cancellation of Membership, the Member shall owe certain fees, dues, charges, assessments, and
other damages to Best Western, as discussed in greater detail below in Section F.

D. Grant of License

Best Western grants to Member, but only as permitted by its Regulatory Documents, a non-exclusive license to use, at and
in connection with the Property, the “Best Western” name and those Best Western trademarks, service marks, domain
names, and other identifying marks, words, letters, designs, names, or symbols as set forth from time to time in the Brand
Identity Manual (collectively “Best Western Identifying Marks”).

E. Resignation, Cancellation or Termination of Agreement

This Agreement shall terminate: (1) upon sale or lease of the Property, or transfer of control of the Property, as more fully
set forth in the Bylaws; or (2) upon Member’s default of any obligation to Best Western, as more fully set forth in the
Bylaws, Rules and Regulations, and Regulatory Documents, to include, for the avoidance of doubt and without limitation,
Member’s failure to make timely payment of any fees, dues, assessments, or charges owed Best Western, or Member’s
failure to comply with all applicable laws; or (3) upon Member’s resignation from the Membership.

F. Rights and Duties Upon Resignation, Cancellation or Termination of Agreement/License

1. The license provided hereunder shall terminate immediately upon resignation of Member from the Membership or
cancellation or termination of this Agreement. Within fifteen (15) days of resignation, cancellation or termination
of the Agreement, the Property and Member shall cease use of and remove from public view all Best Western
Identifying Marks (e.g. signs and logo’d items) and transfer to Best Western any domains containing any Best
Western Identifying Marks (including, but not limited to, any domain names containing “best,” “western,” “bw,”
or any combination thereof). This prohibition includes any representation, directly or indirectly, that the Property
was formerly affiliated with Best Western.

2. Furthermore, upon resignation, cancellation or termination, Member shall actively take such steps as may be
necessary to cause the cessation of all advertising and distribution of promotional material, to include for the
avoidance of doubt and without limitation, online material containing any Best Western Identifying Marks, and
shall not use anything consisting of or incorporating any part of any Best Western Identifying Marks or which
singularly or together are similar in spelling, sound, appearance or otherwise to any Best Western Identifying
Mark. Pursuant to this section F, Member shall also take reasonable steps to notify all third-party advertisers
marketing the Property, online or in other media, that the Property is no longer affiliated with Best Western.
Reasonable steps shall include, but not be limited to, contacting third-party travel websites (e.g., Expedia,
Travelocity, Orbitz, Priceline, and Hotwire) to ensure that those third parties cease the advertising and distribution
of promotional material containing any Best Western Identifying Marks in connection with the Property. The
Member’s obligation with respect to correcting all advertising - whether the Member contracted for the advertising
or otherwise - is a continuing obligation.
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3. For each day that any Best Western Identifying Mark is used in connection with the Property, after fifteen (15) days
following resignation, cancellation or termination of this Agreement, Best Western may elect to claim from Member
daily damages in an amount equal to fifteen percent (15%) of the average of the Property’s room rates per room per
day multiplied by the total number of rooms. This amount is payable by Member whether or not Member
continues to exercise control over the operations of the Property. It is understood and agreed that said amount is
fixed as liquidated damages and not a penalty because of the difficulty of ascertaining the exact amount of
damages that may be sustained by Best Western because of such use. It is further understood and agreed that said
amount fixed as liquidated damages is a reasonable amount, considering the damages that Best Western will
sustain in the event of such unauthorized use.

4. Furthermore, if a Member resigns from the Membership (which it, he, or she may do at any time) or this
Agreement is cancelled or terminated by Best Western, the following are immediately due and payable to Best
Western:

a. Resignation, Cancellation or Termination: Upon a resignation, cancellation or termination, the Member shall
pay to Best Western:

(i) Monthly Fees. The lesser of: (x) forty-eight (48) months of Monthly Fees (calculated as the Member’s
average Monthly Fees during the previous twelve (12) months (but if Monthly Fees have been owed to
Best Western for less than twelve (12) months, the average of all prior months) multiplied by forty-
eight (48)); or (y) Monthly Fees for the remainder of the Extended-Length Term or Renewal Term
(calculated as the Member’s average Monthly Fees during the previous twelve (12) months multiplied
by the number of months remaining in the Extended-Length Term or Renewal Term); and

(i) Goods and Services. The cost of all goods and services provided by or ordered through Best Western for
which payment has not yet been received.

b. Continued Operation as a “Best Western” after Resignation, Cancellation or Termination: In the event that the
Property continues to operate as a “Best Western” after resignation, cancellation or termination of this
Agreement, in addition to the amount due as noted in paragraph F .4 a, the former Member shall pay full
fees, dues, charges, and assessments as the former Member would have been required to pay if still a
Member until the Property ceases operation as a “Best Western.”

5. Itis understood and agreed that the amounts described in section F. 3 and F. 4 are fixed as liquidated damages and
not as penalties because of the difficulty of ascertaining the exact amount of damages that may be sustained by Best
Western as a result of such resignation, cancellation, or termination. It is further understood and agreed that such
amounts fixed as liquidated damages represent a reasonable amount considering the damages that Best Western
will sustain from the Member resigning or this Agreement being cancelled or terminated.

6. The rights provided in this section F shall be exercised solely at the option of Best Western.
G. Reservations Systems

1. Member shall comply with all Best Western requirements to securely connect the Property to Best Western's
reservations systems.

2.  Member shall be responsible for complying with Payment Card Industry Data Security Standards (“PCI-DSS”) and
all applicable data privacy/security laws. Member shall adopt adequate measures to ensure the safety and security
of customer information, including but not limited to Personally Identifiable Information (“PII"”) and credit card
data. In no event shall Member exercise less than reasonable care in securing such information. If Member’s data
security systems are compromised, Member shall notify Best Western within twenty-four (24) hours of becoming
aware of any such incident. Member further agrees and understands that Best Western shall be permitted to take,
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at Member’s cost, any reasonable actions to protect itself from a data security compromise event at Member’s
Property, including but not limited to disconnecting the Member from Best Western's reservations systems until
the incident is resolved and requiring that the Member provide appropriate documentation and certification that
the incident has been resolved (e.g., if applicable, certification from a Payment Card Industry Qualified Security
Assessor). Best Western acknowledges it is responsible for the security of cardholder data that it possesses or
otherwise stores, processes, or transmits on behalf of the Member and that it will not adversely affect the security of
the cardholder data environment of the Member.

3. Best Western has provided or will provide access to computer software that is to be used by the Property to access
Best Western supporting applications (“Software”). Software programs are copyrighted by Best Western or
licensed to Best Western by third parties. Member agrees to use the Software only for reservation communications
with Best Western’s reservations systems and with other Members, and for other business purposes relating to the
operation of the Property as a Best Western® branded hotel. Member shall not copy, allow to be copied, or disclose
any of the Software programs. Member will abide with all licensing and use terms and conditions of any Software
provided. Such terms are available upon request.

4. Software may be upgraded by Best Western or its designee from time to time, and Member may be charged an
upgrade fee.

5. Inthe event of failure or interruption of reservation services, it is a Member’s responsibility to participate in the
troubleshooting process. Best Western shall, in its sole and absolute discretion, make all final problem
determinations and may dispatch technical resources as needed to achieve problem resolution.

6. All Software shall be deleted or returned upon demand of Best Western or upon resignation by Member,
cancellation or termination of this Agreement, whichever is sooner. Failure to do so will result in a charge for the
cost of the Software to the Property’s Best Western account.

7.  Member hereby assumes all risks and liabilities, whether covered by insurance or not, for loss or damage to or
destruction of any Software. Member shall replace, at its expense, any Software which is lost, damaged, or
destroyed.

H. Relationship of Parties

Best Western is a non-profit corporation operated on a cooperative basis by and for its Members. The relationship of Best
Western to its Members is one of an independent contractor. Neither party has the power to obligate or bind the other in
any way. No relationship of partners, joint employers, franchisor/franchisee, joint venturers, or agents is created.

BEST WESTERN BRANDED HOTELS ARE INDEPENDENTLY OWNED AND OPERATED. BEST WESTERN ONLY
PROVIDES SERVICES AS DIRECTED BY THE MEMBERSHIP. BEST WESTERN HAS NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR
THE USE, CONDITION, MANAGEMENT, MAINTENANCE, POLICIES, PRACTICES, OR OPERATION OF BEST
WESTERN BRANDED HOTELS, NOR THE SAFETY OF THE DESIGN OF ANY STRUCTURE OR PRODUCT. BEST
WESTERN HAS NO CONTROL (DIRECT OR INDIRECT) OVER, OR RESPONSIBILITY FOR, ANY DECISION
RELATED TO OR AFFECTING THE EMPLOYMENT OR SUPERVISION OF ANY PERSON EMPLOYED AT OR
PROVIDING SERVICES IN CONNECTION WITH BEST WESTERN BRANDED HOTELS, INCLUDING BUT NOT
LIMITED TO RECRUITMENT; HIRING; TERMINATION; DISCIPLINE/SUPERVISION; PERFORMANCE
EVALUATION; PAYROLL; SETTING OF WAGES, SCHEDULES, WORKFLOW, QUALIFICATIONS, OR
PRODUCTIVITY; MAINTENANCE OF PERSONNEL RECORDS; THE PROVISION OF EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS;
OR THE ASSIGNMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES.

I Representations to Best Western

Member certifies that all representations made in connection with its Application, the Approval Letter, and this Agreement
are true and constitute material representations for the purpose of inducing Best Western to grant Membership. Member
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agrees that any misrepresentation shall be grounds for denial of this Application or cancellation of Membership. Member
further agrees that any representations made in the future, whether in connection with renewing this Agreement or
otherwise, constitute material representations for the purpose of inducing Best Western to grant, continue, or renew
Membership, and that any false representation shall be grounds for revocation of a decision regarding the Application or
the Approval Letter, or denial of Membership, denial of Membership renewal, or cancellation of Membership.

J. Appointment of Voting Member as Attorney-in-Fact

The undersigned owner/lessee hereby appoints the undersigned Voting Member, and any substituted Voting Member, as
its attorney-in-fact with full power and authority to bind owner/lessee in any and all agreements and liabilities which
Voting Member may enter into or undertake to Best Western in connection with the Property. This authorization shall
continue during the Term of the Agreement and during any renewal or continuation thereof, until terminated in writing by
the owner/lessee. This power of attorney shall survive the death or disability of the undersigned Voting Member.

K. Voting Member Obligations

By executing this Agreement, Voting Member hereby acknowledges, consents, and accepts all responsibility associated with
such appointment, including, without limitation and for the avoidance of doubt, personal liability to answer for the debts,
liabilities, and obligations associated with the Membership, Member, and the Property. Voting Member agrees that it, he or
she is to be jointly and severally liable to Best Western. Accordingly, Voting Member must personally execute this
Agreement below and complete the form attached hereto and incorporated herein as Addendum A, entitled “Voting
Member Information.”

L. Remedies

It is understood that Best Western shall have the right to invoke any remedy at law or in equity, whether or not such
remedies are herein provided, for any breach of this Agreement, the Approval Letter, the Application, or for any other
matter arising out of Member’s affiliation or dealings with Best Western. All rights and remedies given to Best Western
are distinct, separate, and cumulative and no one of them, whether or not exercised by Best Western, shall be deemed to
be an election of that remedy only or to be a waiver or exclusion of any of the others. The obligations of Member and the
remedies available to Best Western are binding upon Member’s heirs, executors, administrators, successors, assignees,
receivers, and trustees in bankruptcy. If Best Western brings an injunctive action against Member, Member waives any
requirement that Best Western post a bond. It is also understood and agreed that the amounts described herein as
payable by the Member following resignation, termination, cancellation, or default are fixed as liquidated damages and
not as penalties for the reasons stated above. Further, it is understood that Best Western’s acceptance of payment from
the former Member after resignation by a Member, termination or cancellation of this Agreement, or default by the Member
shall not be deemed a waiver of any rights Best Western may have against the former Member, all of which are expressly
reserved.

M. Limitation of Damages

1. MEMBER AGREES THAT THE MEMBER, THE VOTING MEMBER, AND ANY LEGAL ENTITY ASSOCIATED
WITH THE PROPERTY BY WAY OF OWNERSHIP OR LEASE INTEREST, SHALL HAVE NO RECOURSE OF
ANY KIND AGAINST BEST WESTERN OR ITS SUBSIDIARIES OR AFFILIATES AND ITS AND THEIR
DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, INSURERS, OR OTHER MEMBERS FOR
FAILURE TO GRANT MEMBERSHIP UNLESS MEMBER HAS STRICTLY, ABSOLUTELY, AND TIMELY
COMPLIED WITH EACH AND EVERY REQUIREMENT IMPOSED UPON MEMBER BY BEST WESTERN,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THOSE CONTAINED IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE APPROVAL LETTER,
THE APPLICATION, AND THE REGULATORY DOCUMENTS TO THE SATISFACTION OF BEST WESTERN.
IN THE EVENT THAT BEST WESTERN WRONGFULLY FAILS TO GRANT MEMBERSHIP AFTER MAKING
AN ALLEGED COMMITMENT FOR MEMBERSHIP UNDER THIS AGREEMENT AND THE APPROVAL
LETTER, OR IF BEST WESTERN IS FOUND TO HAVE WRONGFULLY FAILED TO GRANT MEMBERSHIP IN
ANY OTHER SITUATION, MEMBER SHALL HAVE NO RIGHT TO COMPEL BEST WESTERN TO GRANT A
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MEMBERSHIP TO MEMBER. MEMBER AGREES THAT MEMBER'S SOLE REMEDY SHALL BE LIMITED TO
ACTUAL DAMAGES, WHICH IN NO EVENT SHALL EXCEED THE ENTRANCE FEES PAID BY MEMBER TO
BEST WESTERN IN CONNECTION WITH THE SUBMISSION OF ITS APPLICATION, THE APPROVAL
LETTER, AND THIS AGREEMENT.

2.  MEMBER AGREES THAT IF INFORMATION RELATED TO THE PROPERTY IS OMITTED FROM BEST
WESTERN'’S RESERVATIONS SYSTEMS OR A MATERIAL ERROR OCCURS IN ANY PROPERTY LISTING ON
BEST WESTERN'’S RESERVATIONS SYSTEMS THROUGH THE FAULT OF BEST WESTERN, MEMBER'S SOLE
REMEDY SHALL BE THE REFUND, WITHOUT INTEREST, OF THE ANNUAL DUES PAID ON BEHALF OF
THE PROPERTY FOR THAT SINGLE FISCAL YEAR DURING WHICH SUCH OCCURRED. BEST WESTERN
SHALL HAVE NO OTHER LIABILITY IN CONNECTION WITH OR RELATED TO ITS PROVIDING OF
RESERVATION SERVICES OR LISTINGS.

3. MEMBER AGREES THAT IT SHALL BE LIMITED TO RECOVERY OF ACTUAL DAMAGES FOR ANY BREACH
OR DEFAULT BY BEST WESTERN OF ANY OBLIGATION OR DUTY OWED TO MEMBER, AND MEMBER
FURTHER AGREES THAT BEST WESTERN'S LIABILITY FOR ANY DAMAGES SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE
AMOUNT OF MEMBERSHIP FEES ACTUALLY PAID BY MEMBER IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROPERTY,
DURING A SINGLE FISCAL YEAR IN WHICH THE BREACH OR DEFAULT OCCURRED.

N. Indemnification

Member shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Best Western and its subsidiaries and affiliates and its and their
respective directors, officers, employees, agents, representatives, insurers, and other Members (hereinafter collectively
referred to as "Indemnitees" and individually referred to as “Indemnitee”), from any and all claims, demands, suits, actions,
proceedings, losses, liabilities, penalties, causes of action, and damages of every kind and description, including but not
limited to any attorneys' fees and costs and expenses (hereinafter collectively referred to as “Losses” and individually
referred to as “Loss”), whether or not a lawsuit or other type of action is filed, which may be brought, made, alleged, or
claimed by a third party arising out of (or contributed to, in whole or in part, by reason of) any alleged act, omission, fault,
mistake, wrongdoing, or negligence of Member or its directors, officers, employees, agents, representatives, or contractors,
in connection with, relating to, or incident to the use, condition, or operation of the Property. For the avoidance of doubt,
this shall include but is not limited to Losses arising out of, in connection with, relating to, or incident to: (a) Member’s (or
its directors’, officers’, employees’, agents’, representatives’, or contractors’) failure to comply with applicable law; (b)
workers' compensation claims, unemployment disability compensation claims, or discrimination or other employment-
related claims of employees or contractors of Member; (c) breach of contract claims, data privacy claims, PCI-DSS claims,
consumer deception claims, or tort claims; and (d) infringement related to intellectual property rights (e.g., patent,
trademark, copyright). Member shall not settle any Loss against an Indemnitee without the Indemnitee’s prior written
consent.

O. Attorneys' Fees

In the event that Member breaches any obligation to Best Western, Member is liable to Best Western for all attorneys' fees,
costs and expenses incurred by Best Western in connection with the breach or violation, whether or not suit is filed.

P. Best Interests of Best Western

Membership shall be subject to cancellation or termination in accordance with Best Western’s Regulatory Documents when
the continuation of this Membership would be contrary to the interests of Best Western, its affiliates, subsidiaries or
Members, or the public image, goodwill or reputation of any such entity or the “Best Western” name and Best Western
Identifying Marks. Such reasons include, by way of example only, conduct of an owner, lessee, Voting Member, or
management staff that includes offensive, inappropriate, or discriminatory acts or speech.
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Q. Application of Law and Choice of Forum

This Agreement, the Application, the Approval Letter, and the Regulatory Documents shall be governed and construed
according to the laws of the State of Arizona without reference to conflicts of laws principles. This Agreement shall be
deemed executed in Phoenix, Arizona, USA. Member acknowledges that Best Western is headquartered in Phoenix,
Arizona, that the majority of Best Western's records and employees are in Phoenix, Arizona, and that Phoenix, Arizona is
the most convenient forum for actions between Best Western and Member.

ALL CLAIMS, DISPUTES, AND ACTIONS ARISING FROM, IN CONNECTION WITH, RELATED TO, OR INCIDENT
TO THE APPLICATION PROCESS, THE APPROVAL LETTER, THIS AGREEMENT, CANCELLATION/TERMINATION
OF THIS AGREEMENT, RESIGNATION BY MEMBER FROM THE MEMBERSHIP, OR TO ANY RELATIONSHIP
BETWEEN THE PARTIES HERETO SHALL BE BROUGHT SOLELY AND EXCLUSIVELY IN THE STATE AND
FEDERAL COURTS LOCATED IN PHOENIX, ARIZONA, USA. THE PARTIES AGREE THAT SAID COURTS HAVE
PERSONAL JURISDICTION TO HEAR AND DETERMINE SUCH ACTIONS AND THAT VENUE THERE IS ALSO
PROPER. MEMBER/APPLICANT EXPRESSLY CONSENTS TO AND SUBMITS TO THE JURISDICTION AND VENUE
OF SAID COURTS AND WAIVES ANY AND ALL OBJECTIONS TO JURISDICTION OR VENUE OF SAID COURTS.

R. Waiver

Any waiver by Best Western of a breach of any provision of this Agreement, or of any breach of any other requirement or
policy of Best Western, shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach thereof. Any delay by Best
Western of enforcement of obligations shall not be deemed to be a waiver of Best Western's right to enforce the obligation.

S. Notices

All notices given by Best Western under this Agreement or otherwise, shall be given to the Voting Member at such location
as may be specified by the Voting Member, in writing. Notice to the Voting Member shall constitute notice to each person
or entity signing this Agreement. Any notice given to Best Western under this Agreement shall be given in writing to Best
Western International, Inc., 6201 North 24th Parkway, Phoenix, Arizona 85016-2023, USA, Attention: Member Care
Administration or such other location as may be specified by Best Western.

T. Headings

The headings of the sections of this Agreement are for convenience only and are not to be considered part of this
Agreement or used in determining its content or context.

U. Severability

Any provision of this Agreement prohibited by law, or by court decree, in any jurisdiction shall be ineffective to the extent
of such prohibition without in any way invalidating or affecting the remaining provisions of this Agreement.

V. Entire Agreement

This Agreement, the Application, the Approval Letter, and the Regulatory Documents (as amended from time to time)
embody the entire agreement between the parties with regard to the subject matters herein and therein. There are no
promises, terms, conditions, or obligations other than those contained herein and therein. This Agreement, the Application,
the Approval Letter, and the Regulatory Documents shall supersede all previous communications, representations, or
agreements, either verbal or written, between the parties with regard to the subject matters herein and therein.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing in this Agreement shall disclaim or require Member to waive reliance on any
representation made by Best Western in its most recent franchise disclosure document (including exhibits and
amendments) delivered to Member or its representative.
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W. Signatures Required for Execution

The signature of an authorized representative with the authority to bind all owners or lessees identified on the Application
is required. If that authority has not been granted, additional signatures are required. This Agreement may be executed in
counterparts.

The signature of the Voting Member is also required. The Voting Member’s spouse must sign this Agreement when the

Voting Member resides in one of the following States, Provinces, or Territories: Arizona, California, Idaho, Louisiana,
Missouri, Nevada, New Mexico, Quebec, Texas, Washington, Wisconsin, or Puerto Rico.

For the property located at:

ACKNOWLEDGED and AGREED this day of , 20 by:

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE:

Entity Name

Signature of Authorized Signer

Title of Authorized Signer

Date
-AND-

Each of the undersigned has read and understands the terms, conditions and obligations of this
Agreement, and each agrees to be bound by this Agreement.

Signature Signature
Voting Member Name Voting Member’s Spouse’s Name
Date Date
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For the property located at:

MEMBERSHIP AGREEMENT
Addendum A
Voting Member Information

In Best Western’s Membership organization, one individual is designated the Voting Member for
purposes of deciding important matters relevant to all Members and the Property itself. The Voting
Member is and agrees to be jointly and severally liable to Best Western as provided in the Agreement.
Please provide the following information with regard to the Voting Member.

Mr. |:| Ms. |:| Mrs. |:| Full Legal Name

Social Security Number

Nickname (if any) Email Address

Company Name

Primary Address Unit #
City State/Province Postal Code
Office Phone # Ext. Cell phone # Fax #

Express Mail Address (If primary address is a P.O. Box)

Company Name Office Phone #

Street Address Unit #

City State/Province Postal Code
Home Address

Street Address Unit #

City State/Province Postal Code
Phone # Extension

Spouse Information (Required when the Voting Member resides in one of the following: Arizona, California, Idaho,
Louisiana, Missouri, Nevada, New Mexico, Quebec, Texas, Washington, Wisconsin, or Puerto Rico.)

Mr. |:| Ms. |:| Mrs. |:| Full legal name

Social Security Number

Primary Address

City State/Province Postal code
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MEMBERSHIP AGREEMENT
Addendum A
Voting Registration Card

[ hereby certify that I am the authorized Voting Member for the Best Western Property
referenced above. Upon activation of the Property on the Best Western reservations system, as
the Best Western Voting Member 1 will be entitled to one vote on each matter which is
submitted to a vote of the Membership in accordance with the Bylaws of Best Western
International, Inc. (“Best Western”). Thisinformation is submitted in accordance with Article III,
Section 4 of Best Western’s Bylaws.

Signature

Voting Member Name

Date
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RIDER TO THE BEST WESTERN INTERNATIONAL, INC. MEMBERSHIP AGREEMENT
FOR USE IN CALIFORNIA, HAWAIIL, INDIANA, MICHIGAN, SOUTH DAKOTA, VIRGINIA,
AND WISCONSIN

This Rider (the “Rider”) is made and entered into as of the Effective Date as stated in the
Franchise Agreement (defined below), by and between Best Western International, Inc., an
Arizona nonprofit corporation with its principal business address at 6201 N. 24th Parkway,
Phoenix, Arizona 85016 “we,” “us” “our,” or “Licensor”), and
(“you,” “your,” or “Member”).

1. Background. We and you are parties to that certain Membership Agreement that has
been signed at the same time as the signing of this Rider (the “Membership Agreement”). This
Rider is part of the Membership Agreement.

2. No Waiver of Disclaimer of Reliance in Certain States. The following provision
applies only to franchisees and franchises that are subject to the state franchise disclosure laws in
California, Hawaii, Indiana, Michigan, South Dakota, Virginia or Wisconsin:

No statement, questionnaire or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of
(1) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or any other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes
any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed and delivered this Rider effective
on the Effective Date stated in the Membership Agreement.

MEMBER: LICENSOR:

[INSERT MEMBER ENTITY], a [INSERT Best Western International, Inc., an Arizona
TYPE OF ENTITY] corporation

By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Executed on: Executed on:
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RIDER TO THE BEST WESTERN INTERNATIONAL, INC.
MEMBERSHIP AGREEMENT
FOR USE IN ILLINOIS

This Rider (the “Rider”) is made and entered into as of the Effective Date as stated in the
Membership Agreement (defined below), by and between Best Western International, Inc., an
Arizona nonprofit corporation with its principal business address at 6201 N. 24th Parkway,
Phoenix, Arizona 85016 “we,” “us” “our,” or “Licensor”), and
(“you,” “your,” or “Member”).

1. Background. Licensor and Member are parties to that certain Membership
Agreement that has been signed at the same time as the signing of this Rider (the “Membership
Agreement”). This Rider is annexed to and forms a part of the Membership Agreement. This
Rider is being signed because (a) the offer to sell or buy the license for the Property was made in
the State of Illinois, and/or (b) the offer to sell or buy the license for the Property was made outside
of the State of Illinois and accepted in the State of Illinois, and/or (c) Member is domiciled in the
State of Illinois, and/or (d) the licensed Property will be located in the State of Illinois.

2. Governing L.aw/Consent to Jurisdiction. The following language is added to the
end of Section Q of the Membership Agreement:

However, Illinois law will apply to claims arising under the Illinois Franchise
Disclosure Act and the parties submit to the jurisdiction and venue of the state and
federal courts of competent jurisdiction in Illinois for claims arising under the
[linois Franchise Disclosure Act

3. Limitation of Claims. The following language is added as a new Section X of the
Membership Agreement:

Nothing in this Agreement shall shorten any period within which Member may
bring a claim under Section 705/27 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act or
constitute a condition, stipulation, or provision purporting to bind any person
acquiring any membership to waive compliance with any provision of the Illinois
Franchise Disclosure Act of 1987 or any other Illinois law (as long as the
jurisdictional requirements of that Illinois law are met).

4. Waivers Void. The following language is added as a new Section Y of the
Membership Agreement:

Nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a condition, stipulation, or provision
purporting to bind any person acquiring any license to waive compliance with any
provision of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act of 1987 or any other Illinois law
(as long as the jurisdictional requirements of that Illinois law are met).

5. No Waiver of Disclaimer of Reliance. No statement, questionnaire or
acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with the commencement of the
franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state
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franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement
made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or any other person acting on behalf of the franchisor.
This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the
franchise.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties have executed and delivered this Rider effective
on the Effective Date stated in the Membership Agreement.

MEMBER: LICENSOR:
[INSERT MEMBER ENTITY], a [INSERT Best Western International, Inc., an Arizona
TYPE OF ENTITY] nonprofit corporation
By: By:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Executed on: Executed on:
2
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RIDER TO THE BEST WESTERN INTERNATIONAL, INC.
MEMBERSHIP AGREEMENT
FOR USE IN MARYLAND

This Rider (the “Rider”) is made and entered into as of the Effective Date as stated in the
Membership Agreement (defined below), by and between Best Western International, Inc., an
Arizona nonprofit corporation with its principal business address at 6201 N. 24th Parkway,
Phoenix, Arizona 85016 “we,” “us” “our,” or “Franchisor”), and
(“you,” “your,” or “Member”).

1. Background. We and you are parties to that certain Membership Agreement that
has been signed at the same time as the signing of this Rider (the “Membership Agreement”).
This Rider is annexed to and forms part of the Membership Agreement. This Rider is being signed
because (a) you are a resident of the State of Maryland and/or (b) the franchised Property will be
or is operated in the State of Maryland, and/or (c) the offer to sell the franchise for the Property
was made in the State or Maryland; and/or (d) the offer to buy the franchise for the Property was
accepted in the State of Maryland.

2. Application of Law and Choice of Forum. The following language is added to
the end of Section Q. of the Membership Agreement:

However, Maryland law will apply to claims arising under the Maryland Franchise
Registration and Disclosure Law. In addition, you may bring an action in Maryland
for claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

3. Acknowledgements. The following language is added as a new Section X. of the
Membership Agreement:

All representations requiring you to assent to a release, estoppel or waiver of
liability are not intended to nor shall they act as a release, estoppel or waiver of any
liability incurred under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

4. No Waiver of Disclaimer of Reliance. No statement, questionnaire or
acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with the commencement of the
franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state
franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement
made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or any other person acting on behalf of the franchisor.
This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the
franchise.

[Signatures on following page]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed and delivered this Rider effective
on the Effective Date stated in the Membership Agreement.

MEMBER:

[INSERT MEMBER ENTITY], a [INSERT
TYPE OF ENTITY]

By:

Name:

Title:

Executed on:
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FRANCHISOR:

Best Western International, Inc., an Arizona
nonprofit corporation

By:

Name:

Title:

Executed on:




RIDER TO THE BEST WESTERN INTERNATIONAL, INC.
MEMBERSHIP AGREEMENT
FOR USE IN MINNESOTA

This Rider (the “Rider”) is made and entered into as of the Effective Date as stated in the
Membership Agreement (defined below), by and between Best Western International, Inc., an
Arizona corporation with its principal business address at 6201 N. 24th Parkway, Phoenix, Arizona
85016 (“we,” “us” “our,” or “Licensor”), and
(“you,” “your,” or “Member”).

1. Background. Licensor and Member are parties to that certain Membership
Agreement that has been signed at the same time as the signing of this Rider (the “Membership
Agreement”). This Rider is annexed to and forms a part of the Membership Agreement. This
Rider is annexed to and forms part of the Membership Agreement. This Rider is being signed
because (a) the Property that Member will operate under the Membership Agreement will be
located in Minnesota; and/or (b) any of the offering or sales activity relating to the Membership
Agreement occurred in Minnesota.

2. Infringement. The following language is added to the end of Section D of the
Membership Agreement:

To the extent required by Minnesota Stat. Sec. 80C.12, Subd. 1(g), Best Western
will protect Member’s right to use the Best Western Identifying Marks and
indemnify Member from any loss, costs or expenses arising out of any claim, suit
or demand regarding the use of the Best Western Identifying Marks.

3. Termination. The following is added to the end of Section E of the Membership
Agreement:

However, with respect to memberships governed by Minnesota law, Best Western
will comply with Minn. Stat. Sec. 80C.14, Subds. 3, 4 and 5 which require, except
in certain specified cases, that Member be given 90 days’ notice of termination
(with 60 days to cure) and 180 days’ notice of non-renewal of this Agreement.

4. Governing Law/Consent to Jurisdiction. The following is added to the end of
Section Q of the Membership Agreement:

Minn. Statutes. Section 80C.21 and Minnesota Rule 2860.4400(J) prohibit Best
Western from requiring litigation to be conducted outside Minnesota, requiring
waiver of a jury trial, or requiring the Member to consent to liquidated damages,
termination penalties or judgment notes. In addition, nothing in the Membership
Agreement can abrogate or reduce any of Member’s rights as provided for in
Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C, or the Member’s rights to any procedure, forum,
or remedies provided for by the laws of the jurisdiction.
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5. Limitations of Claims. The following language is added as a new Section X of
the Membership Agreement:

Minnesota law provides that no action may be commenced under Minn. Stat. Sec.
80C.17 more than three (3) years after the cause of action accrues.

6. No Waiver of Disclaimer of Reliance. No statement, questionnaire or
acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with the commencement of the
franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state
franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement
made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or any other person acting on behalf of the franchisor.
This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the
franchise.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed and delivered this Rider effective
on the Effective Date stated in the Membership Agreement.

MEMBER: LICENSOR:
[INSERT MEMBER ENTITY], a [INSERT Best Western International, Inc., an Arizona
TYPE OF ENTITY] nonprofit corporation
By: By:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Executed on: Executed on:
2

ACTIVE 6920674921



RIDER TO THE BEST WESTERN INTERNATIONAL, INC.
MEMBERSHIP AGREEMENT
FOR USE IN NEW YORK

This Rider (the “Rider”) is made and entered into as of the Effective Date as stated in the
Membership Agreement (defined below), by and between Best Western International, Inc., an
Arizona nonprofit corporation with its principal business address at 6201 N. 24th Parkway,
Phoenix, Arizona 85016 “we,” “us” “our,” or “Licensor”), and
(“you,” “your,” or “Member”).

1. Background. Licensor and Member are parties to that certain Membership
Agreement that has been signed at the same time as the signing of this Rider (the “Membership
Agreement”). This Rider is annexed to and forms a part of the Membership Agreement. This
Rider is being signed because (a) the offer or sale of the license for the Property that Member will
operate under the Membership Agreement was made in the State of New York, and/or (b) Member
is a resident of New York and will operate the Property in New York.

2. Releases. The following language is added as a new Section M.4 of the
Membership Agreement:

To the extent required by Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State of
New York, all rights Member enjoys and any causes of action arising in Member’s
favor from the provisions of Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State of
New York and the regulations issued thereunder shall remain in force; it being the
intent of the proviso that the non-waiver provisions of GBL 687 and 687.5 be
satisfied.

3. Licensor’s Transfer. The following language is added as a new Section X of the
Membership Agreement:

However, to the extent required by applicable law, no assignment will be made
except to an assignee who, in Best Western’s good faith judgment, is willing and
able to assume Best Western’s obligations under this Agreement.

4. Termination by You. The following language is added to the end of Section E of
the Membership Agreement:

Member may terminate this Agreement on any grounds available by law under the
provisions of Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State of New York.

5. Governing L.aw/Consent to Jurisdiction. The following language is added to the
end of Section Q of the Membership Agreement:

However, to the extent required by Article 33 of the General Business Law of the
State of New York, this Section shall not be considered a waiver of any right
conferred upon Member by the provisions of Article 33 of the General Business
Law of the State of New York and the regulations issued thereunder.
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6. Limitation of Claims. The following language is added as a new Section Y of the
Membership Agreement:

However, to the extent required by Article 33 of the General Business Law of the
State of New York, all rights and any causes of action arising in Member’s favor
from the provisions of Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State of New
York and the regulations issued thereunder shall remain in force; it being the intent
of this provision that the non-waiver provisions of GBL Sections 687.4 and 687.5
be satisfied

7. Application of Rider. There are circumstances in which an offering made by
Licensor would not fall within the scope of the New York General Business Law, Article 33, such
as when the offer and acceptance occurred outside the State of New York. However, an offer or
sale is deemed to be made in New York if Member is domiciled in and the Property will be opened
in New York. We are required to furnish a New York prospectus to every prospective Member
who is protected under the New York General Business Law, Article 33.

8. No Waiver of Disclaimer of Reliance. No statement, questionnaire or
acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with the commencement of the
franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state
franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement
made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or any other person acting on behalf of the franchisor.
This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the
franchise.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties have executed and delivered this Rider effective
on the Effective Date stated in the Membership Agreement.

MEMBER: LICENSOR:
[INSERT MEMBER ENTITY], a [INSERT Best Western International, Inc., an Arizona
TYPE OF ENTITY] corporation
By: By:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Executed on: Executed on:
2
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RIDER TO THE BEST WESTERN INTERNATIONAL, INC.
MEMBERSHIP AGREEMENT
FOR USE IN NORTH DAKOTA

This Rider (the “Rider”) is made and entered into as of the Effective Date as stated in the
Membership Agreement (defined below), by and between Best Western International, Inc., an
Arizona nonprofit corporation with its principal business address at 6201 N. 24th Parkway,
Phoenix, Arizona 85016 “we,” “us” “our,” or “Licensor”), and
(“you,” “your,” or “Member”).

1. Background. Licensor and Member are parties to that certain Membership
Agreement that has been signed at the same time as the signing of this Rider (the “Membership
Agreement”). This Rider is annexed to and forms a part of the Membership Agreement. This
Rider is being signed because (a) Member is a resident of North Dakota and the Property will be
located in North Dakota, and/or (b) the offer or sale of the license for the Property that Member
will operate under the Membership Agreement was made in the State of North Dakota.

2. Releases. The following language is added as a new Section X of the Membership
Agreement:

Any general release shall not apply to the extent prohibited by law with respect to
claims arising under the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law.

3. Liquidated Damages on Termination. The following language is added to the
end of Section F.5 of the Membership Agreement:

The Commissioner has determined termination or liquidated damages to be unfair,
unjust and inequitable within the intent of Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota
Franchise Investment Law. However, Best Western and Member agree to enforce
these provisions to the extent the law allows.

4. Governing Law/Consent to Jurisdiction. The following language is added to the
end of Section Q of the Membership Agreement:

Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent required by the North Dakota
Franchise Investment Law, North Dakota law will apply to this Agreement. In
addition, to the extent required by applicable law, Member may bring an action in
North Dakota.

5. No Waiver of Disclaimer of Reliance. No statement, questionnaire or
acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with the commencement of the
franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state
franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement
made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or any other person acting on behalf of the franchisor.
This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the
franchise.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed and delivered this Rider effective
on the Effective Date stated in the Membership Agreement.

MEMBER:

[INSERT MEMBER ENTITY], a [INSERT
TYPE OF ENTITY]

By:

Name:

Title:

Executed on:
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Best Western International, Inc., an Arizona
nonprofit corporation

By:

Name:

Title:

Executed on:




RIDER TO THE BEST WESTERN INTERNATIONAL, INC.
MEMBERSHIP AGREEMENT
FOR USE IN RHODE ISLAND

This Rider (the “Rider”) is made and entered into as of the Effective Date as stated in the
Membership Agreement (defined below), by and between Best Western International, Inc., an
Arizona nonprofit corporation with its principal business address at 6201 N. 24th Parkway,
Phoenix, Arizona 85016 “we,” “us” “our,” or “Licensor”), and
(“you,” “your,” or “Member”).

1. Background. Licensor and Member are parties to that certain Membership
Agreement that has been signed at the same time as the signing of this Rider (the “Membership
Agreement”). This Rider is annexed to and forms a part of the Membership Agreement. This
Rider is being signed because (a) Member is a resident of Rhode Island and the Property that
Member will operate under the Membership Agreement will be located in Rhode Island; and/or
(b) any of the offering or sales activity relating to the Membership Agreement occurred in Rhode
Island.

2. Governing L.aw/Consent to Jurisdiction. The following language is added to the
end of Section Q of the Membership Agreement:

Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent required by applicable law, Rhode
Island law will apply to claims arising under the Rhode Island Franchise Investment
Act. Section 19-28.1-14 of the Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act provides
that "A provision in a franchise agreement restricting jurisdiction or venue to a
forum outside this state or requiring the application of the laws of another state is
void with respect to a claim otherwise enforceable under this Act."

To the extent required by applicable law, Member may bring an action in Rhode
Island for claims arising under the Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act.

3. No Waiver of Disclaimer of Reliance. No statement, questionnaire or
acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with the commencement of the
franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state
franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement
made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or any other person acting on behalf of the franchisor.
This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the
franchise.

[Signatures on following page]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed and delivered this Rider effective
on the Effective Date stated in the Membership Agreement.

MEMBER:

[INSERT MEMBER ENTITY], a [INSERT
TYPE OF ENTITY]

By:

Name:

Title:

Executed on:

ACTIVE 6920674921

LICENSOR:

Best Western International, Inc., an Arizona
nonprofit corporation

By:

Name:

Title:

Executed on:




RIDER TO THE BEST WESTERN INTERNATIONAL, INC.
MEMBERSHIP AGREEMENT
FOR USE IN WASHINGTON

This Rider (the “Rider”) is made and entered into as of the Effective Date as stated in the
Membership Agreement (defined below), by and between Best Western International, Inc., an
Arizona nonprofit corporation with its principal business address at 6201 N. 24th Parkway,
Phoenix, Arizona 85016 “we,” “us” “our,” or “Licensor”), and
(“you,” “your,” or “Member”).

1. Background. Licensor and Member are parties to those certain regulatory
documents, including, (i) the Membership Agreement; (ii) Bylaws; and (iii) Rules and
Regulations; that have been signed at the same time as the signing of this Rider (collectively, the
“Regulatory Documents”). This Rider is annexed to and forms part of the Regulatory
Documents. This Rider is being signed because (a) the Property that Member will operate under
the Membership Agreement will be located in Washington; and/or (b) Member is a resident of
Washington; and/or (c) any of the offering or sales activity relating to the Membership Agreement
occurred in Washington.

2. Addition of Paragraphs. The following is added to the end of all the Regulatory
Documents:

In recognition of the requirements by the Washington Franchise Investment
Protection Act and the Rules and Regulations promulgated thereunder (the “Act”™),
the Regulatory Documents of Best Western International, Inc. shall be modified as
follows:

In the event of a conflict of laws, the provisions of the Washington Franchise
Investment Protection Act, Chapter 19.100 RCW will prevail.

RCW 19.100.180 may supersede this Agreement in Member’s relationship with
Best Western including the areas of termination and renewal of your license. There
may also be court decisions which may supersede this Agreement in Member’s
relationship with Best Western including the areas of termination and renewal of
Member’s license.

In any arbitration or mediation involving a franchise purchased in Washington, the
arbitration or mediation site will be either in the state of Washington, or in a place
mutually agreed upon at the time of the arbitration or mediation, or as determined
by the arbitrator or mediator at the time of arbitration or mediation. In addition, if
litigation is not precluded by the Agreement, a Member may bring an action or
proceeding arising out of or in connection with the sale of licenses, or a violation
of the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, in Washington.

A release or waiver of rights executed by a franchisee may not include rights under
the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act or any rule or order
thereunder except when executed pursuant to a negotiated settlement after the
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Agreement is in effect and where the parties are represented by independent
counsel. Provisions such as those which unreasonably restrict or limit the statute of
limitations period for claims under the Act, or rights or remedies under the Act such
as a right to a jury trial, may not be enforceable.

Transfer fees are collectable to the extent that they reflect the franchisor’s
reasonable estimated or actual costs in effecting a transfer.

Pursuant to RCW 49.62.020, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable
against an employee, including an employee of a franchisee, unless the employee’s
earnings from the party seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $100,000
per year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for inflation). In addition, a
noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an independent
contractor of a franchisee under RCW 49.62.030 unless the independent
contractor’s earnings from the party seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed
$250,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for inflation). As a
result, any provisions contained in the franchise agreement or elsewhere that
conflict with these limitations are void and unenforceable in Washington.

RCW 49.62.060 prohibits a franchisor from restricting, restraining, or prohibiting
a franchisee from (i) soliciting or hiring any employee of a franchisee of the same
franchisor or (ii) soliciting or hiring any employee of the franchisor. As a result,
any such provisions contained in the franchise agreement or elsewhere are void and
unenforceable in Washington.

3. No Waiver of Disclaimer of Reliance. No statement, questionnaire or
acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with the commencement of the
franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state
franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement
made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or any other person acting on behalf of the franchisor.
This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the
franchise.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties have executed and delivered this Rider effective
on the Effective Date stated in the Regulatory Documents.
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MEMBER: LICENSOR:

[INSERT MEMBER ENTITY], a [INSERT Best Western International, Inc., an Arizona

TYPE OF ENTITY] nonprofit corporation
By: By:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Executed on: Executed on:
3
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BwH. Hotels ANNUAL REPORT

Report of Independent Auditors

To the Board of Directors and Members of Best Western International, Inc.
Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Best Western International, Inc. (the Company), which comprise the
consolidated statements of financial position as of November 30, 2023 and 2022, and the related consolidated statements of
revenues and expenses, other comprehensive revenues and expenses, cash flows and changes in net assets for the years then
ended, and the related notes (collectively referred to as the “financial statements”).

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company
at November 30, 2023 and 2022, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS,).
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Company and to meet our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free of material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered in
the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for one year after the date
that the financial statements are available to be issued.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free of material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in
the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, and
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis,
evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.




BwH. Hotels ANNUAL REPORT

Report of Independent Auditors

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial
doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Financial Highlights in the Annual
Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does
not cover the other information, and we do not express an opinion or any form of assurance thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and consider whether
a material inconsistency exists between the other information and the financial statements, or the other information otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work performed, we conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of
the other information exists, we are required to describe it in our report.

St ¥ LLP

Phoenix, Arizona
February 23, 2024
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Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

As of November 30,

(in thousands) 2023 2022

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $161,159 $ 239,426
Restricted cash 12,194 11,089
Short-term investments 15,939 16,396
Accounts receivable, principally from Members, net 61,858 72,182
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 18,017 17,265
Income taxes receivable 9,748 8,430

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 278,915 364,788
Property, equipment and computer software, net 34,476 31,252
Hotel investments, net 52,025 53,403
Long-term investments 281,094 110,512
Restricted Rabbi Trust investments 17,037 19,063
Deferred income taxes 47,276 49,204
Other assets, net 23,014 23,293

TOTAL ASSETS $ 733,837 $ 651,515

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 81,708 $ 78,042
Current frequent stay program liability 117,949 96,193
Current deferred revenue 16,845 16,327
Deposits 10,109 12,460
Line of credit B, _
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 226,611 203,022
Non-current frequent stay program liability 175,298 198,148
Non-current deferred affiliation fee revenue 45,980 48,558
Non-current deferred compensation plans liability 15,358 17,183
Non-current construction loans 37,963 37,861
Non-current lease liability 790 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 502,000 504,772
NET ASSETS:
Retained earnings 233,532 144,213
Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income (3,525) 576
TOTAL BEST WESTERN INTERNATIONAL, INC. NET ASSETS 230,007 144,789
Non-controlling interests 1,830 1,954
TOTAL NET ASSETS 231,837 146,743
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 733,837 $ 651,515

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.




BwH. Hotels ANNUAL REPORT

Consolidated Statements of Revenues and Expenses

Years Ended November 30,

(in thousands) 2023 2022
REVENUES:
Fees, dues and assessments $ 293,536 $ 276,766
Program revenues 180,273 165,915
Other revenues 62,787 51,199
TOTAL REVENUES 536,596 493,880
EXPENSES:
Compensation, taxes and benefits 197,303 175,005
Advertising and promotion 121,415 105,950
Depreciation and amortization 18,162 14,748
General and administrative 88,222 77,477
Program cost of sales 19,540 16,531
TOTAL EXPENSES 444,642 389,711
Net realized and unrealized gains (losses) on investments 12,414 (1,391)
Interest and dividend income, and interest expense, net 12,150 2,160
Excess of revenues over expenses before income taxes 116,518 104,938
Income tax provision (27,498) (17,169)
Excess of revenues over expenses 89,020 87,769
Excess of expenses over revenues
attributable to non-controlling interests 299 310

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES
ATTRIBUTABLE TO BEST WESTERN INTERNATIONAL, INC. $ 89,319 $ 88,079

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.




BwH. Hotels ANNUAL REPORT

Consolidated Statements of Other
Comprehensive Revenues and Expenses

Years Ended November 30,

(in thousands) 2023 2022
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES $ 89,020 $ 87,769
Foreign currency translation adjustment, net of tax (755) 982
Change in net unrealized gains (losses) on available-for-sale debt securities, net of tax:
Net unrealized (losses) on available-for-sale debt securities (3,825) (675)
Adjustment for net losses realized and included in excess of revenues over expenses 479 134
Total change in net unrealized losses on available-for-sale debt securities (3,346) (541)
Comprehensive excess of revenues over expenses 84,919 88,210
Comprehensive excess of expenses over revenues
attributable to non-controlling interests 299 310
COMPREHENSIVE EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES
$ 85,218 $ 88,520

ATTRIBUTABLE TO BEST WESTERN INTERNATIONAL, INC.

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.




BwH. Hotels ANNUAL REPORT

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended November 30,

(in thousands) 2023 2022
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Excess of revenues over expenses $ 89,020 $ 87,769
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues over
expenses to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 18,162 14,748
Provision for doubtful accounts 794 (1,650)
Net losses (gains) on Restricted Rabbi Trust investments (996) 1,977
Net losses on available for sale debt securities 479 -
Net (gains) on equity securities (11,629) (761)
Amortization of bond premiums/(discounts) on held-to-maturity securities, net 79 131
Amortization/(accretion) of premiums/(discounts)
on available-for-sale debt securities, net (1,732) (144)
Change in accrued interest on held-to-maturity securites, net 66 -
Change in accrued interest on available-for-sale debt securities, net (6) 36
Provision for deferred income taxes 2,999 1,393
Loss on disposition of property, equipment and computer software 27 216
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable 9,528 (7,988)
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (741) (2,473)
Income taxes (1,327) (9,710)
Other assets, net (735) 1,002
Accounts payable, accrued liabilities and deferred compensation plans liability 5,239 2,749
Deferred revenue (2,089) (510)
Frequent stay program liability (1,094) 15,033
Deposits (3,567) 952
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 102,477 102,770
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from maturity of held-to-maturity debt securities 13,000 16,500
Proceeds from maturity of available-for-sale debt securities 4,118 -
Proceeds from sale of available-for-sale debt securities 41,029 3,460
Proceeds from sale of equity securities 9,722 843
Purchase of available-for-sale debt securities (149,432) (76,005)
Purchase of equity securities (80,164) (37,712)
Development costs of hotel investments (820) (11,211)
Fund Restricted Rabbi Trust investments (285) (439)
Purchase of property, equipment and computer software (17,683) (15,197)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (180,515) (119,761)
Continues on next page.
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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BwH. Hotels ANNUAL REPORT

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended November 30,

(in thousands) 2023 2022
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayment of construction loan $ (456) $ -
Proceeds from construction loans 1,135 12,515
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES 679 12,515
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents, and restricted cash (77,359) (4,476)
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents,
and restricted cash 197 (177)
Cash and cash equivalents, and restricted cash at beginning of period 250,515 255,168
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND RESTRICTED CASH
AT END OF PERIOD $ 173,353 $ 250,515
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid for:
Interest, net of capitalized interest of $0 and $396 for the
years ended November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively $ 1,386 $ 501
Income taxes 26,317 26,067
Income tax refunds received $ 532 $ 486
Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of lease liabilities:
Operating cash flows used in operating leases $ 1,043 $ -
Non-cash operating activites:
Amortization of operating lease right-of-use assets $ 958 $ -
Net increase in operating lease right-of-use assets and operating lease
liabilities due to adoption of ASC 842 2,191 -
Right-of-use assets obtained in exchange for operating lease liabilities 330 -
Non-cash impact to right-of-use assets and lease liabilities due to lease cancellation (39) -
Non-cash investing activities:
Disposal of fully depreciated property, equipment and computer software $ 8,156 $ 5,365
Accrued additions to hotel investments 104 1,364
Accrued additions to property, equipment and computer software 57 780
Employee contributions to the Restricted Rabbi Trust investments 176 312
Distributions from Restricted Rabbi Trust investments 3,483 4,426
Non-cash financing activities:
Equity contribution from joint venture partner $ 175 $ 239
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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BwH. Hotels ANNUAL REPORT

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Accumulated Non-controlling
Other Interests in Total
Retained Comprehensive Consolidated Net
(in thousands) Earnings Income (Loss) Subsidiaries Assets
Balance - November 30, 2021 $ 56,134 $ 135 $ 2,025 $ 58,294
Total excess of revenues over expenses (expenses over revenue) 88,079 - (310) 87,769
Foreign currency translation adjustment, net of tax - 982 - 982
Unrealized (losses) on available-for-sale debt securities, net of tax - (541) - (541)
Contributions from non-controlling interests - - 239 239
Balance - November 30, 2022 144,213 576 1,954 146,743
Total excess of revenues over expenses (expenses over revenue) 89,319 - (299) 89,020
Foreign currency translation adjustment, net of tax - (755) - (755)
Unrealized (losses) on available-for-sale debt securities, net of tax - (3,346) - (3,346)
Contributions from non-controlling interests - - 175 175
Balance - November 30, 2023 $233,532 $ (3,525) $ 1,830 $ 231,837

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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BwH. Hotels ANNUAL REPORT

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

November 30, 2023

(M

Business, Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Nature of Business

Best Western International, Inc. and its consolidated subsidiaries (“Best Western” or the “Company”) is a membership
organization incorporated as a non-profit corporation in the State of Arizona. The Company is a membership
association of hotels established solely to provide revenue generating opportunities and to leverage marketing and
purchasing power to benefit the holders of the Company’s membership interests (the “Members”). The exceptions
to the membership structure are the wholly owned subsidiaries: (i) SureStay, Inc. (“SureStay"”), which is a franchisor, (ii)
soft brand licensees, (iii) World Hotels GmbH (“WorldHotels”), which is a licensor, (iv) AutoClerk, Inc. (“AutoClerk”),
which provides property management services, and (v) BWI DevCo Tempe, LLC (“DevCo Tempe"”), which owns and
operates a Best Western branded hotel. The Company’s wholly owned subsidiary, BWI DevCo Denver 3560, LLC, and
T.W.C. LLC ("“TWC"), entered into a joint venture Contribution Agreement and formed Denver 3560, LLC (“Denver
3560"), a Colorado limited liability company to develop, build, own and operate a Best Western branded hotel.

Best Western branded hotels, SureStay branded hotels, soft brand licensees, and WorldHotels branded hotels,
collectively referred to as BWH Hotels (“BWH"), are located throughout the world. As of November 30, 2023, there
are approximately 4,300 hotels in over 100 countries and territories worldwide associated with BWH, that are activated
or currently in the development pipeline to be activated on our reservations platform.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company, our wholly owned subsidiaries and entities
in which the Company has a controlling financial interest, including variable interest entities where the Company is the
primary beneficiary.

The determination of a controlling financial interest is based upon the terms of the governing agreements of the
respective entities, including the evaluation of rights held by other ownership interests. If the entity is considered
to be a variable interest entity, the Company determines whether the Company is the primary beneficiary, and then
consolidates those variable interest entities for which the Company has determined that the Company is the primary
beneficiary.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances are eliminated in consolidation.
Basis of Presentation

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported and, accordingly, ultimate results could differ from those estimates. In
our opinion, the consolidated financial statements reflect all adjustments, including normal recurring items, considered
necessary for a fair presentation of financial performance.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include highly liquid money market instruments that have original maturities of three
months or less at the date of purchase.

Restricted Cash

Restricted cash is primarily comprised of annual dues paid by Members prior to the related service period as well as
funds required to pay the principal and interest on the DevCo Tempe Construction Loan (“Tempe Loan") for the period
January 1, 2024 through December 1, 2024 (see note 17). Annual dues are held in a custodial account and are not
available to the Company until December of the following fiscal year. As of November 30, 2023 and 2022, there was
$12.2 million and $11.1 million of restricted cash, respectively.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

November 30, 2023

(f)

(9)

(h)

The following table provides a reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents, and restricted cash reported in the
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position that sum to the total of such amounts shown in the Consolidated
Statements of Cash Flows:

As of November 30,
(in thousands) 2023 2022
Cash and cash equivalents $161,159 $239,426
Restricted cash 12,194 11,089
Total cash and cash equivalents, and restricted cash
shown in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows $173,353 $250,515
Investments

Investments consist of certificates of deposits, mutual funds, common shares, U.S. treasury and government agency
bonds, corporate bonds, mortgage and asset-backed securities, and municipal and provincial notes and bonds, and
are classified as short-term or long-term investments based on maturity dates for debt securities, and equity securities
are classified as long-term based on the Company'’s liquidity position. The Company has not recognized any investment
impairments during the years ended November 30, 2023 and 2022 (see note 3).

Restricted Rabbi Trust Investments

The Company has a Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Plan (“NQP"”) in which key management employees of
the Company, as determined by the Board of Directors, are selected to participate. The NQP was restated effective
December 1, 2020, to provide for the use of a Rabbi Trust and to amend the design of the Company’s contributions.
Effective December 1, 2020, the Company established a NQP Rabbi Trust (“Trust”), whereby the Company makes
contributions to this Trust to provide the Company a source of funds to assist in satisfying the NQP liability. The
investments included in this Trust are carried at fair value and recorded in Restricted Rabbi Trust investments in the
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position (see note 13).

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amount reflected in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position for cash and cash equivalents,
restricted cash, prepaid expenses and other current assets, accounts receivable, principally from members, net,
accounts payable and accrued liabilities, and deposits approximate their respective fair values based on their liquidity
and/or the short-term nature of these instruments. The Company measures and discloses the estimated fair value of
financial assets and liabilities utilizing a hierarchy of valuation techniques based on whether the inputs to a fair value
measurement are considered to be observable or unobservable in a marketplace. Observable inputs reflect market
data obtained from independent sources, while unobservable inputs reflect the Company’s market assumptions. This
hierarchy requires the use of observable market data when available. These inputs have created the following fair value
hierarchy:

e Level 1 — quoted prices for identical instruments in active markets;

e Level 2 — quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar instruments
in markets that are not active, and model-derived valuations in which significant inputs and significant value
drivers are observable in active markets; and

e Level 3 - fair value measurements derived from valuation techniques in which one or more significant inputs or
significant value drivers are unobservable.

The Company measures fair value using a set of standardized procedures for all assets and liabilities which are required to
be measured at their estimated fair value on either a recurring or non-recurring basis. When available, the Company utilizes
quoted market prices from an independent third-party source to determine fair value and classifies such items in Level 1.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

November 30, 2023

In accordance with the fair value accounting requirements, companies may choose to measure eligible financial instruments
and certain other items at fair value. The Company has not elected the fair value option for any eligible financial instruments.

The investments in the Trust are restricted and are designated as trading securities and carried at fair value. The fair market
value of these restricted investments are measured using Level 1 inputs (quoted prices for identical assets in active markets).

The following tables present information about the carrying value of the Company'’s financial assets compared to fair value
as of November 30, 2023 and 2022, and indicate the fair value hierarchy of the valuation techniques utilized to determine
such fair value. The investments in certificates of deposits, mutual funds, common shares, U.S. treasury and government
agency bonds, corporate bonds, mortgage and asset-backed securities, and municipal and provincial notes and bonds
are included in both short-term and long-term investments in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position, and
the investments held in a Restricted Rabbi Trust are included in Restricted Rabbi Trust investments in the Consolidated
Statements of Financial Position.

Carrying Value vs. Fair Value Measurements
November 30, 2023

Fair Value

Quoted Prices in Significant Other
Active Markets for Observable

Carrying Identical Assets Inputs

(in thousands) Value Total (Level 1) (Level 2)
Mutual funds $ 75,070 $ 75,070 $ 75,070 $ -
Mortgage and asset-backed securities 74,452 74,185 74,185 -
Corporate bonds 64,357 63,702 63,702 -
Common shares 44,630 44,630 44,630 -
U.S. treasury and government agency bonds 32,649 32,538 32,538 -
Municipal and provincial notes and bonds 3,622 3,594 3,594 -
Investments in certificates of deposits 2,253 2,234 2,234

Restricted Rabbi Trust investments 17,037 17,037 17,037 -
Total $314,070 $ 312,990 $312,990 $ -

November 30, 2022

Fair Value

Quoted Prices in Significant Other
Active Markets for Observable

Carrying Identical Assets Inputs
(in thousands) Value Total (Level 1) (Level 2)
Corporate bonds $ 39,107 $ 38,674 $ 38,674 $ -
Mortgage and asset-backed securities 25,708 25,632 25,632 -
Mutual funds 19,126 19,126 19,126 -
Common shares 18,504 18,504 18,504 -
U.S. treasury and government agency bonds 15,415 15,319 15,319 -
Investments in certificates of deposits 5,250 5,121 5,121 -
Municipal and provincial notes and bonds 3,798 3,770 3,770 -
Restricted Rabbi Trust investments 19,063 19,063 19,063 -
Total $ 145,971 $ 145,209 $ 145,209 $ -
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November 30, 2023

(i)

)

(k)

Property, Equipment and Computer Software and Hotel Investments

Property, equipment and computer software and hotel investments are recorded at cost. Costs of improvements
that extend the economic life or improve service potential are also capitalized. Depreciation on land improvements,
buildings, and furniture and equipment is computed using straight-line and accelerated methods over estimated
useful lives ranging from 3 to 39 years. Leasehold improvements are amortized on a straight-line basis over the shorter
of the related lease term or the estimated useful lives of the assets.

Purchased software license fees and related implementation costs, and costs to develop software for internal use
are capitalized and amortized on a straight-line basis over a three-year useful life. Repair and maintenance costs are
charged to expenses as incurred.

The Company developed, opened and is operating two hotels and the property and equipment related to these hotels
are included in hotel investments, net in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position (see notes 7, 16, and 17).

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill arises from business combinations and represents the excess of the cost of an acquired entity over the net fair
value amounts that were assigned to the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed. Goodwill is amortized
on a straight-line basis over a ten-year useful life and is tested for impairment if circumstances indicate that the goodwill
carrying value may exceed its fair value. Goodwill is included in other assets, net in the Consolidated Statements of
Financial Position.

Other intangible assets include acquired customers, developed technologies, and trademarks and trade names resulting
from business acquisitions. Other intangible assets are valued based on their acquisition date fair values and, other than
trademarks and trade names which are indefinite-lived, are amortized using the straight-line method over their estimated
useful lives, ranging from 7.5 years to 10 years. Other intangible assets are included in other assets, net in the Consolidated
Statements of Financial Position.

The Company evaluates the potential impairment of goodwill and other intangible assets annually. In evaluating these
assets for impairment, the Company may elect to first assess qualitative factors to determine whether it is more likely
than not that the fair value of the reporting unit or the intangible assets is less than its carrying amount. If the conclusion
is that the fair value of the assets is not more likely than not less than its carrying value, then no further testing is required.
If the conclusion is that the fair value of the assets is more likely than not less than its carrying value, then a quantitative
impairment test is performed. For intangible assets, if the carrying value is greater than the fair value of the assets, an
impairment charge is recognized for this excess. The Company may elect to forgo the qualitative assessment and move
directly to the quantitative impairment tests for goodwill and other intangible assets. The Company determines the fair
value of its reporting units and intangible assets using income and market methods.

Goodwill has been allocated to two reporting units: (i) WorldHotels, and (ii) AutoClerk. The Company performed a
quantitative impairment analysis for the WorldHotels reporting unit in both 2023 and 2022. As of November 30, 2023 and
November 30, 2022, the Company determined that the fair value of the WorldHotels reporting unit exceeded the carrying
value and no impairment was recorded. The Company performed a qualitative impairment analysis for the AutoClerk
reporting unit during both 2023 and 2022, concluding that it is more likely than not that the fair value of the reporting unit
is greater than its carrying amount (see note 15).

Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets

The Company reviews long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets is measured by a comparison of the carrying
amount of an asset to future undiscounted net cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If such assets are
considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of
the assets exceeds the estimated fair value of the assets. The Company has not recognized any impairments during the
years ended November 30, 2023 and 2022.
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November 30, 2023

()

(m)

Leases

The Company primarily leases office space, vehicles, and office equipment from third parties. The Company determines
if a contract is a lease at inception. A contract contains a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of
an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. The lease term begins on the commencement
date, which is the date the Company takes possession of the asset and may include options to extend or terminate
the lease when it is reasonably certain that the option will be exercised. Certain of the Company’s leases contain
renewal options for varying periods, which can be exercised at the Company's sole discretion. Leases are classified as
operating or finance leases based on factors such as the lease term, lease payments, and the economic life, fair value
and estimated residual value of the asset. Where leases include options to purchase the leased asset at the end of the
lease term, this is assessed as a part of the Company’s lease classification determination.

Under Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC") Leases (“ASC 842"), which the Company adopted as of December
1, 2022 (see note 1(u)), the Company recognizes a right-of-use ("ROU") asset and lease liability to account for its
leases. ROU assets represent the Company’s right to use an underlying asset for the lease term and lease liabilities
represent the Company’s obligation to make lease payments arising from the lease. ROU assets and lease liabilities
are recognized on the commencement date based on the present value of lease payments over the lease term. ROU
assets are based on the lease liability and are increased by prepaid lease payments and decreased by lease incentives
received. Lease incentives are amortized through the lease asset as reductions of expense over the lease term. For
leases where the Company is reasonably certain to exercise a renewal option, such option periods have been included
in the determination of the Company’s ROU assets and lease liabilities.

Leases typically contain rent escalations over the lease term. The Company recognizes expense for these leases on a
straight-line basis over the lease term. Certain leases require the Company to pay taxes, insurance, maintenance and
other operating expenses associated with the leased asset. Such amounts are not included in the measurement of the
ROU assets and lease liabilities to the extent they are variable in nature. These variable lease costs are recognized as
a variable lease expense when incurred.

Our lease agreements do not contain any material residual value guarantees or material restrictive covenants.

As a practical expedient, lease agreements with lease and non-lease components are accounted for as a single lease
component for all asset classes. The Company estimates contingent lease incentives when it is probable that the
Company is entitled to the incentive at lease commencement. The Company elected the short-term lease recognition
exemption for all leases. Therefore, leases with an initial term of 12 months or less are not recorded on the consolidated
balance sheet; instead, lease payments are recognized as lease expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
The depreciable life of the ROU assets are limited by the expected lease term unless the Company is reasonably
certain of a transfer of title or purchase option.

The Company elected to use a risk-free rate as the discount rate for all asset classes.
Income Taxes

The Company utilizes the liability method of accounting for income taxes whereby deferred taxes are determined
based on the difference between the financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities using enacted tax rates
in effect in the years in which the differences are expected to reverse.

Recognition of deferred tax assets is limited to amounts considered by management to be more likely than not
realized in future period.

The Company assesses whether a valuation allowance should be established based on its determination of whether
it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Both positive and
negative evidence is considered when determining the necessity of the valuation allowance as well as the sources
of taxable income supporting the realization of the deferred tax assets, including taxable income in carryback years,
future reversals of existing taxable temporary differences, tax-planning strategies and projected taxable income from
future operations.

Based on the history of positive earnings, in addition to the expected reversal of taxable temporary differences and
forecasted positive results of operations, management determined, based on its assessment of both positive and
negative evidence and objective and subjective evidence, that it is more likely than not that the Company will realize
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(n)

its deferred tax assets, with the exception of certain deferred tax assets related to foreign net operating losses,
("NOL"), and foreign tax credit, (“FTC"), carryforwards. The Company has provided a valuation allowance against net
deferred tax assets for certain foreign loss entities as the realization of such assets are not more likely than not to occur.

As of November 30, 2023, the Company had foreign NOL carryforwards of $11.1 million and U.S. FTC carryforwards of
$0.6 million. The foreign NOLs will not expire and will carryforward indefinitely. The FTC carryforwards were generated
in the years ended November 30, 2019 and 2020, in the amounts of $0.2 million and $0.4 million, respectively, and
expire in the years ended November 30, 2029 and 2030, respectively.

The Company reviews uncertain tax positions taken, or expected to be taken, in the course of preparing the Company’s
tax returns to determine whether the tax positions are more likely than not of being sustained by the applicable
tax authority. Management of the Company is required to analyze all open tax years, as defined by the statutes of
limitations for all major jurisdictions, which include federal, state, and foreign. As of November 30, 2023 and 2022,
the Company has not recognized any asset or liability for unrecognized income tax benefits or liabilities. It is the
Company'’s policy to recognize interest and penalties related to uncertain tax positions as a component of the income
tax provision.

Revenue Recognition
Fees, dues and assessments

Fees, dues and assessments are established by the membership and the Board of Directors to compensate the
Company for providing services to Members, soft brand licensees, SureStay franchisees, and WorldHotels licensees.
The Company has performance obligations to provide hotel support and marketing, and a license to our hotel system
intellectual property for the use of our brand names. Our performance obligations are a series of distinct goods or
services, for which the Company receives the following types of variable consideration through our membership
agreements with our Members. Monthly fees and assessments (which include advertising, sales and marketing and
reimbursement for the Company’s technology expenses) represent fixed and variable consideration and are billed
monthly and recognized as revenue in the same month as the services are provided and charges become fixed or
determinable and payable. Annual dues are established, billed and payable each year for continuing membership during
the succeeding year. Annual dues are recognized as revenue ratably in the year to which the continuing membership
applies. Any Member may resign from the Company at any time, but if the Member resigns or is terminated, fees and
dues become immediately due and payable per the terms of the applicable contract and are recognized as revenue
when cash is received regardless of the term of the contract.

Affiliation fee revenues from Best Western branded hotels are fixed consideration payable upon approval of the
Member or licensee by the Board of Directors and acceptance of membership or license terms by the property owner.
These revenues are recognized on a straight-line basis over the hotelier's expected life as a Best Western branded
hotel or over the initial contract term. SureStay franchisee initial fees are due upon execution of a franchise agreement
and recognized over the initial term of the franchise agreement. WorldHotels hotel integration fees are recognized on
a straight-line basis over the expected life as a WorldHotels branded hotel. Affiliation fee revenues were $9.8 million
and $8.9 million for the years ended November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

Best Western Rewards® frequent stay program (“BWR® program*)

The Company administers the BWR program for the benefit of BWH and BWR program members. Under our BWR
program, the Company has a performance obligation to provide or arrange for the provision of goods or services
between BWR program members and BWH hotels in exchange for the redemption of points earned from past
activities. Costs of operating the BWR program, including costs for marketing, promotion, and other member services,
are charged to the BWH hotels through an assessment fee that is based on members’ qualified expenditures. The
assessment fees received from BWH hotels are deferred and recognized as program revenues as the loyalty points
are redeemed and the related service, net of redemption expense, is provided. The amount of revenue the Company
recognizes upon point redemption is impacted by the Company’s estimate of the breakage for points that BWR
members will never redeem. The Company estimates breakage based on historical experience and expectations of
future BWR member behavior, including analyses performed by and input of third-party actuaries. All BWR program
costs are recognized as incurred.
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Program revenues in excess of redemption costs are used to fund the operational expenses of the BWR program.

Best Western Travel Card® (a card having no expiration date and no usage or non-usage fees) revenue is recognized
when: (i) the Best Western Travel Card is redeemed, or (ii) the likelihood of the Best Western Travel Card being
redeemed is remote (Best Western Travel Card breakage), and the Company determines that there is not a legal
obligation to remit the unredeemed Best Western Travel Card balance to the relevant jurisdiction. The determination
of the Best Western Travel Card breakage rate is based upon Company specific historical redemption patterns. Best
Western Travel Card breakage is included in program revenues in the Consolidated Statements of Revenues and
Expenses.

Other revenues

Other revenues in the Consolidated Statements of Revenues and Expenses consist of: (i) international fees and other
fees from hotelier meetings, training, quality assurance inspections and other services, and (ii) owned hotel operations
revenues, and are recognized in the month the services are provided. International fees include fees and charges for
reservations and other services billed to international organizations monthly and were $23.0 million and $21.2 million
for the years ended November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively. Owned hotel operations revenues were $9.5 million
and $3.3 million for the years ended November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

All other revenue sources, such as program fees, are recognized in the month that the product or service is provided.
Revenues, including rebates from vendors, and associated costs of product sold to hoteliers when the Company does
not assume the risk and rewards of ownership of the product, is not the primary obligator, and does not possess
other indicators of gross reporting, are reported as a net amount earned and included in program revenues in the
Consolidated Statements of Revenues and Expenses.

Contract balances

The Company records a receivable as performance obligations are satisfied and there is an unconditional right to
receive payment. Deferred revenue is recorded when the Company receives payment, or has the unconditional right
to receive payment, in advance of the satisfaction of the Company’s performance obligations related to initial affiliation
fees and the BWR program.

Certain costs to obtain contracts with Members, soft brand licensees, SureStay franchisees, and WorldHotels licensees
are capitalized and amortized on a straight-line basis over the hotelier's expected life as a branded hotel or over
the initial contract term. The costs of obtaining a contract with a Member, soft brand licensee, SureStay franchisee,
and WorldHotels licensee are recorded in prepaid expenses and other current assets, and other assets, net in our
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position.The related amortization is recorded in compensation, taxes and benefits
in our Consolidated Statements of Revenues and Expenses. The Company had capitalized costs to obtain contracts with
customers of $12.9 million and $13.3 million at November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively, consisting of the following:

As of November 30,

(in thousands) 2023 2022
Current contract assets $ 957 $ 964
Non-current contract assets 11,903 12,305
Total contract assets $ 12,860 $ 13,269
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At November 30, 2023 and 2022, the contract liabilities balances related to affiliation fees and the BWR program include
the following components and are included in current frequent stay program liability, current deferred revenue, non-current
frequent stay program liability, and non-current deferred affiliation fee revenue in the Consolidated Statements of Financial

Position:
As of November 30,
(in thousands) 2023 2022
Current contract liabilities $ 122,503 $ 100,161
Non-current contract liabilities 221,278 246,706
Total contract liabilities $ 343,781 $ 346,867
As of November 30,
(in thousands) 2023 2022
Liability related to the loyalty program $ 292,438 $ 292,993
Affiliation fees received from hoteliers 51,343 53,874
Total contract liabilities $ 343,781 $ 346,867

(o) Significant Estimates and Assumptions

Management of the Company has made certain estimates and assumptions relating to the reporting of assets and
liabilities, revenues and expenses, and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities to prepare these consolidated
financial statements in conformity with GAAP. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

(p) Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist primarily of cash and
cash equivalents, accounts receivable, principally from Members, net, and investments.

The Company has concentrated its credit risk for cash by maintaining deposits in financial institutions which exceed
amounts covered by insurance provided by the U.S. Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. The Company has not
experienced any losses in such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk to cash and cash
equivalents.

Accounts receivable, principally from Members, net, are primarily from Member, franchisee, licensee fees and services,
and product sales. Concentrations of credit risk with respect to accounts receivable are limited due to the large number
of hoteliers located throughout the world comprising the Company’s customer base. The Company does not require
collateral within credit limits established. In those instances when a Member, franchisee, or licensee requests product in
excess of the credit limit allowed by Company policy, the Company requests a letter of credit, deposit, or prepayment
to secure the collection of accounts receivable. The Company performs ongoing evaluations of its hotelier receivables;
non-payment can lead to cancellation of the applicable Best Western membership, license or franchise.

The Company is also potentially subject to concentrations of credit risk in its investments. The Company has investments
in certificates of deposits, mutual funds, common shares, U.S. treasury and government agency bonds, corporate bonds,
mortgage and asset-backed securities, and municipal and provincial notes and bonds. The Company has appointed an
investment advisory firm to oversee the Company'’s investment strategy who have assigned various fund managers to
manage the Company's investments. The Company has not experienced any other-than-temporary impairment losses
in such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk to investments based on its ability to hold
investments until recovery as well as the active management of the portfolio.

(q) Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred and recorded as advertising and promotion expenses.

20




BwH. Hotels ANNUAL REPORT

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

November 30, 2023

(r)

(s)

(t)

(u)

Foreign Currency

Non-U.S. dollar assets and liabilities are remeasured using period-end exchange rates; income and expense items
are remeasured at average exchange rates prevailing during the periods reported. Exchange rate gains and losses,
unrealized and realized, are included in general and administrative expenses in the Consolidated Statements of
Revenues and Expenses and were approximately a $0.4 million gain and a $1.8 million loss during the years ended
November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

Self-Insurance Programs

The Company self-insures for certain levels of employee medical and dental coverage. For medical, the Company
accrues estimated costs of this self-insurance program based on its history of claims experience and the estimated
time lag between incidents and the dates claims are payable. Because of the short-term nature of the time lag, no
discount rate is used when evaluating the present value of the projected settlements. The ultimate cost of claims for a
covered period may differ from original estimates.

Recent Accounting Guidance Not Yet Adopted

In November 2019, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB") issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU")
2019-10 “Financial Instruments — Credit Losses (Topic 326): Effective Dates”. This ASU was related to prior standards
issued by the FASB, including ASU 2019-04 “Codification Improvements”, which was issued in April 2019, and ASU
2018-19 “Codification Improvements”, which was issued in November 2018 amending ASU 2016-13 “Financial
Instruments — Credit Losses”, which was issued in June 2016. The main objective of this new guidance is to provide
financial statement users with more decision-useful information about the expected credit losses on financial
instruments and other commitments to extend credit held by a reporting entity at each reporting date. ASU 2019-10
defers the effective date for private companies by two years. The standard is effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2022 for private companies, and early adoption is permitted. The Company is currently assessing the
impact of the adoption of this guidance.

New Accounting Standards Adopted

On December 1, 2022, the Company adopted ASU 2016-02, “Leases (Topic 842),” using the modified retrospective
approach. This pronouncement requires lessees to recognize a lease liability and a right-of-use asset for each lease
with a term longer than twelve months and adds new presentation and disclosure requirements for both lessees and
lessors. The recognized liability is measured at the present value of lease payments not yet paid, and the corresponding
asset represents the lessee’s right to use the underlying asset over the lease term and is based on the liability, subject
to certain adjustments. For purposes of the the consolidated financial statements, the standard retains the dual model
with leases classified as either operating or finance leases. Operating leases will result in straight-line expense while
finance leases will result in a front-loaded expense pattern. The accounting guidance for lessors remains largely
unchanged.

The Company elected the optional transition method to apply the standard as of the effective date. Under this
method, the Company has not adjusted its comparative period consolidated financial statements for the effects of
the new standard or made the new, expanded required disclosures for years prior to the effective date. Therefore,
the consolidated financial statements for the year ended November 30, 2023 reflect the application of ASC 842 while
the consolidated financial statements for the year ended November 30, 2022 were not adjusted and continue to be
reported under the accounting guidance, ASC 840, Leases (“ASC 840"), in effect for that year.

The Company elected the package of practical expedients permitted under the transition guidance in ASC 842 and
did not reassess prior conclusions related to contracts containing leases, lease classification and initial direct costs.

The adoption of the new lease standard resulted in the recognition of operating lease ROU assets and lease liabilities
for lease arrangements with an initial term greater than twelve months. The adoption of ASC 842 did not have a
material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.
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(2)

The impact on the consolidated statement of financial position is as follows:

Effect of the
As of November 30, Adoption of ASU As of December 1,
(in thousands) 2022 2016-02 2022
Other assets, net $ 23,293 $ 2,191 $ 25,484
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 78,042 846 72,888
Non-current lease liability - 1,345 1,345

In December 2019, the FASB issued ASU 2019-12 “Income Taxes (Topic 740): Simplifying the Accounting for Income
Taxes”. This new guidance is intended to simplify the accounting for income taxes by removing certain exceptions to
the general principles in Topic 740. The amendments also improve consistent application of and simplify GAAP for other
areas of Topic 740 by clarifying and amending existing guidance. The standard is effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2021 for private companies. The Company adopted ASU 2019-12 on December 1, 2022 and the adoption
did not have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements and disclosures.

Accounts Receivable, Principally from Members, net and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Accounts receivable, principally from Members, net primarily consists of amounts due from hoteliers with whom the
Company has membership, franchise, or license agreements and include reimbursements of costs the Company incurred
on behalf of the hoteliers. The Company records an allowance for doubtful accounts when losses are probable, based on
an assessment of historical collection activity and current business conditions.

The activity in the allowance for doubtful accounts which is included in accounts receivable, principally from Members, net
in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position consisted of the following:

As of November 30,

(in thousands) 2023 2022
Beginning balance $ 17,373 $ 21,213
Recoveries 1,478 1,210
Provisions 794 (1,650)
Write offs (3,220) (3,400)
Ending balance $ 16,425 $ 17,373

In the normal course of business, the Company extends credit to its hoteliers, tour operators, central bill accounts and other
third parties. The Company evaluates the collectability of the accounts receivable balances based on a combination of factors.
These factors include the type of relationship the Company has with the account, the prior experience the Company has with
accounts in each relationship type, and an evaluation of current and projected economic conditions as of the Consolidated
Statements of Financial Position date. Based on the current economic conditions, the Company believes the estimate to be
appropriate as of November 30, 2023. Actual collections of accounts receivable could differ from management’s estimates.
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(3) Debt and Equity Securities
The Company invests in debt and equity securities as part of the Company’s investment strategy.

Marketable securities held for investment purposes, which are recorded at cost or fair value, depending on the nature of
the investment, in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position, were as follows:

As of November 30,

(in thousands) 2023 2022

Short-term debt securities available-for-sale (at fair value) $ 11,643 $ 3,361
Short-term debt securities held-to-maturity (at cost) 4,296 13,035
Total short-term debt securities $ 15,939 $ 16,396

As of November 30,

(in thousands) 2023 2022

Long-term debt securities available-for-sale (at fair value) $ 161,394 $ 68,573
Long-term equity securities (at fair value) 119,700 37,630
Long-term debt securities held-to-maturity (at cost) - 4,309
Total long-term debt and equity securities $ 281,094 $ 110,512

Gross unrealized gains and losses for available-for-sale securities recognized on our Consolidated Statements of Financial
Position were as follows:

November 30, 2023 Available-For-Sale Debt Securities
Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
(in thousands) Cost basis Gains (Losses) Value
Mortgage and asset-backed securities $ 76,129 $ 170 $ (1,848) $ 74,451
Corporate bonds 63,165 318 (1,168) 62,315
U.S. treasury and government agency bonds 35,236 16 (2,603) 32,649
Municipal and provincial notes and bonds 3,668 13 (59) 3,622
Total available-for-sale debt securities $ 178,198 $ 517 $ (5,678) $ 173,037
November 30, 2022 Available-For-Sale Debt Securities
Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
(in thousands) Cost basis Gains (Losses) Value
Corporate bonds $ 29,381 $ 362 % (710) $ 29,033
Mortgage and asset-backed securities 25,856 350 (497) 25,709
U.S. treasury and government agency bonds 13,584 361 (551) 13,394
Municipal and provincial notes and bonds 3,831 58 (91) 3,798
Total available-for-sale debt securities $ 72,652 $ 1,131 $ (1,849 $ 71,934

23




BwH. Hotels ANNUAL REPORT

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

November 30, 2023

A majority of the Company’s available-for-sale debt securities are in an unrealized loss position as of November 30,
2023 due to the interest rate environment and the Company has evaluated these investments for whether an other than
temporary impairment (“OTTI") exists. The Company considered information including whether the Company has decided
to sell the debt security or whether it is more likely than not that the Company will be required to sell the debt security
before the recovery of the entire amortized cost basis, including working capital and contractual or regulatory obligations.
The Company determined based upon: (i) the fact it does not intend to sell the investments, and (ii) the evaluation of other
factors above, that it is not more likely than not that the Company will be required to sell these debt securities before the
recovery of the amortized cost basis and therefore there is no OTTI as of November 30, 2023 and November 30, 2022,
respectively.

The aggregate fair value of investments in an unrealized loss position, the amount of unrealized losses, and the duration
of the losses are shown below:

Available-For-Sale Debt Securities

Less Than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Gross Gross Gross
Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
(in thousands) Fair Value (Losses) Fair Value (Losses) Fair Value (Losses)

November 30, 2023
Mortgage and asset-backed securities $ 47,833  $ (1,208) $ 7559 $ (640) $ 55392 $ (1,848)

Corporate bonds 35,061 (715) 9,117 (453) 44,178 (1,168)
U.S. treasury and

government agency bonds 25,638 (1,714) 3,587 (889) 29,225 (2,603)
Municipal and provincial notes

and bonds 2,477 (47) 224 (12) 2,701 (59)

Total available-for-sale debt securities  $111,009 $ (3,684) $ 20,487 $ (1,994) $131,496 $ (5,678)

Available-For-Sale Debt Securities

Less Than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Gross Gross Gross
Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
(in thousands) Fair Value (Losses) Fair Value (Losses) Fair Value (Losses)
November 30, 2022
Corporate bonds $ 18,638 $ (710) $ -3 - $ 18,638 $ (710)
Mortgage and asset-backed securities 15,205 (497) - - 15,205 (497)
U.S. treasury and
government agency bonds 7,926 (551) - - 7,926 (551)
Municipal and provincial notes
and bonds 1,725 (91) - - 1,725 (91)
Total available-for-sale debt securities $ 43,494 $ (1,849) $ - $ - $ 43,494 $ (1,849)
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The amortized cost basis and fair value of debt securities at November 30, 2023, by contractual maturity date, are shown

below:
Available-For-Sale Debt Securities
As of November 30, 2023
(in thousands) Amortized cost Fair Value
Due in one year or less $ 11,691 $ 11,643
Due after one year through five years 46,351 46,070
Due after five years through ten years 24,421 23,749
Due after ten years 95,735 91,575
Total $ 178,198 $ 173,037
Held-To-Maturity Debt Securities
As of November 30, 2023
(in thousands) Amortized cost Fair Value

Due in one year or less $ 4,296 $ 4,235
Due after one year through five years - -
Due after five years through ten years - -
Due after ten years - -

Total $ 4,296 $ 4,235

Amortized costs for held-to-maturity debt securities recognized on our Consolidated Statements of Financial Position
were as follows:

Held-To-Maturity Debt Securities
As of November 30, 2023

(in thousands) 2023 2022
Investments in certificates of deposits $ 2,253 $ 5,250
Corporate bonds 2,043 10,074
U.S. treasury and government agency bonds - 2,020
Total held-to-maturity debt securities $ 4,296 $ 17,344

The portion of unrealized gains and losses for the period related to equity securities still held at the reporting date is
calculated as follows:

Years Ended November 30,

(in thousands) 2023 2022
Net unrealized gains recognized during the period

on equity securites still held $ 11,137 $ 762
Net realized gains (losses) recognized during the period on equity

securities sold during the period 760 (43)
Net gains recognized during the period on equity securities $ 11,897 $ 719

(4) Prepaid Expenses and Other Current Assets

Prepaid expenses (primarily related to payments for insurance, software and hardware maintenance and support costs,
third party internet, Global Distribution System'’s reservation fees, and advertising costs) and other current assets are
expensed when services are rendered. Contract assets represent the current portion of the costs incurred to obtain a
membership, licensee, or franchise agreement. 25
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Prepaid expenses and other current assets consisted of the following:

ANNUAL REPORT

Years Ended November 30,

(in thousands) 2023 2022
Prepaid expenses and other current assets $ 17,060 $ 16,301
Current contract assets 957 964
Total $ 18,017 $ 17,265

Income Taxes

(5)

The income tax provision for the years ended November 30, 2023 and 2022, consisted of the following:

Years Ended November 30,

(in thousands) 2023 2022
Current:

Federal $ 19,580 $ 15,966

Foreign 856 335

State 5,135 (311)
Total current 25,571 15,990
Deferred:

Federal 1,405 1,019

Foreign 46 28

State 476 132
Total deferred 1,927 1,179
Income tax provision $ 27,498 $ 17,169

The following table reconciles the U.S. statutory tax rate to the Company'’s effective income tax rate and presents the associated

income tax provision:

Years Ended November 30,

2023 2022

(in thousands) $ % $ %

Income taxes computed at statutory rates $ 24,478 21.0% $ 22,042 21.0%
State taxes, net of federal benefit 4,445 3.8% 3,364 3.2%
Non-deductible meals and entertainment 775 0.7% 236 0.2%
Other non-deductible items 272 0.2% 276 0.3%
Valuation allowance 150 0.1% 912 0.9%
Foreign-derived intangible income (1,214) (1.0%) (819) (0.8%)
Research and development and foreign tax credit (1,041) (0.9%) (7,802) (7.4%)
Other (367) (0.3%) (1,040) (1.0%)
Income tax provision $ 27,498 23.6% $ 17,169 16.4%

The effective tax rates for years ended November 30, 2023 and 2022 were 23.6% and 16.4%, respectively, noting the
effective tax rate for 2022 is lower compared to 2023 primarily due to a non-recurring portion of the research and

development tax credits related to prior years.

26




BwH. Hotels ANNUAL REPORT

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

November 30, 2023

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities as of November 30, 2023 and 2022, are presented below:

As of November 30,

(in thousands) 2023 2022
Deferred tax assets:
Loyalty program $ 32,756 $ 33,375
Deferred revenue 9,492 10,017
Deferred compensation plans 4,977 5,766
Allowance for doubtful accounts 4,053 4,286
Net operating loss 3,521 3,367
Capitalized R&D expenses 3,436 -
Compensated absences 1,779 1,519
Acquisition of new trademarks and trade names 626 690
Tax credits 572 572
Travel Card liability 506 646
Free night voucher liability 198 333
Total deferred tax assets 61,916 60,571
Deferred tax liabilities:
Fixed assets $ 7,350 $ 6,354
Prepaid expenses 1,791 1,614
Other 1,191 (814)
Intangible assets 140 195
Total deferred tax liabilities 10,472 7,349
Less valuation allowance (4,168) (4,018)
Net deferred tax assets $ 47,276 $ 49,204

As of November 30, 2023 and 2022, the Company had no unrecognized tax benefits which would impact the Company'’s effective
tax rate if recognized, and the Company has no accrued interest or penalties related to uncertain tax positions. Management is
unaware of any provisions that need to be made for any penalties and fees that may result from tax examinations. However, the
outcome of tax audits cannot be predicted with certainty and the Company could be required to adjust its provision for income
taxes in the period such resolution occurs.

The Company is subject to taxation and files income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and in many state and foreign
jurisdictions. Currently, the Company has statutes of limitation open in various states ranging from fiscal years ended November
30, 2019 through November 30, 2022, which relate to tax years 2018 through 2021. The federal statute of limitations is currently
open from fiscal years ended November 30, 2020 through November 30, 2022, which relate to tax years 2019 through 2021.

The Company has not provided for applicable income or withholding taxes on the undistributed earnings from continuing
operations of its subsidiaries operating outside of the United States. Undistributed net income of these subsidiaries as of
November 30, 2023 and 2022, net to zero. Any undistributed earnings are considered permanently reinvested.
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(6) Property, Equipment and Computer Software, net

Property, equipment and computer software consisted of the following:

As of November 30,

(in thousands) 2023 2022
Property and equipment, at cost:
Furniture and equipment $ 27,359 $ 29,189
Buildings 19,815 19,385
Land 2,335 2,335
Leasehold improvements 2,160 2,155
Land improvements 1,234 1,234
Work in process 56 70
Property and equipment 52,959 54,368
Less accumulated depreciation (43,795) (44,756)
Property and equipment, net 9,164 9,612
Computer software, at cost:
Developed 96,145 80,819
Purchased 8,158 13,367
Work in process 2,844 2,260
Computer software 107,147 96,446
Less accumulated amortization (81,835) (74,806)
Computer software, net 25,312 21,640
Property, equipment and computer software, net $ 34,476 $ 31,252

Depreciation and amortization expense consisted of the following:

Years Ended November 30,

(in thousands) 2023 2022
Depreciation of property and equipment $ 1,805 $ 2111
Amortization of computer software 12,684 10,064
Depreciation and amortization of property, equipment and computer software 14,489 12,175
Depreciation of hotel investments (Note 7) 2,477 1,377
Amortization of goodwill and other intangible assets (Note 15) 1,196 1,196
Depreciation and amortization $ 18,162 $ 14,748

(7) Hotel Investments, net

In December 2019 and March 2020, the Company acquired land to develop two hotels, located in Tempe, Arizona, and
Denver, Colorado, respectively. Property development costs, including property construction costs, interest and other
financing fees, property taxes, architectural and engineering fees, and other direct and indirect development costs, are
capitalized beginning when the development activity commences and ending when all infrastructure is substantially

complete and the property is available for occupancy.

The Vib in Tempe, Arizona opened in March 2022 and the Vib in Denver, Colorado opened in June 2022. During the month
the respective hotel opened, the development in process assets were placed into service and depreciation of these assets

commenced.
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The results of operations for the hotels are reported in other revenues and general and administrative expenses in the
Consolidated Statements of Revenues and Expenses . Hotel operations revenues were $9.5 million and $3.3 million for the
years ended November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively. Hotel operations expenses were $8.0 million and $4.4 million for
the years ended November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

Hotel investments, net, consisted of the following:

As of November 30,

(in thousands) 2023 2022
Hotel investments, at cost:
Buildings $ 40,263 $ 39,328
Land 6,985 6,985
Furniture and equipment 6,785 6,431
Land improvements 1,742 1,362
Work in process 104 674
Hotel investments 55,879 54,780
Less accumulated depreciation (3,854) (1,377)
Hotel investments, net $ 52,025 $ 53,403

Depreciation expense on hotel investments was approximately $2.5 million and $1.4 million for the years ended November
30, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

(8) Line of Credit

The Company had a Uncommitted Revolving Line of Credit and Security Agreement (the “"LOC Agreement”) with the
Royal Bank of Canada (“"RBC") at November 30, 2023 and 2022. The LOC Agreement allows for up to a $160 million credit
advance and is secured by the Company’s unencumbered and unrestricted marketable securities (“Securities”) at RBC.
Based on the Company’s Securities at RBC as of November 30, 2023, the Company may request a credit advance up to $9
million at a variable interest rate based on the 1 month Secured Overnight Financing Rate (“SOFR") plus 0.75%. Interest is
due and payable monthly, with the principal due and payable upon demand of the bank. The Company had no outstanding
borrowings against this line of credit at November 30, 2023 and 2022.

(9) Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities consisted of the following:

As of November 30,

(in thousands) 2023 2022

Accrued compensation and benefits $ 27,155 $ 26,034
Accounts payable 26,273 24,180
Accrued liabilities 21,851 22,931
Travel Card liability 4,542 4,398
Current construction loans payable 1,039 499
Current lease liability 848 B}
Total $ 81,708 $ 78,042

(10) Contingencies and Commitments

From time to time, the Company has been, and expects to continue to be, subject to legal proceedings and claims in the
ordinary course of business. Such claims, even if not meritorious, could result in the expenditure of significant financial and
managerial resources, divert management'’s attention from the Company’s business objectives, and adversely affect the
Company'’s business, results of operations, financial condition and cash flow.

29




BwH. Hotels ANNUAL REPORT

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

November 30, 2023

The Company is committed to providing certain payments or credits to: (i) applicants who were offered an incentive to become
a new Member, and (ii) Members who were offered an incentive to allow approval of an application in a Member's protected
area. These payments or credits are due and payable when the contract terms are met and refundable back to the Company
or cease, pursuant to contract terms. As of November 30, 2023 and 2022, the amount of commitments not yet paid was $14.3
million and $11.4 million, respectively, which is not recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position.

(11) Leases

The Company elected the optional transition method to apply ASC 842 as of the effective date. Under this method, the
Company has not adjusted its comparative period consolidated financial statements for the effects of the new standard or made
the new, expanded required disclosures for years prior to the effective date. Therefore, the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended November 30, 2023 reflect the application of ASC 842 while the consolidated financial statements for the
year ended November 30, 2022 were not adjusted and continue to be reported under the accounting guidance ASC 840 in
effect for the prior year.

Accounting for leases under ASC 842 for the year ended November 30, 2023

The Company has lease arrangements for office space, vehicles, and office equipment. These leases expire at various dates
through 2028.

Operating lease ROU assets and lease liabilities consisted of the following:

As of November 30,

(in thousands) 2023
Assets
Total non-current operating lease assets (1) $ 1,600

Liabilities

Current operating lease liabilities (2) $ 848
Non-current operating lease liabilities (3) 791
Total operating lease liabilities $ 1,639

(1) Non-current operating lease assets are recorded in other assets, net, in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position.

(2) Current operating lease liabilities are recorded in accounts payable and accrued liabilities in the Consolidated Statements
of Financial Position.

(3) Non-current operating lease liabilities are recorded in non-current lease liability in the Consolidated Statements of
Financial Position.

Lease-related expenses consisted of the following:
Year Ended November 30,

(in thousands) 2023

Operating lease cost $ 958
Variable lease cost 50
Total lease costs $ 1,008

For operating leases, the weighted average remaining lease term is 2.3 years and the weighted average discount rate is 3.42%.
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Minimum future rentals on non-cancelable operating leases, having an initial or remaining term in excess of one year as of
November 30, 2023 were as follows (in thousands):

Years ending

November 30, Operating Leases

2024 $ 891
2025 607
2026 109
2027 82
2028 and thereafter 19
Total minimum lease payments 1,708
Less interest 69
Net present value of minimum lease payments $ 1,639

Accounting for leases under ASC 840 for the year ended November 30, 2022

The Company leases certain office space, vehicles, and equipment under various operating leases, which expire on various
dates through March 2028. Rental expenses on operating leases are recorded on a straight-line basis. Rental expense
for operating leases was $1.5 million for the year ended November 30, 2022. The Company also has certain software
agreements for which rental expense is recorded on a straight-line basis. Rental expense for software agreements was $9.1
million for the year ended November 30, 2022. These amounts are included in general and administrative expenses in the
Consolidated Statements of Revenues and Expenses. Minimum future rentals on non-cancelable operating leases, having
an initial or remaining term in excess of one year as of November 30, 2022 were as follows (in thousands):

(12)

Total
Years ending Office Minimum
November 30, Space Equipment Rental
2023 $ 719 $ 205 $ 924
2024 652 99 751
2025 446 50 496
2026 58 17 75
2027 and thereafter 77 - 77
Total $ 1,952 $ 371 $ 2,323

Employee Retirement Savings Plans

The Company sponsors a 401(k) investment plan which is available to all U.S. employees on the first day of service, and a
Canadian Registered Retirement Savings Plan (the “RRSP") which is available to all Canadian employees on the first day of
service. Under the plans, employees may contribute a percentage of their eligible wages to the plans, subject to maximum
statutory regulations. The Company contributes 3% of the annual salary of all eligible employees to these plans.

The Company may also contribute a discretionary amount, as determined by the Board of Directors, up to 6% of employees'
eligible compensation, to be allocated in proportion to the employees’ contributions provided an employee has worked
1,000 hours during the plan year and is employed on the last day of the plan year.

The Company's expense related to the 401(k) investment plan was $8.2 million and $7.1 million for the years ended
November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively, and the Company’s expense related to the RRSP was $163.1 thousand
and $124.0 thousand for the years ended November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively. These amounts are included in
compensation, taxes and benefits in the Consolidated Statements of Revenues and Expenses. The Company'’s liability
related to the 401(k) investment plan was $5.5 million and $4.8 million as of November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively,
and $110.0 thousand and $75.2 thousand as of November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively, for the RRSP and is included
in accounts payable and accrued liabilities in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position as of November 30, 2023
and 2022, respectively.
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(13)

(14)

Deferred Compensation Plans and Restricted Rabbi Trust Investments
Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Plan and Restricted Rabbi Trust Investments

The Company has a NQP in which key management employees of the Company, as determined by the Board of
Directors, are selected to participate. The NQP is a defined contribution plan, in which participating employees may
defer a percentage of their annual salaries and a percentage of any incentive compensation into the NQP. The Company
contributes: (i) a non-discretionary contribution of 3% of a participating employee’s compensation each pay period, and
(ii) an annual discretionary contribution, as determined by the Board of Directors, up to 9% of a participating employee’s
annual compensation.

The Company utilizes a Trust, whereby the Company makes contributions to this Trust to provide the Company a source of
funds to assist in satisfying the NQP liability. It is the intention of the Company that the NQP and the Trust shall constitute an
unfunded arrangement for the purpose of providing tax-deferred compensation in accordance with Title | of the Employee
Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended. It is also the intention of the Company to fund the Trust and have
its assets invested in a manner that matches each participant’s deemed investment elections under the NQP, so that the
investment gains and losses of the Trust mirror the investment gains and losses credited/debited to participants’ accounts.
The Trust balance was $17.0 million and $19.1 million as of November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively. Realized and
unrealized gains and losses on these investments were realized gains of $0.3 million and unrealized gains of $0.7 million,
for the year ended November 30, 2023, and were realized gains of $0.5 million and unrealized losses of $2.5 million, for the
year ended November 30, 2022, and are recognized in net realized and unrealized gains (losses) on investments, interest
and dividend income, and interest expense in the Consolidated Statements of Revenues and Expenses.

The Company'’s expense related to the NQP was $1.3 million (including a liability increase associated with net investment
gains of $1.0 million as of November 30, 2023) and $1.6 million (including a liability reduction associated with net investment
losses of $2.0 million as of November 30, 2022) for the years ended November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively, and is
included in compensation, taxes and benefits in the Consolidated Statements of Revenues and Expenses. The Company’s
total liability for the NQP was $17.3 million and $19.3 million as of November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively, of which the
current portion of $3.9 million and $3.6 million is included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities in the Consolidated
Statements of Financial Position as of November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

Long-term Incentive Plan

The Company has a long-term incentive plan for key executives, as determined by the Board of Directors. Amounts
awarded under the plan for each performance period are payable to each key executive in March of the third year from
the beginning of the fiscal year for which the award is granted. The key executive must be employed by the Company or
retired from the Company on the payment date, noting there are qualifying events with regard to vesting. The plan allows
for proration of the accrued benefit for key executives because of death, disability or retirement. The Company records
expense for this plan over the three-year required service period. The Company’s expense related to this plan was $1.6
million and $1.7 million for the years ended November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively, and is included in compensation,
taxes and benefits in the Consolidated Statements of Revenues and Expenses. The Company’s total liability for this long-
term incentive plan was $2.9 million and $4.1 million as of November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively, of which the
current portion of $1.2 million and $2.9 million is included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities in the Consolidated
Statements of Financial Position as of November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

Related Party Transactions

Each member of our Board of Directors (“Director”, or an entity affiliated with a Director) is a party to a membership
agreement with the Company, and as a result, our Directors pay system and other fees to us based upon the terms of
their respective membership agreements. Our Directors are party to such membership agreements on the same terms and
conditions as each of the other Members of the Company.

The Company entered into a Revolving Credit Facility agreement with a Limited Liability Company, partially owned by a
Director, to assist in development of @Home by Best Western®™ (“@Home") hotels (see note 18).

Director compensation consisted of $114,351 and $109,218 in annual Director fees per district for the years ended
November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively. Directors are reimbursed reasonable, ordinary and necessary business and
travel expenses in accordance with the Company'’s travel and expense policies.
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(15) Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill is allocated to two reporting units: (i) WorldHotels, and (ii) AutoClerk. Activity by reporting unit in the current and
prior period is organized by reporting unit noted below.

WorldHotels

On February 15, 2019, the Company entered into and closed a definitive Share Sale and Purchase Agreement with
WorldHotels Holdings, LLC (“WH Holdings”) and ALHI Holdings, LLC (“ALHI") to purchase 100% of the outstanding shares
of BV Acquisitions X GmbH from WH Holdings (thereby also acquiring BV Acquisitions’ approximately 98% ownership of
the outstanding shares of WorldHotels Aktiengesellschaft (“WH")), and assumed certain rights and obligations of ALHI.
During 2020, the Company acquired the remaining approximately 2% ownership of the outstanding shares of WH and
now owns 100% of the outstanding shares. The WorldHotels Acquisition was accounted for as a business combination in
accordance with ASC Topic 805, Business Combinations.

The total purchase price was allocated based upon: (i) the amounts reported in the WH historical financial statements for
any assets that were reported at fair value in accordance with WH'’s historical accounting policies, and (ii) management’s
estimates of fair value. The Company determined estimated fair value for other intangible assets with the assistance of
valuations performed by third-party specialists. Other intangible assets of acquired customers and trademarks and trade
names were valued at $2.1 million and $1.3 million, respectively. To the extent the consideration exceeded the fair value
of the net assets acquired in this transaction, the excess was assigned to goodwill.

As of August 31, 2023 and 2022, a quantitative analysis of goodwill and other intangible asset impairment was performed.
To estimate the fair value for the reporting unit, the Company utilized a combination of market and income approach
valuation methods via quoted market prices, market multiples of comparable businesses, and performance of a discounted
cash flow analysis. No impairment was recorded for the years ended November 30, 2023 and 2022.

AutoClerk

On July 31, 2019, the Company entered into and closed a definitive Share Sale and Purchase Agreement with the
shareholders of AutoClerk, Inc. (“AC"), to purchase 100% of the outstanding shares of AC. The AC acquisition was
accounted for as a business combination in accordance with ASC Topic 805, Business Combinations.

The total purchase price was allocated based upon: (i) the amounts reported in the AC historical financial statements for
any assets that were reported at fair value in accordance with AC’s historical accounting policies, and (ii) management'’s
estimates of fair value. The Company determined estimated fair value for other intangible assets with the assistance of
valuations performed by third-party specialists. Other intangible assets of developed technology and acquired customers
were valued at $1.9 million and $1.5 million, respectively. To the extent the consideration exceeded the fair value of the
net assets acquired in this transaction, the excess was assigned to goodwill.

The Company assessed the qualitative factors attributable to the AC reporting unit and determined that the fair value of
the reporting unit is not more likely than not less than its carrying amount as of August 31, 2023 and 2022. Therefore, no
quantitative analysis was performed and no impairment was recorded for the years ended November 30, 2023 and 2022.

Amortized goodwill and other intangible assets consisted of the following:

As of November 30, 2023

Gross Net Carrying
Carrying Accumulated  Amount at
(in thousands) Amount Amortization November 30
Amortizing goodwill:
WorldHotels $ 4,554 $ (1,750) $ 2,804
AutoClerk 2,198 (953) 1,245
Amortizing other intangible assets:
Acquired customers:
AutoClerk 1,500 (867) 633
Developed technology:
AutoClerk 1,900 (1,029) 871
33




BwH. Hotels ANNUAL REPORT

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

November 30, 2023

As of November 30, 2022

Gross Net Carrying
Carrying Accumulated  Amount at
(in thousands) Amount Amortization November 30
Amortizing goodwill:
WorldHotels $ 4,554 $ (1,211) $ 3,343
AutoClerk 2,198 (733) 1,465
Amortizing other intangible assets:
Acquired customers:
AutoClerk 1,500 (667) 833
Developed technology:
AutoClerk 1,900 (792) 1,108

The Company has elected the private-company alternative to amortize goodwill over 10 years. Amortization expense for
goodwill was approximately $0.8 million and $0.8 million for the years ended November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively,
and is estimated to be approximately $0.8 million annually for fiscal years ended 2024 through 2028.

Acquired customers and developed technology are definite-life intangible assets, and as such, amortization expense is
calculated using a method that most appropriately reflects expected cash flows from these assets with an amortization
period, ranging from 7.5 years to 10 years, depending on the type of asset. Amortization expense for definite-life intangible
assets was approximately $0.4 million and $0.4 million for the years ended November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively, and
is estimated to be approximately $0.4 million annually for fiscal years ended 2024 through 2026.

Trademarks and trade names are indefinite-life assets as there is no foreseeable limit to the cash flows generated by these
assets. The Company has determined that there are currently no legal, regulatory, contractual, competitive, economic or
other factors that limit the useful lives of these acquired trademarks and trade names and therefore are considered to be
indefinite-lived intangible assets that are not subject to amortization. Trademarks and trade names value resulting from the
WorldHotels acquisition was $1.3 million as of November 30, 2023 and 2022.

(16) Joint Venture

On May 2, 2019, the Company'’s wholly owned subsidiary, BWI DevCo Denver 3560, LLC, and a third-party, TWC, entered
into a joint venture Contribution Agreement and formed Denver 3560, a Colorado limited liability company to develop,
build, own and operate a Best Western Vib-branded hotel in Denver. Under the terms of the Contribution Agreement, the
Company'’s interest in the joint venture is seventy-five percent (75%) and the TWC interest in the joint venture is twenty-five
percent (25%). The hotel started operations in mid-2022.

The joint venture was accounted for as a variable interest entity in accordance with ASC Topic 810, “Consolidations”. The
Company evaluated the provisions of this standard and determined that the joint venture should be consolidated as the
Company has both the power to direct the activities of the joint venture and will participate in the benefits.

The Company has consolidated the results of the Denver 3560 joint venture as of November 30, 2023 and 2022. The
contribution by the Company was $0.6 million and $0.7 million in the fiscal years ending November 30, 2023 and 2022,
respectively, with total contributions of $7.4 million since inception. The contribution by TWC was $0.2 million and $0.2 million
in the fiscal years ending November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively, with total contributions of $2.4 million since inception
through November 30, 2023. The total contributions were used primarily for the land purchase, development and other
start-up construction related costs, which are included in hotel investments, net in the Consolidated Statements of Financial
Position. The equity contribution from the joint venture partner of $2.4 million, offset by 25% of the net cumulative losses from
operations amounting to $0.6 million, are included in non-controlling interests in the Consolidated Statement of Financial
Position. The contributions by TWC are presented as a supplemental disclosure in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows.
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Denver 3560

In March 2020, Denver 3560 entered into an initial Construction Loan Agreement (the “Denver Loan"”) with UMB Bank, which
allowed Denver 3560 to request advances up to $21.6 million. In July 2021, this Denver Loan was modified to increase the
availability of loan advances from $21.6 million to $24.4 million. For the period May 1, 2020 through April 1, 2023, interest
on the outstanding principal balance of the Denver Loan was due and payable monthly. Beginning April 1, 2023, through the
maturity date of March 11, 2027, principal and interest are due and payable in an amount determined by UMB to be sufficient
to amortize the outstanding principal balance of the Denver Loan over a twenty-five (25) year period. The outstanding
principal balance of this Denver Loan is due and payable on the maturity date. Principal due over the next four years as of
November 30, 2023 is as follows (in thousands):

Years ending

November 30, Principal
2024 $ 654
2025 677
2026 699
2027 21,908

Total $ 23,938

The interest rate on the Denver Loan is a fixed annual rate of 3.21% and is computed and accrued on an ACT/360 basis. The
Denver Loan is secured by, among other things, the Deed of Trust and is guaranteed by the Company.

The Company had borrowed $24.4 million and $23.8 million as of November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively. The current
portion of $0.7 million and $0.4 million is included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities and $23.2 million and $23.4

million is included in non-current construction loans in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position for the years ended
November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

Construction loan interest of $0.8 million and $0.7 million was incurred for the years ended November 30, 2023 and 2022, of
which $0.0 million and $0.3 million was capitalized and included in hotel investments, net in the Consolidated Statements of
Financial Position for the years ended November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively. $0.8 million and $0.4 million of construction
loan interest was expensed in interest and dividend income, and interest expense, net in the Consolidated Statements of
Revenues and Expenses for the years ended November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

The Company is required to maintain certain financial and operational covenants. At November 30, 2023 and 2022, the
Company was in compliance with all covenants.

DevCo Tempe

In October 2020, DevCo Tempe entered into the Tempe Loan with UMB Bank. Under terms of the Tempe Loan, DevCo
Tempe can request advances up to $15.3 million. For the period November 1, 2020 through October 31, 2023, interest
on the outstanding principal balance of the Tempe Loan was due and payable monthly. Beginning November 1, 2023,
through the maturity date of October 2, 2027, principal and interest are due and payable in an amount determined by UMB
to be sufficient to amortize the outstanding principal balance of the Tempe Loan over a twenty-five (25) year period. The
outstanding principal balance of this Tempe Loan is due and payable on the maturity date. Principal due over the next four
years as of November 30, 2023 is as follows (in thousands):

Years ending

November 30, Principal
2024 $ 385
2025 400
2026 414
2027 13,966

Total $ 15,165
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The interest rate on the Tempe Loan is a fixed annual rate of 3.50% and is computed and accrued on an ACT/360 basis. The
Tempe Loan is secured by, among other things, the Deed of Trust and is guaranteed by the Company.

The Company had borrowed $15.2 million and $14.6 million as of November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively. The current
portion of $0.4 million and $0.1 million is included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities and $14.8 million and $14.5
million is included in non-current construction loans in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position for the years ended
November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

Construction loan interest of $0.5 million and $0.5 million was incurred for the years ended November 30, 2023 and 2022, of
which $0.0 million and $0.1 million was capitalized and included in hotel investments, net in the Consolidated Statements of
Financial Position for the years ended November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively. $0.5 million and $0.4 million of construction
loan interest was expensed in interest and dividend income, and interest expense, net in the Consolidated Statements of
Revenues and Expenses for the years ended November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

The Company is required to maintain certain financial and operational covenants. At November 30, 2023 and 2022, the
Company was in compliance with all covenants.

Subsequent Events

In connection with the preparation of the consolidated financial statements, the Company evaluated events and transactions
occurring after November 30, 2023, for potential recognition or disclosure. The Company has evaluated its subsequent
events through February 23, 2024, the date financial statements were available to be issued.

In January 2024, the Company entered into an agreement with a Limited Liability Company, partially owned by a Director,
to provide a Revolving Credit Facility (“LOC") to assist in the development of a number of @Home hotels. The available
LOC is $10 million at a variable interest rate based on the SOFR plus 7.0%. For each @Home hotel, a one-time draw on
this LOC, which is capped at a designated amount, is available through November 30, 2028. The LOC expires on May 31,
2031. Repayment of principal and interest will be made to the Company within thirty (30) months from the date of the
original LOC draw for each @Home hotel. The LOC requires the borrower to maintain certain covenants once a draw on
the LOC is executed.
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To the Board of Directors and Members of Best Western International, Inc.
Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Best Western International, Inc. (the Company), which comprise the
consolidated statements of financial position as of November 30, 2022 and 2021, and the related consolidated statements of
revenues and expenses, other comprehensive revenues and expenses, cash flows and changes in net assets for the years then
ended, and the related notes (collectively referred to as the “financial statements”).

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company
at November 30, 2022 and 2021, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS,).
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Company and to meet our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free of material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered in
the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for one year after the date
that the financial statements are available to be issued.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free of material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in
the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, and
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis,
evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.
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e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial
doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Financial Highlights in the Annual
Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does
not cover the other information, and we do not express an opinion or any form of assurance thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and consider whether
a material inconsistency exists between the other information and the financial statements, or the other information otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work performed, we conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of
the other information exists, we are required to describe it in our report.

Sant ¥ LLP

Phoenix, Arizona
February 21, 2023
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As of November 30,

(in thousands) 2022 2021

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 239,426 $ 244,555
Restricted cash 11,089 10,613
Short-term investments 16,396 16,509
Accounts receivable, principally from Members, net 72,182 62,626
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 17,265 14,803
Income taxes receivable 8,430 -

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 364,788 349,106
Property, equipment and computer software, net 31,252 27,668
Hotel investments, net 53,403 41,966
Long-term investments 110,512 17,467
Restricted Rabbi Trust investments 19,063 24,715
Deferred income taxes 49,204 50,383
Other assets, net 23,293 25,437

TOTAL ASSETS $ 651,515 $ 536,742

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 78,042 $ 70,600
Current frequent stay program liability 96,193 88,837
Current deferred revenue 16,327 16,261
Deposits 12,460 12,617
Income taxes payable - 1,294

Line of credit - -

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 203,022 189,609
Non-current frequent stay program liability 198,148 190,471
Non-current deferred affiliation fee revenue 48,558 49,170
Non-current deferred compensation plans liability 17,183 24,248
Non-current construction loans 37,861 24,950

TOTAL LIABILITIES 504,772 478,448

NET ASSETS:

Retained earnings 144,213 56,134
Accumulated other comprehensive income 576 135

TOTAL BEST WESTERN INTERNATIONAL, INC. NET ASSETS 144,789 56,269
Non-controlling interests 1,954 2,025

TOTAL NET ASSETS 146,743 58,294

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 651,515 $ 536,742

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Years Ended November 30,

(in thousands) 2022 2021
REVENUES:

Fees, dues and assessments $ 276,766 $ 232,086

Program revenues 165,915 109,038

Other revenues 51,199 36,638
TOTAL REVENUES 493,880 377,762
EXPENSES:

Compensation, taxes and benefits 175,005 151,246

Advertising and promotion 105,950 83,808

Depreciation and amortization 14,748 13,146

General and administrative 77,477 61,104

Program cost of sales 16,531 12,580
TOTAL EXPENSES 389,711 321,884

Net realized and unrealized gains (losses) on investments,

interest and dividend income, and interest expense 769 4,955

Excess of revenues over expenses before income taxes 104,938 60,833

Income tax provision (17,169) (15,868)
Excess of revenues over expenses 87,769 44,965

Excess of expenses over revenues

attributable to non-controlling interests 310 -

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES

ATTRIBUTABLE TO BEST WESTERN INTERNATIONAL, INC. $ 88,079 $ 44,965

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Years Ended November 30,

(in thousands) 2022 2021
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES $ 87,769 $ 44,965
Foreign currency translation adjustment, net of tax 982 678
Change in net unrealized gains (losses) on available-for-sale debt securities, net of tax:
Net unrealized (losses) on available-for-sale debt securities (675) -
Adjustment for net losses realized and included in excess of revenues over expenses 134 -
Total change in net unrealized losses on available-for-sale debt securities (541) -
Comprehensive excess of revenues over expenses 88,210 45,643
Comprehensive excess of expenses over revenues
attributable to non-controlling interests 310 -
COMPREHENSIVE EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES
ATTRIBUTABLE TO BEST WESTERN INTERNATIONAL, INC. $ 88,520 $ 45,643

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Years Ended November 30,

(in thousands) 2022 2021
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Excess of revenues over expenses $ 87,769 $ 44,965
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues over
expenses to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 14,748 13,146
Provision for doubtful accounts (1,650) (1,760)
Net losses (gains) on Restricted Rabbi Trust investments 1,977 (3,823)
Net unrealized (gains) on equity securities (761) -
Amortization of bond discounts/premiums on held-to-maturity securities, net 131 105
Amortization/accretion of discounts/premiums
on available-for-sale debt securities, net (144) -
Change in accrued interest on available-for-sale debt securities 36 -
Provision for deferred income taxes 1,393 (4,613)
Loss on disposition of property, equipment and computer software 216 64
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable (7,988) (30,758)
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (2,473) (760)
Income taxes (9,710) 893
Other assets, net 1,002 2,182
Accounts payable, accrued liabilities and deferred compensation plans liability 2,749 19,390
Deferred revenue (510) (1,722)
Frequent stay program liability 15,033 25,830
Deposits 952 1,002
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 102,770 64,141
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from maturity of held-to-maturity debt securities 16,500 41,500
Proceeds from sale of available-for-sale debt securities 3,460 -
Proceeds from sale of equity securities 843 -
Purchase of available-for-sale debt securities (76,005) -
Purchase of equity securities (37,712) -
Development costs of hotel investments (11,211) (24,976)
Fund Restricted Rabbi Trust investments (439) (20,661)
Purchase of property, equipment and computer software (15,197) (12,719)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (119,761) (16,856)
Continues on next page.
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
10




BW . Best Western. ANNUAL REPORT

Hotels & Resorts

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended November 30,
(in thousands) 2022 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds from construction loans $ 12,515 $ 24,684

NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES 12,515 24,684

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents, and restricted cash (4,476) 71,969
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents,

and restricted cash (177) (129)

Cash and cash equivalents, and restricted cash at beginning of period 255,168 183,328

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND RESTRICTED CASH
AT END OF PERIOD $ 250,515 $ 255,168

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:

Cash paid for:
Interest, net of capitalized interest of $396 and $266 for the

years ended November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively $ 501 $ 23
Income taxes 26,067 19,836
Income tax refunds received $ 486 $ 195
Non-cash investing activities:
Disposal of fully depreciated property, equipment and computer software $ 5,365 $ 5,445
Accrued additions to hotel investments 1,364 4,148
Accrued additions to property, equipment and computer software 780 421
Employee contributions to the Restricted Rabbi Trust investments 312 231
Distributions from Restricted Rabbi Trust investments 4,426 -

Non-cash financing activities:
Equity contribution from joint venture partner $ 239 $ 234

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Accumulated

Non-controlling

Other Interests in Total

Retained Comprehensive Consolidated Net
(in thousands) Earnings Income (Loss) Subsidiaries Assets
Balance - November 30, 2020 $ 11,169 $ (543) $ 1,791 $ 12,417
Total excess of revenues over expenses 44,965 - - 44,965
Foreign currency translation adjustment, net of tax - 678 - 678
Contributions from non-controlling interests - - 234 234
Balance - November 30, 2021 56,134 135 2,025 58,294
Total excess of revenues over expenses (expenses over revenue) 88,079 - (310) 87,769
Foreign currency translation adjustment, net of tax - 982 - 982
Unrealized (losses) on available-for-sale debt securities, net of tax - (541) - (541)
Contributions from non-controlling interests - - 239 239
Balance - November 30, 2022 $144,213 $ 576 $ 1,954 $ 146,743
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

12




B\l) | Best Western. ANNUAL REPORT

Hotels & Resorts

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

November 30, 2022

M

Business, Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Nature of Business

Best Western International, Inc. and its consolidated subsidiaries (“Best Western” or the “Company”) is a membership
organization incorporated as a non-profit corporation in the State of Arizona. The Company is a membership
association of hotels established solely to provide revenue generating opportunities and to leverage marketing and
purchasing power to benefit the holders of the Company’s membership interests (the “Members”). The exceptions
to the membership structure are the wholly owned subsidiaries: (i) SureStay, Inc. (“SureStay”), which is a franchisor, (ii)
soft brand licensees, (iii) World Hotels GmbH (“WorldHotels"), which is a licensor, (iv) AutoClerk, Inc. (“AutoClerk”),
which provides property management services, and (v) BWI DevCo Tempe, LLC (“DevCo Tempe"”), which owns and
operates a Best Western branded hotel. The Company’s wholly owned subsidiary, BWI DevCo Denver 3560, LLC, and
T.W.C. LLC (“TWC"), entered into a joint venture Contribution Agreement and formed Denver 3560, LLC (“Denver
3560"), a Colorado limited liability company to develop, build, own and operate a Best Western branded hotel.

Best Western branded hotels, SureStay branded hotels, soft brand licensees, and WorldHotels branded hotels,
collectively referred to as BWH Hotel Group (“BWHG"), are located throughout the world. As of November 30, 2022,
there are approximately 4,300 hotels in over 100 countries and territories worldwide associated with BWHG, that are
activated or currently in the development pipeline to be activated on our reservations platform.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company, our wholly owned subsidiaries and entities
in which the Company has a controlling financial interest, including variable interest entities where the Company is the
primary beneficiary.

The determination of a controlling financial interest is based upon the terms of the governing agreements of the
respective entities, including the evaluation of rights held by other ownership interests. If the entity is considered
to be a variable interest entity, the Company determines whether the Company is the primary beneficiary, and then
consolidates those variable interest entities for which the Company has determined that the Company is the primary
beneficiary.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances are eliminated in consolidation.
Basis of Presentation

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported and, accordingly, ultimate results could differ from those estimates.
The coronavirus ("COVID-19") pandemic began in early 2020 and had an impact on our results for the twelve months
ended November 30, 2021. Due to the post-pandemic recovery which occurred during 2021 and 2022, COVID-19
did not significantly impact the results for the twelve months ended November 30, 2022. In our opinion, the
consolidated financial statements reflect all adjustments, including normal recurring items, considered necessary for a
fair presentation of financial performance.

Reclassifications

In the Consolidated Statements of Revenues and Expenses for the year ended November 30, 2021, other revenues of
$74 thousand and general and administrative expense of $73 thousand were reclassified to net realized and unrealized
gains (losses) on investments, interest and dividend income, and interest expense to conform with the current year
presentation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include highly liquid money market instruments that have original maturities of three
months or less at the date of purchase.
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(f)

(9)

(h)

(1)

Restricted Cash

Restricted cash is primarily comprised of annual dues paid by Members prior to the related service period. Annual
dues are held in a custodial account and are not available to the Company until December of the following fiscal year.
As of November 30, 2022 and 2021, there was $11.1 million and $10.6 million of restricted cash, respectively.

The following table provides a reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents, and restricted cash reported in the
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position that sum to the total of such amounts shown in the Consolidated
Statements of Cash Flows:

As of November 30,

(in thousands) 2022 2021
Cash and cash equivalents $239,426 $244,555
Restricted cash 11,089 10,613
Total cash and cash equivalents, and restricted cash

shown in the consolidated statements of cash flows $250,515 $255,168
Investments

Investments consist of certificates of deposits, mutual funds, common shares, U.S. treasury and government agency
bonds, corporate bonds, mortgage and asset-backed securities, and municipal and provincial notes and bonds, and
are classified as short-term or long-term investments based on maturity dates for debt securities, and equity securities
are classified as long-term based on the Company'’s liquidity position. The Company has not recognized any investment
impairments during the years ended November 30, 2022 and 2021 (see note 3).

Restricted Rabbi Trust Investments

The Company has a Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Plan (“NQP”) in which key management employees of
the Company, as determined by the Board of Directors, are selected to participate. The NQP was restated effective
December 1, 2020, to provide for the use of a Rabbi Trust and to amend the design of the Company’s contributions.
Effective December 1, 2020, the Company established a NQP Rabbi Trust (“Trust”), whereby the Company makes
contributions to this Trust to provide the Company a source of funds to assist in satisfying the NQP liability. The
investments included in this Trust are carried at fair value and recorded in Restricted Rabbi Trust investments in the
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position (see note 13).

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amount reflected in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position for cash and cash equivalents,
other assets, accounts receivable and accounts payable approximate their respective fair values based on their liquidity
and/or the short-term nature of these instruments. The Company measures and discloses the estimated fair value of
financial assets and liabilities utilizing a hierarchy of valuation techniques based on whether the inputs to a fair value
measurement are considered to be observable or unobservable in a marketplace. Observable inputs reflect market
data obtained from independent sources, while unobservable inputs reflect the Company’s market assumptions. This
hierarchy requires the use of observable market data when available. These inputs have created the following fair value
hierarchy:

e Level 1 - quoted prices for identical instruments in active markets;

e Level 2 — quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar instruments
in markets that are not active, and model-derived valuations in which significant inputs and significant value
drivers are observable in active markets; and

e Level 3 - fair value measurements derived from valuation techniques in which one or more significant inputs or
significant value drivers are unobservable.
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The Company measures fair value using a set of standardized procedures for all assets and liabilities which are required
to be measured at their estimated fair value on either a recurring or non-recurring basis. When available, the Company
utilizes quoted market prices from an independent third-party source to determine fair value and classifies such items in
Level 1.

In accordance with the fair value accounting requirements, companies may choose to measure eligible financial instruments
and certain other items at fair value. The Company has not elected the fair value option for any eligible financial instruments.

The investments in the Trust are restricted and are designated as trading securities and carried at fair value. The fair
market value of these restricted investments are measured using Level 1 inputs (quoted prices for identical assets in active
markets).

The following tables present information about the carrying value of the Company'’s financial assets compared to fair value
as of November 30, 2022 and 2021, and indicate the fair value hierarchy of the valuation techniques utilized to determine
such fair value. The investments in certificates of deposits, mutual funds, common shares, U.S. treasury and government
agency bonds, corporate bonds, mortgage and asset-backed securities, and municipal and provincial notes and bonds
are included in both short-term and long-term investments in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position, and
the investments held in a Restricted Rabbi Trust are included in Restricted Rabbi Trust investments in the Consolidated
Statements of Financial Position.

Carrying Value vs. Fair Value Measurements
November 30, 2022

Fair Value

Quoted Prices in Significant Other
Active Markets for Observable

Carrying Identical Assets Inputs
(in thousands) Value Total (Level 1) (Level 2)
Corporate bonds $ 39,107 $ 38,674 $ 38,674 $ -
Mortgage and asset-backed securities 25,708 25,632 25,632 -
Mutual funds 19,126 19,126 19,126 -
Common shares 18,504 18,504 18,504 -
U.S. treasury and government agency bonds 15,415 15,319 15,319 -
Investments in certificates of deposits 5,250 5,121 5,121 -
Municipal and provincial notes and bonds 3,798 3,770 3,770 -
Restricted Rabbi Trust investments 19,063 19,063 19,063 -
Total $145,971 $ 145,209 $ 145,209 $ -

November 30, 2021

Fair Value

Quoted Prices in Significant Other
Active Markets for Observable

Carrying Identical Assets Inputs
(in thousands) Value Total (Level 1) (Level 2)
Corporate bonds $ 13,175 $ 13,298 $ - $ 13,298
U.S. treasury and government agency bonds 11,051 11,126 11,126 -
Investments in certificates of deposits 9,750 9,904 9,904 -
Restricted Rabbi Trust investments 24,715 24,703 24,703 -
Total $ 58,691 $ 59,031 $ 45,733 $ 13,298
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(0

(k)

Property, Equipment and Computer Software and Hotel Investments

Property, equipment and computer software and hotel investments are recorded at cost. Costs of improvements
that extend the economic life or improve service potential are also capitalized. Depreciation on land improvements,
buildings, and furniture and equipment is computed using straight-line and accelerated methods over estimated
useful lives ranging from 3 to 39 years. Leasehold improvements are amortized on a straight-line basis over the shorter
of the related lease term or the estimated useful lives of the assets.

Purchased software license fees and related implementation costs, and costs to develop software for internal use
are capitalized and amortized on a straight-line basis over a three-year useful life. Repair and maintenance costs are
charged to expenses as incurred.

The Company developed, opened and is operating two hotels and the property and equipment related to these hotels
are included in hotel investments, net in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position (see notes 7, 16, and 17).

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill arises from business combinations and represents the excess of the cost of an acquired entity over the net fair
value amounts that were assigned to the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed. Goodwill is amortized
on a straight-line basis over a ten-year useful life and is tested for impairment if circumstances indicate that the goodwill
carrying value may exceed its fair value. Goodwill is included in other assets, net in the Consolidated Statements of
Financial Position.

Other intangible assets include acquired customers, developed technologies, and trademarks and trade names resulting
from business acquisitions. Other intangible assets are valued based on their acquisition date fair values and, other than
trademarks and trade names, are amortized using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives, ranging from
7.5 years to 10 years. Other intangible assets are included in other assets, net in the Consolidated Statements of Financial
Position.

The Company evaluates the potential impairment of goodwill and other intangible assets annually. In evaluating these
assets for impairment, the Company may elect to first assess qualitative factors to determine whether it is more likely
than not that the fair value of the reporting unit or the intangible assets is less than its carrying amount. If the conclusion
is that the fair value of the assets is not more likely than not less than its carrying value, then no further testing is required.
If the conclusion is that the fair value of the assets is more likely than not less than its carrying value, then a quantitative
impairment test is performed. For intangible assets, if the carrying value is greater than the fair value of the assets, an
impairment charge is recognized for this excess. The Company may elect to forgo the qualitative assessment and move
directly to the quantitative impairment tests for goodwill and other intangible assets. The Company determines the fair
value of its reporting units and intangible assets using income and market methods.

Goodwill has been allocated to two reporting units: (i) WorldHotels, and (ii) AutoClerk. The Company performed a
quantitative impairment analysis for the WorldHotels reporting unit in both 2022 and 2021. As of November 30, 2022 and
November 30, 2021, the Company determined that the fair value of the WorldHotels reporting unit exceeded the carrying
value and no impairment was recorded. The Company performed a qualitative impairment analysis for the AutoClerk
reporting unit during both 2022 and 2021, concluding that it is more likely than not that the fair value of the reporting unit
is greater than its carrying amount (see note 15).

Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets

The Company reviews long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets is measured by a comparison of the carrying
amount of an asset to future undiscounted net cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If such assets are
considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of
the assets exceeds the estimated fair value of the assets. The Company has not recognized any impairments during the
years ended November 30, 2022 and 2021.
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(m) Income Taxes

The Company utilizes the liability method of accounting for income taxes whereby deferred taxes are determined
based on the difference between the financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities using enacted tax rates
in effect in the years in which the differences are expected to reverse.

Recognition of deferred tax assets is limited to amounts considered by management to be more likely than not
realized in future period.

The Company assesses whether a valuation allowance should be established based on its determination of whether
it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Both positive and
negative evidence is considered when determining the necessity of the valuation allowance as well as the sources
of taxable income supporting the realization of the deferred tax assets, including taxable income in carryback years,
future reversals of existing taxable temporary differences, tax-planning strategies and projected taxable income from
future operations.

Based on the history of positive earnings, in addition to the expected reversal of taxable temporary differences and
forecasted positive results of operations, management determined, based on its assessment of both positive and
negative evidence and objective and subjective evidence, that it is more likely than not that the Company will realize
its deferred tax assets, with the exception of certain deferred tax assets related to foreign net operating losses,
("“NOL"), and foreign tax credit, (“FTC"), carryforwards. The Company has provided a valuation allowance against net
deferred tax assets for certain foreign loss entities as the realization of such assets are not more likely than not to occur.

As of November 30, 2022, the Company had foreign NOL carryforwards of $10.5 million and U.S. FTC carryforwards of
$0.6 million. The foreign NOLs will not expire and will carryforward indefinitely. The FTC carryforwards were generated
in the years ended November 30, 2019 and 2020, in the amounts of $0.2 million and $0.4 million, respectively, and
expire in the years ended November 30, 2029 and 2030, respectively.

The Company reviews uncertain tax positions taken, or expected to be taken, in the course of preparing the Company’s
tax returns to determine whether the tax positions are more likely than not of being sustained by the applicable
tax authority. Management of the Company is required to analyze all open tax years, as defined by the statutes of
limitations for all major jurisdictions, which include federal, state, and foreign. As of November 30, 2022 and 2021,
the Company has not recognized any asset or liability for unrecognized income tax benefits or liabilities. It is the
Company'’s policy to recognize interest and penalties related to uncertain tax positions as a component of the income
tax provision.

(n) Revenue Recognition
Fees, dues and assessments

Fees, dues and assessments are established by the membership and the Board of Directors to compensate the
Company for providing services to Members, soft brand licensees, SureStay franchisees, and WorldHotels licensees.
The Company has performance obligations to provide hotel support, and marketing, and a license to our hotel system
intellectual property for the use of our brand names. Our performance obligations are a series of distinct goods or
services for which we receive the following types of variable consideration through our membership agreements with
our Members. Monthly fees and assessments (which include advertising, sales and marketing and reimbursement
for the Company’s technology expenses) represent fixed and variable consideration and are billed monthly and
recognized as revenue in the same month as the services are provided and charges become fixed or determinable and
payable. Annual dues are established, billed and payable each year for continuing membership during the succeeding
year. Annual dues are recognized as revenue ratably in the year to which the continuing membership applies. Any
Member may resign from the Company at any time, but if the Member resigns or is terminated, fees and dues become
immediately due and payable per the terms of the applicable contract and are recognized as revenue when cash is
received regardless of the term of the contract.

Affiliation fee revenues from Best Western branded hotels are fixed consideration payable upon approval of the
Member or licensee by the Board of Directors and acceptance of membership or license terms by the property owner.
These revenues are recognized on a straight-line basis over the hotelier's expected life as a Best Western branded
hotel or over the initial contract term. SureStay franchisee initial fees are due upon execution of a franchise agreement
and recognized over the initial term of the franchise agreement. WorldHotels hotel integration fees are recognized on
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a straight-line basis over the expected life as a WorldHotels branded hotel. Affiliation fee revenues were $8.9 million
and $7.8 million for the years ended November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Best Western Rewards® frequent stay program (“BWR® program”).

The Company administers the BWR program for the benefit of BWHG and BWR program members. Under our BWR
program, we have a performance obligation to provide or arrange for the provision of goods or services between BWR
program members and BWHG hotels in exchange for the redemption of points earned from past activities. Costs of
operating the BWR program, including costs for marketing, promotion, and other member services, are charged to
the BWHG hotels through an assessment fee that is based on members’ qualified expenditures. The assessment fees
received from the BWHG hotels are deferred and recognized as program revenues as the loyalty points are redeemed
and the related service, net of redemption expense, is provided. The amount of revenue the Company recognizes
upon point redemption is impacted by the Company’s estimate of the breakage for points that BWR members will
never redeem. The Company estimates breakage based on historical experience and expectations of future BWR
member behavior. All BWR program costs are recognized as incurred.

Program revenues in excess of redemption costs are used to fund the operational expenses of the BWR program.

Best Western Travel Card® (a card having no expiration date and no usage or non-usage fees) revenue is recognized
when: (i) the Best Western Travel Card is redeemed, or (ii) the likelihood of the Best Western Travel Card being
redeemed is remote (Best Western Travel Card breakage), and the Company determines that there is not a legal
obligation to remit the unredeemed Best Western Travel Card balance to the relevant jurisdiction. The determination
of the Best Western Travel Card breakage rate is based upon Company specific historical redemption patterns. Best
Western Travel Card breakage is included in program revenues in the Consolidated Statements of Revenues and
Expenses.

Other revenues

Other revenues in the Consolidated Statements of Revenues and Expenses consist of: (i) international fees and other
fees from hotelier meetings, training, quality assurance inspections and other services, and (ii) owned-hotel operations
revenues, and are recognized in the month the services are provided. International fees include fees and charges for
reservations and other services billed to international organizations monthly and were $21.2 million and $16.5 million
for the years ended November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively. Owned-hotel operations revenues were $3.3 million
and $0.0 million for the years ended November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

All other revenue sources, such as program fees, are recognized in the month that the product or service is provided.
Revenues, including rebates from vendors, and associated costs of product sold to hoteliers when the Company does
not assume the risk and rewards of ownership of the product, is not the primary obligator, and does not possess
other indicators of gross reporting, are reported as a net amount earned and included in program revenues in the
Consolidated Statements of Revenues and Expenses.

Contract balances

The Company records a receivable as performance obligations are satisfied and there is an unconditional right to
receive payment. Deferred revenue is recorded when the Company receives payment, or has the unconditional right
to receive payment, in advance of the satisfaction of the Company’s performance obligations related to initial affiliation
fees and the BWR program.

Certain costs to obtain contracts with customers are capitalized and amortized on a straight-line basis over the hotelier’s
expected life as a branded hotel or over the initial contract term. The costs of obtaining a contract with a customer
are recorded in prepaid expenses and other current assets, and other assets, net in our Consolidated Statements of
Financial Position. The related amortization is recorded in compensation, taxes and benefits in our Consolidated
Statements of Revenues and Expenses. The Company had capitalized costs to obtain contracts with customers of
$13.3 million and $13.7 million at November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.
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The contract asset balances consisted of the following:

As of November 30,

(in thousands) 2022 2021
Current contract assets $ 964 $ 943
Non-current contract assets 12,305 12,740
Total contract assets $ 13,269 $ 13,683

At November 30, 2022 and 2021, the contract liabilities balances related to affiliation fees and the BWR program include
the following components and are included in current frequent stay program liability, current deferred revenue, non-current
frequent stay program liability, and non-current deferred affiliation fee revenue in the Consolidated Statements of Financial

Position:
As of November 30,
(in thousands) 2022 2021
Current contract liabilities $ 100,161 $ 93,306
Non-current contract liabilities 246,706 239,641
Total contract liabilities $ 346,867 $ 332,947
As of November 30,
(in thousands) 2022 2021
Liability related to the loyalty program $ 292,993 $ 278,774
Affiliation fees received from hoteliers 53,874 54,173
Total contract liabilities $ 346,867 $ 332,947
(o) Significant Estimates and Assumptions

()

Management of the Company has made certain estimates and assumptions relating to the reporting of assets and
liabilities, revenues and expenses, and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities to prepare these consolidated
financial statements in conformity with GAAP. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist primarily of cash and
cash equivalents and accounts receivable, principally from Members, net.

The Company has concentrated its credit risk for cash by maintaining deposits in financial institutions which exceed
amounts covered by insurance provided by the U.S. Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. The Company has not
experienced any losses in such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk to cash and cash
equivalents.

Accounts receivable, principally from Members, net, are primarily from Member, franchisee, licensee fees and services,
and product sales. Concentrations of credit risk with respect to accounts receivable are limited due to the large number
of hoteliers located throughout the world comprising the Company’s customer base. The Company does not require
collateral within credit limits established. In those instances when a Member, franchisee, or licensee requests product in
excess of the credit limit allowed by Company policy, the Company requests a letter of credit, deposit, or prepayment
to secure the collection of accounts receivable. The Company performs ongoing evaluations of its hotelier receivables;
non-payment can lead to cancellation of the applicable Best Western membership, license or franchise.
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(q) Advertising Costs
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred and recorded as advertising and promotion expenses.
(r) Foreign Currency

Non-U.S. dollar assets and liabilities are remeasured using period-end exchange rates; income and expense items
are remeasured at average exchange rates prevailing during the periods reported. Exchange rate gains and losses,
unrealized and realized, are included in general and administrative expenses in the Consolidated Statements of
Revenues and Expenses and were losses of approximately $1.8 million and $0.9 million during the years ended
November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

(s) Self-Insurance Programs

The Company self-insures for certain levels of employee medical and dental coverage. For medical, the Company
accrues estimated costs of this self-insurance program based on its history of claims experience and the estimated
time lag between the incident and the date claims are payable. Because of the short-term nature of the time lag, no
discount rate is used when evaluating the present value of the projected settlements. The ultimate cost of claims for a
covered period may differ from the original estimates.

(t) Recent Accounting Guidance Not Yet Adopted

In November 2019, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB") issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU")
2019-10 “Leases (Topic 842): Effective Dates” (“ASU 2019-10"). This was related to prior standards issued by the FASB,
including ASU 2019-01 “Codification Improvements”, which was issued in March 2019, and ASU 2018-11 “Targeted
Improvements”, which was issued in July 2018, amending ASU 2016-02 “Leases”, which was issued in February 2016.
This new guidance is intended to improve financial reporting regarding leasing transactions. These new standards
will require companies that lease assets to recognize on the balance sheet the assets and liabilities for the rights and
obligations created by those leases. ASU 2019-10 deferred the effective date for private companies by one year to be
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020 for private companies. In June 2020, the FASB issued ASU
2020-05 “Leases (Topic 842): Effective Dates for Certain Entities”, which allows for private companies to elect to defer
adoption of the guidance by one additional year to become effective for reporting periods beginning after December
15, 2021. The Company is currently assessing the impact of the adoption of this guidance.

In November 2019, the FASB issued ASU 2019-10 “Financial Instruments — Credit Losses (Topic 326): Effective Dates”.
This was related to prior standards issued by the FASB, including ASU 2019-04 “Codification Improvements”, which
was issued in April 2019, ASU 2018-19 “Codification Improvements”, which was issued in November 2018 amending
ASU 2016-13 “Financial Instruments — Credit Losses”, which was issued in June 2016. The main objective of this new
guidance is to provide financial statement users with more decision-useful information about the expected credit
losses on financial instruments and other commitments to extend credit held by a reporting entity at each reporting
date. ASU 2019-10 defers the effective date for private companies by two years. The standard is effective for fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 2022 for private companies, and early adoption is permitted. The Company is
currently assessing the impact of the adoption of this guidance.

In December 2019, the FASB issued ASU 2019-12 “Income Taxes (Topic 740): Simplifying the Accounting for Income
Taxes”. This new guidance is intended to simplify the accounting for income taxes by removing certain exceptions
to the general principles in Topic 740. The amendments also improve consistent application of and simplify GAAP
for other areas of Topic 740 by clarifying and amending existing guidance. The standard is effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2021 for private companies.The Company is currently assessing the impact of the
adoption of this guidance.

(u) New Accounting Standards Adopted

In August 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2018-15 “Intangibles - Goodwill and Other - Internal Use Software (Subtopic
350-40)", which aligns the requirements for capitalizing implementation costs incurred in a hosting arrangement that
is a service contract with the requirements for capitalizing implementation costs incurred to develop or obtain internal-
use software. The Company adopted this guidance in the first quarter of fiscal year 2022. There was no impact on the
Company'’s financial statements.
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(2) Accounts Receivable, Principally from Members, net and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Accounts receivable, principally from Members, net primarily consists of amounts due from hoteliers with whom we have
membership, franchise, or license agreements and include reimbursements of costs we incurred on behalf of the hoteliers.
We record an allowance for doubtful accounts when losses are probable, based on an assessment of historical collection
activity and current business conditions.

The activity in the allowance for doubtful accounts which is included in accounts receivable, principally from Members, net
in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position consisted of the following:

As of November 30,

(in thousands) 2022 2021
Beginning balance $ 21,213 $ 24,362
Recoveries 1,210 1,225
Provisions (1,650) (1,760)
Write offs (3,400) (2,614)
Ending balance $ 17,373 $ 21,213

In the normal course of business, the Company extends credit to its hoteliers, tour operators, central bill accounts and other
third parties. The Company evaluates the collectability of the accounts receivable balances based on a combination of factors.
These factors include the type of relationship the Company has with the account, the prior experience the Company has with
accounts in each relationship type, and an evaluation of current and projected economic conditions including the impact
of COVID-19 as of the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position date. Based on the current economic conditions, the
Company believes the estimate to be appropriate as of November 30, 2022. Actual collections of accounts receivable could
differ from management'’s estimates.

(3) Debt and Equity Securities
The Company invests in debt and equity securities that are strategically and operationally important to the business.

Marketable securities held for investment purposes, which are recorded at cost or fair value, depending on the nature of
the investment, in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position, were as follows:

As of November 30,

(in thousands) 2022 2021

Short-term debt securities held-to-maturity (at cost) $ 13,035 $ 16,509
Short-term debt securities available-for-sale (at fair value) 3,361 -
Total short-term debt securities $ 16,396 $ 16,509

As of November 30,

(in thousands) 2022 2021

Long-term debt securities available-for-sale (at fair value) $ 68,573 $ -
Long-term equity securities (at fair value) 37,630 -
Long-term debt securities held-to-maturity (at cost) 4,309 17,467
Total long-term debt and equity securities $ 110,512 $ 17,467
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Gross unrealized gains and losses for available-for-sale securities recognized on our Consolidated Statements of Financial
Position were as follows:

November 30, 2022 Available-For-Sale Debt Securities
Gross Gross

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Accrued Fair
(in thousands) Cost basis Gains Losses Interest Value
Corporate bonds $ 29,124 % 38 $ (386) $ 257 $ 29,033
Mortgage and asset-backed securities 25,780 185 (332) 77 25,710
U.S. treasury and government agency bonds 13,539 - (190) 45 13,394
Municipal and provincial notes and bonds 3,803 51 (85) 28 3,797
Total available-for-sale debt securities $ 72,246 $ 274 $ (993) $ 407 $ 71,934

The amortized cost basis and fair value of debt securities at November 30, 2022, by contractual maturity date, are shown

below:
Available-For-Sale Debt Securities
As of November 30, 2022
(in thousands) Amortized cost Fair Value
Due in one year or less $ 3,364 $ 3,361
Due after one year through five years 23,172 23,129
Due after five years through ten years 11,616 11,493
Due after ten years 34,094 33,951
Total $ 72,246 $ 71,934
Held-To-Maturity Debt Securities
As of November 30, 2022
(in thousands) Amortized cost Fair Value
Due in one year or less $ 13,035 $ 12,871
Due after one year through five years 4,309 4,118

Due after five years through ten years - -
Due after ten years - -

Total $ 17,344 $ 16,989

The portion of unrealized gains and losses for the period related to equity securities still held at the reporting date is
calculated as follows:

Years Ended November 30,

(in thousands) 2022 2021
Net unrealized gains recognized during the period on equity securites still held $ 762 $ -
Less: Net realized losses recognized during the period on equity

securities sold during the period (43) -
Net gains recognized during the period on equity securities $ 719 $ -
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(4) Prepaid Expenses and Other Current Assets

Prepaid expenses (primarily related to payments for insurance, software and hardware maintenance and support costs,
third party internet, Global Distribution System’s reservation fees, and advertising costs) and other current assets are
expensed when services are rendered. Contract assets represent the current portion of the costs incurred to obtain a

membership, licensee, or franchise agreement.

Prepaid expenses and other current assets consisted of the following:

Years Ended November 30,

(in thousands) 2022 2021
Prepaid expenses and other current assets $ 16,301 $ 13,860
Current contract assets 964 943
Total $ 17,265 $ 14,803

(5) Income Taxes

The income tax provision for the years ended November 30, 2022 and 2021, consisted of the following:

Years Ended November 30,

(in thousands) 2022 2021
Current:

Federal $ 15,966 $ 16,776

Foreign 335 275

State (311) 3,453
Total current 15,990 20,504
Deferred:

Federal 1,019 (3,795)

Foreign 28 (104)

State 132 (737)
Total deferred 1,179 (4,636)
Income tax provision $ 17,169 $ 15,868

The provision for income tax differs from that computed using the federal statutory rate applied to income before taxes as follows:

Years Ended November 30,

(in thousands) 2022 2021
Income taxes computed at statutory rates $ 22,042 $ 12,774
State taxes, net of federal benefit 3,364 2,089
Valuation allowance 912 1,493
Other non-deductible items 276 189
Non-deductible meals and entertainment 236 103
Research and development and foreign tax credit (7,802) 60
Other (1,040) (294)
Foreign-derived intangible income (819) (546)
Income tax provision $ 17,169 $ 15,868
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The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities as of November 30, 2022 and 2021, are presented below:

As of November 30,

(in thousands) 2022 2021
Deferred tax assets:
Loyalty program $ 33,375 $ 31,232
Deferred revenue 10,017 9,997
Deferred compensation plans 5,766 7,298
Allowance for doubtful accounts 4,286 5,237
Net operating loss 3,367 2,559
Compensated absences 1,519 1,424
Acquisition of new trademarks and trade names 690 729
Travel Card liability 646 1,042
Tax credits 572 572
Free night voucher liability 333 132
Total deferred tax assets 60,571 60,222
Deferred tax liabilities:
Fixed assets 6,354 4,336
Prepaid expenses 1,614 1,638
Intangible assets 195 422
Other (814) 337
Total deferred tax liabilities 7,349 6,733
Less valuation allowance (4,018) (3,106)
Net deferred tax assets $ 49,204 $ 50,383

As of November 30, 2022 and 2021, the Company had no unrecognized tax benefits which would impact the Company’s effective
tax rate if recognized, and the Company has no accrued interest or penalties related to uncertain tax positions. Management is
unaware of any provisions that need to be made for any penalties and fees that may result from tax examinations. However, the
outcome of tax audits cannot be predicted with certainty and the Company could be required to adjust its provision for income
taxes in the period such resolution occurs.

The Company is subject to taxation and files income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and in many state and foreign
jurisdictions. Currently, the Company has statutes of limitation open in various states ranging from fiscal years ended November
30, 2018 through November 30, 2021, which relate to tax years 2017 through 2020. The federal statute of limitations is currently
open from fiscal years ended November 30, 2019 through November 30, 2021, which relate to tax years 2018 through 2020.

The Company has not provided for applicable income or withholding taxes on the undistributed earnings from continuing
operations of its subsidiaries operating outside of the United States. Undistributed net income of these subsidiaries as of
November 30, 2022 and 2021, net to zero. Any undistributed earnings are considered permanently reinvested.
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(6) Property, Equipment and Computer Software, net
Property, equipment and computer software consisted of the following:

As of November 30,

(in thousands) 2022 2021
Property and equipment, at cost:
Furniture and equipment $ 29,189 $ 30,827
Buildings 19,385 19,244
Land 2,335 2,335
Leasehold improvements 2,155 2,632
Land improvements 1,234 1,234
Work in process 70 6
Property and equipment 54,368 56,278
Less accumulated depreciation (44,756) (45,365)
Property and equipment, net 9,612 10,913

Computer software, at cost:

Developed 80,819 65,740
Purchased 13,367 15,800
Work in process 2,260 3,182
Computer software 96,446 84,722
Less accumulated amortization (74,806) (67,967)
Computer software, net 21,640 16,755
Property, equipment and computer software, net $ 31,252 $ 27,668

Depreciation and amortization expense consisted of the following:
Years Ended November 30,

(in thousands) 2022 2021
Depreciation of property and equipment $ 2111 $ 2672
Amortization of computer software 10,064 9,278
Depreciation and amortization of property, equipment and computer software 12,175 11,950
Depreciation of hotel investments (Note 7) 1,377 -
Amortization of goodwill and other intangible assets (Note 15) 1,196 1,196
Depreciation and amortization $ 14,748 $ 13,146

(7) Hotel Investments, net

In December 2019 and March 2020, the Company acquired land to develop two hotels, located in Tempe, Arizona, and
Denver, Colorado, respectively. Property development costs, including property construction costs, interest and other
financing fees, property taxes, architectural and engineering fees, and other direct and indirect development costs, are
capitalized beginning when the development activity commences and ending when all infrastructure is substantially
complete and the property is available for occupancy.

The hotels were under construction as of November 30, 2021. The Vib in Tempe, Arizona opened in March 2022 and the
Vib in Denver, Colorado opened in June 2022. During the month the respective hotel opened, the development in process
assets were placed into service and depreciation of these assets commenced.

The results of operations for the hotels are reported in other revenues and general and administrative expenses in the
Consolidated Statements of Revenues and Expenses. Hotel operations revenues were $3.3 million and $0.0 million for the
years ended November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively. Hotel operations expenses were $4.4 million and $0.0 million for
the years ended November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively. 25
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(8)

9

(10)

Hotel investments, net consisted of the following:

As of November 30,

(in thousands) 2022 2021
Hotel investments, at cost:
Buildings $ 39,328 $ -
Land 6,985 6,985
Furniture and equipment 6,431 -
Land improvements 1,362 -
Development in process 674 34,981
Hotel investments 54,780 41,966
Less accumulated depreciation (1,377) -
Hotel investments, net $ 53,403 $ 41,966

Depreciation expense on hotel investments was approximately $1.4 million and $0.0 million for the years ended November
30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Line of Credit

The Company had a Uncommitted Revolving Line of Credit and Security Agreement (the “LOC Agreement”) with the
Royal Bank of Canada (“RBC") at November 30, 2022 and 2021. The LOC Agreement allows for up to a $160 million credit
advance and is secured by the Company’s unencumbered and unrestricted marketable securities (“Securities”) at RBC.
Based on the Company'’s Securities at RBC as of November 30, 2022, the Company may request a credit advance up to
$64 million at a variable interest rate based on the 1 month SOFR plus 0.75%. Interest is due and payable monthly, with
the principal due and payable upon demand of the bank. The Company had no outstanding borrowings against this line
of credit at November 30, 2022 and 2021.

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities consisted of the following:

As of November 30,

(in thousands) 2022 2021

Accrued compensation and benefits $ 26,034 $ 23,600
Accounts payable 24,679 20,047
Accrued liabilities 22,931 18,635
Travel Card liability 4,398 8,318
Total $ 78,042 $ 70,600

Contingencies and Commitments

From time to time, the Company has been, and expects to continue to be, subject to legal proceedings and claims in the
ordinary course of business. Such claims, even if not meritorious, could result in the expenditure of significant financial and
managerial resources, divert management'’s attention from the Company’s business objectives, and adversely affect the
Company's business, results of operations, financial condition and cash flow.

The Company is committed to providing certain payments or credits to: (i) applicants who were offered an incentive to become
a new Member, and (ii) Members who were offered an incentive to allow approval of an application in a Member's protected
area. These payments or credits are due and payable when the contract terms are met and refundable back to the Company
or cease, pursuant to contract terms. As of November 30, 2022 and 2021, the amount of commitments not yet paid was $11.4
million and $11.2 million, respectively, which is not recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position.
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(11) Leases

The Company leases certain office space and equipment under various operating leases, which expire on various dates
through March 2028. Rental expenses on operating leases are recorded on a straight-line basis. Rental expense for operating
leases was $1.5 million and $2.1 million for the years ended November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively. The Company also
has certain software agreements for which rental expense is recorded on a straight-line basis. Rental expense for software
agreements was $9.1 million and $9.6 million for the years ended November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively. These
amounts are included in general and administrative expenses in the Consolidated Statements of Revenues and Expenses.
Minimum future rentals on non-cancelable operating leases, having an initial or remaining term in excess of one year as of
November 30, 2022 are as follows (in thousands):

Total
Years ending Office Minimum

November 30, Space Equipment Rental
2023 $ 719 $ 205 $ 924
2024 652 99 751
2025 446 50 496
2026 58 17 75
2027 and thereafter 77 - 77
Total $ 1,952 $ 371 $ 2,323

Future payments under the existing non-cancelable software agreements having an initial or remaining term in excess of
one year are $5.3 million over the next three years.

(12) Employee Retirement Savings Plans

The Company sponsors a 401(k) investment plan which is available to all U.S. employees on the first day of service, and a
Canadian Registered Retirement Savings Plan (the “RRSP") which is available to all Canadian employees on the first day of
service. Under the plans, employees may contribute a percentage of their eligible wages to the plans, subject to maximum
statutory regulations. The Company contributes 3% of the annual salary of all eligible employees to these plans.

The Company may also contribute a discretionary amount, as determined by the Board of Directors, up to 6% of employees'
eligible compensation, to be allocated in proportion to the employees’ contributions provided an employee has worked
1,000 hours during the plan year and is employed on the last day of the plan year.

The Company’s expense related to the 401(k) investment plan was $7.1 million and $5.8 million for the years ended
November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively, and the Company’s expense related to the RRSP was $124.0 thousand and $95.2
thousand for the years ended November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively. These amounts are included in compensation,
taxes and benefits in the Consolidated Statements of Revenues and Expenses. The Company’s liability related to the 401 (k)
investment plan was $4.8 million and $3.6 million as of November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively, and $75.2 thousand
and $55.7 thousand as of November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively, for the RRSP and is included in accounts payable and
accrued liabilities in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position as of November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

(13) Deferred Compensation Plans and Restricted Rabbi Trust Investments
Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Plan (“NQP”) and Restricted Rabbi Trust (“Trust”) Investments

The Company has a NQP in which key management employees of the Company, as determined by the Board of
Directors, are selected to participate. The NQP is a defined contribution plan, in which participating employees may
defer a percentage of their annual salaries and a percentage of any incentive compensation into the NQP. The Company
contributes: (i) a non- discretionary contribution of 3% of a participating employee’s compensation each pay period, and
(ii) an annual discretionary contribution, as determined by the Board of Directors, up to 9% of a participating employee'’s
annual compensation.
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(14)

Effective December 1, 2020, the Company established a Trust, whereby the Company makes contributions to this Trust to
provide the Company a source of funds to assist in satisfying the NQP liability. It is the intention of the Company that the
NQP and the Trust shall constitute an unfunded arrangement for the purpose of providing tax-deferred compensation in
accordance with Title | of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended. It is also the intention of the
Company to fund the Trust and have its assets invested in a manner that matches each participant’s deemed investment
elections under the NQP, so that the investment gains and losses of the Trust mirror the investment gains and losses credited/
debited to participants’ accounts. Accordingly, the Company funded the Trust during fiscal year 2021, including an initial
funding of $20.2 million into the Trust in December 2020, based on amounts due and owing to participating employees
at that time. The Trust balance was $19.1 million and $24.7 million as of November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.
Realized and unrealized gains and losses on these investments were realized losses of $0.5 million and unrealized gains
of $2.5 million, for the year ended November 30, 2022, and were realized gains of $1.5 million and unrealized gains of
$2.3 million, respectively, for the year ended November 30, 2021, and are recognized in net realized and unrealized gains/
losses on investments, interest and dividend income, and interest expense in the Consolidated Statements of Revenues
and Expenses.

The Company's expense related to this NQP was $1.6 million (including a liability reduction associated with net investment
losses of $2.0 million as of November 30, 2022) and $4.4 million (including a liability provision associated with net investment
gains of $3.8 million as of November 30, 2021) for the years ended November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively, and is
included in compensation, taxes and benefits in the Consolidated Statements of Revenues and Expenses. The Company’s
total liability for the NQP was $19.3 million and $25.0 million as of November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively, of which the
current portion of $3.6 million and $3.2 million is included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities in the Consolidated
Statements of Financial Position as of November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Long-term Incentive Plan

The Company has a long-term incentive plan for key executives, as determined by the Board of Directors. Amounts
awarded under the plan for each performance period are payable to each key executive in March of the third year after
the performance period ends. The key executive must be employed by the Company or retired from the Company on
the payment date, noting there are qualifying events with regard to vesting. The plan allows for proration of the accrued
benefit for key executives because of death, disability or retirement. The Company records expense for this plan over
the three-year required service period. The Company's expense related to this plan was $1.7 million and $1.9 million for
the years ended November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively, and is included in compensation, taxes and benefits in the
Consolidated Statements of Revenues and Expenses. The Company’s total liability for this long-term incentive plan was
$4.1 million and $4.5 million as of November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively, of which the current portion of $2.9 million
and $2.1 million is included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position
as of November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Related Party Transactions

Each member of our Board of Directors (“Director”, or an entity affiliated with a Director) is a party to a membership
agreement with the Company, and as a result, our Directors pay system and other fees to us based upon the terms of
their respective membership agreements. Our Directors are party to such membership agreements on the same terms and
conditions as each of the other Members of the Company.

Director compensation consisted of $109,218 and $104,198 in annual Director fees per district for the years ended
November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively. Directors are reimbursed reasonable, ordinary and necessary business and
travel expenses in accordance with the Company’s travel and expense policies.
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(15) Amortizing Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill is allocated to two reporting units: (i) WorldHotels, and (ii) AutoClerk. Activity by reporting unit in the current and
prior period is organized by reporting unit noted below.

WorldHotels

On February 15, 2019, the Company entered into and closed a definitive Share Sale and Purchase Agreement with
WorldHotels Holdings, LLC (“WH Holdings”) and ALHI Holdings, LLC (“ALHI") to purchase 100% of the outstanding shares
of BV Acquisitions X GmbH from WH Holdings (thereby also acquiring BV Acquisitions’ approximately 98% ownership of
the outstanding shares of WorldHotels Aktiengesellschaft (“WH")),and assumed certain rights and obligations of ALHI.
During 2020, the Company acquired the remaining approximately 2% ownership of the outstanding shares of WH and
now owns 100% of the outstanding shares. The WorldHotels Acquisition was accounted for as a business combination in
accordance with ASC Topic 805, Business Combinations.

The total purchase price was allocated based upon: (i) the amounts reported in the WH historical financial statements for
any assets that were reported at fair value in accordance with WH'’s historical accounting policies, or (ii) management’s
estimates of fair value. The Company determined estimated fair value for other intangible assets with the assistance of
valuations performed by third-party specialists. Other intangible assets of acquired customers and trademarks and trade
names were valued at $2.1 million and $1.3 million, respectively. To the extent the consideration exceeded the fair value
of the net assets acquired in this transaction, the excess was assigned to goodwill.

As of August 31, 2022 and 2021, a quantitative analysis of goodwill and other intangible asset impairment was performed.
An impairment charge is recognized for the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the fair value of the
asset. To estimate the fair value for the reporting unit, the Company utilized a combination of market and income approach
valuation methods via quoted market prices, market multiples of comparable businesses, and performance of a discounted
cash flow analysis. No impairment was recorded for the years ended November 30, 2022 and 2021.

AutoClerk

On July 31, 2019, the Company entered into and closed a definitive Share Sale and Purchase Agreement with the
shareholders of AutoClerk, Inc. (“AC"), to purchase 100% of the outstanding shares of AC. The AC Acquisition was
accounted for as a business combination in accordance with ASC Topic 805, Business Combinations.

The total purchase price was allocated based upon: (i) the amounts reported in the AC historical financial statements for
any assets that were reported at fair value in accordance with AC's historical accounting policies, or (i) management's
estimates of fair value. The Company determined estimated fair value for other intangible assets with the assistance of
valuations performed by third-party specialists. Other intangible assets of developed technology and acquired customers
were valued at $1.9 million and $1.5 million, respectively. To the extent the consideration exceeded the fair value of the
net assets acquired in this transaction, the excess was assigned to goodwill.

The Company assessed the qualitative factors attributable to the AC reporting unit and determined that the fair value of
the reporting unit is not more likely than not less than its carrying amount as of August 31, 2022 and 2021. Therefore, no
quantitative analysis was performed and no impairment was recorded for the years ended November 30, 2022 and 2021.
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Amortized goodwill and other intangible assets consisted of the following:

As of November 30, 2022

Gross Net Carrying
Carrying Accumulated = Amount at
(in thousands) Amount Amortization November 30
Amortizing goodwill:
WorldHotels $ 4,554 $(1,211) $ 3,343
AutoClerk 2,198 (733) 1,465
Amortizing other intangible assets:
Acquired customers:
AutoClerk 1,500 (667) 833
Developed technology:
AutoClerk 1,900 (792) 1,108
As of November 30, 2021
Gross Net Carrying
Carrying Accumulated  Amount at
(in thousands) Amount Amortization November 30
Amortizing goodwill:
WorldHotels $ 4,554 $ (673) $ 3,881
AutoClerk 2,198 (513) 1,685
Amortizing other intangible assets:
Acquired customers:
AutoClerk 1,500 (467) 1,033
Developed technology:
AutoClerk 1,900 (554) 1,346

The Company has elected the private-company alternative to amortize goodwill over 10 years. Amortization expense for
goodwill was approximately $0.8 million and $0.8 million for the years ended November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively,
and is estimated to be approximately $0.8 million annually for fiscal years ended 2023 through 2027.

Acquired customers and developed technology are definite-life intangible assets, and as such, amortization expense is
calculated using a method that most appropriately reflects expected cash flows from these assets with an amortization
period, ranging from 7.5 years to 10 years, depending on the type of asset. Amortization expense for definite-life intangible
assets was approximately $0.4 million and $0.4 million for the years ended November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively, and
is estimated to be approximately $0.4 million annually for fiscal years ended 2023 through 2027.

Trademarks and trade names are indefinite-life assets as there is no foreseeable limit to the cash flows generated by these
assets. The Company has determined that there are currently no legal, regulatory, contractual, competitive, economic or
other factors that limit the useful lives of these acquired trademarks and trade names and therefore are considered to be
indefinite-lived intangible assets that are not subject to amortization. Trademarks and trade names value resulting from the
WorldHotels acquisition was $1.3 million as of November 30, 2022 and 2021.

(16) Joint Venture

On May 2, 2019, the Company'’s wholly owned subsidiary, BWI DevCo Denver 3560, LLC, and a third-party, TWC, entered
into a joint venture Contribution Agreement and formed Denver 3560, a Colorado limited liability company to develop,
build, own and operate a Best Western Vib-branded hotel in Denver. Under the terms of the Contribution Agreement, the
Company'’s interest in the joint venture is seventy-five percent (75%) and the TWC interest in the joint venture is twenty-five
percent (25%). The hotel started operations in mid-2022.

The joint venture was accounted for as a variable interest entity in accordance with ASC Topic 810, “Consolidations”. The
Company evaluated the provisions of this standard and determined that the joint venture should be consolidated as the
Company has both the power to direct the activities of the joint venture and will participate in the benefits.
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(17)

The Company has consolidated the results of the Denver 3560 joint venture as of November 30, 2022 and 2021. The
contribution by the Company was $0.7 million and $0.7 million in the fiscal years ending November 30, 2022 and 2021,
respectively, with total contributions of $6.8 million since inception. The contribution by TWC was $0.2 million and $0.2
million in the fiscal years ending November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively, with total contributions of $2.3 million since
inception through November 30, 2022. The total contributions were used primarily for the land purchase, development
and other start-up construction related costs, which are included in hotel investments, net in the Consolidated Statements
of Financial Position. The equity contribution from the joint venture partner of $2.3 million, offset by 25% of the net loss
from operations amounting to $0.3 million, are included in non-controlling interests in the Consolidated Statements of
Financial Position. The contributions by TWC are presented as a supplemental disclosure in the Consolidated Statements
of Cash Flows.

Construction Loans
Denver 3560

In March 2020, Denver 3560 entered into an initial Construction Loan Agreement (the “Denver Loan") with UMB Bank, which
allowed Denver 3560 to request advances up to $21.6 million. In July 2021, this Denver Loan was modified to increase the
availability of loan advances from $21.6 million to $24.4 million. For the period May 1, 2020 through April 1, 2023, interest
on the outstanding principal balance of the Denver Loan is due and payable monthly. Beginning April 1, 2023, through the
maturity date of March 11, 2027, principal and interest are due and payable in an amount determined by UMB to be sufficient
to amortize the outstanding principal balance of the Denver Loan over a twenty-five (25) year period. The outstanding
principal balance of this Denver Loan is due and payable on the maturity date. Principal due over the next five years as of
November 30, 2022 is as follows (in thousands):

Years ending

November 30, Principal
2023 $ 424
2024 644
2025 665
2026 687
2027 21,365
Total $ 23,785

The interest rate on the Denver Loan is a fixed annual rate of 3.21% and is computed and accrued on an ACT/360 basis. The
Denver Loan is secured by, among other things, the Deed of Trust and is guaranteed by the Company.

The Company had borrowings of $23.8 million and $14.6 million as of November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively. The current
portion of $0.4 million and $0.0 million is included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities and $23.4 million and $14.6
million is included in non-current construction loans in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position for the years ended
November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Interest costs of $0.5 million and $0.2 million were capitalized and included in hotel investments, net in the Consolidated
Statements of Financial Position for the years ended November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively. Accrued interest of $0.7
million and $0.2 million was included in non-current construction loans in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position
for the years ended November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

The Company is required to maintain certain financial and operational covenants. At November 30, 2022 and 2021, the
Company was in compliance with all covenants.
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DevCo Tempe

In October 2020, company wholly owned DevCo Tempe entered into a Construction Loan Agreement (the “Tempe Loan")
with UMB Bank. Under terms of the Tempe Loan, DevCo Tempe can request advances up to $15.3 million. For the period
November 1, 2020 through October 31, 2023, interest on the outstanding principal balance of the Tempe Loan is due and
payable monthly. Beginning November 1, 2023, through the maturity date of October 2, 2027, principal and interest are due
and payable in an amount determined by UMB to be sufficient to amortize the outstanding principal balance of the Tempe
Loan over a twenty-five (25) year period. The outstanding principal balance of this Tempe Loan is due and payable on the
maturity date. Principal due over the next five years as of November 30, 2022 is as follows (in thousands):

Years ending

November 30, Principal
2023 $ 74
2024 372
2025 386
2026 399
2027 13,343
Total $ 14,574

The interest rate on the Tempe Loan is a fixed annual rate of 3.50% and is computed and accrued on an ACT/360 basis. The
Tempe Loan is secured by, among other things, the Deed of Trust and is guaranteed by the Company.

The Company had borrowed $14.6 million and $10.4 million as of November 30, 2022 and 2021 , respectively. The current
portion of $0.1 million and $0.0 million is included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities and $14.5 million and $10.4
million is included in non-current construction loans in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position for the years ended
November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Interest costs of $0.2 million and $0.1 million were capitalized and included in hotel investments, net in the Consolidated
Statements of Financial Position for the years ended November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively. Accrued interest of $0.3
million and $0.1 million was included in non-current construction loans in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position
at November 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

The Company is required to maintain certain financial and operational covenants. At November 30, 2022 and 2021, the
Company was in compliance with all covenants.

Subsequent Events

In connection with the preparation of the consolidated financial statements, the Company evaluated events and transactions
occurring after November 30, 2022, for potential recognition or disclosure. The Company has evaluated its subsequent
events through February 21, 2023, the date financial statements were available to be issued.
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2024 North America Quality Assurance Manual

# of

Pages
Table of Contents 1
100. Principles and Fundamentals 8
200. Best Western Brand Standards - Detailed Definitions 39
300. Best Western Plus Brand Standards - Detailed Definitions 48
400. Best Western Premier Brand Standards - Detailed Definitions 51
500. Vib Brand Standards - Detailed Definitions 41
600. GLO Brand Standards - Detailed Definitions 41
700. Assessment Information for Hotels 7
800. Quality Assurance Assessment Procedures 10
900. GRPA Assessment Definitions 16
1000. Brand Identity Assessment Procedures 19
1100. Supplemental Facilities Detailed Definitions 9
1400. Appeal Waiver Extension Procedures 6
1500. Assessment Follow Up Procedures 1
2000. Aiden Brand Standards - Detailed Definitions 46
Total Pages 343

ACTIVE 695251280v1
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Best Western International, Inc.
Rules & Regulations - Table of Contents
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Hotel Name

B/W Andalusia Inn

B/W Athens Inn

B/W Plus Bessemer Hotel & Suites
B/W Carlton Suites

B/W Plus Birmingham Inn & Suites
B/W Brewton Inn

B/W Inn

B/W Fairwinds Inn

B/W Plus Daphne Inn & Suites
B/W River City Hotel

B/W Plus Two Rivers Hotel & Suites
B/W Dothan Inn & Suites

B/W Plus Circle Inn

B/W Plus Gadsden Hotel & Suites
B/W Gardendale

B/W Greenville Inn

B/W On The Beach

B/W Huntsville

B/W Suites

B/W Plus Bass Hotel & Suites

B/W Plus Madison-Huntsville Hotel
B/W Plus Mobile Inn & Suites

B/W Inn

B/W Montgomery |-85 North Hotel
B/W Catalina Inn

B/W Auburn/Opelika Inn

B/W Opp Inn

B/W Premier The Tides

B/W Plus Oak Mountain Inn

B/W Plus Russellville Hotel & Suites
B/W Troy Inn

B/W University Inn

B/W Plus Tuscumbia/Muscle Shoals Hotel & Suites

B/W Plus Chena River Lodge

B/W Plus Pioneer Park Inn

B/W Bidarka Inn

B/W Country Lane Inn

B/W Grandma'S Feather Bed
B/W Kodiak Inn

B/W King Salmon Inn

B/W Valdez Harbor Inn

B/W Lake Lucille Inn

B/W Apache Junction Inn

B/W Bellemont Shadow Mountain Inn
B/W Plus Casa Grande Inn & Suites
B/W Inn Of Chandler

B/W Plus Chandler Hotel & Suites
B/W Canyon De Chelly Inn

B/W Cottonwood Inn

B/W Douglas Inn & Suites

B/W Sunrise Inn

B/W Desert Oasis

Aiden By Best Western Flagstaff
B/W Pony Soldier Inn & Suites
B/W Space Age Lodge

B/W Copper Hills Inn

B/W Gold Canyon Inn & Suites
B/W Phoenix Goodyear Inn

B/W Green Valley Inn

B/W Sawmill Inn

B/W Arizonian Inn

B/W Plus A Wayfarer'S Inn And Suites
B/W Plus King'S Inn & Suites

B/W Superstition Springs Inn
B/W Sonora Inn & Suites

B/W Plus At Lake Powell

Member Entity

Andalusia Inn, Inc.

KUMAR LODGING INC.
Singh Brothers Enterprises, LLC
Bryson Hospitality LLC

CEJ Hospitality LLC

Sapphire Hospitality, LLC
Saibaba Inc.

Balaji 3, LLC

Tulsi Hotels, Inc

SHIV Decatur, LLC
DOGHOUSE PROPERTIES LLC
Shree Ganeshji, LLC

Circle Inn, LLC

Shivalaya Hospitality, LLC
Shriji Shani Sai LLC

BABA INTERNATIONAL LLC
Howard Resorts Inn, Inc.
Cheharma, LLC

SHOWS MICHAEL

Shree Shayona, Inc.

Double Star Management, LLC
Vighnaharta, LLC

Raman Hospitality, LLC
RajRaichand Hotel, LLC
ANIL N. PATEL

Shree Dharma, LLC

WPS HOSPITALITY LLC

Rock Point Village LLC

JAY KRISHNA INVESTMENT INC.
Russellville Hospitality LLC
Adinath Dada, LLC

AAARD LLC

Love's Hospitality, LLC

DENA' NENA' HENASH dba Best Western Plus Chena River Lodge

Pioneer Park Hospitality LLC
Johnson Inn Homer, LLC
COUNTRY LANE INC.
COUNTRY LANE INC.

Island Hotels, LLC

King Salmon Hospitality LLC
Johnson Inn Valdez, LLC
Wasilla LL Holding, LLC
HARIOM LLC

AVST Hospitality LLC

Legacy Hotels, LLC

ASHA RAM LLC

Love's Hospitality LLC

PRO HOSPITALITY THREE CHINLE LLC
BAPA HOSPITALITY, LLC

DHD L.L.C.

Sal AZ Properties, LLC

Z3 Hospitality Inc

Flagstaff Lodging Premier, LLC
Catalina Investment & Trust Co.
Space Age Motel & Coffee Shop
Bechar Investment, LLC
GANPATI LLC

EJL Hospitality, Inc.

Parvina Investments LLC
Vedant LLC

Pro Hospitality Six LLC
Kingman Investments, LP
Lester Wittwer Investment Co.
Sai Astha LLC

Sonoran Sky Lodging LLC

Page Hotel Venture, LLC

Open Hotels as of 11/30/23

Member Contact
Dharmesh Patel
Bhavesh Kumar
Anup Gill

Ashok Patel

Jin Kim

Atul Patel

Paresh Patel
Hareshkumar Patel
Nilay Patel

Viren Patel

Hugh Overmyer
Jitendrakumar Patel
Kartik Patel
Nileshkumar Patel
Sanjay Patel

Amit Patel

Bobby Thompson
Vikram Patel
Michael Shows
Hasitkumar Patel
Nishant Meraiya
Hiralbahen Patel
Nilaykumar Patel
Bintesh Patel

Anil Patel

Vishal Patel

Neil Patel

Gabe DiCianni

Anil Patel

Mehul Patel

Dhara Shah

Sanjay Patel

James Wheeler
Ben Shilling
Gregory Gray
Douglas Johnson
Melvin Perkins
Melvin Perkins
Susan Johnson
Gregory Gray
Douglas Johnson
Richard Marko
Dilipbhai Patel
Sunesh Tewari
Subramaniam Kathereson
Mamta Patel
James Wheeler
Francois Massicotte
Ghanshyam Patel
Pragnesh Patel
Junaib Rizvi

Amit Patel

Kunal Patel
Rebecca Driggs
William O'Connell
Rajesh Patel
Ramesh Somaiya
Charles Lee
Suhrobdjon (Suhrob) Mahmudov
Dharmendra Bhakta
Jean-Michel Rizk
Cary Swenson
Shayne Wittwer
Bhupendrakumar Rohit
Harvir Bhatti
Sundip Patel

Address

305 W Bypass

1329 US Highway 72 E
5041 Academy Ln

140 State Farm Pkwy
800 Corporate Rdg
1115 Douglas Ave

801 Bradberry Ln

1917 Commerce Ave
8931 Sawwood St

1305 Front Ave SW

662 US Highway 80 W
1650 Westgate Pkwy
715 Boll Weevil Cir

205 Enterprise Dr

842 Thompson St

56 Cahaba Rd

337 E Beach Blvd

4890 University Dr NW
3218 College Ave

1949 Village Dr

9035 Madison Blvd

600 W 165 Service Rd S
4419 S Alabama Ave
5225 Carmichael Rd
2015 McFarland Blvd
205N 21st St

7084 Veterans Memorial Pkwy
26032 Perdido Beach Blvd
100 Bishop Cir

13770 Highway 43

100 Hunters Mountain Pkwy
3801 McFarland Blvd E
1934 Highway 20

1255 TVSA Way

1908 Chena Landing Loop
575 Sterling Hwy

9300 Glacier Hwy

2358 Mendenhall Loop Rd
236 W Rezanof Dr
35546A Kenai Spur Hwy
100 Harbor Drive

1300 W Lake Lucille Dr
1101 W Apache Trl
12380 Interstate 40
1918 E Florence Blvd
950 N Arizona Ave

7101 W Sundust Rd

100 Main St

993 S Main St

199 E 7th St

128 N Main St

1-10 Exit 1 S Frontage Rd
2000 S Milton Rd

3030 E Route 66

401 E Pima

1565 E South St

8333 E Sunrise Sky Dr
55 N Litchfield Rd

111S La Canada Dr
1877 Highway 260

2508 Navajo Blvd

2815 E Andy Devine Ave
2930 E. Andy Devine Ave
1342 S Power Rd

750 W Shell Rd

208 N Lake Powell Blvd

City
ANDALUSIA
ATHENS
BESSEMER
BIRMINGHAM
BIRMINGHAM
BREWTON
CLANTON
CULLMAN
DAPHNE
DECATUR
DEMOPOLIS
DOTHAN
ENTERPRISE
GADSDEN
GARDENDALE
GREENVILLE
GULF SHORES
HUNTSVILLE
JACKSON
LEEDS
MADISON
MOBILE
MONROEVILLE
MONTGOMERY
NORTHPORT
OPELIKA

opp

ORANGE BEACH
PELHAM
RUSSELLVILLE
TROY
TUSCALOOSA
TUSCUMBIA
FAIRBANKS
FAIRBANKS
HOMER
JUNEAU
JUNEAU
KODIAK
SOLDOTNA
VALDEZ
WASILLA
APACHE JUNCTION
BELLEMONT
CASA GRANDE
CHANDLER
CHANDLER
CHINLE
COTTONWOOD
DOUGLAS
EAGAR
EHRENBERG
FLAGSTAFF
FLAGSTAFF
GILA BEND
GLOBE

GOLD CANYON
GOODYEAR
GREEN VALLEY
HEBER
HOLBROOK
KINGMAN
KINGMAN
MESA
NOGALES
PAGE

State/Province
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALABAMA
ALASKA
ALASKA
ALASKA
ALASKA
ALASKA
ALASKA
ALASKA
ALASKA
ALASKA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA

zp Phone
36420-2513 (334) 222-9999
35611-4405 (256) 233-4030
35022-5250 (205) 481-1950
35209-7186 (205) 940-9990
35242-5405 (205) 995-8586
36426-1509 (251) 727-5050
35046-6260 (205) 280-1006
35055-6151 (256) 737-5009
36527-7607 (251) 625-6260
35603-2675 (256) 301-1388
36732-4122 (334) 289-2611
36303-5652 (334) 792-9000
36330-2036 (334) 393-5248
35904-8239 (256) 570-0569
35071-4602 (205) 631-1181
36037-4307 (334) 382-9200
36542-6505 (251) 948-2711
35816-1848 (256) 830-8999
36545-2233 (251) 246-6030
35094-1133 (205) 640-5300
35758-1703 (256) 772-7170
36608-5907 (251) 551-6565
36460-5639 (251) 575-9999
36106-2904 (334) 277-6000
35476-2920 (205) 339-5200
36801-5447 (334) 745-6293
36467-3772 (334) 493-9000
36561-3148 (251) 981-9888
35124-1397 (205) 982-1113
35653-2834 (256) 332-1002
36079-5885 (334) 566-1585
35405-2403 (205) 556-9690
35674-7365 (256) 386-9889
99709-4678 (907) 328-3500
99701-2704 (907) 479-8080
99603-7447 (907) 235-8148
99801-9315 (907) 789-5005
99801-8001 (907) 789-5566
99615-6044 (907) 486-5712
99669-7655 (907) 262-5857
99686-0468 (907) 835-3434
99654-7923 (907) 373-1776
85120-5402 (480) 982-9200
86015-5087 (928) 449-5113
85122 (520) 836-5190
85225-6709 (480) 814-8600
85226-5889 (520) 796-1350
86503 (928) 674-5875
86326-4608 (928) 634-5575
85607-2877 (520) 364-5000
85925-9690 (928) 333-2540
85334 (928) 923-9711
86001-6314 928-456-3050
86004-3936 (928) 526-2388
85337 (928) 683-2273
85501-1475 (928) 425-7575
85118-2992 (480) 671-6000
85338-1283 (623) 932-3210
85614-2601 (520) 625-2250
85928 (928) 535-5053
86025-1831 (928) 524-2611
86401-4202 (928) 753-6271
86401-4205 (928) 753-6101
85206-3704 (480) 641-1164
85621-1152 (520) 375-6500
86040 (928) 645-5988



Hotel Name

B/W View Of Lake Powell Hotel

B/W Parker Inn

B/W Inn Of Payson

B/W Downtown Phoenix

B/W Innsuites Phoenix Hotel & Suites
B/W North Phoenix Hotel

B/W Plus Executive Residency Phoenix North Happy Valley
B/W Inn Of Pinetop

B/W Prescottonian

B/W Desert Inn

B/W Plus Safford

Aiden By Best Western Scottsdale North
B/W Plus Scottsdale Thunderbird Suites
B/W Plus Sundial

Aiden By Best Western Sedona

B/W Plus Arroyo Roble Hotel & Creekside Villas
B/W Paint Pony Lodge

B/W Plus Sun Canyon

B/W Snowflake Inn

B/W Plus Surprise-Phoenix Nw

Vib Hotel By Best Western Phoenix-Tempe
B/W Tolleson Hotel

B/W Gold Poppy Inn

B/W Innsuites Tucson Foothills Hotel & Suites
B/W Royal Sun Inn & Suites

B/W Rancho Grande

B/W Plus Inn Of Williams

B/W Plus Winslow Inn

B/W Plus Yuma Foothills Inn & Suites
B/W Yuma Mall Hotel & Suites

B/W Benton Inn

B/W Plus Castlerock Inn & Suites

B/W Conway

B/W Inn Of The Ozarks

B/W Windsor Suites

B/W Aspen Hotel

B/W Hope

B/W Winners Circle

B/W Jacksonville Inn

B/W Plus Jonesboro Inn & Suites

B/W Shackleford

B/W Southwest Little Rock

B/W Plus Lonoke Hotel

B/W Plus Executive Residency Marion
B/W Plus Jfk Inn & Suites

B/W Sherwood Inn & Suites

B/W Presidential Hotel & Suites

B/W Inn

B/W Plus Searcy Inn

B/W Plus Texarkana Inn & Suites

B/W Van Buren Inn

B/W Courtesy Inn Hotel - Anaheim Resort
B/W Plus Anaheim Inn

B/W Plus Park Place Inn - Mini Suites
B/W Plus Pavilions

B/W Plus Raffles Inn & Suites

B/W Plus Stovall'S Inn

B/W Anderson Inn

B/W Cedar Inn & Suites

B/W Arcata Inn

B/W Casa Grande Inn

B/W Golden Key

B/W Heritage Inn

B/W Plus Hill House

B/W Desert Villa Inn

B/W Plus New Barstow Inn & Suites
B/W Plus Heritage Inn

Aiden By Best Western Berkeley

Member Entity

Giammatteo Investments, LLC
Waheguru Hospitality LLC

Pine Valley LLC

Downtown Hospitality Group, LLC
AM Biltmore LLC

Metro Hospitality, LLC

Shree Hospitality, LLC

Pro Hospitality Two Pinetop LLC
Prescottonian Arizona, LLC

SHRI KRSNA INVESTMENTS L.L.C.
3JS Hospitality Management Corp
W.AKLLC

Century Hotels Corporation
SUNDIAL RESORTS INC

Railroad Inn LLC

Kohan Sedona, LLC (AZ)
MAHALAXMI LLC

Sun Canyon Hotel Partners, LLC
OM Ganesh LLC

Grand Hospitality, LLC

B/WI DEVCO LLC

Sundip Patel

MSRP Ina, Inc

Tucson Hosppitality Properties, LTD
1015 Stone LLC

NALIL.L.C.

Olybros, LLC

Tinwoods Inc

JSC Yuma Inc.

Palm Springs Inn, LLC
MILLENNIUM HOSPITALITY LLC
Silver Hospitality, LLC
Laguraajswami, LLC

Ozark Lodging Limited Partnership
MAJOR INVESTMENTS INC.
Ishani Hotel LLC

Diwan Best Western Hope LLC
Winners Circle Hospitality LLP
SHREE JAI JALARAM ASSOCIATES
1JB Jonesboro LLC

H & N Hospitality, LLC

Aniary LLC

Bhakti, LLC

S & E Hospitality, LLC

Sun Rise Lodging LLC

Shivshakti Hospitality, LLC
Hardm Hotels LLC

Jai Bhole, LLC

Searcy Investment lic

RV Hotel, LLC

Somnath Hospitality, LLC
MADHUCO INVESTMENTS INC.
Anaheim Inn LLC

Anaheim Park Place Inn, LTD.
Pavilions, LLC

G2A HOTELS, INC.

Stovall's Inn, LLC

Anderson Hospitality LLC

AJJ, LLC

Arcata Properties LLC

Bunnell Land Company

Maruti Goldenkey

Eagle Company Investments, Inc
Gaytri, Inc.

Khan Hotels Inc.

Bedford Hospitality Group LLC
KRIPALU INVESTMENTS, LLC
Berkeley Hospitality, LLC

Member Contact
Brady Willardson
Swarndeep Singh
Bharat Patel

Brian Welker

Arpit Patel

Neil Patel
Chandrashekhar Trivedi
Simon Rizk
Amariah Olson

Raj Shastri

Paramijit Nagra
Nirav Patel
Benjamin Wagner
Jude Nau

Rebecca Driggs
Kristi Nickols

Vijay Koradiya

Brad Christensen
Vijay Koradiya
Amandeep Dhillon
Michael Morton
Sundip Patel

Alpa Patel

Jeffrey Egelhoff

Jay Solanki

Manish Patel

Sheryl Olson

Ted Chou

Jasjit Singh

Chris Kang

Naresh Patel

Janak Patel

Ankur Patel

Randy Wolfinbarger
Terry Dill

Pinakin Patel
Abdulaziz Madhani
James Shamburger
Parimala Desai
Jasdeep Grewal
Rahul Patel

Radha Patel

Nick Patel

William Thompson
Parimala Desai
Neeshant Patel
Rajendra Bhakta
Arvind Patel
Parimala Desai
Jayantkumar Patel
Shailesh Gopal
Minakshi Dahya
William O'Connell 11l
William O'Connell 11l
William O'Connell 1l
Jerry Simpkins
William O'Connell 11l
Ankit Panchal

Dan Aspromonte
Harpreet Sidhu
Kevin Thornton
Naymesh Waland
Dilip Patel
Ghanshyamsinh Zala
Sakib Rahman
Timothy Knight
Vishal Mirpuri

Jiten Jadav

Address

716 Rimview Dr

1012 Geronimo Ave
301 S Beeline Hwy Ste A
620 N 6th St

1615 E Northern Ave
9455 N. Black Canyon Hwy
2108 West Whispering Wind Dr
404 E White Mountain Blvd
1317 E Gurley St

1391 W Thatcher Blvd
450 E Entertainment Ave
10801 N 89th Place
7515 E Butherus Dr
7320 E Camelback Rd
2545 W Highway 89A
400 N State Route 89A
581 W Deuce of Clubs
260 N Garden Ave

2055 S Main St

13337 W Grand Ave
511 South Farmer Ave
8421 W McDowell Rd
4930 W Ina Rd

6201 N Oracle Rd

1015 N Stone Ave

293 E Wickenburg Way
2600 W Route 66

816 Transcon Ln

10731 E South Frontage Rd
1450 S Castle Dome Ave
17036 Interstate 30

501 SE Walton Blvd

816 E Oak St

207 W Van Buren

1122 S Futrall Dr

2900 S 68th St

1800 Holiday Dr

2520 Central Ave

1600 John Harden Dr
2911 Gilmore Dr

8 Shackleford Dr

6100 Mitchell Dr.

102 Dee Dee Ln

100 Hannah Ln

2500 Main St

7533 Warden Rd

3104 Market St

2326 N Arkansas Ave
501 Willow St

5219 Cross Roads Pkwy
1903 N 6th St

1070 W Ball Rd

1630 S Harbor Blvd
1544 S Harbor Blvd
1176 W Katella Ave
2040 S Harbor Blvd
1110 W Katella Ave
2688 Gateway Dr

444 S Main St

4827 Valley West Blvd
850 Oak Park Blvd
13450 Lincoln Way

253 Trask St

700 Truxtun Ave

1984 E Main St

2565 Commerce Parkway
1955 E 2nd St

1499 University Ave

City
PAGE
PARKER
PAYSON
PHOENIX
PHOENIX
PHOENIX
PHOENIX
PINETOP
PRESCOTT
SAFFORD
SAFFORD
SCOTTSDALE
SCOTTSDALE
SCOTTSDALE
SEDONA
SEDONA
SHOW LOW
SIERRA VISTA
SNOWFLAKE
SURPRISE
TEMPE
TOLLESON
TUCSON
TUCSON
TUCSON
WICKENBURG
WILLIAMS
WINSLOW
YUMA

YUMA
BENTON
BENTONVILLE
CONWAY
EUREKA SPRINGS
FAYETTEVILLE
FORT SMITH
HOPE

HOT SPRINGS
JACKSONVILLE
JONESBORO
LITTLE ROCK
LITTLE ROCK
LONOKE
MARION
NORTH LITTLE ROCK
NORTH LITTLE ROCK
PINE BLUFF
RUSSELLVILLE
SEARCY
TEXARKANA
VAN BUREN
ANAHEIM
ANAHEIM
ANAHEIM
ANAHEIM
ANAHEIM
ANAHEIM
ANDERSON
ANGELS CAMP
ARCATA
ARROYO GRANDE
AUBURN
BAKERSFIELD
BAKERSFIELD
BARSTOW
BARSTOW
BENICIA
BERKELEY

State/Province
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARIZONA
ARKANSAS
ARKANSAS
ARKANSAS
ARKANSAS
ARKANSAS
ARKANSAS
ARKANSAS
ARKANSAS
ARKANSAS
ARKANSAS
ARKANSAS
ARKANSAS
ARKANSAS
ARKANSAS
ARKANSAS
ARKANSAS
ARKANSAS
ARKANSAS
ARKANSAS
ARKANSAS
ARKANSAS
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA

e

86040
85344-5142
85541-4987
85004-2149
85020-3932
85021-2708
85085
85935-7032
86301-3313
85546-3304
85546-2220
85260-6772
85260-2416
85251-3404
86336
86336-4214
85901-5813
85635-3810
85937-5613
85374-4070
85281
85353-9007
85743-8633
85704-5409
85705-7748
85390-1484
86046-9182
86047-4442
85367-7847
85365-1732
72019-2935
72712-6768
72032-4724
72632-3648
72701-6291
72903-4000
71801-2510
71901-7512
72076-3157
72401-7328
72211-2858
72209-4669
72086-8155
72364
72114-2316
72120-5042
71601-6811
72802-2218
72143-9709
71854-2301
72956-2338
92802-1804
92802-2314
92802-2312
92802-2833
92802-3514
92802-2805
96007-3530
95222
95521-4693
93420-1812
95603-3238
93314-9756
93301-4817
92311-3218
92311
94510-2201
94702-1508

Phone

(928) 645-8868
(928) 669-6060
(928) 474-9800
(602) 452-2020
(602) 997-6285
(602) 395-0900
(623) 259-9300
(928) 367-6667
(928) 445-3096
(928) 428-0521
(928) 348-9400
(480) 314-1200
(480) 951-4000
(480) 994-4170
(928) 282-1533
(928) 282-4001
(928) 537-5773
(520) 335-0404
(928) 536-3888
(623) 544-6874
(480) 805-2070
(623) 936-6000
(520) 579-7202
(520) 297-8111
(520) 622-8871
(928) 684-5445
(928) 635-4400
(928) 289-2960
(928) 345-1777
(928) 783-8341
(501) 778-9695
(479) 845-7707
(501) 329-9855
(479) 253-9768
(479) 301-2882
(479) 452-9000
(870) 777-9222
(501) 624-2531
(501) 982-8181
(870) 333-1419
(501) 221-7666
(501) 562-6667
(501) 676-8880
(870) 559-4155
(501) 246-3300
(501) 835-7556
(870) 535-6300
(479) 967-1000
(501) 279-9191
(870) 774-1534
(479) 474-8100
(714) 772-2470
(714) 774-1050
(714) 776-4800
(714) 776-0140
(714) 750-6100
(714) 778-1880
(530) 365-2753
(209) 736-4000
(707) 826-0313
(805) 481-7398
(530) 885-8611
(661) 764-6268
(661) 327-4064
(760) 256-1781
(760) 307-5555
(707) 746-0401
(510) 898-2650



Hotel Name

B/W Big Bear Chateau

B/W Bishop Lodge

B/W Blythe

B/W Plus Main Street Inn

B/W Brentwood Inn

B/W Plus Media Center Inn & Suites
B/W John Jay Inn

B/W California City Inn & Suites
B/W Plus Stevenson Manor

B/W Canoga Park Motor Inn

B/W Plus Capitola By-The-Sea Inn & Suites
B/W Carlsbad By The Sea

B/W Plus Beach View Lodge

B/W Carmel'S Town House Lodge
B/W Plus Carpinteria Inn

B/W Plus Desert View Inn & Suites
B/W Rose Quartz Inn

B/W Heritage Inn - Chico

B/W Pine Tree Motel

B/W Chula Vista/Otay Valley Hotel
B/W El Grande Inn

B/W Clovis Cole

B/W Big Country Inn

B/W Plus Coalinga Inn

B/W Colfax

B/W Plus Arrowhead Hotel

B/W Plus Commerce Hotel

B/W Heritage Inn

B/W Plus Corning Inn

B/W Corona Hotel & Suites

B/W Plus Suites Hotel Coronado Island
B/W Corte Madera Inn

B/W Plus Newport Mesa Inn
B/W Plus Northwoods Inn

B/W Plus Dana Point Inn-By-The-Sea
B/W Plus Marina Shores Hotel
B/W Danville Sycamore Inn

B/W Plus Palm Court Hotel

B/W University Lodge

B/W Premier Hotel Del Mar

B/W Liberty Inn

B/W Diamond Bar Hotel & Suites
B/W Americana

B/W Plus Dixon Davis

B/W El Centro Inn

B/W Escondido Hotel

B/W Plus Bayshore Inn

B/W Plus Humboldt Bay Inn

B/W Exeter Inn & Suites

B/W Cordelia Inn

B/W La Posada Motel

B/W Apricot Inn

B/W Vista Manor Lodge

B/W Country Inn

B/W Plus Garden Court Inn

B/W Plus Fresno Airport Hotel
B/W Plus Fresno Inn

B/W Village Inn

B/W Galt Inn

B/W Plus Humboldt House Inn
B/W Plus Gardena Inn & Suites
B/W Plus Forest Park Inn

B/W Route 66 Glendora Inn

B/W Plus South Coast Inn

B/W Gold Country Inn

B/W Hanford Inn

B/W Plus Inn Of Hayward

B/W Dry Creek Inn

Member Entity
BB Hotel LLC

Mohan Bishop Limited Partnership
Ato Z Investment Properties, LLC

Yogi Krupa LLC
KAI HOTELS, LP
Ishver A. Patel

SILVERNEST HOSPITALITY, LLC
California City Hospitality Inc.

CJ COMPANY LLC
CANOGA PARK BOWL LLC

Capitola By-the-Sea Inn & Suites, LLC

Maji Investments, LLC

Carlsbad Beach Hotel Properties LLC
Carmel Town House Hospitality, Inc.
CHM Hotels, A Calif Corporation

CC MMP Hotel Group
Chester Lodge Inc
Emerald Investments Inc.
GRABOWSKI PATRICK F.
Excel Austin North LP
Vishal Corporation

MDM Properties, LLC

MERCHANT VALLEY CORPORATION
MERCHANT VALLEY CORPORATION

Colfax Hospitality Partners
Gurkirpa Investments LLC
Sappipe Investments, LLC

HERITAGE INVESTMENTS CONCORD, LLC

GS Hospitality, Inc.
Anmol, LLC

B/W Coronado, LLC
Reneson Hotels, Inc
Newport Mesa Inn, LLC

CRESCENT NORTHWOODS INN, INC.
SANTA NELLA HOSPITALITY LLC

Dana Point Inn, LLC

DANVILLE SYCAMORE INN LLC

B/W Palm Court Hotel, LLC

Warren Resort Hotels of California, Inc.

Del Mar Inn Associates
Delano Hotel Partners
Ratan Hospitality, LLC
ATIS INVESTMENTS INC.
B/WDixon, LLC

EL CENTRO HOTEL PARTNERS, LLC
INN-SPIRED INVESTMENTS INC.

Sarti Rohnert Park LLC
HUMBOLDT BAY INN LLC
PATEL ANIL P.

PATEL - PRAKASH SUBHASH & HARISH

J & W Hotel Inc.

MERCHANT VALLEY CORPORATION

KUAMI KAO
Fortuna Hotel Venture LLC

THUNDERBIRD LODGE FREMONT, a California LP

BNP LODGING LLC
SHYAM, LLC

Shree Gopinathji Inc.
GALT HOTEL LLC
Garberville Hospitality LLC
GW Suites, Inc.

BMV Hotels LP

Anish Hospitality, LLC

Bar Investors, A Joint Venture
GOLD COUNTRY INVESTMENTS, INC.

Radha Kishan Inc.
Khatri, Inc.
Dry Creek Inn, LP

Member Contact
Mark Talbot

Sunil Lad

Amit Patel
Suryakant Patel
Bhavesh Patel
Ishver Patel

Vikas Ajwani

Mitul Tundavia
David Patel

Mireya Rodriguez
Dan Aspromonte
Ramesh (Ron) Pitamber
Renier Milan

Nilam Patel

John Sanders

Alpa Patel

Ghulam Fareed
Ramesh (Ron) Pitamber
Trevor Grabowski
Neil Patel
Dilipkumar Patel
Stephen Trettin
Mahmood (Mike) Merchant
Mahmood (Mike) Merchant
Rajinder Singh
Brahmand Singh
Neelum Pitamber
Ramesh (Ron) Pitamber
Suresh Patel

Amit Patel

Jeffrey Lin

Garrett Grialou

Naj Ekhlas

Harish Patel

Anish Khimani
Robert Jackson
James Baldacci
Ashok Patel
Andrew Warren
Glen Holloway
Kevin Thornton
Manish Patel
Ajitkumar Tailor
Bharat Patel
Jagmeet Gill
Sandeep Bagri

Ron Reynolds

Gary Stone

Anil Patel

Subhash Patel

Jae Kim

Mahmood (Mike) Merchant
Kuami Kao

Ashok Goyal

Carl Doughty

Ajit Patel

Ajit Patel
Kaushikkumar Patel
Amarjit Sandhu
Roshan Patel
Ramesh Ahir
Bhavesh Patel
Manish Patel

Alex Pananides
Neelum Pitamber
Hemant Patel
Narendra Khatri
Aaron Krug

Address

42200 Moonridge Rd
1025 N Main St

550 W Donlon St
1562 E Main St

8820 Brentwood Blvd
3910 W Riverside Dr
2421 Scaroni Rd
10386 California City Blvd
1830 Lincoln Ave
20122 Vanowen St
1435 41st Ave

751 Macadamia Dr
3180 Carlsbad Blvd
5th & San Carlos Street
4558 Carpinteria Ave
31450 Bob Hope Dr
306 Main St

25 Heritage Ln

12018 Central Ave
4450 Main St

15135 Lakeshore Dr
415 Clovis Ave

25020 W Dorris Ave
1786 Jayne Ave

801 South Auburn St
250 N 9th St

7272 E Gage Ave
4600 Clayton Rd

910 Highway 99 W
1900 Frontage Rd

275 Orange Ave

56 Madera Blvd

2642 Newport Blvd
655 US Highway 101 S
34744 Pacific Coast Hwy
34280 Pacific Coast Hwy
803 Camino Ramon
234D St

123BSt

720 Camino Del Mar
14394 County Line Rd
259 Gentle Springs Ln
1450 S Alta Ave

1345 Commercial Way
2352 S 4th St

1700 Seven Oakes Rd
3500 Broadway

232 W 5th St

805 S Kaweah Ave
4373 Central PI

827 W Ventura St
46290 W Panoche Rd
1100 N Main St

2025 Riverwalk Dr
5400 Mowry Ave
1551 N Peach Ave
480 E Shaw Ave

3110 N Blackstone Ave
620 N Lincoln Way
701 Redwood Dr
14400 S Western Ave
375 Leavesley Rd

625 E Route 66

5620 Calle Real

972 Sutton Way

755 Cadillac Ln

360 WASt

198 Dry Creek Rd

City
BIG BEAR LAKE
BISHOP
BLYTHE
BRAWLEY
BRENTWOOD
BURBANK
CALEXICO
CALIFORNIA CITY
CALISTOGA
CANOGA PARK
CAPITOLA
CARLSBAD
CARLSBAD
CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA
CARPINTERIA
CATHEDRAL CITY
CHESTER
CHICO

CHINO

CHULA VISTA
CLEARLAKE
cLovis
COALINGA
COALINGA
COLFAX
COLTON
COMMERCE
CONCORD
CORNING
CORONA
CORONADO
CORTE MADERA
COSTA MESA
CRESCENT CITY
DANA POINT
DANA POINT
DANVILLE
DAVIS

DAVIS

DEL MAR
DELANO
DIAMOND BAR
DINUBA
DIXON

EL CENTRO
ESCONDIDO
EUREKA
EUREKA
EXETER
FAIRFIELD
FILLMORE
FIREBAUGH
FORT BRAGG
FORTUNA
FREMONT
FRESNO
FRESNO
FRESNO

GALT
GARBERVILLE
GARDENA
GILROY
GLENDORA
GOLETA
GRASS VALLEY
HANFORD
HAYWARD
HEALDSBURG

State/Province
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA

zp Phone

92315-1814 (909) 866-6666
93514-2407 (760) 873-3543
92225-2704 (760) 922-8881
92227-9504 (760) 351-9800
94513-4003 (925) 634-6400
91505-4326 (818) 842-1900
92231-9731 (760) 768-0442
93505-6302 (760) 373-1369
94515-1115 (707) 942-1112
91306-4308 (818) 883-1200
95010-2912 (831) 477-0607
92011-3205 (760) 438-2285
92008-2908 (760) 729-1151

94539 (831) 624-1261
93013-1863 (805) 684-0473
92234 (760) 537-1510
96020 (530) 258-2002

95926-1368 (530) 894-8600
91710-1907 (909) 628-6021
91911-6508 (619) 422-2600
95422-8106 (707) 994-2000
93612-1119 (559) 299-1547
93210-9723 (559) 935-0866
93210-9249 (559) 934-0101
95713 (530) 206-8787
92324-2915 (909) 370-2424
90040-3813 (562) 806-4777
94521-7644 (925) 686-4466
96021-2706 (530) 824-5200
92882-8401 (951) 738-9113
92118-1410 (619) 437-1666
94925-1227 (415) 924-1502
92627-4626 (949) 650-3020
95531-4416 (707) 464-9771
92624-1302 (949) 240-0150
92629-2824 (949) 248-1000
94526-4253 (925) 855-8888
95616-4513 (530) 753-7100
95616-4636 (530) 756-7890
92014-3008 (858) 755-9765
93215-9425 (661) 725-0976
91765-1614 (909) 860-3700
93618-3802 (559) 595-8401
95620-2025 (707) 678-1400
92243-6002 (760) 337-8677
92026-3308 (760) 740-1700
95503-3810 (707) 268-8005
95501-0221 (707) 443-2234
93221-9361 (559) 592-8118
94534-1604 (707) 864-2029
93015-1836 (805) 524-0440
93622-9719 (559) 659-1444
95437-8132 (707) 964-4776
95540-9552 (707) 725-6822
94538-1049 (510) 792-4300
93727-8507 (559) 251-5200
93710-7602 (559) 229-5811
93703-1018 (559) 226-2110
95632-8601 (209) 745-9500
95542-3104 (707) 923-2771
90249-3302 (310) 817-4983
95020-3606 (408) 848-5144
91740-3508 (626) 335-2817
93117-2319 (805) 967-3200
95945-5177 (530) 273-1393
93230-4965 (559) 583-7300
94541-4857 (510) 785-8700
95448-4702 (707) 433-0300



Hotel Name
B/W Plus Diamond Valley Inn

B/W Hollywood Plaza Inn Hotel - Hollywood Walk Of Fame La

B/W Surf City

B/W Date Tree Hotel

B/W Airpark Hotel-Los Angeles Lax Airport
B/W Airport Plaza Inn Hotel — Los Angeles Lax
B/W Plus Suites Hotel - Los Angeles Lax Airport
B/W Amador Inn

B/W Kettleman City Inn & Suites

B/W Plus La Mesa San Diego

B/W Plus Lake Elsinore Inn & Suites
B/W Plus Irvine Spectrum Hotel

B/W Plus Desert Poppy Inn

B/W Plus South Bay Hotel

B/W Liberty Inn

B/W Inn & Suites Lemoore

B/W Plus Vineyard Inn

B/W I-5 Inn & Suites

B/W Frontier Motel

B/W Plus Hotel At The Convention Center
B/W Los Alamitos Inn & Suites

B/W Plus Dragon Gate Inn

B/W Plus Glendale

B/W Plus La Mid-Town Hotel

B/W Plus Sunset Plaza Hotel

B/W Royal Palace Inn & Suites

B/W Executive Inn

B/W The Inn Of Los Gatos

B/W Plus Manhattan Beach Hotel
B/W Plus Executive Inn & Suites

B/W Marina State Beach

B/W Plus Yosemite Way Station Motel
B/W John Muir Inn

B/W Plus Riviera

B/W Inn

B/W Plus Brookside Inn

B/W Palm Court Inn

B/W Town House Lodge

B/W Desert Winds

B/W De Anza Inn

B/W Park Crest Inn

B/W Plus Monterey Inn

B/W Moreno Hotel & Suites

B/W San Marcos Inn

B/W Tradewinds

B/W Plus Tree House

B/W Plus Inn At The Vines

B/W Plus Marina Gateway Hotel

B/W Colorado River Inn

B/W Burbank Airport Inn

B/W Norwalk Inn

B/W Plus Novato Oaks Inn

B/W Plus Rama Inn & Suites

B/W Plus Yosemite Gateway Inn

B/W Plus Airport Inn & Suites

B/W Plus Bayside Hotel

B/W Plus Delta Inn & Suites

B/W Oceanside Inn

B/W Plus Oceanside Palms

B/W Ontario Mills Mall

B/W Plus Ontario Airport & Convention Center
B/W Orange Plaza

B/W Plus Meridian Inn & Suites, Anaheim-Orange
B/W Oxnard Inn

B/W The Inn & Suites Pacific Grove
B/W Plus Palm Desert Resort

B/W Inn At Palm Springs

B/W Plus Las Brisas Hotel

Member Entity

SHREE INVESTMENTS, LLC
Hollywood Inn Inc.

Hoang Sweden LLC

J.K.B. Brothers, INC.

SDP Investments Inc.

Ravilance Ivestments Incorp.
Century Associates Incorp.

AR Investments, LLC

DEVEN AND FAMILY INCORPORATED
MG Hospitality La Mesa LLC

MSA ENTERPRISES, INC

AP Heritage Lake Forest, LLC

Bains Hospitality LLC

XJ GRAND HOTEL LLC

UNITY PROPERTY MANAGEMENT L.P
ANAND INVESTMENTS LLC

ROSH INVESTMENTS INC.

Mars Hotels. LLC

FRONTIER MOTEL INC.

First Street Management, Inc.
Govind Investments Inc.

Kwong Family 2012 Irrevocable Trust
KL Hospitality, LLC

D. Wang Inc.

Sunset Towers West Limited Partnership
HAPPY TEAM INC

OMSIVE, INC,

55 PARTNERS, LLC

1817 Sepulveda LLC

DP Hotels Investment, Inc.

Marina Hotels B/W LLC

SHANTILAL MANAGEMENT INC
Opal Investment, LLC

B/W Riviera, LLC

Riayaan LLC

West Coast Property Management, LLC
Khatri, Inc.

Khatri, Inc.

T.Z. Patel & J. T. Patel as Trustees for Patel Trust
FAIRVIEW ASSOCIATES

Bhrij Hospitality LLC

Max H. Hoseit

Rishabh Investment LLC

Morro Rock LLC

Tradewinds 805 LLC

Good Nite Inn, Inc.

Good Nite Inn, Inc.

IWF MARINA GATEWAY, LLC

Spire Hospitality Inc.

SHURJA HOSPITALITY, INC

Norwalk Inn, Inc.

Reneson Hotels, Inc

Omsbhiva, LLC

Ghyselinck Inc.

Shiva Hotel Properties, Inc.

East Bay Hotel, LP

Oakley Hotels, LLC

B/WOC168 LLC

9 Vista Montemar LP

Verdant Ontario Mills, LLC

G. Wang, Inc.

1302 CHAPMAN LLC

Orange Hotel Venture LLC

Oxnard Inn LLC

The Ashok C Patel Family Trust

J and S Hospitality, Inc.

Blue Sky Hospitality Investment Inc.
LAS BRISAS NEW CENTURY INC

Member Contact
Nishith Mehta
Minakshi Dahya
Van Than

Steve Carter
Dinu Patel

Dinu Patel

Dinu Patel
Ramesh (Ron) Pitamber
Bankim Patel
Rohit Marwaha
Ajay Patel
Ramesh (Ron) Pitamber
Manjot Bains
Yaping Wang
Jaydev Patel
Frances Parry
Hema Roy

Sarah Bathla
Franklin Powell
Hitendra Patel
Dipak Bhakta
Peter Kwong
Kinnari Desai
Gerald Wang
David Rose

Kunal Sikand
Balwantbhai Patel
Jonathan Shank
Nirmal Patel
Gurjinder Singh
Nupen Patel
Pramod Patel
Ramesh (Ron) Pitamber
Bhupendra Patel
Tushar Patel
Prashant Mehta
Anil Khatri

Anil Khatri

David Patel
Michael Marotta
Sanjay Patel

Max Hoseit
Harshit Italia
Steven Allen

Lori Lascola
Charles Gaspar
Charles Gaspar
John Sanders
Unmesh Mehta
Yagnesh Patel
Karena Sujo
Garrett Grialou
Shailesh Mistry
Glenn Hargrove
Thakor Patel
Raymond Ziccardi
Roger Patel

Xiao Zhao

Kim Walker
Ashutosh Kadakia
Gerald Wang

Anil Patel
Devang Patel
Jaysree Lad

Sejal Patel

James Choi
James Choi
Raymond Johnston

Address

3510 W Florida Ave
2011 N Highland Ave
19360 Beach Blvd
81909 Indio Blvd

640 W Manchester
1730 Centinela Ave
5005 W Century Blvd
200 S State Highway 49
33410 Powers Dr

9550 Murray Dr

31781 Casino Dr

23192 Lake Center Dr
2038 W Ave |

15000 Hawthorne Blvd.
5521 Dennis McCarthy Dr
820 E Bush St

7600 Southfront Rd
6411 W Banner Rd
1008 S Main St

517 E 1st St

10591 Los Alamitos Blvd
818 N Hill St

2911 Colorado Blvd
603 S New Hampshire Ave
8400 Sunset Blvd

2528 S Sepulveda Blvd
301 W Pacheco Blvd

55 Los Gatos Saratoga Rd
1817 N Sepulveda Blvd
1415 E Yosemite Ave
3290 Dunes Rd

4999 Highway 140

445 Muir Station Rd

15 El Camino Real

1033 Motel Dr

400 Valley Way

2001 W Orangeburg Ave
909 16th St

16200 Sierra Hwy

2141 N Fremont St
1100 Munras Ave

825 Abrego St

24840 Elder Ave

250 Pacific St

225 Beach St

111 Morgan Way

100 Soscol Ave

800 Bay Marina Dr.
2371 Needles Hwy
7615 Lankershim Blvd
10902 Firestone Blvd
215 Alameda Del Prado
1450 E F St

40530 Highway 41

170 Hegenberger Loop
1717 Embarcadero
5549 Bridgehead Rd
1680 Oceanside Blvd
909 N Coast Hwy

4395 Ontario Mills Pkwy
209 N Vineyard Ave
1302 W Chapman Ave
720 The City Dr S

1156 S Oxnard Blvd
660 Dennett St

74695 Highway 111
1633 S Palm Canyon Dr
222 S Indian Canyon Dr

City
HEMET
HOLLYWOOD
HUNTINGTON BEACH
INDIO
INGLEWOOD
INGLEWOOD
INGLEWOOD
JACKSON
KETTLEMAN CITY
LA MESA

LAKE ELSINORE
LAKE FOREST
LANCASTER
LAWNDALE
LEBEC
LEMOORE
LIVERMORE
LopI

LONE PINE
LONG BEACH
LOS ALAMITOS
LOS ANGELES
LOS ANGELES
LOS ANGELES
LOS ANGELES
LOS ANGELES
LOS BANOS

LOS GATOS
MANHATTAN BEACH
MANTECA
MARINA
MARIPOSA
MARTINEZ
MENLO PARK
MERCED
MILPITAS
MODESTO
MODESTO
MOJAVE
MONTEREY
MONTEREY
MONTEREY
MORENO VALLEY
MORRO BAY
MORRO BAY
MOUNT SHASTA
NAPA
NATIONAL CITY
NEEDLES
NORTH HOLLYWOOD
NORWALK
NOVATO
OAKDALE
OAKHURST
OAKLAND
OAKLAND
OAKLEY
OCEANSIDE
OCEANSIDE
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ORANGE
ORANGE
OXNARD
PACIFIC GROVE
PALM DESERT
PALM SPRINGS
PALM SPRINGS

State/Province
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA

e
92545-3518
90068-3238
92648-2502
92201-2038
90301-1655
90302-1027
90304-1228
95642-2548
93239-9731
91942-3924
92530-4511
92630-2837
93536-7201
90260-1503
93243-9721
93245-9578
94551-8227
95242-9125
93545-3010
90802-5025
90720-2113
90012-2395
90041-1011
90005-1342
90069-1910
90064-3123
93635-4046
95032-5461
90266-2901
95336-5005
93933-2005
95338
94553-4671
94025-5232
95340-5155
95035-4136
95350-3741
95354-1117
93501-1835
93940-5242
93940-4514
93940-3103
92557-7300
93442-2261
93442-2001
96067-2557
94559-4010
91950-6406
92363-2106
91605-2814
90650-2241
94949-6657
95361-9228
93644-9621
94621-1326
94606-5223
94561-2938
92054-5427
92054-2135
91764-5105
91764-4427
92868-2833
92868-4927
93030-7418
93950-3832
92260-3803
92264-8343
92262-6618

Phone

(951) 658-2281
(323) 851-1800
(714) 962-4244
(760) 347-3421
(310) 677-7378
(310) 568-0071
(310) 677-7733
(209) 223-0211
(559) 386-0804
(619) 466-0200
(951) 674-3131
(949) 380-9888
(661) 418-0550
(310) 973-0998
(661) 858-7777
(559) 924-3200
(925) 456-5422
(209) 367-3000
(760) 876-5571
(562) 285-0281
(562) 598-2299
(213) 617-3077
(323) 256-7711
(213) 385-4444
(323) 654-0750
(310) 477-9066
(209) 827-0954
(408) 356-9191
(310) 546-8942
(209) 825-1415
(831) 883-0300
(209) 966-7545
(925) 229-1010
(650) 321-8772
(209) 723-2163
(408) 263-5566
(209) 521-9000
(209) 524-7261
(661) 824-3601
(831) 646-8300
(831) 372-4576
(831) 373-5345
(951) 924-4546
(805) 772-2248
(805) 772-7376
(530) 926-3101
(707) 257-1930
(619) 259-2800
(760) 326-4552
(818) 765-2900
(562) 929-8831
(415) 883-4400
(209) 845-2500
(559) 683-2378
(510) 633-0500
(510) 356-2450
(925) 755-1222
(760) 722-1821
(760) 721-1543
(909) 987-5940
(909) 937-6800
(714) 633-7720
(714) 740-2700
(805) 483-9581
(831) 373-8777
(760) 340-4441
(760) 325-9177
(760) 325-4372



Hotel Name

B/W Plus John Jay Inn & Suites

B/W Paradise Hotel

B/W Pasadena Inn

B/W Pasadena Royale Inn & Suites
B/W Plus Black Oak

B/W Plus Villa Del Lago Inn

B/W Petaluma Inn

B/W Plus Anaheim Orange County Hotel
B/W Plus Placerville Inn

B/W Plus Pleasanton Inn

B/W Stagecoach Inn

B/W Porterville Inn

B/W Poway/San Diego Hotel

B/W Plus Rancho Cordova Inn

B/W Plus Heritage Inn Ontario Rancho Cucamonga
B/W Antelope Inn & Suites

B/W Plus Hilltop Inn

B/W Plus Twin View Inn & Suites

B/W Plus Redondo Beach Inn

B/W Redondo Beach Galleria Inn Hotel - Beach City La
B/W Inn

B/W Plus Executive Suites

B/W China Lake Inn

B/W Sonoma Winegrower'S Inn

B/W Plus Orchid Hotel & Suites

B/W Roseville Inn

B/W Plus Executive Inn

B/W Capital City Inn

B/W Sandman Hotel

B/W Salinas Monterey Hotel

B/W Salinas Valley Inn & Suites

B/W San Bernardino Hotel

B/W Americana Inn

B/W Cabrillo Garden Inn

B/W Inn & Suites San Diego — Zoo/Seaworld Area
B/W Plus Bayside Inn

B/W Plus Hacienda Hotel Old Town
B/W Plus Island Palms Hotel & Marina
B/W San Diego/Miramar Hotel

B/W Seven Seas

B/W Yacht Harbor Hotel

B/W San Dimas Hotel & Suites

B/W Red Coach Inn

B/W Lanai Garden Inn & Suites

B/W Plus Airport Plaza

B/W Capistrano Inn

B/W Plus Royal Oak Hotel

B/W Coyote Point Inn

B/W Plus Orange County Airport North
B/W Plus Pepper Tree Inn

B/W Plus Santa Barbara

B/W Inn Santa Clara

B/W University Inn Santa Clara

B/W Inn

B/W Plus All Suites Inn

B/W Plus Big America

B/W Andersen'S Inn

B/W Garden Inn

B/W Plus Wine Country Inn & Suites
B/W Santee Lodge

B/W Plus Inn Scotts Valley

B/W Colonial Inn

B/W Plus Carriage Inn

B/W Posada Royale Hotel & Suites
B/W Sonoma Valley Inn & Krug Event Center
B/W Plus Sonora Oaks Hotel & Conference Center
B/W Plus Grosvenor Airport Hotel
B/W Plus Heritage Inn

Member Entity

Pair Hotel Group Inc.

Paradise Lodging, Inc.

Grand Pasadena Inn, Inc

Grand Park Inn Inc.

BLACK OAKS INC.

Sai Shiva LLC

Petaluma Properties, Inc.

118 Orangethorpe LLC

JAI SHRI RAM HOSPITALITY GROUP, LLC
KHATRI BROTHERS PARTNERSHIP
Kanya Westley, LLC

KANWAR S INC

MNC Hospitality Inc.

Vista Inn Rancho Cordova, LLC

BJ WIN HOSPITALITY, INC

RED BLUFF MOTEL INVESTMENTS LLC
Hilltop Inn Redding LLC

BMV LP

OTORO GROUP, LLC

Hu Ang Investments Inc.

Parbhubhai L. Patel

BPR Properties Redwood City, LLC
Tho Van Huynh & Minh T. Mai Huynh Family Trust
Redwood Empire Lodging, LP

Amba Investments, LLC

LUCLY CHARM RK INVESTMENTS, LLC
H. Roger Wang

Wahe Sadguru, LLC

Sandman Property, LLC
Vinhaubi/Shalben Patel

Oh Family Trust

Hero Hotels LLC

MERCED MOTEL INVESTMENTS INC
CABRILLO GARDEN INN LLC

Pinnacle Hotel Circle, LP

TIC Bayside Inn, LLC dba Best Western Bayside Inn
Harney Hospitality LP

BARTELL HOTELS, a California Limited Partnership
Pinnacle Miramar LP

Seven Seas Associates, LLC

OAK PARK APRATMENTS, INC.

OM SHREE GANESHA LLC

2930 El Camino, LLC

LANAI GARDEN CORPORATIOIN
NIKHK INC

DC Properties 2, LP

DILOR, INC.

COYOTE POINT INN LLC

MASCOT MANAGEMENT CORP

3850 State Street Owner, LLC

Encina Investments LLC

KPR Investment Corp.

ASSTIK CORPORATION

Patel, Patel et al
BHUPENDRA/BHARAT/PRAFUL PATEL
EDGEWATER INC. NEVADA AMERICA INC.
Ranchhodrai Inc.

Garden Inn LLC

MAHADEV INVESTMENTS, LLC
SANTEE HOSPITALITY, LLC.

Praful C. Patel

MERCHANT VALLEY CORPORATION
5525 Sepulveda LLC

GOOD FAMILY INC

Sonoma Valley Inn, a California Limited, a Calirornia Limite

MOUNTAIN INVESTMENTS LLC
Grosvenor Airport Associates
Atharwa Investments, LLC

Member Contact
Shamir Patel
Ghulam Fareed
Erika Ju Hsu

Erika Ju Hsu

Angela McKee
Sunny Patel

Richard Myers

Anil Patel

Vinod Sharma
Narendra Khatri
Hitesh Patel

Jasvir Dhaliwal
Samapti Majumdar
Juan Llaca

Ming Yueh Liu

Ajit Patel

Stephen Wabhrlich
Bhavesh Patel
Stanley Huang

Dinu Patel
Mahendra Patel
Parimal Patel
Jonathan Huynh
Debra Heckert
Ramesh (Ron) Pitamber
Ramesh (Ron) Pitamber
H. Roger Wang
Darshana Solanki
Venu Kondle
Vinubhai Patel
Daniel Oh

Amar Patel

Mahesh Patel
Pei-Lee Lin

Bharat Lall

Aki Wakabayashi
William McWethy
Barbara Thompson
Neil Patel

Joseph Toczylowski
Nicholas Novasic
Minal Ahir
Shailendra Devdhara
Ashok Thakrar

Nitin Kumar

Jignesh Leva
Laurenne Douglas
Vijay Patel

Michael Jiang

David Cornish
Gregory E. Broussard
Prakash Patel
Paresh Patel

Praful Patel
Bhupendra Patel
Kenneth Thomas
Dylan Patel

Carl Doughty
Ramesh (Ron) Pitamber
Neil Patel

Praful Patel

Aamir Merchant
John Sanders

Bong Choi

Aaron Krug

Ramesh (Ron) Pitamber
Todd Werby
Ramesh (Ron) Pitamber

Address

600 W Palmdale Blvd
5475 Clark Rd

3570 E Colorado Blvd
3600 E Colorado Blvd
1135 24th St

2959 Speno Dr

200 S McDowell Blvd
118 E Orangethorpe Ave
6850 Green Leaf Dr
5375 Owens Ct

5940 Pony Express Trl
350 W Montgomery Ave
13845 Poway Rd
10713 White Rock Rd
8179 Spruce Ave

203 Antelope Blvd
2300 Hilltop Dr

1080 Twin View Blvd
1850 S. Pacific Coast Hwy
2740 Artesia Blvd
316 El Camino Real
25 5th Ave

400 S China Lake Blvd
6500 Redwood Dr
130 N Sunrise Ave
220 Harding Blvd
18880 Gale Ave

15 Massie Ct

236 Jibboom St

175 Kern St

187 Kern St

258 E Redlands Blvd
815 W San Ysidro Blvd
840 A St

2485 Hotel Circle PI
555 W Ash St

4041 Harney St

2051 Shelter Island Dr
9310 Kearny Mesa Rd
411 Hotel Cir S

5005 N Harbor Dr
501 W Bonita Ave
700 Eddy St

1575 Tully Rd

2118 The Alameda
27174 Ortega Hwy
214 Madonna Rd

480 N Bayshore Blvd
2700 Hotel Ter

3850 State St

2220 Bath St

4341 El Camino Real
1655 El Camino Real
126 Plymouth St

500 Ocean St

1725 N Broadway
12367 State Highway 33
1500 Santa Rosa Ave
870 Hopper Ave
10726 Woodside Ave
6020 Scotts Valley Dr
2799 Floral Ave

5525 Sepulveda Blvd
1775 Madera Rd

550 2nd St W

19551 Hess Ave

380 S Airport Blvd
111 € March Ln

City
PALMDALE
PARADISE
PASADENA
PASADENA

PASO ROBLES
PATTERSON
PETALUMA
PLACENTIA
PLACERVILLE
PLEASANTON
POLLOCK PINES
PORTERVILLE
POWAY

RANCHO CORDOVA
RANCHO CUCAMONGA
RED BLUFF
REDDING
REDDING
REDONDO BEACH
REDONDO BEACH
REDWOOD CITY
REDWOOD CITY
RIDGECREST
ROHNERT PARK
ROSEVILLE
ROSEVILLE
ROWLAND HEIGHTS
SACRAMENTO
SACRAMENTO
SALINAS

SALINAS

SAN BERNARDINO
SAN DIEGO

SAN DIEGO

SAN DIEGO

SAN DIEGO

SAN DIEGO

SAN DIEGO

SAN DIEGO

SAN DIEGO

SAN DIEGO

SAN DIMAS

SAN FRANCISCO
SAN JOSE

SAN JOSE

SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO
SAN LUIS OBISPO
SAN MATEO
SANTA ANA
SANTA BARBARA
SANTA BARBARA
SANTA CLARA
SANTA CLARA
SANTA CRUZ
SANTA CRUZ
SANTA MARIA
SANTA NELLA
SANTA ROSA
SANTA ROSA
SANTEE

SCOTTS VALLEY
SELMA

SHERMAN OAKS
SIMI VALLEY
SONOMA
SONORA

SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO
STOCKTON

State/Province
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA

e
93551-4578
95969-6327
91107-3846
91107-3866
93446-1309
95363-8521
94954-3506
92870-6410
95667-6228
94588-3336
95726-9785
93257-5965
92064-4805
95670-6031
91730-3818
96080-2901
96002-0508
96003-2021
90277-6117
90278-3314
94062-1724
94063-3601
93555-4610
94928-2336
95661-2905
95678-2404
91748-1337
95823-4301
95811-0108
93905-2016
93905-2016
92408
92173-1827
92101-4613
92108-2813
92101-3414
92110-2866
92106-3105
92126-4503
92108-3402
92106-2307
91773-2500
94109-7806
95122-2459
95126-1140
92675-2702
93405-5409
94401-1236
92705-5602
93105-3112
93105-4322
95051-2510
95050-4158
95060-2932
95060-6602
93454-1927
95322-9733
95404-5428
95403-1611
92071-3143
95066-3234
93662-2603
91411-3438
93065-3049
95476-6633
95370-9720
94080-6704
95207-5854

Phone

(661) 575-9322
(530) 762-6051
(626) 796-9100
(626) 793-0950
(805) 238-4740
(209) 892-5300
(707) 763-0994
(714) 528-7778
(530) 622-9100
(925) 463-1300
(530) 644-2029
(559) 781-7411
(858) 748-6320
(916) 631-7500
(909) 466-1111
(530) 527-8882
(530) 221-6100
(530) 241-5500
(310) 540-3700
(310) 370-4353
(650) 366-3808
(650) 366-5794
(760) 371-2300
(707) 584-7435
(916) 784-2222
(916) 782-4434
(626) 810-1818
(916) 689-4425
(916) 443-6515
(831) 784-0176
(831) 751-6411
(909) 515-9960
(619) 428-5521
(619) 234-8477
(619) 881-6200
(619) 233-7500
(619) 298-4707
(619) 222-0561
(858) 578-6600
(619) 291-1300
(619) 224-3254
(909) 592-0500
(415) 771-2100
(408) 929-8100
(408) 243-2400
(949) 493-5661
(805) 544-4410
(650) 347-9990
(714) 432-8888
(805) 687-5511
(805) 682-7277
(408) 244-3366
(408) 244-8313
(831) 425-4717
(831) 458-9898
(805) 922-5200
(209) 826-5534
(707) 546-4031
(707) 545-9000
(619) 449-2626
(831) 438-6666
(559) 891-0300
(818) 787-2300
(805) 584-6300
(707) 938-9200
(209) 533-4400
(650) 873-3200
(209) 474-3301



Hotel Name
B/W Silicon Valley Inn

B/W Harbour Inn & Suites Huntington - Sunset Beach

B/W Plus Taft Inn
B/W Plus Country Park Hotel
B/W Country Inn

B/W Plus Temecula Wine Country Hotel & Suites

B/W Plus Thousand Oaks Inn

B/W Plus Avita Suites

B/W Luxury Inn

B/W Plus Truckee-Tahoe Hotel
B/W Town & Country Lodge

B/W Orchard Inn

B/W Heritage Inn

B/W Valencia/Six Flags Inn & Suites
B/W Plus Inn Of Ventura

B/W Visalia Hotel

B/W Plus Wasco Inn & Suites
B/W Rose Garden Inn

B/W Plus West Covina Inn

B/W Palm Garden Inn

B/W Westminster Inn

B/W Willits Inn

B/W Willows Inn

B/W Los Angeles Worldport Hotel
B/W Shadow Inn

B/W Woodland Hills Inn

B/W Miner'S Inn

B/W Yuba City Inn

B/W Alamosa Inn

B/W Plus Gateway Inn & Suites
B/W Brighton Inn

B/W Vista Inn

B/W Plus Carousel Inn & Suites
B/W Canon City

B/W Plus Castle Rock

B/W Grande River Inn & Suites
B/W Executive Inn & Suites

B/W Plus Executive Residency Fillmore Inn
B/W Plus Peak Vista Inn & Suites
B/W Turquoise Inn & Suites

B/W Plus Deer Park Hotel And Suites
B/W Premier Denver East

Vib Hotel By Best Western Denver Rino
B/W Ptarmigan Lodge

B/W Plus Rio Grande Inn

B/W Plus Eagle/Vail Valley

B/W Plus Silver Saddle Inn

B/W Firestone Inn & Suites

B/W Kiva Inn

B/W University Inn

B/W Plus Overland Inn

B/W Antlers

Aiden By Best Western Denver West/Golden
B/W Greeley

B/W Plus Hudson Hotel & Suites
B/W Denver Southwest

B/W Plus Boulder Louisville

B/W Plus Loveland Inn

B/W Movie Manor

B/W Plus Eagleridge Inn & Suites
B/W Sundowner

B/W Rambler

B/W Alpenglo Lodge

B/W Plus New England Inn & Suites
B/W Danbury/Bethel

B/W Plus Fairfield Hotel

B/W Hartford Hotel & Suites

B/W Plus North Haven Hotel

Member Entity

Silicon Valley Hospitality, Inc.
Harbour Inn Group

DEEPA INVESTMENTS & LODGING, LLC
C & KKERN INC

Reno Motel Investments, Inc

Anay, LLC

WESTCHASE MINI SUITES LLC
CLOCKTOWER INN INC.

Clover Hotel Partners L.P.

Vista Truckee Tahoe, LLC

Jackson Tsai & Associates, Inc
KHATRI BROTHERS PARTNERSHIP

R & P PROPERTIES INC.

Excel Buena Park LP

Ventura B.V. Inn, LLC

Karvins Hospitality, Inc.

KAAJAL INC.

Aspromonte Inns, LLC

West Covina 1 Hotel Co.

Twin Cypress LLC

SANAMA L.L.C

Niruben Patel & Naresh Kumar Patel
B & S HOSPITALITY INC.

Win-Win Hotel Investment Partnership, LTD
Shadow Oaks Hospitality, Inc.
BAKOR INVESTMENTS VENTURA INC
Miner's Inn LLC

SUTTER HOTEL GROUP

MDR Hospitality Inc.

Colorado Lodging Inc

Brighton Inn, LLC

B&JINC

Sunman Hospitality, LLC

Latigo Lane Investment Group, LLC
GOPALA HOSPITALITY INC.

KB Clifton LLC

B/W Harrison Hotel Owners, LLC
Fillmore Inn, LLC

B/W Monument Hotel Owner, LLC
Ganeshay Cortez LLC

MPP Hospitality Craig Inc.

Peoria Hospitality, LLC

Denver 3560, LLC

RSS MOUNTAINVIEW L. L. C.
McCallister Rio Grande Invesments, LLP
CSS Warner Eagle LLC

SILVER SADDLE OF ESTES LLC
LONGMONT BUSINESS PARTNERS
NBA HOSPITALITY INC.

Ashley Sommers

Fort Morgan Sundowner, LLC

RHI 1 Antlers, LLC

Ephesians320 Partners, LLC
Keystone JS LLC

Love's Hospitality, LLC

JEFFERSON HOSPITALITY LTD LLLP
Louisville Hospitality Group Inc.
Ouro Loveland LLC

PS Cube LLC

KIMLEE BM, INC

SAHAJ Hospitality LLC

SHREEJI LLC

WINTER PARK HOSPITALITY ASSOC. INC.
D & P ENTERPRISES, INC.

BETHEL HOTEL LLC

Fairfield Hotel Group LLC
HARTFORD AIRPORT HOTEL LLC
SMS Washington Ave Hospitality LLC

Member Contact
Jayeshkumar Patel
Girish Patel
Kundan Patel
Shelley Kim

Nil Bhakta

Amit Patel

Min Wang

Mike Patel
Sandip Patel
Juan Llaca
Jackson Tsai
Pranita Khatri
Kusum Pitamber
Neil Patel

Juan Llaca

Andy Chhikara
Sohan Patel

Dan Aspromonte
Karena Sujo
Chirag Patel
Syed Shah
Sudhaben Patel
Suresh Patel
Rick Wang
Bharat Patel
Hina Parmar
Ankit Panchal
Kishan Kandula
Atul Shah

Hitesh Patel
Warren Collier
Carolyn Jewell
Joo Chul Lee
Stephen Henderson
Dipak Gopal
Rajesh Mukkirla
Craig Hulford
Tyler Walters
Craig Hulford
Purvish Soni
Vamsidar Malgireddy
Sharjeel Hassan
Jennifer Gipfert
Anna Staszel
Marci Wait
Jackuiline Catlett
Bryan Burke
Ramesh Patel
Rajesh Sarda
Ashley Sommars
Jennifer Gipfert
Collin Richardson
Sean Keating
Mary Ki

James Wheeler
Gregory Tally
Dipak Patel
Nikhil Parekh
Shital Patelia
Myung Kim

Atul Shah
Kalpesh Patel
David Treece
Gary Desai
Hardik Patel
Mahendra Patel
Jignesh Patel
Irshad Sideeka

Address

600 N Mathilda Ave
16912 Pacific Coast Hwy
203 S 6th St

420 W Tehachapi Blvd
27706 Jefferson Ave
41841 Moreno Rd

75 W Thousand Oaks Blvd
3531 Torrance Blvd

811 Clover Rd

11331 Brockway Rd
1051 N Blackstone St
5025 N Golden State Blvd
1420 E Monte Vista Ave
27513 Wayne Mills Place
708 E Thompson Blvd
9300 W Airport Dr

1704 Highway 46

740 Freedom Blvd

3275 E Garvey Ave N
13659 Beach Blvd

5755 Westminster

1777 S Main St

475 N Humboldt Ave
1402 W Pacific Coast Hwy
584 N East St

21830 Ventura Blvd

122 E Miner St.

894 W Onstott Rd

2005 Main St

800 S Abilene St

15151 Brighton Rd

733 US Highway 24 N
605 S Lincoln St

110 Latigo Ln

595 Genoa Way

3228 1-70 Business Loop
1440 Harrison Rd

3150 N Chestnut St

7265 Commerce Center Dr
535 E Main St

262 Commerce St (Hwy 13)
4411 Peoria St

3560 Brighton Blvd.

652 Lake Dillon Dr

400 E 2nd Ave

200 Loren Ln

1260 Big Thompson Ave
11228 Business Park Cir
1638 E Mulberry St

914 S College Ave

1410 Barlow Rd

171 W 6th St

15059 W Colfax Ave
2563 W 29th St

301 E Bison Hwy

3440 S Vance St

960 W Dillon Rd

5542 E US Highway 34
2830 US Highway 160 W
4727 N Elizabeth St

125 Overland Trl

457 US Highway 85 87
78665 US Highway 40
2253 Berlin Tpke

11 Stony Hill Rd

100 Kings Highway Cutoff
185 Brainard Rd

201 Washington Ave

City
SUNNYVALE
SUNSET BEACH
TAFT

TEHACHAPI
TEMECULA
TEMECULA
THOUSAND OAKS
TORRANCE
TRACY

TRUCKEE

TULARE
TURLOCK
VACAVILLE
VALENCIA
VENTURA
VISALIA

WASCO
WATSONVILLE
WEST COVINA
WESTMINSTER
WESTMINSTER
WILLITS
WILLOWS
WILMINGTON
WOODLAND
WOODLAND HILLS
YREKA

YUBA CITY
ALAMOSA
AURORA
BRIGHTON
BUENA VISTA
BURLINGTON
CANON CITY
CASTLE ROCK
CLIFTON
COLORADO SPRINGS
COLORADO SPRINGS
COLORADO SPRINGS
CORTEZ

CRAIG

DENVER

DENVER

DILLON
DURANGO
EAGLE

ESTES PARK
FIRESTONE

FORT COLLINS
FORT COLLINS
FORT MORGAN
GLENWOOD SPRINGS
GOLDEN
GREELEY
HUDSON
LAKEWOOD
LOUISVILLE
LOVELAND
MONTE VISTA
PUEBLO
STERLING
WALSENBURG
WINTER PARK
BERLIN

BETHEL
FAIRFIELD
HARTFORD
NORTH HAVEN

State/Province
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
COLORADO
CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT

zp Phone
94085-3508 (408) 735-7800
90742 (562) 592-4770

93268-3452 (661) 745-5555
93561-1638 (661) 823-1800
92590-2638 (951) 676-7378
92590-1809 (951) 501-8100
91360-4416 (805) 497-3701
90503-4802 (310) 540-5051
95376-1704 (209) 832-0271
96161-2107 (530) 587-4525
93274-7376 (559) 688-7537
95382-9552 (209) 667-2827
95688-3016 (707) 448-8453
91355-4980 (661) 255-0555
93001-2916 (805) 648-3101
93277-9500 (559) 651-3700
93280-1227 (661) 758-1111
95076-3811 (831) 724-3367
91791-1708 (626) 915-1611
92683-3203 (714) 373-3200
92683-3541 (714) 898-4043
95490-4404 (707) 459-5800
95988-2644 (530) 934-4444
90744-1803 (310) 834-3400
95776-6101 (530) 666-1251
91364-1837 (818) 340-1000
96097-2937 (530) 842-4355
95991-3519 (530) 674-1650
81101-2322 (719) 589-2567
80012-3684 (720) 748-4800
80601-7303 (303) 637-7710
81211 (719) 395-8009
80807-1128 (719) 346-7777
81212-8101 (719) 275-2400
80109-1980 (303) 814-8800
81520-7600 (970) 434-3400
80905-4002 (719) 576-2371
80907-5168 (719) 471-4331
80919-2635 (719) 598-7500
81321-3319 (970) 565-3778
81625-3635 (970) 824-9282
80239-4817 (303) 373-1444

80216 (720) 844-3100
80435 (970) 468-2341
81301-5602 (970) 385-4980
81631 (970) 328-6316

80517-8929 (970) 586-4476
80504-9540 (720) 494-1925
80524-3522 (970) 484-2444
80524-3033 (970) 484-2984
80701-4359 (970) 370-2322
81601-2911 (970) 945-8535
80401-4022 (303) 277-0200
80631-8505 (970) 330-7495
80642-5027 (303) 536-4401
80227-5150 (303) 989-5500
80027-9448 (303) 327-1215
80537-8994 (970) 667-7810
81144-9357 (719) 852-5921
81008-2055 (719) 543-4644

80751 (970) 522-6265
81089-9432 (719) 738-1121
80482 (970) 726-8088

06037-4036 (860) 828-3000
06801-1055 (203) 744-3200
06824-5341 (203) 659-2200
06114-2102 (860) 525-1000
06473-1305 (203) 239-6700



Hotel Name

B/W Executive Hotel Of New Haven-West Haven
B/W Plus Newark/Christiana Inn

B/W Galaxy Inn

B/W Apalach Inn

B/W Mayport Inn & Suites

B/W Auburndale Inn & Suites

B/W Plus University Inn

B/W Heritage Inn & Suites

B/W Plus Bradenton Gateway Hotel

B/W Plus Bradenton Hotel & Suites

B/W Of Clewiston

B/W Cocoa Beach Hotel & Suites

B/W Wakulla Inn & Suites

Crystal River Resort

B/W Aku Tiki Inn

B/W International Speedway Hotel

B/W Plus Daytona Inn Seabreeze Oceanfront
B/W Plus Deerfield Beach Hotel & Suites
B/W Crossroads Inn

B/W Sugar Sands Inn & Suites

B/W Plus Yacht Harbor Inn

B/W Inn Of Palatka

B/W Edgewater Inn

B/W Gateway To The Keys

B/W Fort Lauderdale Airport/Cruise Port
B/W Ft. Lauderdale I-95 Inn

B/W Plus Oceanside Inn

B/W Airport Inn

B/W Fort Myers Inn & Suites

B/W Fort Myers Waterfront

B/W Plus Beach Resort

B/W Gateway Grand

B/W Plus Hollywood/Aventura

B/W Plus Ft Lauderdale Hollywood Airport Hotel
B/W Plus Cecil Field Inn & Suites

B/W Southside Hotel & Suites

B/W Oceanfront

B/W Intracoastal Inn

B/W Plus Kendall Hotel & Suites

B/W Hibiscus Motel

B/W Plus Kissimmee-Lake Buena Vista South Inn & Suites
B/W Plus Lake City

B/W Plus Lakeland

B/W Plus Chain Of Lakes Inn & Suites

B/W Plus Madison

B/W Plus Miami Airport North Hotel & Suites
B/W Plus Miami Executive Airport Hotel & Suites
B/W Plus Miami-Doral/Dolphin Mall

B/W Premier Miami Intl Airport Hotel & Suites Coral Gables
B/W Plus Atlantic Beach Resort

B/W Milton Inn

B/W Mulberry Hotel

B/W Naples Inn & Suites

B/W Naples Plaza Hotel

B/W Navarre Waterfront

B/W New Smyrna Beach Hotel & Suites

B/W Niceville - Eglin Afb Hotel

B/W On The Bay Inn & Marina

B/W Plus North Miami/Bal Harbour

B/W Ocala Park Centre

B/W Lake Okeechobee

B/W Airport Inn & Suites

B/W Orlando East Inn & Suites

B/W Orlando Gateway Hotel

B/W Orlando West

B/W Plus Orlando East- Ucf Area

B/W Plus Universal Inn

B/W Plus Palm Beach Gardens Hotel & Suites And Conference Ct

Member Entity

Sawmill Haven LLC

Bear Hospitality, LLC

Western Bay LLC

Apalach Inn LLC

New Daily Ventures, LLC
AUBURNDALE HOTEL LLC
FLORIDA MOTOR LODGE INC.
Bowling Hospitality, LLC

Best Hospitality LLC

Bradenton Hotel Investment LLC
SAAJAN HOSPITALITY INC.
Ocean Partners Hospitality, LLLP
PATEL BROTHERS INC.

Maya Hotel LLC

JK Daytona LLC

Embassy Investments XI LLC
Daytona Hospitality, Inc
Deerfield Hotel One LLC

Sage 393 Holdings, LLC

Destin Lodging LLC

AV Florida Holdings lic

OHM SAI RAM LLC

VIKAT INC

Hotel Two LLC

JAILAXMI INC.

Bay Meadows Hotel LLC
SOUTHEAST HOSPITALITY CORP
FM Hotel Investment, LLC

APEX HOSPITALITY LLP
Waterfront Hotels, LLC

FMB ASSOCIATES LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
Gateway Realty, LLC

Rose Management Properties, Inc.
Hollywood Lodging, Inc.

Cecil Property Management
B/WIJ Investment Group, LLC
Oceanfront Lodging Inc.

Jupiter Hospitality, LLC

WYNNE BUILDING CORPORATION
HIBISCUS MOTEL INC.
Neelkanthkrupa, LLC

Jai Shree Hanuman, LTD.

Sai Mataji LLC

Kingshill Hospitality Inc.
Madison Florida Management LLC
Fairway Drive Investments, LLC
ERG Hotels, Inc

B&I PROPERTIES LTD

Flagler 4100 Property LLC
SOKOLOV LTD

Aalia Hospitality LLC

Shree Yogi Bapa, LLC

CT B/W Naples Borrower LLC
GOLDEN GATE INN & COUNTRY CLUB
BLUE HERON OF NAVARRE INC
New Smyrna B/W Owner LLC
Sage Niceville Hospitality, LLC
North Bay Inn, LLC

SWAMUI INC

B/WO Investment, LLC
LUV-KUSH ENTERPRISES
HOTELAR, LLC

RAK & RAK Corp

Jicarilla Apache Nation

KJL HOTEL REALTY LLC

Polaris Hospitality LLC
ALLEGIANCE LLC

Siya Hospitality Group LLC

Member Contact
Jonathan Reiss
Vikas Naik
Shu-Ching Kuo
Steven Etchen
Shashank Patel
Sheila Patel

Louis Molnar
Reepal Mehta
Nakul Gadhia
Vijay Patel
Sunilkumar Patel
Tom Hermansen
Sejal Patel

Parth Patel
Harikrushna Bhagat
Mihirkumar Patel
Ishwar Naran
Sanjay Patel
Gaurangkumar Patel
Umesh Desai
Benedikt Fritzsche
Manishkumar Patel
Jitendra Patel
Nitun Patel
Rameshbhai Patel
Gurtej Singh
Sudha Bhakta
Vijay Patel
Sanmukh Swami
Pinal Patel

Jeffrey Malbon
Thomas Johnsen
Chiranjiv Jariwala
Punita Patel

Tejal Dharma
Jeffrey Bailey
Bobby Bhikha
Dinesh Desai

Eric Wynne
William Kemp
Bhavin Patel
Nilesh Patel
Kalpesh Patel
Sunil Patel

Reepal Mehta
John Titus

Ernesto Greco
Benito Irastorza
Fernando Kasabdji
Barbara Romano
Bhakti Patel
Minesh Patel
Kenneth Picache
Marco Vocisano
C. Baker Clark
Shawn Gracey
Gaurangkumar Patel
Alejandro Temperley
Nayan Patel
Jeffrey Bailey

Jay Patel

Paulina Amengual
Rakhee Patel
Michael Gush
Maurice Kuo
Jasbir Ahluwalia
Manoj Shah

Shiv Shahi

Address

490 Saw Mill Rd

875 Pulaski Hwy

1700 E Lebanon Rd

249 US Highway 98
2389 Mayport Rd

1008 US Highway 92 W
2700 N Federal Hwy
2727 US Highway 17 N
2215 Cortez Rd W

648 67th St Cir E

1020 W Sugarland Hwy
5600 N Atlantic Ave
3292 Coastal Hwy 98
614 NW US Highway 19
2225 S Atlantic Ave
2620 W International Speedway Blvd
730 N Atlantic Ave
1050 E Newport Center Dr
2343 US Highway 331S
4415 Commons Dr E
150 Marina Plz

119 S US Highway 17
1730 S Ridgewood Ave
411 S Krome Ave

1221 W State Road 84
4800 NW 9th Ave.
1180 Seabreeze Blvd
8955 Daniels Pkwy
4400 Ford Street Ext
13021 N Cleveland Ave
684 Estero Blvd

4200 NW 97th Blvd
101 Ansin Blvd

2601 N 29th Ave

525 Chaffee Point Blvd
4580 Collins Rd

305 1st StN

810 S US Highway 1
8560 SW 124th Ave
1313 Simonton St

3484 Polynesian Isle Blvd
350 SW Florida Gateway Dr
4225 New Tampa Hwy
1321 N 14th St

167 SE Bandit St

131 Fairway Dr

13700 SW 139th Ct
3875 NW 107th Ave
4100 Flagler St

4101 Collins Ave

8936 Highway 87 S
2525 State Road 60 E
23299thStN

6400 Dudley Dr

8697 Navarre Pkwy
1401 S Atlantic Ave
106 Bayshore Dr

1819 79th Street Cswy
12210 Biscayne Blvd
3701 SW 38th Ave
3975 Highway 441 S
8101 Aircenter Ct

8750 E Colonial Dr
7299 Universal Blvd
2014 W Colonial Dr
12101 Challenger Pkwy
5618 Vineland Rd
11360 US Highway 1

City

WEST HAVEN

BEAR

DOVER
APALACHICOLA
ATLANTIC BEACH
AUBURNDALE
BOCA RATON
BOWLING GREEN
BRADENTON
BRADENTON
CLEWISTON

COCOA BEACH
CRAWFORDVILLE
CRYSTAL RIVER
DAYTONA BEACH
DAYTONA BEACH
DAYTONA BEACH
DEERFIELD BEACH
DEFUNIAK SPRINGS
DESTIN

DUNEDIN

EAST PALATKA
EDGEWATER
FLORIDA CITY

FORT LAUDERDALE
FORT LAUDERDALE
FORT LAUDERDALE
FORT MYERS

FORT MYERS

FORT MYERS

FORT MYERS BEACH
GAINESVILLE
HALLANDALE BEACH
HOLLYWOOD
JACKSONVILLE
JACKSONVILLE
JACKSONVILLE BEACH
JUPITER

KENDALL

KEY WEST
KISSIMMEE

LAKE CITY
LAKELAND
LEESBURG
MADISON

MIAMI

MIAMI

MIAMI

MIAMI

MIAMI BEACH
MILTON
MULBERRY

NAPLES

NAPLES

NAVARRE

NEW SMYRNA BEACH
NICEVILLE

NORTH BAY VILLAGE
NORTH MIAMI
OCALA
OKEECHOBEE
ORLANDO
ORLANDO
ORLANDO
ORLANDO
ORLANDO
ORLANDO

PALM BEACH GARDENS

State/Province
CONNECTICUT
DELAWARE
DELAWARE
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA

e
06516-4044
19701-1252
19901-5845
32320-1871
32233-2715
33823-9585
33431-7720
33834-5124
34207-1245
34208-6087
33440-2707
32931-3920
32327-4200
34428
32118-5007
32114-1120
32118-3805
33442-7723
32435-3709
32541-3457
34698-5703
32131-5000
32132-3614
33034-4913
33315-2349
33309-3808
33316-2426
33912-0821
33916-9420
33903-4828
33931-5021
32606-3742
33009-3916
33020-1508
32221-4109
32244-9521
32250-6908
33477-5924
33183-4600
33040-3113
34746-4654
32024-3855
33815
34748-3408
32340-5916
33166-5849
33186-5570
33178-4292
33134-1612
33140-3210
32583-7527
33860-7929
34103-4404
34105-3849
32566-2162
32169-3113
32578-2421
33141-4215
33181-2714
34474-4383
34974-6221
32809-7414
32817-4004
32819-8353
32804-6908
32826-2706
32819-7827
33408-3224

Phone

(203) 933-0344
(302) 326-2500
(302) 735-4700
(850) 653-9131
(904) 435-3500
(863) 551-3400
(561) 395-5225
(863) 773-2378
(941) 238-0800
(941) 757-5555
(863) 983-3400
(321) 783-7621
(850) 926-3737
(352) 795-3171
(386) 252-9631
(386) 258-6333
(386) 255-5491
(954) 570-8888
(850) 892-5111
(850) 650-9191
(727) 733-4121
(386) 325-7800
(386) 427-7101
(305) 246-5100
(954) 462-7005
(954) 776-6333
(954) 525-8115
(239) 561-7000
(239) 278-3949
(239) 997-5511
(239) 463-6000
(352) 331-3336
(954) 456-8333
(954) 923-7300
(904) 265-7759
(904) 264-4466
(904) 249-4949
(561) 575-2936
(305) 271-4848
(305) 294-3763
(407) 997-1700
(386) 754-5944
(863) 262-3900
(352) 460-0118
(850) 973-2020
(786) 515-1880
(305) 969-1600
(305) 463-7195
(305) 774-6100
(305) 673-3337
(850) 623-1511
(863) 425-2500
(239) 261-1148
(239) 643-6655
(850) 939-9400
(386) 426-0020
(850) 678-9131
(305) 865-7100
(305) 891-7350
(352) 237-4848
(863) 357-7100
(407) 581-2800
(407) 282-3900
(407) 351-5009
(407) 841-8600
(407) 737-7303
(407) 226-9119
(561) 844-8448



Hotel Name

B/W Plus Flagler Beach Area Inn & Suites
B/W Plus Panama City Hotel

B/W Plus Blue Angel Inn

B/W Port St. Lucie

B/W Bayfront

B/W Historical Inn

B/W Plus St. Augustine 1-95

B/W Seaside Inn

B/W Plus Sanford Airport/Lake Mary Hotel
B/W Plus Sebastian Hotel & Suites

B/W Starke

B/W Downtown Stuart

B/W Plus Tallahassee North Hotel

B/W Tallahassee-Downtown Inn & Suites
B/W Tampa

B/W Space Shuttle Inn

B/W Plus Ambassador Suites Venice

B/W Waldo Inn & Suites

B/W Wesley Chapel

B/W Palm Beach Lakes

B/W Plus Winter Haven Inn & Suites

B/W Plus First Coast Inn & Suites

B/W Acworth Inn

B/W Athens

B/W Plus Augusta North Inn & Suites

B/W Milton Inn

B/W Braselton Inn

B/W Plus Brunswick Inn & Suites

B/W Inn & Suites

B/W Executive Inn

B/W Allatoona Inn & Suites

B/W Plus Columbus North Ft. Moore

B/W Commerce Inn

B/W Colonial Inn

B/W Plus Dalton Inn

B/W Gwinnett Center Hotel

B/W Plus Duluth/ Sugarloaf

B/W Mountain View Inn

B/W Plus Fairburn-Atlanta Southwest
B/W Augusta West

B/W Plus Atlanta Airport-East

B/W Hiram Inn & Suites

B/W Kennesaw

B/W Plus Kingsland

B/W Inn & Suites Of Macon

B/W Riverside Inn

B/W Atlanta-Marietta Ballpark Hotel

B/W Plus Mcdonough Inn & Suites

B/W Southlake Inn

B/W Shenandoah Inn

B/W Plus Lake Lanier Gainesville Hotel & Suites
B/W Bradbury Inn & Suites

B/W Plus Savannah Airport Inn & Suites
B/W Premier |-95 Savannah Airport/ Pooler West
B/W Plus North Savannah

B/W Plus Richmond Hill Inn

B/W Plus Roswell/Alpharetta

B/W Plus St. Simons

B/W Central Inn

B/W Savannah Historic District

Gl6 Best Western Savannah-Gateway 1-95
Gl6 Best Western Pooler - Savannah Airport Hotel
B/W Atlanta Cumberland/Galleria Hotel
B/W Bradford Inn

B/W Plus Rose City Conference Center Inn
B/W Plus Valdosta Hotel & Suites

Aiden By Best Western Warm Springs Hotel And Event Center
B/W Plus Executive Residency Rigby'S Water World Hotel

Member Entity

JAY MAA AMBE, LLC

Pinapple Hospitality PCB/W LLC
SAI RAM OF PENSACOLA INC

WYNNE BUILDING CORPORATION

Vista Hotel Ill Inc

Ponce Historical, Inc.

Durga Investment, LLC

Vista Hotel Il Inc

Sanford Hospitality Group Inc.

Captain Hiram's Hotel North, LLC

Shiv Crupa, Inc.

PNR Hotels, Inc.

Murphco of Florida Inc.
Amneel of Tallahassee Inc.
Mosi Hotels Inc

SPACE COAST HOTELS LLC
REIT 400 LLC

Kiran Hotels, Inc

WC Hospitality, LLC

DR PALM BEACH INC.

p6 Xenia LLC

OM MAA Sharan, Inc.
5155 Acworth Hospitality LLC
MONARCH MOTOR INNS INC.
Guru Hotels Claussen, LLC
THE MILTON INN INC
PARAM OVERSEAS INC
Omekara Investment, LLC
Komal Enterprises, Inc.
Vali Hospitality, LLC
SHIVRAM INC

Hari Krupa LLC

DS Lodging LLC

Colonial Inn & Restaurant Vienna, Inc.

Vision Hospitality, LLC
Creative Hospitality Group LLC
Sugarloaf Capital Buford, LLC
Mountain View Inn, LLC

Apsilon Management - Oakley Blvd, LLC

KISHIN HOSPITALITY LLC
APSILON HOTELS INC.

Shree Jala Sai Ram LLC
Dhanlaxmi Hospitality, Inc.
Camden Hospitality Service, Inc.
Kirti Enterprises Inc.

AJIT HOSPITALITY INC.

551 Ponce LLC

McDonough Hotel Group, LLC
VED Enterprises Inc.

Khushi Hospitality LLC

Meadow Capital SPE, LLC
Shree Yogiji Inc

Dia Suri, LLC

Pooler Laxmi, Inc.

PTWT Lodging, LLC

SANTI KRUPA INC

US SOUTH HOSPITALITY INC
BA-301 Main, LLC

MARUTI ONE HOSPITALITY, INC
RB-CIV Savannah B/W Hotel LLC
Gemick, Inc.

Hina Hospitalities LLC
JAYBHOLE LLC

MITUL Inc.

BNS Hospitality of Rose City, LLC

GE Hospitality, LLC
Presidential Hospitality, LLC
Rigby's Hospitality 2017, LLC

Member Contact
Dilip Patel
Jonathan Reiss
Mitesh Patel

Eric Wynne

Kanti Patel

Kanti Patel
Ameet Patel
Kanti Patel

Ricky Kureti
William Collins
Suresh Patel
Nimesh Patel
Philip Murphey
Mahendra Parmar
Bharat Patel
Marsha Shah
Jacob Kurian
Deven Desai
Ishwar Naran
Jennifer Redmond
Nimit Patidar
Hitesh Bhakta
Bhargav Acharya
Earle Moore
Mandeep Singh
Chirag Patel
Khyati Patel
Sanjay Bhakta
Minesh Patel
Vikas Patel
Dharmesh Patel
Pranav Halvawala
Ashish Patel
Gregory Turton
John Tampa
Rajesh Shah
Shama Patel
Brenda Jones
Rajesh Patel
Kanta Kondur
Rajesh Patel
Vasu Patel
Dharmesh Patel
Chandra Yadav
Avi Bharat Patel
Ajit Patel

Soon Ki Han
Mukesh Patel
Akshay Amin
Avadhesh (Avi) Patel
Shama Patel
Ashwin Patel
Dhaval Desai
Nelish Patel
Nirav Sheth
Dinesh Patel
Rajiv Goswami
Chetan Patel
Girishkumar Patel
Robert Campbell
Mehul Sheth
Vipul Patel
Harikrushna Bhagat
Mukesh Patel
Bharat Patel
Gerald Evans
Khyati Patel
Steve Rigby

Address

200 Flagler Plaza Dr

2338 Mercedes Ave

2390 W Detroit Blvd
7900 S US Highway 1

16 Avenida Menendez Ave
2010 N Ponce De Leon Blvd
2465 State Road 16

541 A1A Beach Blvd

3401 S Orlando Dr

1655 US Highway 1

1290 N Temple Ave

1209 SE Federal Hwy
2727 Graves Rd

2016 Apalachee Pkwy
734 S Dale Mabry Hwy
3455 Cheney Hwy

400 Commercial Ct
17230 NE US Highway 301
5639 Oakley Blvd

1800 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd
5801 Roosevelt Dr
462577 State Road 200
5155 Cowan Rd

170 N Milledge Ave

1062 Claussen Rd

201 Highway 515 W.

303 Zion Church Rd

126 Venture Dr

101 Dunbar Rd

2800 US Highway 84 E
5663 Highway 20 NE
4027 Veterans Ct

157 Eisenhower Dr

1706 E 16th Ave

715 College Dr

3670 Shackleford Rd
2370 Stephens Center Dr
94 Mountain View Dr
1005 Oakley Industrial Blvd
452 Park West Dr

301 N Central Ave

1340 Pace Rd

2625 George Busbee Pkwy NW
1375 Hospitality Ave
4681 Chambers Rd

2400 Riverside Dr

1940 Leland Dr SE

805 Industrial Blvd

6437 Jonesboro Rd

620 Highway 34 E

4535 Oakwood Rd

205 Lect Dr

155 Bourne Ave

103 San Dr

115 Oleary Rd

4564 US Highway 17

907 Holcomb Bridge Rd
301 Main St

45 Eisenhower Dr

412 W Bay St

17005 Abercorn St

121 W Mulberry Blvd
1200 Winchester Pkwy SE
688 S Main St

133 Liberty St

4025 Northlake Dr

2526 Whitehouse Pkwy
1056 GA Highway 96

City

PALM COAST
PANAMA CITY
PENSACOLA

PORT SAINT LUCIE
SAINT AUGUSTINE
SAINT AUGUSTINE
SAINT AUGUSTINE
SAINT AUGUSTINE BEACH
SANFORD
SEBASTIAN
STARKE

STUART
TALLAHASSEE
TALLAHASSEE
TAMPA
TITUSVILLE
VENICE

WALDO

WESLEY CHAPEL
WEST PALM BEACH
WINTER HAVEN
YULEE

ACWORTH
ATHENS
AUGUSTA
BLAIRSVILLE
BRASELTON
BRUNSWICK
BYRON

CAIRO
CARTERSVILLE
COLUMBUS
COMMERCE
CORDELE

DALTON

DULUTH

DULUTH

EAST ELLLJAY
FAIRBURN
GROVETOWN
HAPEVILLE

HIRAM
KENNESAW
KINGSLAND
MACON

MACON
MARIETTA
MCDONOUGH
MORROW
NEWNAN
OAKWOOD

PERRY

POOLER

POOLER

PORT WENTWORTH
RICHMOND HILL
ROSWELL

SAINT SIMONS ISLAND
SAVANNAH
SAVANNAH
SAVANNAH
SAVANNAH
SMYRNA
SWAINSBORO
THOMASVILLE
VALDOSTA

WARM SPRINGS
WARNER ROBINS

State/Province
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
FLORIDA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA

e
32137-5906
32405-5260
32534-1721
34952-2350
32084-3601
32084-2622
32092-0701
32080-7936
32773-5607
32958-3874
32091-2116
34994-3824
32303-2865
32301-4818
33609-4403
32780-2502
34292-1647
32694-4612
33544-5305
33401-2023
33884-2106
32097-5421
30101-5198
30601-3802
30907-3206
30512-3501
30517-3227
31525-9794
31008-7044
39828-3739
30121-5212
31909-2530
30529-6226
31015-5307
30720-3783
30096-4546
30096-2360
30539
30213-6083
30813-3216
30354-1601
30141-2181
30144-4965
31548-6816
31206-5366
31204-1779
30067-6102
30253-6616
30260-1729
30265-1007
30566-3312
31069-3187
31322-9516
31322-3409
31407-9661
31324-3308
30076-1905
31522-1665
31406-2423
31401-1115
31419
31407-3505
30080-6541
30401-4819
31757-3512
31602-2386
31830-2057
31088

Phone

(386) 832-8323
(850) 215-8118
(850) 477-7474
(772) 878-7600
(904) 824-4482
(904) 829-9088
(904) 824-9229
(904) 461-9990
(407) 320-0845
(772) 388-9300
(904) 964-6744
(772) 287-6200
(850) 562-7200
(850) 656-6312
(813) 490-2378
(321) 269-9100
(941) 480-9898
(352) 468-2500
(813) 345-2000
(561) 683-8810
(863) 268-8001
(904) 225-0182
(770) 974-0116
(706) 546-7311
(706) 733-4656
(706) 745-6995
(706) 654-3081
(912) 265-1114
(478) 956-3056
(229) 377-8000
(770) 386-1569
(706) 507-1111
(706) 335-3640
(229) 273-5420
(706) 272-9099
(770) 935-7171
(678) 957-0500
(706) 515-1500
(678) 782-4700
(706) 651-9100
(404) 763-8777
(770) 222-9494
(770) 426-0045
(912) 510-0202
(478) 781-5300
(478) 743-6311
(678) 903-8316
(770) 898-1006
(770) 961-6300
(770) 304-9700
(770) 535-8080
(478) 218-5200
(912) 330-0330
(912) 330-5100
(912) 964-0840
(912) 756-7070
(770) 552-5599
(912) 638-7805
(912) 355-1000
(912) 233-1011
(912) 298-6811
(912)298-1760
(678) 293-6980
(478) 237-2400
(229) 226-9998
(229) 241-9221
(706) 655-4015
(478) 313-5700



Hotel Name

B/W Plus Bradbury Inn & Suites

B/W The Plaza Hotel

B/W Blackfoot Inn

B/W Northwest Lodge

B/W Vista Inn At The Airport

B/W Plus Kootenai River Inn Casino & Spa
B/W Plus Burley Inn & Convention Center
B/W Plus Caldwell Inn & Suites

B/W Plus Coeur D'Alene Inn

B/W Driftwood Inn

B/W Plus Cottontree Inn

B/W Sawtooth Inn & Suites

B/W Plus Kentwood Lodge

B/W Tyrolean Lodge

B/W Plus Mccall Lodge & Suites

B/W Plus Meridian

B/W Plus University Inn

B/W Foothills Inn

B/W Plus Peppertree Nampa Civic Center Inn
B/W Lodge At River'S Edge

B/W Pocatello Inn

B/W Plus Ponderay Mountain Lodge

B/W Edgewater Resort

B/W Plus Twin Falls Hotel

B/W Plus Parkway Hotel

B/W Premier Alton-St. Louis Area Hotel
B/W Annawan Inn

B/W Plus Green Mill Village Hotel & Suites Convention Center

B/W Plus Bloomington East Hotel
B/W Plus Bourbonnais Hotel & Suites
B/W Inn & Suites - Midway Airport
B/W Saluki Inn

B/W Plus Centralia Hotel & Suites
B/W Plus Champaign/Urbana Inn
B/W Chester Hotel

B/W Grant Park Hotel

B/W Plus Hawthorne Terrace Hotel
B/W Plus Hyde Park Chicago Hotel
B/W River North Hotel

B/W Plus Chicagoland - Countryside
B/W Riverside Inn

B/W Des Plaines Inn

B/W Chicago - Downers Grove

B/W Plus Peoria

B/W Delta Inn

B/W O'Hare North/Elk Grove Hotel
B/W Flora Inn

B/W Plus O'Hare International South Hotel
B/W Galena Inn & Suites

B/W Prairie Inn & Conference Center
B/W Geneseo Inn

B/W Glenview -Chicagoland Inn And Suites
B/W Plus Chicago Hillside

B/W Jacksonville Inn

B/W Joliet Inn & Suites

B/W Plus North Joliet

B/W Macomb Inn

B/W Marion Hotel

B/W Plus Midamerica Hotel

B/W Heartland Inn

B/W Airport Inn

B/W Monticello Gateway Inn

B/W Morton Inn

B/W Naperville Inn

B/W U.S.Inn

B/W Oglesby Inn

B/W Plus Parkside Inn & Suites

B/W Oswego Hotel

Member Entity

GUNATIT HOSPITALITY LLC

TEG HOTELS, LLC

Sleeping Bear Inc

NW Lodge, LLC

Commodore Hotel Inc

Kootenai Tribal Development Corporation
BURLEY INN INC.

CALDWELL HOSPITALITY GROUP LLC
H & J INCORPORATED

Warren Resort Hotels of Idaho, Inc.
Snake River Petersen Properties LLC
Warren Resort Hotels of Jerome, Inc.
Kentwood Lodge, LLC

Alta Tryolean, LLC

S3 Holding LLC

RaMa Lodging Group LLC
HAGADONE HOSPITALITY CO.
Johnson Brothers Hospitality, LLC
Nampa Hospitality LLC

RIVER'S EDGE HOSPITALITY LLC

LRD HOTELS LLC

Warren Resort Hotels of Ponderay, Inc.
Edgewater Sandpoint LLC

The Q Hospitality LLC

Alton MRSS LLC

NTR Investment LLC

Guru Hospitality LLC

Arcola Hotel-Meeting, LLC

Magnus Hotels, LLC

Krupalu LLC

MIDWAY AIRPORT INN INC.

Sunrise Motel Enterprises, Inc.

WC McCord LLC

Shri Vinayaka LLC

Carlyle Investments, Inc.
PACIFICTAI LLC

Lake Hotel Management Co and 618 Roscoe, LLC

Lakeshore Hospitality Inc
B/W CRD Operations LLC
Countryside Lodging Inc
Diya Hospitality LLC
Mabharishi Hospitality Inc.
SBY Downers Grove, LLC
Raj Shayamaji LLC
Carriage House Hotels, Ltd
SNP3 INC

Ahuja Brothers Inc.
Shreeganpatidada LLC
Victorian Midwest LLC
Kohiman Properties LLC
Divy & Nick LLC

R G Hotels, Inc.

Hillside Hospitality Inc.
Vision Hospitality Inc.
Mahima Hotels, LLC

Ohm Shreeji IV, Inc.

Shriji IL, Inc.

Marion H.I. LLC.
Pinecone Hospitality, LLC
Heartland Hospitality LLC
AARYA Hospitality LLC
SANDS INN INC.

Sainath Investment LLC
NAPER GOLD HOSPITALITY LLC
Krishna Inc

Oglesby Hospitality, Inc
Parkside Inn, LLC
Columbia Lodging Management, Inc.

Member Contact
Dilipkumar Patel
Terri-Ann Chew
Haily Wilson
Shalini Patel
Mark Raden

Tom Turpin
Pamela Miller
Jaswinder Sidhu
Jason Jaeger
Andrew Warren
Jeremy Petersen
Andrew Warren
Ralph Forgeon
Dennis Cahill
Jerame Petry
Ravi Patel

Mike O'Brien
Laura Stone

Rita Santillanes
Tanna Zywina
Varun Dharni
Andrew Warren
Brian Averill
Chau Quach
Miraj Patel
Rinkesh Patel
Samir Patel

Gary Harvey
Nishith Jobalia
Mukeshkumar Patel
Tesh Patel
Manish Patel
Rachel Wallace
Vipul Patel
Deepak Patel
Hui-Hsien Yen
Anthony Klok
Rohit Patel

Carin Levee

Jatin Patel
Dinesh Baldawa
Manoj Mahapatra
Hui-Hsien Yen
Dilip Patel
Richard Beatty
Neil Patel

Nikhil Ahuja
Pushpakkumar Panchal
Jignesh Patel
Nayankumar Patel
Divy Vyas

Lal Patel

Rohit Patel

Ajay Patel
Trikam Patel
Rashmikant Patel
Bipin Chaudhari
Neha Raval
Jonathan Reiss
Manish Patel
Hirenkumar (Hiren) Patel
Manisha Patel
Baldevbhai Patel
Kishor Patel
Hasmukhlal Patel
Sandeep Patel
Karen Seals

Ujval Thakkar

Address

2570 Memorial Dr
3253 N Nimitz Hwy
750 Jensen Grove Dr
6989 S Federal Way
2645 Airport Way
7169 Plaza St

800 N Overland Ave
908 Specht Ave

506 W Appleway Ave
575 River Pkwy

900 Lindsay Blvd
2653 S Lincoln Ave
180 S Main St

260 Cottonwood St
211S3rd St

1019 S Progress Ave
1516 Pullman Rd
1080 Highway 20

205 3rd St South

615 Main St

1415 Bench Rd
477326 Highway 95
56 Bridge St

1377 Blue Lakes Blvd N
1900 Homer Adams Pkwy
3559 College Ave

315 N Canal St

917 Green Mill Rd
604 1/2 IAA Dr

62 Ken Hayes Dr
8220 S Cicero Ave
801 N Giant City Rd
8145 Jolliff Bridge Rd
516 W Marketview Dr
2150 State St

1100 S Michigan Ave
3434 N Broadway Ave
4900 S Lakeshore Dr
125 W Ohio St

6251 Joliet Rd

57 S Gilbert St

1231 Lee St

3010 Finley Road

300 Eastlight Ct

1509 Hampton Dr
100 Busse Rd

201 Hagen Dr

3001 N Mannheim Rd
9923 W US Route 20
300 S Soangetaha Rd
1375 S Oakwood Ave
4514 W Lake Ave
4400 Frontage Rd
1709 W Morton Ave
4380 Enterprise Dr
3231 Norman Ave
1655 E Jackson St

400 Comfort Dr

9730 Hayden Dr

1416 Broadway Ave E
2550 52nd Ave

805 Iron Horse Pl

150 W Ashland St
1617 N Naperville Wheaton Rd
11640 State Route 127
900 Holiday St

367 N West St

2055 Wiesbrook Drive

City
WAYCROSS
HONOLULU
BLACKFOOT
BOISE

BOISE
BONNERS FERRY
BURLEY
CALDWELL
COEUR D'ALENE
IDAHO FALLS
IDAHO FALLS
JEROME
KETCHUM
KETCHUM
MCCALL
MERIDIAN
MOSCOW
MOUNTAIN HOME
NAMPA
OROFINO
POCATELLO
PONDERAY
SANDPOINT
TWIN FALLS
ALTON

ALTON
ANNAWAN
ARCOLA
BLOOMINGTON
BOURBONNAIS
BURBANK
CARBONDALE
CENTRALIA
CHAMPAIGN
CHESTER
CHICAGO
CHICAGO
CHICAGO
CHICAGO
COUNTRYSIDE
DANVILLE

DES PLAINES
DOWNERS GROVE
EAST PEORIA
EFFINGHAM
ELK GROVE VILLAGE
FLORA
FRANKLIN PARK
GALENA
GALESBURG
GENESEO
GLENVIEW
HILLSIDE
JACKSONVILLE
JOLIET

JOLIET
MACOMB
MARION
MASCOUTAH
MATTOON
MOLINE
MONTICELLO
MORTON
NAPERVILLE
NASHVILLE
OGLESBY
OLNEY
OSWEGO

State/Province
GEORGIA
HAWAII
IDAHO
IDAHO
IDAHO
IDAHO
IDAHO
IDAHO
IDAHO
IDAHO
IDAHO
IDAHO
IDAHO
IDAHO
IDAHO
IDAHO
IDAHO
IDAHO
IDAHO
IDAHO
IDAHO
IDAHO
IDAHO
IDAHO
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS

e
31503-0910
96819-1907
83221-1680
83716-9604
83705-5001
83805-8598
83318-3442
83605-6927
83814-9510
83402-3313
83402-1818
83338-6128
83340
83340
83638-5020
83642-3050
83843-4094
83647-3958
83651-3716
83544
83201-2444
838529773
83864-1443
83301-3310
62002-5607
62002-5009
61234-9701
61910-1757
61701-2217
60914-9347
60459-1510
62902-6423
62801-5651
61822-1391
62233-1100
60605-2301
60657-2516
60615-3206
60654-7168
60525-3958
61832-6227
60018-1512
60515-1118
61611-2060
62401-1787
60007-1624
62839-2338
60131-2434
61036-9187
61401-5527
61254-1993
60026-1447
60162-1734
62650-2719
60431-8309
60431-9100
61455-2692
62959-4969
62258-5508
61938-4636
61265-6375
61856-8145
61550-1424
60563-1524
62263-2626
61348-9697
62450
60543-8312

Phone

(912) 284-0095
(808) 836-3636
(208) 785-4144
(208) 287-2300
(208) 336-8100
(208) 267-8511
(208) 678-3501
(208) 454-7225
(208) 765-3200
(208) 523-2242
(208) 523-6000
(208) 324-9200
(208) 726-4114
(208) 726-5336
(208) 634-2230
(208) 887-7888
(208) 882-0550
(208) 587-8477
(208) 495-5291
(208) 476-9999
(208) 237-7650
(208) 255-4500
(208) 263-3194
(208) 736-8000
(618) 433-9900
(618) 462-1220
(309) 935-6565
(217) 268-5000
(309) 808-0628
(815) 932-4411
(708) 497-3000
(618) 351-6611
(618) 918-2559
217-355-5566
(618) 826-3034
(312) 922-2900
(773) 244-3434
(773) 324-3000
(312) 467-0800
(708) 354-5200
(217) 431-0020
(847) 297-2100
(630) 515-1500
(309) 694-4959
(217) 342-4499
(847) 593-8600
(618) 662-3054
(847) 233-9292
(815) 777-2577
(309) 343-7151
(309) 945-9345
(847)635-5220
(708) 544-9300
(217) 245-4500
(815) 730-7500
(815) 439-4200
(309) 836-6700
(618) 998-1220
(618) 808-0280
2179610820
(309) 762-9191
(217) 762-9436
(309) 266-9933
(630) 505-0200
(618) 478-5341
(815) 883-3535
(618) 429-9360
(630) 844-4700



Hotel Name

B/W Pontiac Inn

B/W Plus Pontoon Beach

B/W At O'Hare

B/W Inn Of St. Charles

B/W Paradise Inn

B/W Legacy Inn & Suites Beloit-South Beloit
B/W Plus South Holland/Chicago Southland
B/W Clearlake Plaza

B/W Sycamore Inn

B/W Troy Hotel

B/W University Inn

B/W Oakbrook Inn

B/W Plus Anderson

B/W Batesville

B/W Plus Covered Bridge Inn

B/W Indian Oak

B/W Green Tree Inn

B/W Plus Louisville North

B/W Plus Crawfordsville Hotel

B/W Edinburgh/Columbus

B/W Elkhart Inn & Suites

B/W Fishers Indianapolis Area

B/W Fort Wayne |-69 North

B/W Luxbury Inn Fort Wayne

B/W Plus Fort Wayne Inn & Suites North
B/W Plus French Lick

B/W Plus Gas City

B/W Inn

B/W Plus Greenwood/Indy South Inn
B/W Northwest Indiana Inn

B/W Plus Howe Inn

B/W Plus Indianapolis North At Pyramids
B/W Plus Indianapolis Nw Hotel

B/W Kendallville Inn

B/W Kokomo Hotel

B/W Plus Lafayette Hotel University Area
B/W Martinsville Inn

B/W Plus Mishawaka Inn

B/W Plus Brandywine Inn & Suites

B/W Muncie

B/W Circus City Inn

B/W Plus Portage Hotel & Suites

B/W Classic Inn

B/W Crossroads Inn

B/W University Inn At Valparaiso

B/W Plus Warsaw

B/W Plus Altoona Inn

B/W Plus University Park Inn & Suites
B/W Premier Ankeny Hotel

B/W Plus Omaha Airport Inn

B/W Plus Longbranch Hotel & Convention Center
B/W La Grande Hacienda

B/W Holiday Lodge

B/W Plus Des Moines West Inn & Suites
B/W Plus Coralville Hotel

B/W Crossroads Of The Bluffs

B/W Plus Steeplegate Inn

B/W Plus Dubuque Hotel & Conference Center
B/W Starlite Village

B/W Mt. Pleasant Inn

B/W Muscatine / Pearl City Hotel

B/W Holiday Manor

B/W Plus Executive Residency Waterloo & Cedar Falls
B/W Plus Patterson Park Inn

B/W Coffeyville Central Business District Inn And Suites
B/W North Edge Inn

B/W Plus Country Inn & Suites

B/W Emporia Inn

Member Entity

Sadhguru Corp Inc.

KD Hotel Corporation

North Star Real Estate Group LLC
PK & G ST. CHARLES, LLC
PARADISE INN MOTEL OF C-U INC.
JZ Hotels Management LLC
Vision Hotels LLC

Gold Star Management LLC
Sycamore Hospitality, LLC
Deep Corporation Enterprises Inc.
Gems Lodging Inc

SHREE NAM, INC

Global Hospitality LLC

Anika Hospitality LLC
Hoosier Lodging LLC

Bapa Hospitality, Inc.

Xenia Clarksville, LLC

Xenia Clarksville Plus LLC
ANVI, LLC

Shreeji Hospitality Inc
Hiyaan LLC

Lights Out Developments LLC
Bhagyalaxmi Hospitality, INC
B/W Coventry LLC

Boolean Operations LLC
French Lick Hospitality LLC
AMBIKA INC.

Your Home Away From Home, Inc.
Shri Mangalamurti Inc

Shiva Investments, Inc.

F.G. CH. INC

Pitambara, LLC

Park Hospitality Inc.

Atithi Hospitality, Inc
PKPV13, LLC

Gajanan LLC

Martinsville Hotel, Inc.

Sai Kabj LLC

Ross Hospitality

BAPA MOTEL INC

MEERA LLC

Shree Ganesh LLC

Swagatam Hospitality Il Inc.
Schererville Hospitality, Inc.
Shivkaneri, LLC

Warsaw Lodging LLC

Jai Ganesh Inc.

B/W Ames Investment, LLC
Shree Ganesh, LLC

SAR Associates, LLC

THE LONGBRANCH INC.
Cherokee Hospitality LLC

KINSETH HOSPITALITY COMPANY INC.

Sunrise lowa Hotels LLC

IA156 (To be formed)
SPRINGFIELD HOSPITALITY INC
Global Brothers Davenport LLC
Discover Hospitality LLC
Crossroads Partners, LLC
NNDYM IA, Inc

Pearl City Hospitality LLC
Kishan Hospitality, LLC
Waterloo Hospitality, LLC
Reliance LLC

Mahakali Investment Kansas LLC
Dodge City Extended Stay LLC
KIMBROYS PROPERTIES LLC
MAA AMBA INC.

Member Contact
Tusshar Patel
Shaileshkumar Patel
Faisal Siddiqui
Paras Kayastha
Alpa Patel

Liz Holtz

Jagdish Patel
Minesh Patel
Darshan Shah

Didi Patel
Chhotabhai Patel
Urivin Patel

Deep Patel
Devang Brahmbhatt
Omar Zafrullah
Sunil Patel
Ignatious Netto
Ignatious Netto
Satish Gabhawala
Animesh Patel
Bhavesh Patel
Deven Patel
Ashok Patel

Yuan Qing Chen
Altaf Karim
Bhavesh Chandrkant Parikh
Mukesh Patel
Scott Baker

Neal Patel

Rohit Patel

Frank Chrobak
Neal Patel

Upkar Sohal
Madhy Piprottar
Pankajkumar (PK) Patel
Neal Patel
Rashmin Patel
Umesh Singh
Prakash Patel
Dinkar Patel
Paresh Patel
Ronak Patel
Suhash Patel

Ajay Makwana
Vasudev Thakkar
Jonathan Reiss
Kalpesh Patel
Craig Hulford
Kalpesh Patel
Ajay Desai
Douglas DelLong
Mehul Raja

Leslie Kinseth
Dipak Amin

Vijay Patel

Rana Akhtar
Mayur Solanki
Navjot Sidhu

Todd McCubbin
Anil Chaudhari
Robert Jaeger
Aaron Girrens
Brian Kern
Hemant Patel
Pareshkumar Patel
Brent Cunningham
William Cunningham
Dilip Patel

Address

1821 W Reynolds St

4 Regency Pkwy
10300 W Higgins Rd
1635 E Main St

709 N Dunlap Ave
5910 Technology Dr
17345 Halsted St.
3440 E Clearlake Ave
1935 DeKalb Ave
2020 Formosa Rd

902 W Killarney St
669 Pasquinelli Dr
2114 E 59th St

1030 State Rd 229 North
3882 N State Road 59
558 Indian Boundary Rd
1425 Broadway St
1485 Broadway St
2600 Industrial Blvd
11780 N US Highway 31
3326 Cassopolis St
9790 North By Northeast Blvd
2902 E Dupont Rd
5501 Coventry Ln
5926 Cross Creek Blvd
613 S Arnold F Habig Blvd
4936 Kay Bee Dr

900 Lincolnway E
1281 South Park Dr.
3830 179th St

8080 N State Road 9
9320 Michigan Rd
7220 Woodland Dr
621 Professional Way
1717 E Lincoln Rd

312 Meijer Dr.

50 Bill's Blvd

445 W University Dr
304 S 6th St

3011 W Bethel Ave
2642 S Business 31
6200 Melton Rd

533 W Eaton Pike
1905 Harder Ct

760 Morthland Dr
3825 Lake City Hwy
300 34th Avenue NW
2500 University Blvd
2502 SE Tones Dr
2510 Abbott Plz

90 Twixt Town Rd NE
1401 N 2nd St

2023 7th Ave N

1450 NW 118th St
2702 Acorn Dr

2216 27th Ave

100 W 76th St

3100 Dodge St, Highway 20 W
1518 3rd Ave NW

810 N Grand Ave

305 Cleveland St

208 W 4th St N

205 W 4th St

6100 Patterson Pkwy
202 W 11th St

404 W Frontview

506 N 14th Ave

2836 W 18th Ave

City
PONTIAC
PONTOON BEACH
ROSEMONT
SAINT CHARLES
SAVOY

SOUTH BELOIT
SOUTH HOLLAND
SPRINGFIELD
SYCAMORE
TROY

URBANA
WESTMONT
ANDERSON
BATESVILLE
BRAZIL
CHESTERTON
CLARKSVILLE
CLARKSVILLE
CRAWFORDSVILLE
EDINBURGH
ELKHART
FISHERS

FORT WAYNE
FORT WAYNE
FORT WAYNE
FRENCH LICK
GAS CITY
GOSHEN
GREENWOOD
HAMMOND
HOWE
INDIANAPOLIS
INDIANAPOLIS
KENDALLVILLE
KOKOMO
LAFAYETTE
MARTINSVILLE
MISHAWAKA
MONTICELLO
MUNCIE

PERU
PORTAGE
RICHMOND
SCHERERVILLE
VALPARAISO
WARSAW
ALTOONA
AMES

ANKENY
CARTER LAKE
CEDAR RAPIDS
CHEROKEE
CLEAR LAKE
CLIVE
CORALVILLE
COUNCIL BLUFFS
DAVENPORT
DUBUQUE
FORT DODGE
MOUNT PLEASANT
MUSCATINE
NEWTON
WATERLOO
ARKANSAS CITY
COFFEYVILLE
DODGE CITY
DODGE CITY
EMPORIA

State/Province
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
INDIANA
IOWA
IOWA
IOWA
IOWA
IOWA
IOWA
IOWA
IOWA
IOWA
IOWA
IOWA
IOWA
IOWA
IOWA
IOWA
IOWA
IOWA
KANSAS
KANSAS
KANSAS
KANSAS
KANSAS

e
61764-9650
62040-6742
60018-3818
60174-2372
61874-8404
61080-9601
60473-2744
62702-6210
60178-3107
62294-1387
61801-1054
60559-1251
46013-3000
47006-6808
47834-7510
46304-1515
47129-7709
47129
47933-4606
46124-9000
46514-6740
46037-9783
46825-1667
46804-7144
46818-1726
47432-8327
46933-6601
46526-4219
46143-9061
46323-3035
46746-9822
46268-1125
46278-1734
46755-2930
46902
47905-4689
46151-3353
46545-1105
47960-8174
47304-2507
46970-7191
46368-1319
47374-2641
46375-1696
46385-6260
46580-3945
50009-2639
50010-8621
50021-8860
51510-1579
52402-3205
51012-2201
50428-2103
50325-8243
52241
51501-6953
52806-1339
52003-5203
50501-2202
52641-3107
52761-5669
50208-3024
50701-5403
67005-5729
67337-5900
67801-2211
67801-4000
66801-6181

Phone

(815) 842-2777
(618) 512-1314
(847) 296-4471
(630) 584-4550
(217) 356-1824
(815) 389-4211
(708) 825-1856
(217) 525-7420
(815) 748-7400
(618) 667-9200
(217) 328-4400
(630) 323-1515
(765) 649-2500
(812) 934-6262
(812) 420-2299
(219) 926-2200
(812) 288-9281
(812) 913-1601
(765) 307-3999
(812) 526-9883
(574) 262-8761
(317) 578-2000
(260) 490-7950
(260) 436-0242
(260) 490-6060
(812) 936-0520
(765) 998-2331
(574) 533-0408
(317) 865-0100
(219) 844-2140
(260) 562-2880
(317) 744-9966
(317) 290-1212
(260) 347-5263
(765) 453-8822
(765) 446-2400
(765) 342-1842
(574) 273-2309
(574) 583-6333
(765) 282-0600
(765) 473-8800
(219) 734-6727
(765) 939-9500
(219) 865-3400
(219) 850-1100
(574) 373-0590
(515) 967-2400
(515) 296-2500
(515) 965-5678
(402) 505-4900
(319) 377-6386
(712) 225-5701
(641) 357-5253
(515) 221-2345
(319) 625-2033
(712) 322-3150
(563) 386-6900
(563) 557-8000
(515) 573-7177
(319) 385-2102
(563) 316-7700
(641) 792-3333
(319) 888-1000
(620) 307-6767
(620) 688-6400
(620) 371-6441
(620) 225-7378
(620) 255-0933



Hotel Name

B/W Plus Emerald Inn & Suites

B/W Angus Inn

B/W Plus Night Watchman Inn & Suites
B/W Plus Butterfield Inn

B/W Plus Hiawatha Hotel

B/W Plus Stevens County Inn
B/WJ.C.Inn

B/W Premier Kc Speedway Inn & Suites
B/W Plus Liberal Hotel & Suites

B/W Manhattan Inn

B/W Plus Mcpherson

B/W Plus Olathe Hotel

B/W Parsons Inn

B/W Plus Pratt

B/W Plus Midwest Inn & Suites

B/W El-Quartelejo Inn & Suites

B/W Plus Wakeeney Inn & Suites
B/W Governors Inn & Suites

B/W Plus Eastgate Inn & Suites

B/W Plus Wichita West Airport Inn
B/W River Cities

B/W Wilderness Trail Inn

B/W Plus Bowling Green

B/W Campbellsville Inn

B/W Central City

B/W Corbin Inn

B/W Plus Elizabethtown Inn & Suites
B/W Inn Florence

B/W Parkside Inn

B/W Plus Georgetown Corporate Center Hotel
B/W Ashbury Inn

B/W Lawrenceburg Inn

B/W Lexington Inn

Gl6 Best Western Lexington

B/W Plus Louisa

B/W Louisville East Inn & Suites

B/W Premier Airport/Expo Center Hotel
B/W Lake Cumberland Inn

B/W Eagles Inn

B/W University Inn

B/W Plus Owensboro

B/W Paducah Inn

B/W Paris Inn

B/W Richmond Hotel

B/W Shelbyville Lodge

B/W Louisville South / Shepherdsville
B/W Shepherdsville

B/W Winchester Hotel

B/W Abbeville Inn & Suites

B/W Of Alexandria Inn & Suites & Conference Center

B/W Plus Chalmette Hotel

B/W Acadia Hotel

B/W Delhi Inn

B/W Plus Deridder Inn & Suites
B/W Eunice

B/W Forest Inn

B/W Houma Inn

B/W Plus Westbank

B/W lowa/Lake Charles East

B/W Plus New Orleans Airport Hotel
B/W La Place Inn

B/W Lafayette Inn

B/W Plus Vermilion River Inn & Suites
B/W Bayou Inn & Suites

B/W Plus Prien Lake-Lake Charles
B/W Plus Desoto Inn & Suites

B/W Minden Inn

B/W Airport Inn

Member Entity

PSSK, LLC

BLK ANGUS STEAK RNCH OF GRT BEND INC.
JENI Hospitality LLC

Garden City Investment Group, LLC
HIAWATHA HOTEL LLC
Sunrise Hospitality

Jax Mao Ambe, LLC

JAY AMBE LLC

M&H Hospitality, LLC

Jay Shree Ambe, LLC

Anand Hotel Group, LLC
NEDUNILAM HOSPITALITY LLC
DEVMIH LLC

Prime Hospitality LLC

JAY MAA AMBE, LLC

Scott City Lodging, LLC
Wakeeney Hotel Group LLC
Five Star Hospitality LLC
Eastgate Hotels LLC

Valley Motels Investment Co., Inc.
Ashland Hotels, LLC
Wilderness Trail Inn, LLC
Shree Ganesai LLC

ZHP Hospitality, LLC

Jai Bajrangi LLC

JAISHRIL, LLC

Hirnesh LLC

Munn, LLC

M. L.R. D. INC.

RU Investments, Inc.
Dhami,Sohal and Sehgal Properties, LLC
CROSSROAD PLAZA INC
Viking Hospitality, LLC

SEI, LLC

Larmar Lodging Corporation
Pramukh Hospitality LLC
KAPLKY LV LLC

Amba 3 LLC

Morehead Host LLC

ANP Lodging LLC

TandB, LLC

Sitaram Hospitality LLC

PARIS HOSPITALITY INC
Prosper Hospitality LLC

Godi Villas, Inc

Shree Shanker, LLC

Shivji Hospitality, LLC

Hari Om LLC

Skav LLC

CENLA Hospitality LLC

CBS Hotel Group, LLC

OM SHANTI OM SEVEN, LLC
OM SHIV INC.

TIRUPATIi INVESTMENTS 2008 LLC
Praire INC

KUHLMAN JR., ALBERT P.
Houma Lodging INC

Series H of Prime Developments LLC
Laxmi Parbhu Inc

ARS Management, LLC

Cajun Hospitality Group LLC
Om Shanti Om Two, LLC

Bapu 3 of Lafayette, LLC
Gurukirpa LLC

Satguru Investments LLC
GOVIND HOSPITALITY LLC
Payal Corporation, Inc.
Shivam Lodging, Inc

Member Contact
Prahlad Patel
Krista Osborne
Roy Patel

Peter Shimondle
Jagadish Patel
Sanmukh Bhakta
Dilip Patel

Dilip Patel
Mukhtiar Johal
Dilip Patel

Aaron Girrens
David Nedunilam
Nilesh Patel
Shelley Shaw

Dilip Patel
Keshore (Kelly) Patel
Gautam S Patel
Naseer Ahmed
Jason Madhu
Aaron Girrens
Deepak Panjabi
Larry Cain
Snehalkumar Desai
Ankit Patel
Deenakumari Patel
Viral (Victor) Patel
Alpa Patel
Manubhai Patel
Lee Allen

Jatin Shah

Upkar Sohal

Mark Hyatt

Justin Patel

Rajni Rama

Gene Wilson
Umang Patel
Marcus Fullard-Leo
Sanjaykumar (Jay) Patel
Sunil Patel

Ajay Patel

Sanjay Kachiya
Ajay Patel
Dharmendra Patel
Hardik Patel
Sunny Patel
Rajesh Patel

Sonal Patel
Jigneshkumar Gandhi
Ketan Patel

Matt David
Joseph O'Connor
Dharmesh Patel
Rikul Patel
Vimalkumar Patel
Balvant Patel
Albert Kuhlman
Kishor Patel
Chander Bhateja
Rajesh Patel
Abdul Siddiqui
Kishorbhai Patel
Dixit Patel

Anand Patel

Paul Singh

Gurtej Singh
Dipak Patel
Nickey Patel
Bharat Patel

Address

2412 E Kansas Ave
2920 10th St

515 W Kansas Ave
1010 E 41st St

119 E Lodge St

1004 E 11th St

604 E Chestnut St
10401 France Family Dr
1550 N Lincoln Ave
601 E Poyntz Ave

200 N Champlin St
1580 S Hamilton Cir
101 Main St

112 NE State Road 61
745 W Schilling Rd
1610 S Main St

5255 1st St

4742 S Emporia

8300 E Kellogg

3800 W Kellogg Dr

31 Russell Plaza Dr
1476 S US Highway 25E
1940 Mel Browning St
1400 E Broadway St
627 S 2nd St

2630 Cumberland Falls Hwy
2014 N Mulberry St
7821 Commerce Dr
80 Chenault Rd

132 Darby Dr

1005 New Moody Ln
200 Plaza Dr

2221 Elkhorn Rd

1935 Stanton Way
18199 Highway 23
9802 Bunsen Way
4110 Dixie Hwy

2030 E Highway 90
110 Toms Dr

1503 N 12th St

1018 Goetz Dr

2960 Husband Rd
2011 Alverson Dr

100 Eastern Bypass
115 Isaac Shelby Dr
362 Brenton Way
211S Lakeview Dr
1307 W Lexington Ave
3515 Veterans Memorial Dr
2720 N MacArthur Dr
3400 Paris Rd

9565 Egan Hwy

135 Snider Rd

1055 N Pine St

1531 W Laurel Ave
1909 Main St

117 Linda Ann Ave
1700 Lapalco Blvd

204 W Frontage Rd
189 W Airline Dr

4289 Main St

2207 NW Evangeline Trwy
125 E Kaliste Saloom Rd

1320 N Martin Luther King Hwy

1245 E Prien Lake Rd
611 Jenkins St

1411 Sibley Rd

1475 Garrett Rd

City
GARDEN CITY
GREAT BEND
GREENSBURG
HAYS
HIAWATHA
HUGOTON
JUNCTION CITY
KANSAS CITY
LIBERAL
MANHATTAN
MCPHERSON
OLATHE
PARSONS

PRATT

SALINA

SCOTT CITY
WAKEENEY
WICHITA
WICHITA
WICHITA
ASHLAND
BARBOURVILLE
BOWLING GREEN
CAMPBELLSVILLE
CENTRAL CITY
CORBIN
ELIZABETHTOWN
FLORENCE
FRANKFORT
GEORGETOWN
LAGRANGE
LAWRENCEBURG
LEXINGTON
LEXINGTON
LOUISA
LOUISVILLE
LOUISVILLE
MONTICELLO
MOREHEAD
MURRAY
OWENSBORO
PADUCAH

PARIS
RICHMOND
SHELBYVILLE
SHEPHERDSVILLE
SHEPHERDSVILLE
WINCHESTER
ABBEVILLE
ALEXANDRIA
CHALMETTE
CROWLEY

DELHI

DERIDDER
EUNICE
FRANKLIN

GRAY

HARVEY

I0WA

KENNER

LA PLACE
LAFAYETTE
LAFAYETTE

LAKE CHARLES
LAKE CHARLES
MANSFIELD
MINDEN
MONROE

State/Province
KANSAS
KANSAS
KANSAS
KANSAS
KANSAS
KANSAS
KANSAS
KANSAS
KANSAS
KANSAS
KANSAS
KANSAS
KANSAS
KANSAS
KANSAS
KANSAS
KANSAS
KANSAS
KANSAS
KANSAS
KENTUCKY
KENTUCKY
KENTUCKY
KENTUCKY
KENTUCKY
KENTUCKY
KENTUCKY
KENTUCKY
KENTUCKY
KENTUCKY
KENTUCKY
KENTUCKY
KENTUCKY
KENTUCKY
KENTUCKY
KENTUCKY
KENTUCKY
KENTUCKY
KENTUCKY
KENTUCKY
KENTUCKY
KENTUCKY
KENTUCKY
KENTUCKY
KENTUCKY
KENTUCKY
KENTUCKY
KENTUCKY
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA

e
67846-6961
67530-4260
67054-1629
67601-9495
66434-8529
67951-2905
66441-9447
66111-1905
67901-5208
66502-5049
67460
66061-5377
67357-3597
67124-8467
67401-8992
67871-5095
67672-2605
67216-1771
67207-1814
67213-2227
41101-7082
40906-7317
42104-0310
42718-1569
42330-1701
40701-2732
42701-2053
41042-1569
40601-9260
40324-8715
40031-9142
40342-9075
40505-4837
40511-1350
41230-5329
40299-2548
40216-3812
42633-5949
40351-8413
42071-3534
42301-7461
42003-9500
40361-2207
40475-2302
40065-9128
40165-9226
40165-7128
40391-1128
70510-5709
71303-4227
70043-2266
70526-8109
71232-7015
70634-2817
70535-4015
70538-3117
70359-3334
70058-3027
70647-4031
70062-6886
70068-5944
70501-1137
70508-3236
70601-2051
70601-8851
71052-3707
71055-5137
71202-3909

Phone

(620) 277-7100
(620) 792-3541
(620) 723-2244
(785) 621-4337
(785) 740-7000
(620) 544-7766
(785) 210-1212
(913) 334-4440
(620) 624-9700
(785) 537-8300
(620) 480-2667
(913) 440-9762
(620) 423-0303
(620) 508-6466
(785) 493-9800
(620) 872-7373
(785) 743-2700
(316) 522-0775
(316) 682-3000
(316) 854-5050
(606) 326-0357
(606) 546-8500
(270) 782-6933
(270) 465-7001
(270) 757-0222
(606) 528-2100
(270) 900-4518
(859) 525-0090
(502) 695-6111
(502) 868-0055
(502) 222-5500
(502) 839-3444
(859) 293-0047
(859) 554-8854
(606) 638-3418
(502) 499-0000
(502) 448-2020
(606) 340-8687
(606) 784-5796
(270) 873-8167
(270) 689-0939
(270) 443-2323
(859) 987-0779
(859) 623-9220
(502) 633-4400
(502) 955-5533
(502) 543-7097
(859) 744-7210
(337) 740-4100
(318) 445-5530
(504) 309-6360
(337) 514-2253
(318) 878-5126
(337) 460-2066
(337) 457-2800
(337) 828-1810
(985) 580-4300
(504) 366-5369
(337) 582-2261
(504) 360-2990
(985) 651-4000
(337) 769-2900
(337) 235-1367
(337) 990-5325
(337) 477-5900
(318) 871-2022
(318) 377-1001
(318) 345-4000



Hotel Name

B/W Morgan City Inn

B/W Natchitoches Inn

B/W New Orleans East

B/W Plus French Quarter Courtyard Hotel
B/W Plus St. Christopher Hotel

B/W False River Hotel

B/W Oakdale Inn

B/W Plaquemine Inn

B/W Rayne Inn

B/W Plus Ruston Hotel

B/W St. Francisville Hotel

B/W Slidell Hotel

B/W Plus Executive Hotel & Suites
B/W Ville Platte

B/W Casino Inn

B/W Plus Regency Park

B/W West Monroe Inn

B/W Bayou Inn

B/W Zachary Inn

B/W Plus Augusta Civic Center Inn
B/W White House Inn

B/W Acadia Park Inn

B/W Plus Brunswick Bath

B/W Freeport Inn

B/W Plus Rumford Falls

B/W Merry Manor Inn

B/W Plus Waterville Grand Hotel
B/W York Inn

B/W Annapolis

B/W Plus Hotel & Conference Center
B/W Plus College Park Hotel

B/W Denton Inn

B/W Plus Easton Inn & Suites

B/W Plus B/Wi Airport Hotel - Arundel Mills
B/W Historic Frederick

B/W Kent Narrows Inn

B/W La Plata Inn

B/W Capital Beltway Washington Dc
B/W Laurel

B/W Braddock Inn

B/W Chesapeake Bay North Inn

B/W Ocean City Hotel & Suites

B/W Plus Ocean City

B/W Premier Rockville Hotel & Suites
B/W Salisbury Plaza

B/W Westminster Hotel

B/W Plus Boston Hotel

B/W Braintree Inn

B/W Plus Chelmsford Inn

B/W Plus North Shore Hotel
Merrimack Valley

B/W Cape Cod Hotel

B/W Royal Plaza Hotel & Trade Center
B/W Milford Inn

B/W North Attleboro / Providence Beltway
B/W Dartmouth-New Bedford

B/W Plus Berkshire Hills Inn & Suites
B/W Plus Cold Spring

B/W Adams Inn Quincy-Boston

B/W Rockland

B/W Providence-Seekonk Inn

B/W Plus The Inn At Sharon/Foxboro
B/W Plus Waltham Boston

B/W Springfield West Inn

Aiden By Best Western Cape Point
B/W Plus New Englander

B/W Greenfield Inn

B/W Executive Inn

Member Entity

Jay Gayatri, LLC

Calcasieu Associates, Inc.
10010 Orleans LLC

North Rampart Corporation, Inc.
Hotel Partners, LLC

Doolys Hospitality Inc

SR Laxmi LLC

KHUSHI HOSPITALITY LLC

OM KB Hospitality LLC

Ruston Lodging Partners, LLC
Vimal Enterprises, LLC

1B, Inc.

108 WESTERN PROPERTIES LLC
Om Sai Ram Hospitality LLC
Saay, LLC

Jay Ambe 2021, LLC

Sai Quest, LLC

Shree Ram LLC

Zachary Sterling Properties LLC
GIRI COMMUNITY DRIVE, LLC
WHITE HOUSE INN

Giri Bar Harbor 3, Inc.

Giri Brunswick LLC

The Inn at Freeport LLC
Pennacook Falls Investments, Ltd.
LAFAYETTE SOUTH PORTLAND INC.
GIRI WATERVILE LLC

OCEAN HOSPITALITY, INC

RIVA LODGING LLC

Northstar Travel Plaza LLC
VASU, LLC

FOUR STAR HOTELS, INC
Talbot Hospitality, LLC

Dorsey Hotel Associates, LP
PANSURIYA HOSPITALITY LLC
SEEMA HOSPITALITY LLC

La Plata Hospitality LLC
CAPITAL BELTWAY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
Heritage East Investments, LLC
NIRAMAY LLC

BEST HOSPITALITY LLC

B/W 56TH Street, LLC

B/W Seabay, LLC

Rockville Motel Associates, LLC
Liberty Business Venture, LLC
Westminster Hotel Investors, LLC
Dev Hospitality, LLC

Norfolk Hospitality, LLC

Priti Hospitality, LLC

Toral LLC

Giri Haverhill, LLC

Cape Cod Hotel, LLC

Royal Plaza Marlborough, LLC
JHM Fortone LLC

Krishna Darshan Corporation
RK & Jay Inc

Sita, Inc.

Om Hospitality LLC

Giri Quincy, LLC

909 HINGHAM LLC

VIVEK HOSPITALITY GROUP, LLC
Giri Sharon LLC

The LaCava Family, LLC

SNS Brothers LLC

S&H Hotel Yarmouth LLC

1 Rainin Investments LLC
Greenfield Inn Hospitality, LLC
Centreville Plaza Inc.

Member Contact
Ramesh Patel
Jay Sharplin
Piyush Bavanjibhai Viradia
Rex Waller

Marc Dorsey
Manjot Bains
Ravikumar Patel
Balubhai Patel
Kishan Patel
Kiran Patel
Balubhai Patel
Hamant Patel
Tracy French
Mehulbhai Patel
Aziz Tejani
Rimaben Patel
Jiten Patel

Ketan Patel
Rajesh Patel
Ashish Sangani
John Lafayette
Ashish Sangani
Ashish Sangani
Matthew Goldfine
Tony Carter
John Lafayette
Ashish Sangani
Robins Patel
Asmita Patel
Anil Patel

Vipul Patel
Jayesh Korat
Gurjit Singh
James Starke
Neeta Pansuriya
Rameshbhai Patel
Rakesh Shah
Shanker Patel
Vishal Mirpuri
Jignesh Desai
Kalpesh Shah
James Schneider
James Schneider
Jeffrey Wilder
Friday Obaseime
Frank Reagoso
Ashok Patel
Rajesh Patel
Ashok Patel
Ashok Patel
Ashish Sangani
Gaurangkumar Patel
Anthony LaCava
Ashok Patel
Dilip Gandhi
Kuntal Patel
Mauer Desai
Ashok Patel
Ashish Sangani
Devesh Karani
Shamir Patel
Ashish Sangani
Anthony LaCava
Shambhu Rana
Ashok Patel
Ashok Patel
Najib Ayar
Manjit Kaur

Address

610 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd
5131 University Pkwy
10100 | 10 Service Rd
920 N Rampart St

114 Magazine St

2125 Memorial Blvd
2030 Highway 165 S
23235 Highway 1 S
1422 N Polk St

1011 Willow Glen Blvd
6756 US Highway 61
120 Taos St

1200 Pintail St

1919 E Main St

2466 Toomey Rd
13600 Hartman Ln
405 Thomas Rd

9008 Westbank Expy
4030 Highway 19

110 Community Dr
155 Littlefield Ave
452 State Highway 3
71 Gurnet Rd

31 USRoute 1

50 Prospect Ave

700 Main St

375 Main St

2 Brickyard Ln

2520 Riva Rd

5625 O'Donnell St
8419 Baltimore Ave
521 Fleetwood Rd
8708 Alicia Dr

6755 Dorsey Rd

420 Prospect Blvd
3101 Main St

6900 Crain Hwy

5910 Princess Garden Pkwy
1N 2nd ST

1268 National Hwy
39 Elwoods Rd

5501 Coastal Hwy
6007 Coastal Hwy
1251 W Montgomery Ave
1735 N Salisbury Blvd
451 WMC Dr

891 Massachusetts Ave
190 Wood Rd

187 Chelmsford St

50 Dayton St

401 Lowell Ave

1470 lyannough Rd
181 Boston Post Rd W
3 Fortune Blvd

707 S Washington St
737 State Rd

1350 W Housatonic St
180 Court St

29 Hancock St

909 Hingham St

45 Mink St

395 Old Post Rd

380 Winter St

429 Riverdale St

476 Route 28

1 Rainin Rd

3000 Enterprise Dr
5090 Beckley Rd

City
MORGAN CITY
NATCHITOCHES
NEW ORLEANS
NEW ORLEANS
NEW ORLEANS
NEW ROADS
OAKDALE
PLAQUEMINE
RAYNE

RUSTON

SAINT FRANCISVILLE
SLIDELL

SULPHUR

VILLE PLATTE
VINTON

WALKER

WEST MONROE
WESTWEGO
ZACHARY
AUGUSTA
BANGOR

BAR HARBOR
BRUNSWICK
FREEPORT
RUMFORD
SOUTH PORTLAND
WATERVILLE
YORK

ANNAPOLIS
BALTIMORE
COLLEGE PARK
DENTON

EASTON
ELKRIDGE
FREDERICK
GRASONVILLE

LA PLATA
LANHAM

LAUREL

LAVALE

NORTH EAST
OCEAN CITY
OCEAN CITY
ROCKVILLE
SALISBURY
WESTMINSTER
BOSTON
BRAINTREE
CHELMSFORD
DANVERS
HAVERHILL
HYANNIS
MARLBOROUGH
MILFORD

NORTH ATTLEBORO
NORTH DARTMOUTH
PITTSFIELD
PLYMOUTH
QuINCY
ROCKLAND
SEEKONK
SHARON
WALTHAM

WEST SPRINGFIELD
WEST YARMOUTH
WOBURN

ALLEN PARK
BATTLE CREEK

State/Province
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
LOUISIANA
MAINE

MAINE

MAINE

MAINE

MAINE

MAINE

MAINE

MAINE

MAINE
MARYLAND
MARYLAND
MARYLAND
MARYLAND
MARYLAND
MARYLAND
MARYLAND
MARYLAND
MARYLAND
MARYLAND
MARYLAND
MARYLAND
MARYLAND
MARYLAND
MARYLAND
MARYLAND
MARYLAND
MARYLAND
MASSACHUSETTS
MASSACHUSETTS
MASSACHUSETTS
MASSACHUSETTS
MASSACHUSETTS
MASSACHUSETTS
MASSACHUSETTS
MASSACHUSETTS
MASSACHUSETTS
MASSACHUSETTS
MASSACHUSETTS
MASSACHUSETTS
MASSACHUSETTS
MASSACHUSETTS
MASSACHUSETTS
MASSACHUSETTS
MASSACHUSETTS
MASSACHUSETTS
MASSACHUSETTS
MASSACHUSETTS
MICHIGAN
MICHIGAN

e
70380-2248
71457-7169
70127-2746
70116-3011
70130-2421
70760
71463-3539
70764-2558
70578-6221
71270-3896
70775-4520
70458-3158
70665-6402
70586-6646
70668-6309
70785-6010
71292-7938
70094-3734
70791-3906
04330-8009
04401-7206
04609-7213
04011-9328
04032-7000
04276-2022
04106-5402
04901-4924
03909-1600
21401-1405
21224-4630
20740-2437
21629-3306
21601-7054
21075-6206
21701-6400
21638-1029
20646-5933
20706-2905
20707-1866
21502-7607
21901-1805
21842-1344
21842-7361
20850-3133
21801-3330
21158-4336
02118-2607
02184-2502
01824-2307
01923-1018
10832
02601-1835
01752-1840
01757-1746
02760-3624
02747-1821
01201-7514
02360-4036
02171-1707
02370-1050
02771-5914
02067-1619
02451-8700
01089-4625
02673-4841
01801-4627
48101-3529
49015-4116

Phone

(985) 300-0032
(318) 352-6655
(504) 378-7000
(504) 524-3333
(504) 648-0444
(225) 618-5725
(318) 335-3155
(225) 385-4388
(337) 334-0060
(318) 224-7499
(225) 635-5851
(985) 781-5655
(337) 625-9000
(337) 360-9961
(337) 551-6350
(225) 380-1640
(318) 322-9922
(504) 301-1150
(225) 658-2550
(207) 622-4751
(207) 862-3737
(207) 288-5823
(207) 725-5251
(207) 865-3106
(207) 507-4061
(207) 774-6151
(207) 873-0111
(207) 363-8903
(410) 224-2800
(410) 633-9500
(301) 220-0505
(410) 479-8400
(410) 822-7100
(410) 796-3300
(301) 695-6200
(410) 827-6767
(301) 934-4900
(301) 459-1000
(301) 725-8800
(301) 729-3300
(410) 287-5450
(443) 664-4001
(410) 524-6100
(301) 424-4940
(410) 546-1300
(410) 857-1900
(617) 989-1000
(781) 848-1260
(978) 256-7511
(978) 777-1700
(978) 373-1511
(508) 771-4804
(508) 460-0700
(508) 634-2499
(508) 643-9900
(508) 717-0424
(413) 442-8714
(508) 746-2222
(617) 328-1500
(781) 871-5660
(508) 336-4927
(781) 784-1000
(781) 890-7800
(413) 785-5365
(508) 778-1500
(781) 935-8160
(313) 271-1600
(269) 979-8506



Hotel Name

B/W Benton Harbor-St. Joseph

B/W Plus Of Birch Run/Frankenmuth
B/W River Terrace

B/W Clare Hotel

B/W Plus Coldwater Hotel

B/W Davison Inn

B/W Dewitt

B/W Plus Flint Airport Inn & Suites
B/W Gaylord

B/W Beacon Inn

B/W Executive Inn & Suites

B/W Hospitality Hotel & Suites

B/W Of Harbor Springs

B/W Of Hartland

B/W Plus Kalamazoo Suites

B/W Lapeer Inn

B/W Detroit Livonia

B/W Lakewinds

B/W Plus Dockside Waterfront Inn
B/W Okemos/East Lansing Hotel & Suites
B/W Port Huron Blue Water Bridge
B/W Harbour Pointe Lakefront

B/W Plaza Hotel Saugatuck

B/W Sault Ste. Marie

B/W Plus Traverse City

B/W Warren Hotel

B/W Plus Wayland Hotel

B/W Woodhaven Inn

B/W Plus Albert Lea 1-90/1-35 Hotel
B/W Alexandria Inn

B/W Bemidiji

B/W Plus Blaine At The National Sports Center
B/W Bloomington Edina - Minneapolis
B/W Plus Bloomington Hotel

B/W Premier The Lodge On Lake Detroit
B/W Plus Dakota Ridge

B/W Eden Prairie Inn

B/W Fairmont

B/W Plus Superior Inn

B/W Plus Grand Rapids Mn

B/W Plus Isanti

B/W Plus Lacrescent / Lacrosse

B/W Plus The Normandy Inn & Suites
B/W Plus Chelsea Hotel

B/W Plus New Ulm

B/W Rochester Hotel Mayo Clinic Area/St. Mary'S
B/W Plus Kelly Inn

B/W Plus Como Park Hotel

B/W Plus Saint Peter

B/W Plus St. Paul North/Shoreview
B/W Plus White Bear Country Inn
B/W Plus Willmar

B/W Cypress Creek

B/W Oak Manor

B/W Canton Inn

B/W Executive Suites

B/W Plus Flowood Inn & Suites

B/W Seaway Inn

B/W Premier University Inn

B/W Plus Goodman Inn & Suites

B/W Plus Jackson Downtown-Coliseum
B/W Plus Magee Inn And Suites

B/W Flagship Inn

B/W New Albany

B/W Plus Desoto

B/W Plus Olive Branch Hotel & Suites
B/W Airport Inn

B/W Plus Philadelphia-Choctaw Hotel And Suites

Member Entity

Benton Harbor Corp
VARNIRAJ BR INC

RAM HOSPITALITY INC.

Shri Hari Corp

Rita's Hospitality Inc.

Bhullar Hospitality Inc.

Diya Hotels, LLC

Highway 23 Hotels

Kush Hospitality, LLC

Sia Investment Properties, LLC
Karuna Sager Krupa LLC
Grand Hospitality LLC
HARBOR HILLS INVESTMENT CORP.
Hartland Hospitality, Inc

MBK Hospitality LLC

Michigan Hotel Group, LLC
B/W Livonia Operating, LLC

FERWERDA MOTEL CORPORATION TRUST

B/W Dockside Inc.

Best Hospitality Group, LLC
Raina Properties Inc.
HARRINGTON & HARRINGTON LLC
SHREE KRISHANA INC

B/W SSM, INC

Near the Bay, LLC

Warren Superior Hospitality, Inc.
Sham Hospitality Inc.
WOODHAVEN LODGING LLC
Shiv Shakti Ganesh Inc

Shree Hari Omi LLC

OM Reem, Inc.

S. S. Enterprises LLC

4201 American Hotel Group LLC
Three Rings, LLC

Holland Lodging Inc.

DAKOTA RIDGE LLC

AS Hospitality Inc.

Torgerson Properties Limited Partnership

Holland Motel, Inc.

Grand Rapids Hotel Properties LLC
Isanti Hotel Partners, LLC
Lacrescent Hotel Group, LLC
Normandy Inn, Inc.

CHIN FONG INN INC

BDH2- New Ulm, LLC

Apache Hotel Group LLC

Kelly Midwest Ventures LP

Pacific Lodging LLC

St Peter Hospitality LLC

BDH2 - Shoreview, LLC

White Bear Hotel, LLC

Torgerson Properties, Inc.
HARSHIV, LLC

GAMA CORPORATION

HMS Lodging, Inc

Ganesha Investment LLC

Sohan Inc.

Exit 34A, LLC

HATTIESBURG LODGING GROUP, LLC
Jalaram Ashirwad LLC

RAM & SONS CORPORATION
Prema L.L.C.

MICHAEL SHULAR

Value Hospitality LLC
Craft-Goodman Lodging, LLC
Jalaram Bhandar LLC

R.K. Enterprises of Mississippi, Inc.
Blessed Hotels LLC

Member Contact
Kalpeshkumar Patel
Bhavesh Patel
Axay Sayania

Kirti Patel

Pradip Patel
Ranjeet Bhullar
Mehul Patel
Maher Qazaha
Kishor Virani
Bhavesh Patel
Minal Patel
Bakhshish Singh
Michael Erxleben
Zuher Qonja
Kanubhai Patel
Paritosh Patel
Najib Ayar
Timothy Ferwerda
Alfonso Lieghio
Daivin Bacall
Janantik Pandya
Kanubhai Patel
Pankaj Patel
Mehul Patel

Alex Mowczan
Heather Kanona
Pankaj Patel
Jamal Bahoura
Bhavesh Amin

Raj Patel

Daksha Patel
Amrinderjit Sachdeva
Harshal Patel
Shawn Punjwani
Christine Holland-Mehlhaff
Andrew Schweizer
Mitul Bhakta
Robert Kisabeth
Christine Holland-Mehlhaff
Todd Byhre
Robert Hjort
Sheila Wieser
Michael Noble
Marianna Khauv
Kyle Schock
Harshal Patel
Dawn Koble
Steven Bauer
Brian Kern

Kyle Schock
William Foussard
Robert Kisabeth
Jaydipkumar Lad
Sanmukh Desai
Manish Patel
Mitulkumar Patel
Minal Patel
Candra Shular-Carroll
Anuj Patel

Rohan Patel

Dave Patel

Minal Patel
Michael Shular
Vishal Patel
Bhupender Patel
Rohan Patel
Ramesh Patel
Murad Budhwani

Address

1592 Mall Dr

9087 E Birch Run Rd

847 S Main St

10100 S Clare Ave

630 E Chicago St

10082 Lapeer Rd.

1055 Aaron Dr

6075 Hill 23 Dr

1201 W Main St

1525 S Beacon Blvd
2725 Buchanan Ave SW
5500 28th St SE

8514 M-119

10087 Highland Rd

2575 S 11th St

770 West St

16999 S Laurel Park Dr
5005 W US Highway 10
505 S Huron Ave

2209 University Park Dr
2282 Water St

797 N State St

3457 Blue Star Hwy
4335 |-75 Business Spur
305 Munson Ave (US 31)
7447 Convention Blvd
396 Reno Dr

21700 West Rd

821 E Plaza St

508 Twin Blvd

2420 Paul Bunyan Dr NW
10580 Baltimore St NE
4201 American Blvd W
1901 Killebrew Dr

1200 E Shore Dr

3450 Washington Dr
11500 W 78th St

1201 Torgerson Dr

108 E Highway 61 PO Box 456
2309 SW 1st Avenue
409 Main Street East
509 N Chestnut St

405 S 8th St

89 Chelsea Rd

2101 S Broadway St
1517 16th St SW

100 4th Ave S

1010 Bandana Blvd W
1301 Old Minnesota Ave
1000 Gramsie Rd

4940 State Highway 61
2100 Highway 12 E
7921 Lamar Poole Rd, I-10 @ Exit 50
886 Beach Blvd

137 Soldier Colony Rd
303 Shoney Dr

1004 Top St

9475 Highway 49

132 Plaza Dr

6910 Wind Chase Dr
725 Larson St

401 8th Ave SW

4830 Amoco Dr

400 State Highway 30 W
7904 Craft-Goodman Frontage Rd
10915 Business Center Dr
257 S Pearson Rd

15211 Highway 16 W

City
BENTON HARBOR
BIRCH RUN
CHEBOYGAN
CLARE
COLDWATER
DAVISON
DEWITT

FLINT

GAYLORD
GRAND HAVEN
GRAND RAPIDS
GRAND RAPIDS
HARBOR SPRINGS
HARTLAND
KALAMAZOO
LAPEER
LIVONIA
LUDINGTON
MACKINAW CITY
OKEMOS

PORT HURON
SAINT IGNACE
SAUGATUCK
SAULT SAINTE MARIE
TRAVERSE CITY
WARREN
WAYLAND
WOODHAVEN
ALBERT LEA
ALEXANDRIA
BEMIDJI

BLAINE
BLOOMINGTON
BLOOMINGTON
DETROIT LAKES
EAGAN

EDEN PRAIRIE
FAIRMONT
GRAND MARAIS
GRAND RAPIDS
ISANTI

LA CRESCENT
MINNEAPOLIS
MONTICELLO
NEW ULM
ROCHESTER
SAINT CLOUD
SAINT PAUL
SAINT PETER
SHOREVIEW
WHITE BEAR LAKE
WILLMAR
BILOXI

BILOXI

CANTON
COLUMBUS
FLOWOOD
GULFPORT
HATTIESBURG
HORN LAKE
JACKSON
MAGEE

MOSS POINT
NEW ALBANY
OLIVE BRANCH
OLIVE BRANCH
PEARL
PHILADELPHIA

State/Province
MICHIGAN
MICHIGAN
MICHIGAN
MICHIGAN
MICHIGAN
MICHIGAN
MICHIGAN
MICHIGAN
MICHIGAN
MICHIGAN
MICHIGAN
MICHIGAN
MICHIGAN
MICHIGAN
MICHIGAN
MICHIGAN
MICHIGAN
MICHIGAN
MICHIGAN
MICHIGAN
MICHIGAN
MICHIGAN
MICHIGAN
MICHIGAN
MICHIGAN
MICHIGAN
MICHIGAN
MICHIGAN
MINNESOTA
MINNESOTA
MINNESOTA
MINNESOTA
MINNESOTA
MINNESOTA
MINNESOTA
MINNESOTA
MINNESOTA
MINNESOTA
MINNESOTA
MINNESOTA
MINNESOTA
MINNESOTA
MINNESOTA
MINNESOTA
MINNESOTA
MINNESOTA
MINNESOTA
MINNESOTA
MINNESOTA
MINNESOTA
MINNESOTA
MINNESOTA
MISSISSIPPI
MISSISSIPPI
MISSISSIPPI
MISSISSIPPI
MISSISSIPPI
MISSISSIPPI
MISSISSIPPI
MISSISSIPPI
MISSISSIPPI
MISSISSIPPI
MISSISSIPPI
MISSISSIPPI
MISSISSIPPI
MISSISSIPPI
MISSISSIPPI
MISSISSIPPI

e
49022-2310
48415-9747
49721-2219
48617-8924
49036-2028
48423-8117
48820-9080
48507-3894
49735-7407
49417-2612
49548-1010
49512-2052
49740-9586
48353
49009-2105
48446-3065
48154-1121
49431-8692
49701-9727
48864-3967
48060-2428
49781-1137
49453-9400
49783-3621
49686-3069
48092-3875
49348-1277
48183-3242
56007-2084
56308-6424
56601-8790
55449-4512
55437-1120
55425-1890
56501-4727
55122-3003
55344-3601
56031
55604-3130
55744-9507
55040
55947
55404-1026
55362-8912
56073-3953
55902-1075
56301-3615
55108-5107
56082
55126-2949
55110-2600
56201-5819
39532-8724
39530-4136
39046-9783
39705-1763
39232-9579
39503-4227
39402-1391
38637-1453
39202-3437
39111-3961
39563-9572
38652-2403
38654
38654-8502
39208-5600
39350-6734

Phone

(269) 925-3000
(989) 624-9395
(231) 627-5688
(989) 229-3000
(517) 279-0900
(810) 658-2700
(517) 374-0000
(810) 233-9000
(989) 732-2200
(616) 842-4720
(616) 246-6612
(616) 949-8400
(231) 347-9050
(810) 632-7177
(269) 350-5522
(810) 667-9444
(734) 464-0050
(231) 843-2140
(231) 436-5001
(517) 349-8700
(810) 987-1600
(906) 643-6000
(269) 857-7178
(906) 632-2170
(231) 946-8424
(586) 977-7270
(269) 397-1161
(734) 676-8000
(507) 373-4000
(320) 762-5161
(218) 751-0390
(763) 792-0750
(952) 835-6643
(952) 854-8200
(218) 847-8439
(651) 452-0100
(952) 829-0888
(507) 238-4771
(218) 387-2240
(218) 301-0345
(763) 452-0520
(507) 895-1001
(612) 370-1400
(763) 271-8880
(507) 359-2941
(507) 289-8866
(320) 253-060